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) ABOLITION OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE
- JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY: PREVENTION

’
-

6 .
' WEDNESDAY, APRIL 1, }981
U.S. SENATE, N
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUVENILE JUSTICE,
- = CoMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY,
. ) w. Washingtan, D.C, '
The subcommittee ' niet, ‘pursirant to notice,"at 9 a.m., in room
2228, Dirksen Senate Office Building, Senator Arlen Specter (chair-
man of the subcommittee) presiding. - . .
Present: Senators Specter and Metzenbaum.
Staff present: Joqathan C. Levin, legislativg counsel.

. 4
OPENING STATEMENT OF HON. ARLEN SPECTER, A U.S. SENA.
: TOR FRGM THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA, CHAIRMAN, SUR.
“ COMMITTEE ON JUVENILE_JUSTICE

*  Senator SpEcTER. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. This is a
hearing of the Juvenile Justice Subcommittee of the Judiciary
" Committee. E .
-7 _This morning we will be hearing witnesses on the issue of the
e Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, an office
: created by the Juvenile Justice Act of 1974, which has been -
gu:lrked for elimination in the +Justice Department’s proposed
udget. i
Since those plans were announced, we have had an outpouring of
interest from across. tke counfry as to what will happen. to the
* °  Federal activity as it relates to Juvenile crime and juvenile crime
- prevention. - tegy -¢
i The subject is of special importance and significance at this time
e because of the ‘widespread surge of violent crime in this country,
the great public attention focused on violent crime, and the very
‘large role which juvenile crime plays in the overal]l picture of
violent crime. .
We have had requests from numerous witnesses to appear today,
largely in support of retention of this office,.and we have a full
schedule. Our schedule is complicated by the fact that the Senate is .
in session today considering the budget resolution, and there wil]
be some .necessary interraptions in these hearings for members of
this subcommittee to go to the Senate floor to vote. However, we -
. will_proceed- as-expeditiously-as we canto héar the witnesses who
hat\;e been willing to come forward to testify on this imporiant
subject. . ~ e, .
I have convened today's -hearing because of my de2p concerh
about the problem of juvenile crime throughout the United States *
. !
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and the urgent necessity.of a continuing Federal effort to improve
our juvenile justice system. ‘

Violent crime in this country has risen an alarming 59 percent
during the last 10 years. FBI statistics released today show a
further 15-percent increase in violent crime in 1980. Probably no
issue has caused greater concern than this seemingly uncontrolla-
ble increase in the crime rate and the fear that it has generated in
every American household. - .

The Attorney General noted in his first public statement that
the ‘American public would prefer that Federal.pevenues be spent
combatting crime ahead of virtually any other Federal program.
Accordingly, reducing violent crime has been declared the number
one pridrity of the Department of Justice. -

However, even as the administration mobilizes its resources to

" satisfy the Americag public’s unprecedented demand for decisive

ac\tgén to control crime, the only remaining Federal office providing
direct financial and technical assistance to States and localities to
reduce street crime—the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention—has been scheduled for elimination. *

Any Federal program to reduce violent crime which ignores juve-
mile crime Iwill fail. Juveniles are disproportionately responsible for
our natioal crime problem. According to the most recent FBI
Uniform Crime Reports, juveniles account for 20.1 percent of all
arrests for violent crime, although they comprise only 13.8 percent
of the total U.S. population. Juveniles also account for 49 percent
of all arrests for arson; 31.5 percent of robbery arrests; 15.9 percent
of rape arrests; 15.5 percent of arrests for aggravated assaults; and
9.3 percent of all arrests for murder.

Youth gangs represent a growing and increasingly serious threat
to public safety, particularly in our largest cities. During 1979,
gang killings accounted for 58 percent of arrests of juveniles for
homicide. > ’
~ Unless juvenile crime and its underlying causes are directly
confronted and unless meaningful opportunities for rehabilitation
are provided, it will inevitably mean further destructive increases
in adult crime. As district attorney of Philadelphia, I personally
witnessed the tragic repetition of this cycle—=truancy at age & a
petty burglary at 10, larceny at 11 or 12, then robbery and murder
at 17 or 18. .

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, cre-
ated by the Juvenile Justice Act in 1974 and reauthorized with
overwhelming congressional support in 1980, was designed to pro-

. vide Federal leadership and assistance to the States and localities

in preventing delingpency.

Pursuant to the Juvenile Justice Act as amended in 1980, the
primary focus of the Office has been-the problem of serious youth
crinde. The Office has funded and monitored the statutory man-
dates of separating juveniles from detained adults, removing juve-

enles from adult jails, and deinstitutionalizing status and nonser-
jous juvenile offenders. As a result of the assistance of the Office of
Juvenile Justice, Pennsylvania_has reduced the number of status
and nonserious juvenile offenders in delinquent facilities from 494
in 1975 to zego in 1979, and the number of children in adult jails
from 3,196 it 1975 to only 4 in 1980.
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’ Through formula® grants and discretionary fundidg, the Office ©
“ has also supported a wide range of programs designed t6' reduce
delinquency and improve tke juvenile justfce system, including
community-based rehabilitation programs, family counseling, liter:
acy courses, the renovation of juvenile facilities, law-related educa-
tion, and numerous research projects such as the National Center
for Juvenile Justice in Rittsburgh, Pa.

The propcsed elimination of the Office of Juvenile Justice raises
serious questions about the possibility of any progress in prevent-
ingadelinquency and improving our juvenile justice system. I am
concerned that if juvenile programs are forced to compete with the,
numerous programs included in the sccia] service block grant, ail
of which already face 25 percent budget cuts, no further funds will
reach juvénile justice programs, § .

. I intend to -censider carefully today's* testimony regarding the
- merits and implications of the administration's proposal to elirhi- -
" nate the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
Many of our witnesses and members of the audience have traveled
g&e?l distances to itten_d today’s hearing. I thank each of you for
E

cbrming. . . .

he prepared statement of Senator Metzenbaum follows.]
PrEPARED STATEMENT oF HoN Howakp M. Merzensaus, a U.S. Senaror From '
. THE STATE oF OHto

Mr Chairman, 1 would like to conmend you for calling this hearing on the
-administration’s proposal to eliminate the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-*
cy Prevention. . :

I have been highly critical of the admlnistration’s budget proposal in a number of
areas My criticism is not aimed at the goal of balancing the Federal budget o1
reducing Federal expenditures. It 1s simed at the manner in which the admnis} ra-
tion has attempted to get us there .And 1n the area we are considenny, .today; I
believe that the adininistration’s progosal is ill-advised.

Lagt year, Congress passed a reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delin-
guency Prevention Act which put in place for 4 more years a Federal program

esigned to address the problems of our troubled youth It also pat 1n place a
9 progrdm designed to tackle tife problem of®yoith who commit serious crimes.

We took this action because we believed that federal action was required to
address a problem that’s national in scope It was clear then*—and it's clear now—
that the'states needed assistance in their effurts to tackle the problem. .

We still face a situation in which young people commit 21 percent nf“\?.ol.eut
crimes But at the same time, we still face a situation in which voung people ‘ure
being institutionalized—not because they are bardened crinunals or a thiset to

= society, but because they ran away from hore or were truant from school. )

We still have a situation, in other words, in which young kids ar= locked up with
adult criminals to be raped orpushed emotignally to the point of committing saicide
or more comamonly, learned the values and the attitudes of hardened crufiinzals.
. Last year, in reaughorizing the Juwenile Justice Act, we made nuinerous chaages

. in the existing law. .

We realized that not enough attentioh_was being dyected toward the serious
offeniders. We corrected that with amendments to the act

We also recognized that 1nany of the young people were being held in adule als.
We dealt withthat situation with an amendment. .- !

We alfo r ized that we have a lomg way to go in this fizld—thau there 1s
much wopk##q be Yone But that realization shouM not yvershadow the real success -
that wédhidié'deen in the program. |

. Since , we have proyided gn incentive to 50 States and territories to partici-
pate in th¢Juvenile Justice and Delinjuency Prevention Act. All ®f these States
and territories participate in the act of their own free will. In'so dung they kave
indicated a_commitment to try to turn around America’s troubled young people.

A network of ccnmunity based services today provides assistance to youny peuple
in their respective communities. And over 155:000. young people are no lunger
housed with Chronic.offenders and hardened criminals. -
A%
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. The effect E:gninot be precisely me: ;{d Much of it will be long term. A\myoff to,

r
society in citizens made productive and®rimes not committed.
[ do naot believe, Mr President, that we’re doing much about licking the problem
of crime in America by providing youthful offenders with scholarships to the umiver-
sities of crime that are the adult jails of this country,
I believe that the administration’s proposal to eliminate the Office of Juvenile
Justice i another example of a penny-wise and pound-foolish budget cut. rhe
ngress should not accept it.

Senator SPECTER. Senator Kennedy regrets he is unable to attend
and has asked that his statement be inserted. ' ’
- [Material follows:] .

.Ereparep StaTEMENT oF HoN. Epwarp M. KENNEDY, A US, SenaTOR FrOM THE
StATE OF . MASSACHUSETTS

*The heariﬁi today marks an important lﬁgmning in our effort. by this C'ongress ’
to deal #jith the problemy.of juvenile delinquency i commend Senatoi Specter for his

leadership in this area, for we al] share a deep concern about violent crime 1n thig -

pation.

n’;he tragic shooting of the President, Mr, Brady, and the two law enforcement
officers. Las focused national attention on the need to make crime a high priority for
this nation. In the last 3 years the rate of increase in violent crime thas literally
doubled Just last year ‘vidlent crime scared by 13 percent—the biggest jump in a
dozen year Orie out of every three American households was affécted by seribus
crime last year, and experts predict that within the next five years all househol
will be hit In my home state of Massachusetts the statistics are equally staggering,
Every 42 hours one person is n.urdered, and every day four women are raped, 32-
persons are robbed, 242 homes are burglarized, ana 174 cars are stolen.

A _disproport.onate share of violent crime 1s committed by young people. Between
1976 and. 1978 over half of the violent crimes were perpet:alg by youths under the
nﬁe,of 18 Every day we read 1n the newspapers about crime committed by children,
We hear of & nine year old .n New York who held up a store at gunpoint. In the
Washisgiun' Paost, we read o juvenile delinquents who %ave committed innumerable
crimes before‘they reach the age of eighteen. .

The Administration has called for a Task Force to deal with the problem of
viclent crime [ applaud these efforts and nledge support for legislation Which will
p;'fovige inore assistance to our state and local governments in ¢ombating criminal
offenders. <

However, I am concerned about the Administration's propssal 4o eliminate the
only program in the federal government designed to deal with the problem of
juvenile delinquency. ° v !

I believe that this probleu. »hich affects each and every American citize. rises to
the level of a natione! priority which can not be adequately taken care of by the
frequentiy invoked panacea of {)lock grants. N

As a long time advocate of the Juvenile Justice Program, which has been nur-
tuged by the Judiciary Commttee over the course of the last decade, I certainl
récoghize that we in the Congress should re-evaluate this program to skim o
unnecessary fat and te redirect our scarce tgsources to programs which will have ,
the most ;mpact But I do not believe that t‘ﬁ: federal government should abdicate
its resKonsibility in this important area, )

In the past our Juvenile Justice Program has focussell on the so-called “status”
utfenders—the truants and the runaways—who engage in activities which would not
be constdéred criminal if they were performed by adults. We have made consider-
able pregress (n this area, particularly with respect to female status offenders why
tend to be institutionhlized more than their male counterparts. My own state ofc
Massachusetts has bebh a pioneer in the deinstitutionalization effurt. Althuugh we
have comg;a long way, more progress can certdinly by made in getting noncriminal

- juveniles out pf correctional institutions.

Now we must shift our attention tu the even tougher challenge of ﬁndt{lg new and
more effective, ways of dealing with the juvenile gelmquem.y prublem. While some
may argue, in frustratiun and fear, thgt we should “ld®& up our juveniles and throw
away the key”, we must realize that oRly in the most €xtreme circumstances should
we give up hope for helping our juvenile offenders. -

The problems are lex—as afe the answers. Certainly we cannot easily erase
all the poverty, bréken homes, and unempluyment which resuit in juvenile crime.
But we can guide our jutenilég by providing job traiming programs tugive them new
skills, we can pxovide restitutun progran.s tu enable youthotu compensate victims,

10 . ' s
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And when all else falls and institutionalization 1s the answer. we can provide
kumane facilities which separate juseniles from cgntact with mure hurdened aduit
criminals. . t
However, in the must extreme cases, where roung persuns stab, shuot..ane as-
sault, their yquth should not be used as an autdnatic a logy fur theiwr crimes The
young who are responsible for such crimes %hould bd reated as adults, tried as
adults, and sentenced as adults Fingerprinting and iineups should be uped to .
identify suspects. whatever their age, and the cuuits should have the authont
*. Inder appropria’ safeguards, to_examipe a juvenile's crizunal record Above all,
oung offendets convicted of crifnes of violence should recewve adult sentences,
including prison terms It _is wrong to incarcerate Jurenile. offenders with aduit
crim}x)nals But 1t 15 also wrong to lef viclent offenders go free svlely because ot their
youth. .

I look forward to the testimony this morning and hope that this Subcommittee
can playan active role in devising new approaches tu eradicate Juvenile delinquen
cy. . ,

Senator SpecTER. We will begin our proceeding this morniny
with testimony. from Mr. Stanley Morris, Associate Deputy Attor-
ney Genedral; Mr ‘Kevin Rooney, Assigtant Attorney General for
the Justice Management Divisiqn; and Mr. Charles Lauer, Acting
Director of OJJDP. ° . - .
Goed morning, gentlemen. .
+ Mr. Moxrris. Good morning.  , A - '
. Senator SpecTFR. Mr. Mo.ris, I believe you would prefer tc take
o the lead in presepting testimony. The written statements will be
made part of the record following your oral presentations. It would
be’ preferable, as is the custom of this committee, to have yous
suminarize your prepared statgament ana then be in a position to
respond ty questions, Mr. Morris. .

TESTIMONY OF STANLEY MOKRIS, ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTOR-
NEY GENERAL, ACCOMPANIED BY KEVIN .ROONEY, %SSIST-

- . ° [N

ANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE JUSTICE MANAGEMENT
DIVISION, AND CHARLES LAUER, ACTING DIRECTOR OF
0JIDP . . i

Mr. Morris. Certainly. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. / .

The Department of Justice commends your committee’s concern
over the need to improve juvenile justice. The Department’s pro-
posal To cease funding for the juvenile justice and délinquency
preveniion program for fiscal year 1982 does not reflect disavowal °
of the goa's of the program. The proposal simply testifies to the
hard choices that we in the Federal Government must make in a
time of financial stringency when reductions in a multitude of
programs are demanded. o . r
. The juvenile justice program .ummenced in 1974 with the pas- ,
sage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinfuency Prevention Act. Title
IT of the progra:n has been funded and operated within the Depart-
ment of Justice since 1974. :

The treatment of juveniles directly affects several comporgnts of
the law erforcement and criminal justice system. In addition to
discouraging the unnecessary institutionalizatioh and incarceration
of juveniles, #he JJDP Aét empowers the Department of Justite to
address some aspects of drug and alcohol abuse, s¢hool violence and
vandalism, and chronic, repeat juvenile offenders. ° ¢
i Since fiscal yedr 1978, Congress has appropridted annually $100
h\ . million for title II In January 1981, the previous administration
4\\ * tequested an increase for fiscal year 1982 to 3135 million. ~
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The Gevear lhite of the JIDP program has witnessed substantial
( improvements 1n State and local juvenile justice systems "with .the
' aid of Federal technical and financial resources. In addition to
jesearch, tramning, and standard setting activities, several special

emphasis programs were specifically mandated by Federal edicté, - .

including Restitution and Project New Pride, to offer’meodels for * *

pusgible replication. Tiiese pregrams have proven fruitful in reducs .

mg Juventlg recidivism. The §tates can be expected to. build on

- these examples. . "y :

- A major impediment -to im.proweél management of the juvenile
court zystem hds been misgaided assessmen: and disposition of -
countless status offenders—runaways, truants, atid children in
need, ol supervision who have not committed an adult crifne—and
nunoficnders —dependent agd neglected children. A primary man-
date of the JJDP Act was to cultivate inexpensive gommunity-
based programs tv which these youths could be refepfed in lieu of

- institutivnal plécement;.bitates have taken notable (strides toward

. community besed yeferfdls, thus diminishing the initial justifica-

ton for direct financial Federal involvement in juvenilesjustice.
The dut has made progress toward accomplishing mapy of its goals *

.- F.fty-une State, and tefritories nbw participaté in’ the JJDP Act |
. wriula grants program. All those pargicipating have establisheae¢
j oystems for menstoring jals, lockups, and facilities which_are used

to detain or ihcarcerate juveniles. .-
Seventeen States and territories report full 'sgmpliance with the
requirement that juveniles be separaied from adults convicted or
awaiting trial. and 21 . Hditional States and territ.gr'kc:s report prog-
* ress toward this godl. ’ \ R
) . Fifty States and territuries huve demonsttrated progress toward
‘ deinstirutionatizatidn cumpliangs, vith 16 States demanstrating,
0

K’

oe . . .
substantial or near substantjal L%\phance. ;
Ve

. In the area, relating the Juvenile Code revisions and fraining,
\ " progress is reflected by the foilowing: . -

Since 1977, at least nine States have engcted fnajct juvenile code
revisi1s. Either through code revjsions or by other means, more
States are requiring their juvenile court personnel to receive addi-
tivnal training. JJDP resources made available through the Ja-

. twny! Institute for Juvenileé Justice and Delinquency Prevention N
have,helped provice ‘uver 300 judges, prosecutors, and defense at-
trrneys with traming in sentencing alternatives, special. legal
icsues, and administrative procedures. © . . -

1u March of this_year, the President submitted to Congress a
revised buduet. request for the Federal Goverrment for fiscal year
1052, The reduction for the Department of Justice substantially
decreased the funding requested by the prior administration A
total of 3233 million and 2,114 positipns were eliminated. .

..The revised Department budget proposed the phaseout of the
juvenile justice program for three reasons: ’

First, in a time of government austerity, the Department of
Justice 4pust cuntribute to the President’s overall economic pro-
gram. THe Department’s primary obligatiors are to enforce Federal
law and fo defend Fetleral statutes. While recognizing the goals of
- the juvenile Justice program, the Department concluded that Feder-
al funding could not be justified. R

w
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Second, the Federal Government’s 6-year endeavor to encourage

State and local governments to improve the quality of juvenile

" justice has achieved clear results. W have spent over a haif billion
dollars 6ver the past 5 years to megt the goals of the act, and.have
been rewarded b~ substantial™frogress in many States toward
meeting the primary goals of the act. ) !

In addition, improved ways of dealing with juvenile justice of~ *

fenders have been identified. We believe that the impressi™ otrides

. made recenfly by .States and localities to upgrade their jivenile
justice systems demonstrates a capacity and a commitment « con-
tinue this improvement despite the absence of specific ' Federal
funds for this purpose. . N

Third; noting varied social’service ne®®s in the several Staics .

"+ and varied progress toward addressing the problems of juver_ le
justice, the President determined that this program ‘was a cand:- .
date for inclusion in the HHS block grant. It is the administra-
tion’s firm belief that governors and mayors should be given {he
flexibility to, use Federal funds in those areas where the greatest
impact on local problems can 'be achieved. A $100 million categori-

cal and formula grant program, with its administrative ove: head,
simply does not meet the administration’s test for an essential -
Federal program in a period of fiscal austerity. Addressing the
problems of juvenile justice is primarily a State and local respuasi-
bility. Therefore, it is our intention to include this program: in the
HHS block grant. : ) ’

Mr Chairman, as you mentioned earlier in your .opening state-
ment, the problems perceived by the American people about vie-
lent crime are also shared deeply by the Attorney General. He has
recently announced the formation of a task force on violent csime,
composed of individuals with distinguished backgrounds in crinn-
nal justice. This new advisory body was created because of the
conviction of this administration that the problem of violent crime,
although primarily falling within the jurisdiction of State and joca!
law enforcement agencies, has now eached such an alarming level
that leadership on the part of the Federal Government is both
desirable and necessary. - '

‘The new task force will be considering and recommending ways

in which the Department of Justice can appropriately exercise
leadetship and provide assistance in this area of critical imwpor-
tance to the American people. Of coursg, no examination of violeut .
crime would be complete without consideration of the role of juve-
niles in the crithe problem. Your statement yesterday before the
Hli)l;se of Representatives eloquently described the protlem that we
all face. .. w

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has
prepared a background paper for the use of the task force. If you
have no objection, Mr. Chairman, I would like to provide that to

~ the subcommittee for your review. .
Senator. SeecTER. We will be pleased to receive it. Thank jou
very much.

Mr. Morris. In sum, Mr. Chairman, the Attorney Ceneral is
committed to workin; toward the orderly phaseout of the juvenile
justice program and entrusting to States and localitics the authori-
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ty to identify and fund social service programs they perceive as
urgent. e

] would be-happy to try to answer any questions you may have.

Senator SPECTER. Thank you very much, Mr. Morris.
© What is the total budget of the Justice Department and how
much was it rediced under the current efforts by the President to
cut back? :

Mr. Morris. Mr. Rouney has the table before him.

Mr Roowney. Mr. Chairman, the total request for 1982, the new
request, is for $2,335,913,000. This is a reduction of $231.8 million
from the Carter Administration request for 1982.

Seniator SpECTER. So out of a total reduction of $231.8 million,
this program accounts for almost half of the overall Justice Depart-
ment cut. Is that right?

¥Mr RooNEY Yes, Mr. Chairman, about"$135 million. The other
$100 million relates basically tc the 2,100 positions which have
been cut from our budget.

Senator SpecTER. By whom are these hard choices made in the
Justice Department” I ask that question Fecause there is obviously
a sentiment in the Seaate to cooperate fully with President Reagan
in his efforts to reduce Federal spending. There is no question, as
evidenced by the extended floor debate on both sides of the aisle in
the course of the past several days on the budget issue that there is
a concurrence there must be a —oduction in Federal spending to
move ahead on thg,critical issues of unemployment, high interest
rates, and high inffation.

The Congress. the Senate, this committee, and later the Appro-
priations Committee will hav * to make their own evaluations as to
the judgments which the Justice Department has already made. |
think it would be helpful to us, in assessing whether or not we
a~ree with the assessments you have made, to be privy, if you can
do so, as to just what is the process of evaluation made by the
Justice Department, who makes the decisions and for what rea-

-sons, in somewhat greater detail than you have already provided

us.

Mr "MoRrRiS Are you interested in the. process, Mr. Chairman?
Senator SpecTER. Yes. You may start there.

Mr Morris. As you know, the President devised some overall
goals to be met by the departments and agencies in terms of budget
reductions President Carter’s original budget proposals also were
taken into consideration. Subsequently, the new funding targets
were sent to the Office of Management and Budget. We spent quite
a lengthy period of time with the Attorney General and Deputy
Attorney General going over their priorities and looking at the
targets which were established. .

Many of the areas which were identified for reductions we
agreed with. Many areas we did not.

The Atiorney General then met with Mr. Stockman, and they
came to an ag cement. There is no question in the mind of the
Attorney General or anybody else in a leadership position in the
Department of Justice that this is a tough but a fair budget, and
we l1:hink it addresses the priority concerns of the Attorney Gen-
eral.

S~nator SPECTER. What percentage is the reduction?

- I
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Mr. RoonNEY. About 10 percent.

Mr. Morris. In terms of dollars or people?

Mr. Rooney. Five percent in terms of people and in terms of
dollars 10 percent.

Mr. Mornis. Yes.

Senator SPECTER. As you have outlined in your testimony, you
have stated that this is a program which has worked.

Mr. Morris. That is correct. ’

Senator SpecTer. There has been a stated goal by President
Reagan and Mr. Stockman to eliminate the programs which do not
work. )

In light of the tremendous problems which are faced in the
Jjuvenile field and the fact that the program has worked, is it not a
little anomalous that this is a program which is being cut?

Mr. Morris. This is a program where State and local responsibil-
ity is clear. The President and the Attorney General believe that
those Federal programs which could be better administered within
t}ﬁe discretion of State and local officials should be turnegd over to
them.

What we have done is to grant, authority within the $6-pius-
pillion block grant in the Health and Human Services block grant
proposal, permitting those funds to be used to carry forward these
programs. Therefore, as I outlined at the beginning of my -state-
ment, we are not in a disagreement with the goals; it is a disagree-
ment, I imagine, as how one is to achieve those goals.

Senator SpectEr. Mr. Morris, how realistic is it that the block
grants will be able to accommodate this program? As a subpart to
that, how many items are being eliminated or reduced and being
moved into the area where there will be competition with Health
and Human Services for the block grant awards? .

Mr. Mornis. I think there are 12 or 13 different programs which
are being folded into that block grant.

Senator SpecTER. What has been the total funding of those 12 or
13 programs? .

Mr Mornris. There is an overall reduction of ®bout 25 percent if
you add up the Carter administration budget proposal, that is, we
are asking for a 25-percent reduction in the total for those pro-
grams. . ;

Senator SpecTeErR. What does that amount to in terms of dollars?
. Mr. Morris. Approximately $6 billion.

. Senator Specter. What are the 12 or 13 competing items for
those funds?

Mr. LAveR. A number of them were title 20 programs, including
child abuse programs. All of them were HHS programs to provide
social services.

Senator SPECTER. I sit on the Health and Human Services Sub-
committee of the Appropriations Committee and have been present
at hearings where long lines, of people have come forward to testify
about the needs of those proﬁ‘ams which are being pushed into the
block grant category. In about 10 minutes I will miss a session
where Secretary Schweiker will be testifying before that subcom-
mitize.

y concern is that there will be enormous competition for the
funds from Health and Human Services, and a program which was

5
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nut even in Health and Human Services last year but }}aﬁ!‘;been
moved out of the Justice Department wil! find it extraordingrily
difficult. if not impossible, tu receive any attention through' the
block grant cancept. )

Mr Morris. That is a judgment which loca: officials Wil be
foreed to make. There is no question about that. They will he I a
position of making difficult tradeoffs between desirable goals, jus

_ as we 1n the Federal Government are being faced with the same
issue. ‘

With the number of efforts we have achieved to date in avoiding
the cotaingling of juaveniles and adult offenders, we think we will
probably be able to continue those programs.

far short. In your testimony you-pointed out that only 17 of the
States were 1n full compliance with the requirement for segrega-
tion of adult and juvenile offenders. Is that correct?

Mr "Morris. That is correct. .

Senator Specter. What makes you conclude that the States
under the block grant program will be anxious to carry that pro-
gram forward?

Mr. LAUER. Anuther 21 States have achieved substantial prog-
res,. The National Criminal Justice Association has polled the

- States 1n an wformal way. Many of them feel they can maintain
the tatus yuo, at least related to the improvements they have so
* far achieved,

As wou have said, they are not too optimistia that they can
coampece very well for additional funds in competition with the
vther social services which would be in that block grant, and they
are not too optimistic about any further improvement )

Senator SPECTER. You are suppourtive of the concern many have
eapressed that with the elimination of the program, with the £limi-
nat.iun of the Federal funding of this program, that future improve-
ment is.very likely to be nonexistent? n

Mr. LaLgR. In most instances, the States have started .discussing
just where they .ill come out with their budget officers and with
their Denw.tments of Health and Human Services.

A sraall number of the States do feel, though, that they have the
suprurt of the Governor and that they do have legislation on the
boks which would enable them to compete.

Senator SpecTeR. Is the answer legislation or is the answer ade-
Juate funding to implement the legislation?

Mr. Lauer. It is both. You need both of them in the States.
. Senator SpecTER. Su the legislation alone is obviously not suffi-
cieat in and of itself? *

Mr Laugr. That is right.

Senaior SPEcTER. Mr. Morris, when you testified'that this is an
atea of clear-cut State and local responsibility, is it not true that
many of the Justice Department activities are in areas which are
clear-cut State and local responsibility?

Mr. Morris."For example? I am not sure I follow you.

senator Specten. Drug enforcement, enforcement of criminal
taws which are ¢! concurrent jurisdiction of Federal and, State
Governinents.

RIC 6
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Mr. Morris. There are many areas of joint responsibility; that is
correct. However, I guess I would view drug enforcement somewhat
differently. The major problem with drugs, of course, is that they’
ilre smuggled into this country. They clearly move across State
ines.

Senator SPECTER. So do juveniles.

Mr. Morris. ‘We are talking in this program largely about the
institutionalization or deinstitutionalization of juveniles, removing
those status offenders from the criminal justice system where they .
do not belong. That seems to me to be more clearly a State and
local responsibility. -

Senator SpecTer. I would suggest to you in the criminal law field
that, with the exception of the crimes committed on Federal
grounds—post offices or military bases, or even there=that States
have jurisdiction and it is a matter of local law enforcement as
well, and that the pattern has evolved that the Federal Govern-
ment comes in and takes a stand where you have strike forces—for
example, in organized crime. All of that is really a matter of State
and local law enforcement responsibility, enforcement of narcotics
sales on the streets.

Albeit in interstate matters crimes have a tocus within some
State, and that State has jurisdiction. Therefore, it seems to me
that even where you have primary responsibility under the Federal
system for State and local enforcement, it then becomes a matter
of priorities as to which one the Federal Government wants to get
into in terms of overall importance.

I note for the record you are nodding your head in agreement.

Mr. Morris. Yes. &

Senator SpecTer. When you talk about the concept of block
grants—and I think it is a very valuable concept and one which
ought to be implemented in a great many fields—the question
which comes to my mind is whether the application of the block
grant concept does not arise when it is a matter of preferences and
choices as opposed to a clearly defined national objective Once you
have defined “national objective,” then the program _wmes into
what we call a categorical area, where the Federal Guvernment’

as made a decision that this is an objective which ought to be
attained everywhere as opposed to what may be desirable as 2
discretionary matter for local decision.

The question I have for you is this: In light of the long history of
the 1974 legislation and the tremendous support it has had in the
Congress, as well as the acknowledgment by the Justice Depart-
ment that it has been a good program—words which came from the
lips of Attorney General William French Smith in this room last
week—is this not really a classical case of a matter for categorical
decision by the Federal Government to see that it is carried out
without leaving it to the discretion of State and local governments®

Mr. Morris. That is the ultimate question. We believe this pro-
gram’s history has been one of addressing a goal, which we do not
disagree with, and we do not disagree that it was an appropriate
Federal goal. We think substantial progress has been made toward
that goal, and during a period of tough decisions this one just
simply fell below the line in terms of what we thought we could

continue in the Justice Department.
H
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Yesterday, before Chaigman Perkins’ committee, they céntinued
to talk about what a small program the juvenile justice and delin-
quency program is. Of course, in the attitude of that particular
committee it is a small program. The whole Justice Department
budget gets lost in the rounding before that committee.

However, as we took a look at our own priorities, a reduction ine

. the Justice Department’s budget of some $135 million, if taken

from any other source in the Department, would convert in*o 3,000
law enforcement officers and prosecutors. To meet the President’s
overall targets we would have had to take an additional 3,000
position reduction in direct staffing to absorb the $135 million
reduction. ) ' . .

Senator SPECTER. What is the total Justice Department staff, Mr.
MO!’!‘ES? 3

Mr. ROONEY. 52,656 #s planned for 1982. ¢

Senator SPECTER. | agree with you that the comments about $100
million not being very much; which we heard mentioned yesterday
in the House committee, are nat well designed to my ears, either.
In the budget process, when a number of us were tryihg to make
some substitutions on the Chaffee amendment, which failed yester-
day, to try to bring some additional funding to education and mass
transit and low-cost fuel assistance, when we were putting down
the figures, and a figure. came to $92 ‘million, the budget staff said,
“Let’s round that off to”—actually one came to $98—“let’s round it

off to $109 million.” The ease of rounding up $2 milliort L found .

fascinating.

Therefore, I do agree with you, that $100 million is a very,
substantial sum, a very substantial sum to the Justice Department
out oi the $2.3 billion budget and a very, very substantial sun to
the juvenile program which had a,$100 million budget.

You talked about the problems of alcoholism, school violence and
violent crime, those you enumerated in the course of your opening
testimony.

I would like your evaluation as to the status of those problems in
this country at the present time as they relate to juveniles, starting
with the problem of alcoholism. .

Mr. Morpis. Let me defer to the program 'director, Mr. Lauer.

Mr LAUER. Mr. Chairman, in terms of our statistics keeping we
have not in the past fecused on the difference between serious and
violent crime or alcohol and drug involvement in violent.crimes.
We do know, that 20 percent of violent crime—murder, rape, aggra-
vated assault and robbery—is committed by juveniles.

The funding status of the program reflects that approximately 15
percent of the resources per year go directly into programs which
would relate to serious and violent offenders. That would include
éhe categorical research programs as well as the programs of the

tates. - . ;

There are a lot of other programs of. a categorical nature which
are administered by the office. For example,”technical assistance.
We could provide the committee an estimate of all the technical
assistance activities which have supported serious or violent offend-
er programs in the States. .

Senator SpECTER. [ lost the train of thought. Do you know what

the status is as to alcoholism among juveniles?
- k >!
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Mr. LAUER. I am trying ,.to make the point that the programs
funded go to the system. We do not maintain statistigs in terms of
funding as it relates to an alcohol abuse program or drug abuse
program. Studies will be available in about 3 months dealing with
these issues. 1

Senator SpecteR. So you are not in a paeition to say what the
status is_of alcoholism and drug abuse, and the seriousness of the

problem, at whatever. leyel it may exist in this country today, was
1ot a factor considered in the budget reduction?

Mr. LAUER. That is true. It was not considered in the budget
reduction. - )

Senator SpecTerR. How about the problem of school violence?

Mr. Lauer, Likewise, the budget process did not address the ,
specific pointd that the program was addressing at this time.

Senator SpeCTER. How can you make an evaluation to cut the
program if you do not know,what the status is of the principal
problems to which the program is addressed? .

Mr. LAUER. The major thrust of the legislation was separation,
deinstitutionalization, and later jail removal. We do know the

getatus of those thrusts. The violent and, serious offender thrust of
« “the ;;ogram is something that has not been gone into in any great

detail. As mentioned earlier it constitutes approximatley 15 per-
cent of the tojal annual resources. . -

sSenator SPECTER. Fifteen percent of what? )

Mr. LAUER. Of the overall budget of the agency. .

Mr. Morrss. It js important to note that we did not view the
movement of this program.into the block grant as inconsistent with

+ thé Attornéy General’s concern about the problem of violent crime

in this country. v .

This program’s cantral fucus was on the problem of juveniles
ending up in the criminal justice system where they have no busi-
ness. Only about 15 percent of this program, either through discre-
tionary funds from JJDP or as expended by the States, goes to the
problem of delinquency, prevention. Therefore, .I think it is impor-
tant to note that as we begin "looking at what the role of the
Federal Governmgnt is in dealing with violent crime, that we do

- not view this action as inconsistent with that role.

I"should add a footnote. Obviously we are aware that putting
children in the criminal justice system who don’t belong there may
in fact have an indirect impact on reducing juvenile crimes.

Senator SPECTER. Senator Metzenbaum has joined us and has
other commitments. He tannot stay long. . -

Senator Metzenbaum, have you questions at this time?

Senator MeTzENBAUM. Mr. Chairman, first of all, let me say that

I appreciate your setting up this hearing at this date to examine
the administtation's proposal to eliminate the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prévention. The cut back, of all the cuts
i the Justice Department, amounts to better than half.

I am frank to say that I think that is being pennywise and paund
foolish. I think that long rangewise the Nation will suffer tremen-
dously as a consequence. .

We may 'save something in balancing the budget—each of us
wanis to balance the budget and wants to support the President in

A 1y
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that respect— buf to me it is the manner .in which the administra-
tion has attempted to get us there.

In this program you cut back the Off.ce of Juvenile Justice. I am
afraid we will pay so much more in street crime, and problems in
the future with respect to young people. Puttiag young people in
. with. hardened criminals will certainly be counierproductive. It is
somewhat similar to another program where the administration is
cutting back on day care centers and forcing more women to go on
welfare as a consequence. These are the kinds of programs which I
really do not believe were mandated on the part of the Amerlcan
people in November of last year.

I think what people want to do is to eliminate waste and exces-
stve Government spending, but I do not believe they want to take it
out on young people. Indirectly when taking it out on young people
I feel they will be taking it out on all of society. To me that is so
harmful.

My own feeling is that_this program should not have been sin-
glediout. It is a programLBhlch hasyworked. Sending it back and
saying the States will do it/s unreallbtu It swill not be done in the
same nganner

Altho‘u h I cannet stay, Mr. Chalrman T would like to put an
openingzstatement intc the record after yours, and I would like to
work wiﬁ‘x you to save all o1 at least part of this program. I think it
is important to.this, Nation's future I thank you for your leader-
ship. ;

Senator, SpEcTER. Thank you ver} much, Senator Metzenbaum
Your'statement will, of course, be included in the record.

Just a couple more questions, Mr. Morris. You say the prizcipal
thrust of the program has not been directed at those three items
which I had asked you about based on your introductory state-
ment—alcoholism, school violence, and violent crime—but that the
objectives of the program were other objectives. ,

Would you recapitulate what those other objectives were?

Mr. Morris. The objectives were to take children, juveniles who
are status offenders—truants and the like, runaways—and not
have them end up, because of the absence of other facilities or
other alternatives, in jails, detention centers, prisons

In addition, the objective was for those children who in fact had
committed a crime not to end up, because of the absence of alterna-
tives, in prisons with hardened criminals.  *

Senator Specter. How would you evaluate the success of those
objectives?

Mr. Morris. Sixteen States report full compliance with the re-
quirement that juveniles be separated from adults. Twenty-five
additional States report progress toward that goal. Forty-one
States, then, have made what we consider substantial prdgress.

In the other area, deinstitutionalization, {1 States have achieved
a 75 or better percent reduction in the ndmber of status gffend'ers
and nonoffenders held in detention or correcticnal facilities. There-
fore, in terms of thqse program goals, we have made very real
progress.

I think the Congress, in enacting .he legislation, and the people
who worked on it are to be commended.

5
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Senator SPECTER. Are you able to give any move specification as
to how much progress the 25 States have made?

Mr. LAUER. We can provide that for the record, Mr. Chairman.

Senator SpecTER. We Would like to have that.

Mr. LAUER. On a State-by-State basis,

.Senator SpecTER.' What has happened to the balance of the 9
States unaccounted for in the 16 or 257

Mr. LAUER. Some of the \States did not start participatirg in
1975. They started in later years. Regarding institutionalization,
“the statute provided a 5-year {Qe{riod f\tx{ compliance from the begin-
ning of their participation. Th T States have not yet reached- the
point when they must be ir sabstantial compliance. Four or five
States or territories have not participated at all.

Senator SrECTER." As to the statibtics, I believe you testified there i

Was a 75-percent improvement in‘category 2 as to those .who cofn-
mitted crimes and are incarcerated. What does that mean, Mr.
Morris” How many juveniles adjudicated are in facilities with
adults and how many are not? 2

‘Mr. Morris. That means 75 percent are not. : -~

Senator SpecTER. Your statistic was a 75-percent improvement, I
thought you said. S .

«  Mr. LAUER. On deinstitutionalization. N\

Senator SpECTER. Improvement from what?

Mr. Lauer. The deinstitutionalized status offenders.and nonof-
fenders figure was keyed to a base of approximately 250,000 which
was set in 1975.

Senator SPECTER. T'wo hundred fifty thousand what? ° )

Mr, LAUER Status offenders or nonoffenders, juveniles who, were
held in secure detention and correctional facilities. )

Senator SPECTER. With adults? \

Mr. LauER. No, secure juvenile detention facilities.

Senator Specter. All right. )

Mr. LaUER. The States had to achieve a 75-percent reduction in -
this 250,000 by December of last year.

Senator SpecTER. You are talking about a 75-percent reduction of
those held in detention? .

Mr. LAUER: Yes, _ ’

Senator SrecTER. Not those held in detention with adults?

M2 LaUer. No, that is a separate clause. That would be the
separation of those juveniles from adult. .

Senator SPECTER. If you are talking about reducing those held in
detention, you are talking about not incarcerating, or reflucing the
crime rate. o

Mr. LaUer. You are talking about nonoffenders and status of-
fenders who have been taken out of secure detention. They are
down to something like 47,000 now.

Thé separation requirement is the requirement that States

* achieve 100 percent separation of all juveniles and adults.

Senator SpxcTER. How do you define a nonstatus offender?

Mr. Lauer. We define the status offender, rather than defining
the nonstatus offender——

Senator SPECTER. Either way.

)
*

o Provided by . &y
.

-




’
+

‘ ' 16

Mr. LAugr [continuingl As a person who has committed an act
which would not be a crime,if it had been committed by an adult,
such as truancy, unmar.:y ‘s\.'Bil*ty————

- Senator SPECTER. You 4. saving that status offenders had been

incarcerated? .

" Mr. LAUER. Yes.

Senator SpecTeR. The obj¢ :tive was to reduce the incarceration
. of status offenders? : .

o Mr. LaUEgR. That-is right.

' . Senator SpecTER. The objective was _to reduce it by 75 percenit?
Mr. Laugr. By 5 years and eventuzily dewn to zero. .
Ser;ator Specter. How many States complied with that require-

ment? . v,

Mr. LauEer. Forty-six States are at the “5-percent level or very
near 75 pereent level. The difference —as you asked before, what
happe to the other nine—is that :l.e sigure does not include the
States which are not participating or v hich started late.

Senator SpeCTER. The result is that the achievements have been
very-substantial but there is still a ways to go?

Mr. Laugr. That is correct. . .o
" Senator SpecteR. My final question for you, Mr. Morris, is this:
In evaluating whichjprograms to cut. and given the success of this
program, are there none which have achieved less?

Mr. Morris. Yes. -

Senator SpecTer. Why not cut them? A '

Mr. Mosgris. Within' the Justice Department we have not made
this kind of progress toward reducing the drug problem. We have
not made progress in dealing with the illegal alien problem. We
have achieved the principal goals of this statute. It does not seem
to- the Attorfiey General nor to the President that there. was the
same level of need for a program which has made this kind of
progress toward its goals. :

k3

Senator SPECTER. The others in your judgment are just more
important to keep on even though thev have not aci.ieved the same
results?”’ \

* Mr. Mogris. That is correct. ) t .

Senator.SPECTER. Is it realistic to ask you wher. the gompetition
finally evolved as between this program axar. the others? Is that in
the privileged category? .

' beMr. Mornis. The answer to the fjrst question is no, it would not
Senator Specter. If we had to make d tough choice among the
three bottom programs, can we have the benefit of your thinking
as to which were the other candidates? : .

Mr. Morris. As to which were the-other candidates?

Senator SPECTER. Yes. t.

Mr. Morris. I am obviously not prepared t~ answer that. What
we did was basically to look at the central missigns of the Depart-
ment of Justice, and those were 2nforcemeat of Federal laws and
the defense of Federal statutes in the courts. That is our central
mission. In those areas we argued quite strongly within the admin-

partment’s programs.

istration as to the importance to the President of the Justica De-
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Senator Specter. I can appreciate it might not be possible ot
perhaps appropriate for you to give us those programs. Perhaps we
might follow that up later in consultation to get the benefit of your
thinkirig'so we can make our own judgments. L

Mr. Morris. Yes.

Senator SpeCTER. Mr. Lauer, you are the Acting Director of
0JJDP. ’ ) )

Mr. Lauer. Yes. ° )

Senator Specter. How vigorous are you in support of the aboli-
*tion of this program? ™ .

- Mr. Lauer: You heard my testimony.
Senator SpecteR. I still think it leaves room for at least that one
.+ more question. - '

Mr. Lauer. I look at the Department in position as%an attorney
in the Department of Justice, and I do_take a Department of -
Justice view as to the administration and Department positions.

. Yet I have mixed feelings because I have been involved, in a
counsel tole, with the juvenile justice program since it was first
started I do recognize some of the achievements they have accom-
plished and I recognize the commitment of the staff and the compe-
tence of the staff. I also see a great deal of value in what the States
have been doing. . .

I guess you can say I am a little too personally involved to take a
completely dispassionate vi.w which reflects the Department’s po-
sition 100 percent. Yet, I see the merit in the Department’s posi-
tion. ' ‘

Senator Spscrsrstentlemgn, thank you very much for your
testimony I appreciate that in your coming here you are defending
.the Deépartment’s conclusion. We start with the Department'’s as- °
sertion from the Attorney General himself that it was a hard
choice. It is a difficult matter and a difficult matter to articulate.
We appreciate that, and we appreciate your candor.

Some of the members of the subcommittee could noi be here
because of conflicting assignments. There are tremendous duties,
which are present everywhere. There are many conflicting subcom- .
mittees, and the Senate is in session at the moment. Therefore, .
there may be supplemental questions addres$&8 te. you by other

* 4 .members of the committee. . R

You will have an opportunity to reviewsthe record to authenti-

cate its accuracy. We appreciate your coming. ’

Mr. Morris. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

¥ * Mr. Lauzr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. .o

[The prepared statément f Mr. Morris and additional material

" submitted by Mr. Mdkris and Mr. Lauer follow:]

- PREPARED STATEMENT BY STaANLEY E. MORRIS

Mr Chairman and members of the Committee, the Department of Justice com-
mends your genuine concern over the needs to improve juvenile Justice. The Depart-
ment’s proposal te cexce funding for the Juvenile Just:ce and Delinquency Preven-
tion Program for fiscal year 1982 does not reflect disavowal of the goals of the

- program The proposal simply testifies to the hard hoices that the federal govern.
ment must make in a time of financia! stringengy when reductions 1n a muititude of
programs are demanded. ¢

IToxt Provided by ERI
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' ’ " THE STATUTORY GOALS ‘

The Juvenule Justice program cun.menved in 1074 with the passage of the Juve
nile Justice and Dehnquency Frevention Act States were anvited to participate in
) the program upon two conditions altenng State law or poliy tu dachieve the
. deinstitutivnalization of stiltus uffenders and npnoffepders from secare detention
“and correctivno’ faulitigs, ard undertaking a commitnidnt tu separate juveniles
from adults in correttional institutions,
. The Title Il program of the JJNP Act has been funded and vperated within the .
Department +of Justice since 1974, It was reauthurized for a four year perod in
December 1980, and resterated the shared Federal, state and lucal responsibihity for
preventing debnquency and assisting in providing alternatives to the traditivnal
systems for processing youthful wrungdvers. The treatment of juvenies directly
affects several components of the law enfurcement and cniminal justice systemn. In
additiun to discuuraging the unnecessary institutivnalization ‘md Mcarceration of
juveniles, the JGDP Act empowers the Department of Justice. to address sgme
aspects of drug and alevhol gbuse. schuul violenié and vandalism, and thronic, .
repeat juvenile offenders.

f - M ~
. . 4 RECENT BUDGET HISTORY

Since fiscal year 1975, Congress has appropriated ‘mnuull:y 3100 milhon for Title
I1 of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquenyy Preventien Act. In January 1981, the
previous Admunistration requested an inctedse for fiscal year 13l to 8135 mullion,
4 which would partially offset the luss of npproxunutdi:.;u 60 millivn in juvenie
" delinquency related funding, furmetly pruvided by the Law Enforcement Assistance
A Administration In anticipation of phaseout, LEAA received no fiscal year 1951
apprupriations  Approximately 20 percent of LEAA funds were channeled to juve-
mile delinquency programs. |
. . . Cs ~#  SIGNIFICANT AREAS OF PROGRESS ¢

N .

. The aix year ife of the JJDP has witnéssed substantial impro«cnients in state and
local juvenile justice systems with the aid of Federal technical and finanual re- .
surces In addition tu research, trmning and standard setting activities, several
Special Emphasis prugrams were speaifically mandated by Federal edicts, indluding
Restitutivn and Pryject New Prde, to offer models o1 pussible replication. These
programs hale Juuu.—n frutfal in reduaing juvenie recdiviom. The states can be
expected to build on these examples.

A mapr impediment to smproved managensent of the juvemle court system has
P beer musguided assessnient and dispusitiun of cuuntless status offenders (runaways,
truants, and childrer in need of supervision, who have uot committed an adult
«nme and nunuffenders (dependent and neglected children,. A primary mandate of
the JJOP Act was tu wultivate inexpensive wnimunity bused programg to which
. these youths could be referred in lLicu of institutivnal placements states have taken
nutable strides toward comniunity bused referrals, thus dunsmshing the watial justs-
ficat.ion for direct finanual Federal imvolvemeat in juvende justice The Act has
evoked the following progress toward its goals.
Fifty une states and terntories now participate in the sJDP Act Fornwla Grants
Program All thuse participating, have ostablished systems fur muttoning jails, lock-
* up~ and facihtes which are used tu detain or wnuarcerate Juveniles,
. Seventeen sta'es report fuli compliance with the requirement that juvensles be ' |

stparatud fromn adults convicted or awaiting trial, and 24 addmun.ﬂ.ualm report *

progress toward this goal - N

Fifty siates have demonstrated progress wward dunsttativnalization comphance,
with 4% states demd natratsiny substantuil or near substantial compliance 75 pereent
reduction in the number of status offenders und onoffenders held in juvenile
detention or correctional fecihities : .

L ke areas relating to Juvenile Cude Revisions onid Tracing, progress is reflect-
ed by the following . » .

Since "UTT. at least pine states have enacted majur juveni- code revisions
Alasna, Hawoa, Indiana, Towa, Kentudks, Mause, Mississippr, North Carohina, and
Washikgiont Other states, such as Suuth Carvinng, have undertaken o inagur reorga-
nization effurt to bring all shild-reiated statutes inte vne wniprehensive cude.

Either throagh code revisionia o by uther nican- more states are requiring thewr
tuwmle wart peisonnel o fecanve additwnal traimng JIUP resources made availa-

. Ybie through the Natwnal Insutute for Juven.le<Jusuce and Deliyue ey Predention
v have kelped provide voor SO0 judges, prosecuiors and defense atturneys witn train-
g 1R seT ey witerfiativgs, special legal 1ssues and admiustrative procedures.
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In March of this year, the President submutted to Congress a revised budget
request for the Federal government Yor fiscal year 1982 The reduction Yor the
Department of Justice substantially decrcased the funding requested by the prior
Administration. A total of $231 million and 2,114 positions were eliminated
. The revised Department budget proposed the phase-wut of the Juvenile Justice
Program for several reasons:

In a time of gavernment austenty, the De%rlmenl of Justice must contribute to
the President’s overall economic program e Departroent’s primary obligations
are to enforce federal law and to defend federil statutes. While recognizing the
goals of the juvenile llusuoe program, the Department concluded that federal fund
mg.could not be justitied. ’ ' ¢ :

he federal government’s six_year endeavor to encourage state and local overn

~ ments to improve the ﬂunlu of juvenile ;ustice has achieved clear mﬁults We have
t

s%nt over :a half a billion dollars over the past five years to meet the goals of the
Actand have been Tewarded bf substantial progress in Jnost states toward meeting
the primary goals of the Act. In addition, improved ways of dealing with juvenile
Justick offenders have been 1dentifjed. We beh%\-e that the impressive strides made
recently by states and localities to upgrade their juvenile justice systems demon
stratep a capacity and commitment to continue this improvement despite ¢he ab-
sence’of federal furds. .Y ‘ .

Noting varied® social service needs i the several states and varied progress
towards addressing the. problems of juvemile justice, the Pre: Jent determined that
this program was a candidate for inclusior in the HHS block grant It is the
Adnunistration’s firm belief that governors and mayors should be given the flexibil
ity to use federal funds in those greas where the greatest impact on local problems
can be achieved. A $100 million eategorical and formule grant program, with its
administrative overhead, simply does not meet the Administration’s test for an
essential federal program n & period of fiscal austerity Addressing the problems of
Juvenile justice 1s primanly a state and local responsibility Therefore, it is our
intention to include this-program in the HHS block grant,

. Let me elaborate on the block grant propusal This Administration is committed

_.to consohdating many of the Federal grant programs to the states in order to .

eliminate unnecessary restrictions on those programs and (o increase flexibility byt
the administening jurisdictions. Proposals to accomplish this are now ir varyin
states of development. Because a draft bill incorporating juvenile justice is atil

. under development, [ cannot address the specifics of such a proposal at this time {

would, however, like t6, mention some general considerations .mportant, to our
formulation of this proposal. . .
, The program which 18 being develo would substitute a block grant with a

_mimim m -of requirements, for  number of existing federal financial assistance °

E;ogfnms. The proposed grant program would enadle states to make better use of
th the Federal funds ind of the state and local government funds available for
the pur, of the legislation. It would remove unnecessary, restrictive, and dupli
cative Federal requirements and conditions on the use of funds States would be
given brogd latitude to give priority to those needs identified by each pa_rticulnf

state. . .

The multipucity and categorical nature of present Federnl programs results in
numerous problems. By removing requirements and earmarks giving piority to
specific areas and population groups, the ability of stat¢ and local governments to
concentrate resources on meeting needs they determine t. be most serious will be
enhanced. By elminating excessive administrat.ve and reporting rejuirements. as
well as unnecessary standards. more efficient administration will be enzouraged.
thus freeing resources for the provison of services. . -
L4
VIOLENY CRIME TASK FORCE

I mentioned earlier the Department's concern with violent crime As you know,
Mr. Chairman, the Attorney General retently announced the formation of a task
force .5, violent crime, composed of individuals with distinguished backgrounds in
crsmingl Justice. This new advisory body was created because of the convictions of
this Adminstration that the problem of viclent crime, although primarily fallin
withun the junsdiction of state and local law enforcement agencies, has now reached
such an alarming level that leadership on the part of the Federal government is
both desirable and necessary, *

The new task force will be considefing and recommending ways in which the

“Department of Justice can appropniatzly exercise leadership and provide assistance

in this area of critical impurtance to the American people. Of course, no examina
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tion of violent crime would be complete wathout consideration of the role of Juve-
niles in the crime problem* The Dffice of Juvenile
tion has prepared a background pa
juvenile and adult vioclent crime |
of the subcommittee. . . .

In sum.-Mr Chairman, the Attorney General is committed to working,towards
the orderly phase out of the Juvenile Justice program and entrusting to states and
localitles the authority to identify and fund social servige progra.ns they perceive as

r for the use of the Task Force to discuss both
ave bruught a copy with me for the informztion

urgent. . .
l'-Fwould be happy to try to answer any questions you may have.

[The following material was subsequently submitted for the
recorg:] D - ~

Y
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PER ON’SERIOUS'AND VIOLENT JUVENILE CRIME

-
L

PRELIMINARY Discussion Pa

 "InTRODUCTION

This paper represents an anglysis' of violent juyenile crime
. adult criminality and The Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Act pro-
. gram It also examines the various forms in which ®10lent juvenile crime 1s mani-
fested, public views and concerns, and approaches which might be taken to deal
with this problem. . .
. AY

1t relates to violent

DEFINITIONS *

- For the purposes of this paper “viclent crime” is defined as including murder,
forcible rape, robbery, and aggravated assault This definition 1s consistent with that
., "&}da?yn the Federa) Bureaw of Investigation \F.B.I) in its Uniform Crime Reports
{ ) .
“Juvenile” is defined as including youths under the age of 18.

REIATIVE CONTRIBUTION OF JUVENILES TO THE TOTAL VOLUME OF vVIOLENT CRIME IN
THE UNITED STATES '

S . :
data which address the above issue. police
victimization studies.

There ‘are two sources of Nationwide
arrests reported in the F.BI's UCRs and

o ARRFSTS N

AN

r . i et .
In 1979 juveailes accounted for 20 1 percent of all arrests for viclent crines.

With

respact 10 perticular offenses. juvenile arrests represented

9.3 percent of all arrests

for murder; 159 percent of all arrests for rape,

31.5 percent of all arrests for

Justice and Delinquency Preven- .

’

N

b d

o

< robbery; und 15.5 percent of ali arrests for
In contrast, during 1979, persens aged

violent crime arrests, and persons aged

arrests “.though arson ig not considered ¢
experts do view

When arson is included in the violent

it as~such- particularly when lives
niles accounted §1#49 psreent of all arrests for arson.

avated assult.?
-20 accountad for 17.8 peReent of all
and above, 62.1 percent oi ail such
be a viclent offense i the YCRs, rany
are endangered., In 1979, juve-

§i
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crim¢ categury, it appears ‘thut persons

under 18 are arrested for about onefourth of ali violent crimes in the

.S. The

above data clearly illustrate the dis
criminnlit{, expeciall
sented ]13.8 percent of the total U1.S: population.

when one considers that in 1979

VICTIMIZATIONS

proportionate involvement of juvemles in violent

. youths aged 10-17 repre-

Since 1973 the ‘now' Bureau of Justice Statistics has sponsoreC National victim~
ization surveys of _individuals {aged 12 and above/ and commercial businesses. The
survey focuses on illegal behaviors in which victims come face-to-face with offenders

‘rape personal and commercial rubbery, assault, and
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 1O

JDP) has sponsored

rsonal larceny). The Office
speciul

analyses of these data i~ which, for comparative pur

poses, the criminal involvement

RIC

r
u c
RSO et providad b e

of juvenile pffenders fu
offenders 1% to 20 years
[}

! References will be provided upon request.

* Arrest data may ovarestit ate the fiumber
tend to commit c~"mes in groups Consequently,
single offense On the other hand, arrest data'g

bebavior since victimization surveys tmve shown that s signuficant proportion of such behavier

is not reported to police
ISYA
~Q

n];er 18 years of age) compared with those of youthful
old! and adult offenders :2] or older. These analyses by D

r//_‘!
~,
5
of crime incidents among juveniles since they
several juveniles are sometimes arrested for a

enerally underestsmate the voiume of criminal
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Michael Hindelang and his colleagues have revealed the following with respect t\ox\
the relative involvement of juveniles jn the above offenses—as perceived by tlicse
** wictimized: . -
(1) During the period 1973-1977, juvenile offenders accounted for 23 percent of all
victimizations (for the above face-to-face offepses). . g
(2) During the period 1973-1977, juveniles accounted for an average of 8.2 percent
of all rapes; 24.2 percent of all robberies; 17.8 percent of all aggravated assaults; and
30.4 percent of all persoal larcenies.
(3) During the period, 1973-1977, juveniles had a higher estimated rate of offend-
ing in total personal crimes (per 100,000 persons in each population subgroup) than
adults. The respective rates in 1977 were 4,852 for juveniles and 2,582 for adults.
Youthful offenders (aged 18-20) had the highest rate in 1977: 8,i16 per_ 100,000
population. . .
Another important finding from this study was that juveniles, youthful offenders,
and adults tend primarily to victimize others in their own age group.' For example,
the elderly aré more than twice as likely to be vicitmized by adults as by juveniles.
An early study of contemporary juvenile victimization (that is, of juveniles who ;
_commit offenses against each other) was conducted in Philadelphia in 1971-1972.
Over 500 black and 500 white juvenile males were interviewed in 1971 and again 1n-
1972; white males were only interviewed in 1972. * . .
The percentage of black juveniles who reported in 1971 to have been the victims
of the most violent crimes were: robbery (38 percent) and assault (16 percent); and
in 1972: robbery (30 percent) and assault (18 percent).
The percentages of white juveniles who reported in 1972 to have been the victims
~ of the above offenses were: robBery (25 percent) and assault (23 percent). N

FORMS OF JUVENILE VIOLENCE—GENERAL PATTERNS

As was noted above, UCR arrest data indicate that the violent offense for which
juveniles are arrested most frequently is robbery. In 1979, juvenile arrests repre-
sented nearly one-third (31.5 percent) of all robbery arrests. That percentage copsist- .
‘ed of 41,157 juvenile robbery arrests in 1979, : .

Anaiyses of victimization data also indicated that juveniles were perceived by
victims to be the offender in a larger percentage of robberies (24.2 percent) than any *
other of the “violent” offénses (which exclude personal larcenies: 30.4 percent).,

’
e

M YOUTH GANGS

A National assessment of youth gangs during the 1970’s conducted by Dr. Walter
B. Miller and sponsored by OJJDP, revealed youth gangs tv be quite prevalent and
to represent a growing and increasingly serious threat to public safety: Youth gang?
problems were reported by five (8 of the six (6) “larges.” cities (popuiation on:
million or more), 17 of the 36 metropolitan areas (population one million or more),
and 490 of the Nation’s 150 “large” cities (population 100,000 or more). The West bag
replaced the Northeast as the region with the greatest number of “large” gang
problem: cities: over one-half of the US. total. Fifty percent of the Nation’s “large”
gang problem cities were found in California alone, which contains 13 percent of the
“large” U.S. cities. Cities and towns with gang prohlems were located in 11 of
California’s 17 metropolitan areas. . :

Gangs are disproportionately concentrated in the largest cRjes. About oneshalf of
the Nation's gangs, and two-thirds of all Cgang members, are located in the ten

" greatest gang problem cities (New York, Chicago, Los Angeles, Philadelphia, De-
troit, San Diego, San Antonio, Phoenix, San Francisco, and Boston). Nevertheless,
about one-italf of the Nation’s gangs, and about one-third of its gang members are
found in cities with a population of 500,000 or less. Thus the 1970°s witnessed a
g:gater probability of finding gangs in cities of smaller size than has traditionally

n the case. ¢ .

There are about 2,200 gangs with 96,000 members located in approximately 300

U.S. cities and towns. . .

'These victimization surveys underestimate the extent to which juveniles ,are the offend-
ers sipce the surveys cover a Nationally representative sample of adults but not juveniles—
glven the finding that juven'les tend to commit offenses primarily against each other.

2Dr. Miller has identified five features of gangs which distingmish them from other types of
groups being formally organized. having identifiable chain-of-command leedership, claiming a
turf.iussociating continuously. and be.ng organized for the specific purpose of engaging in illegal
activity. .

-
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GANG-RELATED CRIME

Systematic and_sehiable data pertaining to this issue are rare The following are
the best «slumates that can be made They are based un data Dr Mller ubtained un
about 60 of the Country’s 300 gang problem cities

In the mid 1970’s, arrests for vivlent crimes of males under 1% 1n all U.S. tities
compnised 10 percent of all arrests of persons of all ages. In the three i3 largest
c1ties «New Ybrk, Chicago, and Los Angeles,, the equivalent figure was 135 percent.
However. «n 1974, 55 percent . gang member arrests were for violent crimes 1n
thaose three (ities Although the number of gang members in N.Y., Chicago, and L.A.
durning the mid 1970°s was equal to about 6 percent of the number of males aged 10~
1%, arrests of gang members in those Gities represented about 11 percent of juvenile
arrests for all offenses.”and 42 percent of juvenile arrests for violent offenses.

The greater tendehcy of gang members than other youth to engage in violent
forms of crime s Mustrated in New York City data. A comparison of arrests among
N'Y gang members with those of nongang yputh in that city showed that gang
members were arrested .n sigruficantly highe} proportions for robbery, rape, as-
saalt, and weapons -wlations Robbery rankedifirst as a basis for arrest of gang
members. with 30 percent of thesr arrests for this offense, compared to 7 percent for
non-gang youth. .

Kilings play a majur rule in the unirunal activities of juvenile gang members. In
60 of the Nativn's 300 gang problem cities alone, approximately 3,400 gang-related
homicides aere recuiued dunng the period 1967-1920. During 1979, gang kilhings
accounted for 38 percent of arrests of juveniles for homicide.

LAW-VIOLATING YOUTH GROUPS

These gruups which inllude gangs are responsible fur an enormous amount of
«rime They are part:cularly active in offenses such as larceny. burglary, robbery.
assault. drug and aliohul violatwns. disorderly conduct. vandalism and arson. Ap-
proximately 47 percent of all “serious™ crimes (Part I of the F.B.I. index crimes,
which .acludes ser sus property offenses by :ndividuals and groups of all ages. and
about 71 percent of all serivus crimes by youths. are the product of law-violating
youth groups R

The special analyses of viclmigaton data discussed earlier; also llusirate the
extent to which juvenile vivlence 5 a gruup phenomenon. The percentage of person-
al vutimiudations in whah three or mure offenders were perceived by victims to be
ihvaved aere examined For the more vivlent cnimes the gercentzgg& were. robbery
34 percent. rape 23 percent, and aggravated assault (22 percent. It was found
that the likelihood of involvement of three 3, or more offenders in a particular
offense decreasd w.th age For example, in the case of rubbery, the percentages were
34 for juveniles, 30 for youthful offenders, and 22 for adults

It i> clear frum these data that juvenile violent crime is to a considerable extent a
gruufl phenomenoun. and that gangs account for a large proportin of such crimes
which are commtted 1n a group context

. SCHOOL CRIME

In 1976-1377, the Nat nal Institute of Education)surveyed a Nationali, repre-
senlalive sampic of uver 1,000 public elementary and becondary schools with respect
to the inudence of disruptive. criminal and violent/ actisities The following were
among the findings

i The risk of ..ulence tu teenage youngsters is greater 1n school than elsewhere.
A remarkable 6% percent of the rubberies and 50 perient of the assaults on youths
aged 12-15 occur at school

2 Around 6.700 schools are seriously affected by crime

} An estimated 282000 students are attacked at school in a typical one-month
period 42 percent of which .nvolved some tnjury)

{ An estimated 112800 students haie sumething taken from them by force,
weapons, or threats 1n ¢ typical month

7 An estimated 3.200 teachers are physically attacked at school 1n a month's
time

These data Jlearly shuw that violent juvenile crune is tu a large degree a school
context as well as a street problem .

Dr Miller d‘ﬁnes a law vulating youth Kroup  as an assoaation of three or more youths
whue members engake revurrently an udlegal activites with the ouperation and. or moral
support uf thear cumpanins Such groups include burglary rings, robbery bands. iarceny net-
wnrks extortion (iques drugdealing networks, and assaultive cliques .
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< JUVENILE OFFENDERS

The above analysis has focused primarily on"juvenile offenses. We now turn tc an
examination of juvenile offenders and their characteristics.

VIOLENT JUVENILE OFFENDER CHARACTERISTICS

Dr. Charles P. Smith and his colleagues at the American Justice Institute have
identified the charactenstics of violcat juvenile offenders, which are summarized
below. Based on arrest data, the typical violent juvenile offend?r 1s likely to be a
white male, aged 17. Composite profiles by offense follow. .

(1) The juvenile murderer.—Likely to be 16 or 17 years of age, almost exclusively
male, and often likely to be white. However, blacks are arrested for a disp?oportion-
ate amount of murder offenses although there are indications that blacks are
becoming less disproportionately involved.

(2) The juvenile rapist. —Generally same as murderer—17 years old, male, predom-
inantly white. Recent trends suggest an even greater likelihood that a juvenile
arrested for this crime will be disproportionately black (1975-1977 trends).

) The juvenile robber.—Similar to other violent profiles. 16 or 17 years old, male,
and black. Important distinctions between the armed and unarmed events are not
currently possible. Some information does suggest an increase of females in armed
robbery. This is based upon insufficient evidence, however.

14) Aggravated assault.—Again, similar to the three (3) violent index crimes. older
juvenile age groups (16, 17), male, and predominantly white (but disproportionately
black). Here, however, UCR arrest data suggest that those arrested for this cnime in

-the future will be disproportionately more likely to be white.

THE CHRONIC JUVENILE OFFENDER

Studies of juvenile offender careers have added much to our understanding of the
violent Juvenile offender. It 1s commonly believed that juveniles progress from less
to more serious criminality. Offender career studies have shown that this is typical-
ly not the case. Such studies have also revealed that a very small proportion of
Jjuvenile offenders account for 4 startling percentage of violent crimes.

(1) Wolfgang and Sellin’s study of 10,000 Philadelphia juveniles revealed tl.at
approximarely 15 percent of the total samplc was responsible for 80-85 percent of

serious crimes, chronic offenders t5 or more police contacts), who constituted 6
percent of the sample, accounted for 31 percent of all offenses, 60 percent of all
serious personal and property offenses, over two-thirds of all arrests for violent
crimes, and 71 percent of ali robberies.

(2) Hamparian and her colleagues’ study of over 1,000 juveniles born from 1956 to
1960 who have been arrested for at least one personal offense in Columbus, Qhio
indicated that 10.6 percent of the total sample accounted for 37 percent of all
violent offenses (armed robbery, forcible rape. murder, and aggravated assault)

£3) In the Vera Institute of Justice study, in New Zork City of over 500 youth

upon whom delinquency petitions had been filed in court, 6.1 percent committed two |
or more violent offenses. However, they commtted 82.2 percent of all violent of-
fenses committed by the total sample. .
. (4) Shannon studied three (3} groups of juveniles born in Racine, Wisconsin in
1942, 1949, and 1955 (total sample. over 4,000). Approximately 5 percent of each
group was responsible for about 75 percent of ail felony offenses. About 8 percent to
14 percent of each group was résponsible for all of their group’s felonies.

Althdugh those studies clearly show that a very small proportion of juvenile
offenders account for the bulksof viclent youth crime, defining and isolating those
chromc offenders 1s a formidable task. The commussion of a violent offense is not
recessarily followed by another one, rather, violent offenses among juveniles are
almost randomly distributed 1n the total array of offenses. In the Columbus study,
ove'n\gzbalf of those youths who committed a violent offense were never arrested
again Rr a violent offense. Most researchers 1n this area contend that the current
prediction technolegy « not sufficiefit to base prevention or sentgncing procedures
on predictions about future criminal or violent behavior.

[ COSTS OF VIO ENT JUVENILE CRIME

The total cost of serious (Part I, UCR) crime (juvenile and adult) has been
estimated by Dr. Charles P. Smith and his colleagues to be $35 ballion in 1975 tn
1977 dollars). Sertous juvenile crime costs were found to amount to $10 billion, or 29
percent of total serious crime costs. J
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Juvenile violent crime was estimated to cast just over $5 billhon 1n 1975 4n 1977
dollars) whicl represents 50 percent of total serious juvenile crime costs. The
aggregate primary direct costs of violent juvenile crimes were estimated to be:

Costs of violent juvenile crimes

Robbery (without serious physical iInjury)........ooooosoooo $788,792,920
Robbery (resulting in Serious iNJUEY). ..oeeemmmeoooeeeeeoe oo 1,263,989,900
Assault (without serious phySical INJULY)......... oo oo, 1,347,049,200
Assault (resulting in ~erious injury) 964,207,530 .
Rape (without surious physical injury)...... ... . ... feesesescessnnsnsnss senrases 292,502,320
Rape (resulting in serious injury) 128,925,900
Homicide. 301,235,740
TOAL oo et ctb sttt er st et seesee s s s e eeoen 5,086,703,510
TRENDS

The following is the bagic question. Is violent juvenile crime increasing? or Does
the public believe violent juvenile crime is increasing?

It is unclear as to whether or not violent juvenile crime is increasing 0 all at
this time Based on arrest data, its volume appeared to have been increasing up to
1975, after which it seems to have leveled off.

The F.B.I's UCRs show that from 1970 to 1979, the number of juvenile arrests for
violent crimes increased by 41.8 percent. From 1975 to 1979, these arrests decreased
by 10.5 percent. Yet from 1978 to 1979 the number of juvenile arrests for violent
crimes incresed by 2 percent.

Dr Charles P Smith has concluded that the rate of violent crimes by juveniles is
probsbly increasing. Fiis anal indicate that the rate of arrests for vio{ent crimes
of persons under 1 iucreaseggt')&; 80.1 percent from 1967 to 1979 and by 5.4 percent
from 1977 to 1979.

It is clear, however, that the general public bolieves violent crime, overall, to be
increasing. .

In jts March 23, 1981 issue, Time magazine featured a cover story of “The Curse
of Violent Crime” in which it reported that “a pervasive fear of robbery and
mayhem threaten the way America lives.” The article concluded that “there is
something new sbout the way that Americans are killing, robbing, raping and
assaulting one another”, that violent crime is “rampant” in areas other than the
inner-city, and that “tae crimes are becoming more brutal, more irrational, more
random—and therefore all the more frighteninﬁ.".

In a recent National survey conducted by the Washington Post and ABC News,
respondents were asked whethe: they felt” Federal spending for "ﬁghti;f crime”’
should be increased, decreased, or left at about the same level. A total of 74.1
percent felt that it should be increased. Only 5.6 percent felt that it should be
decreased; and 17.9 percent felt that it should be left at about the same level. Most
interesting, a large percentage felt that Federal spending to fight crime should be
increased a “great deal” than in the case of any other response category. For
example, while 47 6 percent of the respondents felt that Federal spending to fight
crime should be increased a great deal, 38.5 percent felt that military spending
should be increased a great deal.

Newsweek sponsored a National survey between January 16 and 23, 1981 ‘which
focused on violent crime. The results were published in its March 23, 1981 issue
which featured a cover story entitled “The Epidemic of Violent Crime.” The survey
revealed that 58 perceat of Americans believe there is more crime in their neighbor-
hood that just a year ago. When asked: “Do you think criminals today are more
violent than they were five years ago?”, 75 percent responded “yes”, pondents
were also asked: “Is there any area within a mile of your home where you would be
afraid to walk at night?”, to which 53 percent responded “yes” and 46 percent, “no”.
The extent to which Americans have made changes in their lifestyle because of fear
of crime was illustrated in reponses to the question. “Which of these precautions
against violent crime have you taken?”’ Respondents said. try not to ng out alone at
night (64 percent), never carry very much cash {79 percent), avoid certain areas
even during the day (60 percent), avoid wearing expensive jewelry (64 percent), keep
a gun or other weapan (31 percent), and keep a dog for protection (44 percent).

Although surveys such as these typically do not ask respondents to make a
distinction between fear of juveniles versus adults, it is extremely unlikely that the
public makes such a distinction~—particularly with respect to violent crime.

ent news articles, editorials, and features indicate an increasing public con-
certy about violent juvenile crime—particularly gang-related violence and so-called
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“diddie crime” The New York Daily News recently characterized 7-1. year olds
whe commit felonies as “a new ¢lass of criminals” and proclaimed. "It took a 9 year-
old boy holding up ;})ank at gunpoint to call our atlention—dramatically and
shockingly—to the rise/in serious crimes committed by children.”

While we do not have,evidence of such an increase in serious crimes by children
under 13 years of age, the public concern is something wi... which we must reckon.

There is also evidence that public fear of violent juvenile crime is considerable.
The most dramatic evidence of such fear was illustrated in the Philadelphia study
of victimization discussed earlier Therein the following percentagés of youth stud-
ied described 13 social settings as “dangerous” streets within a block of where they
live (42 percent), streets more than a block away from where they live 166 percent).
parks (50 percent), playground (48 percent), recreational center (39 percent), trolly
or buses (43 percent), subways (65. percent), movie houses (49 percent), dances (48
percent), streets to and from school (54 percent), school yards (44 percent), school
hallways (34 percent), and school rooms 21 percent). Parents of the black youths
studied evidenced fear levels considerable higher than those of their children. They
were particularly frightened about the possibility of their children being injured or
robbegaeither at school or in their immediate neighborhood. .. .
What can we expect in the future with respect to the level of violent juvenile
crime” Most experts expected it to decrease beginning in the 1970’s and to continue
at a lower levél for some time thereafter—because of the fact that the “baby boom"
group would have passed through the crime-prone years of age. However, Professor
Franklin Zimring and Dr Walter Miller, working independently, analyzed demo-
graphic trends, which led them to predict that youth viclance would not decrease
substantially before the 1990’s because of a higher birth rate within the most
violent-prone, inner-city population. .

Two other recent developments must also be taken into account. First, the birth
rate has been increasing The baby boom parents will soon have provided a substan-
tial groug of “‘at risk” juveniles Second, as Newsweek noted in its article referenced
earlier, there has been a recent increase in stranger-to-stranger violence. {Historical-
ly, tht; bulk of violence has been committed against family, friends, and acquaint-
ances.

These recent developments may serve to increase the level of violent Juvenile
crime However, their effects could well be offset by the recent migration from the
inner<ities Or, can we expect the context of juvenile violence to shift from the
cities to their suburbs® From 1978 to 1979, the UCRs indicate that arrests of
juveniles for violent crimes increased 1.8 percent in cities, 4.5 percent 1n suburban

areas, and 54 percent in rural areas Whether or not a lasting trend is being set 1s
. \{mrta)in‘at this time.
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WHAT CAN BE DONE?

It is important to recognize that little can be done in the short-run to reduce
violent juvenile crime—or adult either for that matter. Much has been tried in the
gast two decades with little success Philosophical and theoretical differences as to

ow to go about the task of reducing.'preventing violent crime are clearly illustrat-
ed in, the Burger Bazelon debate swift punishment vs. root causes. This paramount
policy issue will not be resolved soon. v *

The key questions are (1) What is the most appropriate Federal role® and (2
What are the policies that should be implemented?

APPROPRIATE FEDERAL ROLE
Because crime is basically a State and local problem, an appropriate Federal role

in the violent crime arena is a research and development approach. development

and rigorous testing of innovative strategies (and.old ones previcusly executed
poorly! and an aggressive program of information dissemination, training, and
technical assistance to States, cities, and localities. The need for Federal leadership
has never been greater in the crime and delinquenty field. ®

The effectiveness of such an R &‘D. npproach depends in la&ge part upon a sohd
research foundation In the juvenile’area, OJJDP, through its National Institute for
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevehtion, hde sponsored a wide range of re-
gearch on serious and violent juvenile crime, Thq(tresearch includes studies of
juvenile offender career patterns, victimiation, evaluation uf approaches to reducing
school violence, evaluation of intervention approaches for chronic, serious juventle
offenders. evaluation of restitution programs, juvenile gangs, secure care, evaluation
ot;(gamily violence reduction programs, and others. Such.research sheuld be contin-
ued. . ‘
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Identification of uther appropriaie Federal responses tu violent juvenile ‘crime
may require completion of a Fivre detailed review of related facturs, completion of
efforts currently underway, and development of the R. & D. approach referred to

earlier -

The OJJIDP cunvened a national workshop in January 1980 to receive input and
recommendatiuns frum national experts un serious and violent juvenile crime. The
objective was the developmen. of a new program in this area. The worksho& in-_
w{wd experts representing a vanety of perspectives, including Dr Marvin Wolf-
gang, University of Pennsylvania, Dr Paul trasbu{'g, Commissioner, New. York,

r. Mario Merola, District Attorney, Bronx, New York, Dr Donna Hamparian,
Academy for Contemporary Problems, Dr. Charles Smith, American Justice Insti-
tute, and Mr. Robert Woodson, American Enterprise Institute. The participants
made the following major recommendations:

1. Limit the focus of the program to violent juvenile crime;

2 Design a two-part program aumed at developing effective methods for treating
and reintegrating vivlent juvenule offenders, and at developing effective tommunity”
strategies for preventyng juveniles from committing violent crimes, and ¢

. ucate the public regarding the nature of and solutions to violent juvenile
crime, . !

Alsu at the beginning of 1950, the National Assessment of Serious Juvenile Crime,
cunducted for OﬁJDP By. Dr Charles P Sinith and his colleagues at the American
Justice institute, was published. This four volume report entitled, A National As-

, sessment of Serivus Juvenile Crime and the Juvenile Justice System The Need for

a Rativnal Response, was used by OJJDP u. its program development work on a
vivlent juvenile uffender prugram. In aadition, particular attention was given to the
results of OJJDP-sponsored research, .

- > i

OJJDP VIOLENT JUVENILE OFFENDER R. & D. PROGRAM . .

The OJJDP nuw has underway a Violent.Juvenile Offender Research and Devel-
opment Program, whiuch (unsists of two parts, Past I is focused on improving
yuvenule justice system hanhdling of vivlent juvenile offenders and rehabilitation of
vivleat youth. Part II invol.es development and testing of neighborhood strategies
to” prevent involvemeny of juveniles in vivlent criminality. It s likely that some

ang prevention work will be spunsured under the second part This program should
ge wntinued. In addition, two uiher effurts shuuld be given careful considecation.

v

JUVENILE GANG INTERVENTION

The evidence presented earber with respect £ violent Juven’ gang activities is
suffivently wmgelhng tu warrant Fedueral support of  majo- .mitiative focused on
youth gangs and law-vivlating youth groups Dr. Walter B Miller, who conducted
the Nativnal “assessient. has develuped a tentative program design which merits
serious consideration It consists of three parts: :

L Infurmation gathering diagnusis. — This activity would involve systematic collec-
tion analysis of (ﬁltd pertaining to wties’ collective youth crime situation, micluding
numbers, sizes. locations, membershup. and major criminal activites of problematic
youth gangs and law-violating youth groups

2 Generuliced prunrum planning and interagency courdinution —This component
would .avuive calling upun States and ciuies tu assume pramary responsibility (with
munimial Federal in.olvemients fur developing and cvordinating intervention ap-
proaches

3 Specifi progru.n plunning und implementativn.—For this function, the key
centity would be the jocal neighborhoud, cominunity or district with active assistance
froru the uty Dr Miller recominends the ”nengf)lwrlwud buased teum™ as holding
goud putential [ul buth presentiun and ontiv! in many urban neighborhuods. Such
teams woud Lonsist prmanly of lucal residents and include representatives of
seledted agenues and interests A meyor functior, of the teams would be analysts
work  Appropriale medsures fur various situations would be determined by ‘the
tean, rahging from eimiploy ment assistunce to application of legal sanctions. The key
tuv success of the teams. Ki.llu argues,. would be that decisiuns such as to arrest
youths ui return them (U inuarccrative settings would be made initially by the teim
and would be seen ds accommudaung the desires of the community 1ather than as
arbitrary measures

CHRONIC JUVENH E OFFENDER PROGRAM

There is no guestivn thet James @ Wilson has identified a critical need in
Juvenile justice  to heghten the credibdity of the juvenlle justice system of the
legal and moral code it 15 charged with enforcing *

®
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In the Newsweek survey (discussed eaflier) respondents were asked. ' How much
confidence do you have io the police tu protect you from crime? Forty-two percent
replied “not very much " They were also asked. "How much confidence do you have
in the courts to sentence and convict cnimuinals®’ Fifty-nine percent rephied “not
very much.”

It is imperative that an adequate share of the resources available to the juventle  «
Justice system be focused and concentrated preduminately on serious and violent .
Juvgnile crimé It has been estimated that direst losses resulting from serious .
Juvenile crimes amount to about $10 billion annually. The estimated losses from
status offenses and minor delinquency are $1 billion annually. Yet police processing
costs are about the same for two groups (about $500 mullion each year). .

Chronic juvenile offender programs provide an excellent vehicle for ensuring such
u concentration They also hold promise for reducing violent crime. Such a program
might be based upon the following policies, as recommended by Hamparian and her
associates in.the Columbus study: . .

1 Early intervention in a youth's delinquency career, with

2 Predictable consequences graduated according to the seriousness of the offense ,
and the particular juvenile's prior history, and

3 Provision of purchased as well a5 direct rehabihitation services.

Two strong cauionary notes are in order As noted earher, prediction of individu-
al violent youth criminality rémains an elusive goal Our present ability to predict
which ndividual offenders are likely to begin ur persist i violent behavior, or
resrond to rehabilitative efforts ;s dismal—except i1n rare cases of histories of
violence earch aimed at improving tl.. state-of-the-art of prediction 1n this area
is urgently In the mean time, as Ruysher and Edelman have noted, ' there
is no substitute for careful judicial attention to the nature and circumstances of
particular offenses and *he privr history of individual offenders 1n applying criminal
sanctions " Thereforc, any chronic juvenile offender program implemented would
require extensive training, purticularly fur police, prosecutyrs, defenders, and Juve-
nile court judges R r-

The second pont of caunon is that it would be’a mistake to expect the juvenile
justice system to coritrol vivient juvenie (rime. Michael Srth has observed that if
we have this expectation for the system "'we will destroy its ability to do justice. We
won't get what we are jooking for, and we may lose what we h3ve."

Efforts must be undertaken quickly to better understand. the consequences of
upplying formal sanction$ in the juvenile justice system. The Columbus study con-
cluded that the development of ‘riminal Careers was accelerated by incarceration
hecause episndes of incarceration were followed b succeedingly shorter periods .
between release and the next arrest Simularly, Shannoa found ‘an ingrease In
frequency and szriousness of misbehaviur in the periods following those in which
sanctions were administered

On the other hand, the evaluation of sn {huos program for chronic, serious/
violent inner<ity youth—the Unified Delinquency Intervention Services Progr.m —
found that program which incorporated a system of graduated sanctions, to show
considerable promice The value of a policy of graduated sanctions, should be ex-
ploréd further to deternune 1f it may -be.a key to success of chronic Juvenile otfender
programs-

Tw other elements of chronac juvenile Jffender programs may be important to
their success and should be given careful consigecation The first of these 1s elinina- .
tion of plea bargainiag, ia order to ensure the certa:nty and integnty of sanctidns.
Another 1= improved dragnustic and classificasion capabihties This fatter areu re-
quires much attention because ghe state-of the-art i terms of prediction 1s dismal. If
such improvements are not niade, there ;s considerable likelihood that a large
number of youth cfuld be lwked up who do not represent a threat to pubhic safety.
Another consequu.r\ie would be excessive use of vostly incarcerstion, which we
cannot afford As the recent Newsaweek article noted under “"Lock Em Up~—But
Where””, adult und juvenile correctional facihties are filled and, 1n many cases,
rverflowing A Lberal polic, of use of incarceration will create 4 sunilar situation of
overcrowding n juvenile curractior.al institutivus to that currently present in adult
prisons unless States tullow Massachusetts” leud in closing their farge juvemle
trammng <chools In Massachuoctts, remarkably, unly ubout 11 percent of the total
number of ; nvemles previously uncaceerated 10 tramming schools are now in small
secure facilities : s

Two 1mportant pclicies are at ,ssue here which have not yet been explicity stated.
deterrence and r. apaditation Deterrence refers to the whubiting effect of sanctions
or the ciminal activity of peuple uther thun the sanctioned offender Incapacitation v

refers to the effect of suiating the dentified 6ul}'ender from the larger society,
thereby preventing hum or ter from qumxmmé crimes n that soctety. A distin-
Q ~ . .
t) ‘
. 33
. . & )

19-134 O—Ri~ -3



I

g\cnghed panel of researchers was convened in 1975 by the National Ac.demy of

1ences to assess the suientific validity of both policies. The panel concluded that
“we canuot yet assert that the evidence warrants an affirmative conclusion regard-
ing deterrence ” With respect to incapacitation, its conclusion was positive. Howev-
.er. the par ! called for a comprehensive program of research in both wreas in order
to improve our understanding of the effects of these policies. ’

. We must also learn from.the experiences uf those States which have tried special

. legslat:~.e approaches to dealing with violent youth crime. An excellent case in
.point 15 the New York Designated Felony Act and the Juvenile Offender Law. The -
former legislative act prowided for stronger sanctions in instances of designated
felonies (violent crimes) committed by 14-15 years olds, and the latter originated
Juvenile prosecution in the adult system for chronic, violent delinquents, Although .
it 18 still too early to assess fully their impact, the evaluation.to date indicates the
Juvenile Offender Law "in many ‘respects to be a failure.” Other States Lave
enacted légslation Svhich recognizes the juvenile justice system's failure to deal
effectively with serious juvenile offenders Evaluation of auch innovations are criti- -
cal in order to inform other jurisidiction. of various lepislauve attempts which may
be appropriate for their situations. : —

uvenile offender prugrams hold considerable promise for restora-

In sum. ..hronu.{
: tion of the credibility of the juvenue justice oystem and reduction of violent crimu- 1
nality, hewever, much program develupment work must be undertaken before that
' promise can be realized,® P .
. . ) S . .
{Memoranduin]
‘. . . > Apri 16, 1981,
Subject Responsdfo Question on Separation Raised by Judiciar; Commuttee. -
. To: Carla Slyke OLA. .
L From: William Modzeleski, OJJDP. . . ,

Attached is our respunse to_the yuestion raised by Senatur Specter orf progress
made by States in separating juveniles frum adult vffenders (Page 29 of transcript.)

If additional information is needed, contact me at 724-7751.

Attachment.

4 Section 223a113) requires nu regular contact u.e., sight and sound separation)
between incarcerated juvemiles and adults. The requircment of this provision 1s to
. be placed and .mplemented ummediately by each state inlight of the constraints on

immediate .mplementatn Full compliance is required where nu constraints exist.
Where constraints exist, the date or .period of time as provided within the.latest
approved plan is the compliance perivd deadline Those states not 1n full complinace
must show progress toward achieving complinace annually until the date of full
wompliance, 1s reached. The rate of achieving compliance should be consistent ‘with
the timetable provided in the state plan for separatiun requirement, they report on
the gumber uf juveniles held in regular wontact with adults and whether progress 1s
beingmu vard compliance with the requirement.

There are durrently 30 states and territories participating in the JJDP Act. Of the
30 states, 16 rcﬂort compliance w.th the separation requirement and 25 report )
progress Five states report no progress and the extent of progress could not be m
determined in 4 ptates. ’

The attached chart identifies the following:

(a) The 50 participating states/territories;

(b) The 7 non-partivipating states/territories; ) S ¥

¢! The number of juveniles held in regular contuct with adult offenders, by state,
for all 50 participating states;
. (d) The 16 states in compliance:

+  (e) The 25 states reporting progress:
() The 5 states reporting no progress;
tg) The 4 states for which progress could not be determined.

-

'

Status uffenders are juvcinles alleged 1o have committed an offense which would not be an

. uffense of cummatted by an adult. such as running away. beyund control, truancy. incorngibihity,

et Nunoffenders indude dependent. neglected, abused, and uther juveniles whu have not
committed act which violates State faw
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Rumher o.‘ Juvenﬂps keld in Regular Contact with Adult Gffenders
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nator SPECTER, The next witness will be Cominigsioner Lee
, commissioner of public safety of Atlanta. T .

M Brown, weé welcome you to this hearing. Thank you for
cdmi g from Atlanta in the midst of your other very complicated

, dgtieltito provide testimony to this subcommittee. Wil! you start by
Istati ur full name and position for the record, please?

‘ .TESTIMONY .OF’' LEE BROWN, COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC
%, _ SAFETY FOR THE CITY OF ATLANTA

" Mr. BrewN. Mr name is Lee P. Brown. I am the public safety
i commissioner for the city of Atlanta, Ga. .
A - génamr SpecTer. We have your prepared statement, Commis-
.~ . siondr Brown, which will as a matter of committee practice be’
» madespart of the record following your oral presentation.

"My request to you at this time would be t6 summarize the

. ; highlights and_reserve as much time as possible for questioning.

. v M %xbvv\m Yes, sir. . .

J Mr. Chafrmay, it is a pleasure for me to have the opportunity to

e appear beforé)gou today. Le} me just indicate that the remarks,
which I ‘?'i.lf Jrésent to-you, which are contained in my prepared
statement, at® baged upon some 25 years of my involvement, either

- directly or indirectlys in the issue of crime and juvenile justice as a

. - _police officer, including being a juvenile officer as well as an ad-
"4y ., ministrator in my current.ppsition as commissioner of public safety
V"ﬂ's} * for the'city of Atlanta.. ™ -

[-do know my, coming here is at a very difficult time in the
Ristory of oux_city, and my coming out of the city is based upon my
beliefythat issues being deliberated here today are very, very im-
porjgiit fiet on%.’ for us at the local level in Atlanta but alsp for the
eqtire ‘

-

o 1 X _afﬂ,Ofﬁ N .
~.] feél that in there are some lessons we have learned out of
_ the tragedy in Atlanta applicable to the entire Nation, and the
~ Atlanta story also includes the assistance we received from the
Office’of Juvenile Justice and Detinquency Prevention.--
Without goirig into detail about the nature of violent crime in
this country—I think that information is readily available—it is
- important at least to point out that L.had the opportunity of
. . watching television on Monday night and-watched the coverage on
the assassination attempt on our President. It was interesting that
the news reporter made the stateme..t that America the heautiful
_is also America the violent. I think thaf is the essence of the
reasons we should be concerned about the program for controlling
violence in this country. :

Indeed, it is ironic that at a time when we need more services
dealing with our young people there are tendencies to cut back on
those services.

I suspect the issue of where we are in this country right now in
reference to violent crime can probably be summed u; best by a
statement which was made in the March 23rd edition of Time I
quote: Q

There is something new about the way Americans are killing, robbing, raping,
and assaulting one another, that violence is rampant in areas otEer than the inner

city, that the crimes are becoming more brutal, more.irrational, more random,
therefore all the more frightening. ©.
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crime, especiaily crime involving juveniles, Yqn the'increase, at a
time when violence in the schools is increasing,\gt a time when we
know that the chronic offender accounts for a substantial amount
of the Nation’s crime problem, at a time when the cost of juvenile
violent crime runs into the billions of dollars, af a time when the
trend is toward increasing juvenile crime rather than a decrease,
t a time when the public is greatly concerned about violent crime,
g.'e see the President’s revig~d fiscal year 1982 budget includes no
funding for the impartant : 1d relevant juvenile justice and juve-
nile delinquency program It is this issue which is of great concern
to me, and, if I might take the liberty, I think for most of my
colleagues throughout the Nation. / .

Let me for a moment localize my concern. We are all aware of
the difficulties we are experiencing in Atlanth. There are now 23
cases involving unsolved inissing and murdered children, 21 being
homicide victims. '

As a matter of background, to make the point I would like to
leave with you today, Mr Chairman, our problem began in July of-
1979 when we found the bodies of tv.0 youths in southwest Atlanta.
Since tHat tinie we now have 23 unsolved cases involving young
children Of that number, 21 are homicide victims and two are still
missing.- -

There are certain similarities in the cases. All are black and all
are young, between the ages of 7 and 16. All come from relatively
low-income areas and all except two are maies. That is about
where we find the similarity stops.

They have been killed by different methods—gunshot wounds,
knives, stabs, blunt instruments to the head, suffocation, and as-
phyxiation. ‘ «

Our. investigation involves Federal, State, and local agencies,
probably the most comprehensive and intensive investigation ever
conducted in our State We have an unprecedented involvement
the FBI However, in addition to the investigations, other proble
have emerged and surfaced as a result of the tragedy we are
experiencing. :

As avesult, we have initiated intensive prevention programs and
we have had to initiate programs to concern ourselves witn, the
mentul health of our children who began to suffer problems of
stress and anxiety because of the. prolonged tragedy. The nature
and the seriousness of our problem was such that we requested
Federal assistance. ¢

Of importance to the hearing today is the fact that the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention was able to respond
with dispatch They were not only able, within a couple days, to
provide us with technical assistance after the Trequest but also
within a very short pericd of time made 2 grant award ef~appsoxi-
mately 31 million to assist us in addressing our prevention and
mental health needs. 4

I will submit to you, Mr Chairman, this is a clear example of the
need for such a program and how it has benefited a caity at the
local level coping with the problem involved with our youth. The
problems which have emerged as a result of our concentrated effort

Q
EMC . Ty

My summz}r)" of the situation is that m\:n\t;me when violent
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in Atlanta on the missing and murdered ~hildren raise many other_' .

ssues which have tq be addressed. )

In looking at what the Federal role should be in the area of
juvenile justice the problem is quite clear. There are those who say
that crime and delinquéncy is certainly a local problem. I would

ee. ’ . :

I think the nature cf the problem and its pervasiveness is such
that, just as there are Federal concerns with health, transporta-
tion, welfare, et cetera, there has to be a Federal concern about the
problems of crime, particularly violent crime and juvenile involve-
ment in violent crime. I will submit that the role should be that of
research and developn‘en% one whereby we can answer some vital
questions which would alfdw us the opportunity to effectively con-
trol the problem of crime, and particularly violent crime amongst
juveniles. * - .

I would submit that because of the nature of the problem, be-
cause local agencies for many reasons will not be able to develop
that body of knowledge which is necessary to determine what
works, what the problems are, what are the causative factors’ in
juvenile behavior, which lead to criminal activities, that the Feder-
al Government has a distinct role to play. We look to the Federal
Government for leadership in this atea, and it is for that reason
that it would be a drastic mistake for the program not to exist.

In closing, let me say that as a practitioner I completely support
the Federal involvement in the juvenile justice program. I think

. the program should not be one- which is given to another Depéart-

ment, HHS, as proposed, but it should remaifi an entity of the
Justice Department. To do otherwise I think we would end up with
the program being lost.  \ M . .

I do not believe it should be a block program but a categorical
grant -program designed specifically to assist local governments in
terms of dealing with the very pervasive problem of violent crime,
and particularly violent crime involving juveniles. | ﬁ

With that, let me conclude by saying it is my positionl that the
Federal Government should take a proactive role in the areg of
research and development in the problem of juvenile crime. I take
this position, as I indicated previously, because it is a. pervasive
national probiem, and a national program is needed to deal with
this problem. : ‘

I will be, delighted to'respond to any questions you might have

Senator SpeCTER. Thank you, Commissioner,.Brown. -

You have noted that the.Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevent_iQn did make a grant of almost $1 million to the
city of Atlanta on your current problem.

Do you think that the Office of Juvenile Justice, if this program
1s to be continued, should devote more of its resources to juveniles
who are victims of crimes as well as focusing attention on juveniles
who may run afoul of the law?

* Mr. BrRowN, I think there is a correlation between the two. We
find that, just as juveniles are the victims, they are also the ones
who perpetrate thel rimes on other juveniles.

It seems to me'there are some serious questions which must be
answered. As it exists ncw, we have fragmented information as to
what we need to know—w..at the causative factors of juvenile
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behavior are, how do the social-economic problems we have in our
community impact on people becoming involved in crime, such as
unemployment, such as racism, such as discrimindtion.

-To the extent that those are factors, *hey must be addressed, and
we would see the development of a program of résearch and devel-
opment, parti¢ularly the résearch component, leading to the way in

- which the funds should be expended in iciins of development of the
** state of the art. ) ’
In specific answer to your question, I think there is necessity to
address the victims as well as those caught up in the web of
« conflict with tie law. ) . .
Senator SpecTER. When you say that juvenile victims may then
. become perpetrators, one area which has come to the attention of
, law enforcement officials hLas been those who are victims of child
abuse and then finding some correlation between those victims who
then commit juvenile offenses. * s
Have you found such a factual situation tp exist based on your
experience in the field? ‘
Mr. BrRowN. It was not my intention to make the connection
' between a victim thus beccming a’delinquent. The point I wanted
to make was that to a large extent the young péople, are commit-
ting violent crimes against other young people, as evidenced by the
' research done in the schools, that one is likely to become a victim
of violent crime in the schools and the perpetrator is likely to be
another, young person. ' :
. We ;‘izive seen, using our experiencein Atlanta as an example, by
virtué~of a concerted effort of all situations involving young
plé—and this has significance to the entire Nation, I think-we
ave seen L great increase in the number of cases which are made
against child molesters. The number of child molester arrests has
increased significantly as a result of our eoncerted effort on chil-
dren in our city.

We have seen many other, factors that ocenrred which certainly
have implications for preventive activitiess. We aave seen—and

" here 1 have talked with my colleagues throughout the Nation and
it is not a problem in just Atlanta but it transcends Atlanta—we
have to concern ourselves with what is happening to children in
our society This i§ in the interest of prevention. Abuse, misuse,
and neglect are serious problems which have to be addressed in
order to ensure that we are able to cut down on the problem of
crime. . . i
* Senator SpecTER How effectlively in your judgment is this Mation
addressing the problem of jyvenile victims of crime? -+

Mr Brown. I don’t believe from the perspective where I sit that,
the Nation is being very effective at all in addressing the problem.
I do nat think we fully understand even the extent and the natyre
of the problem let alone attempting to address it. :

Senator SPECTER. Are there realistically facilities available in the
city of Atlanta to address the problem of juvenile victims aside
from the current unique situation which faces your city? ,

Mr. BrRowN. Mo, sir. That was one of the reasons we were very
delighted to see the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

. Prevention respond rapidly to our request for assistance. Services
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and programs were not in existénce. I suspect that v nuld be appli-
cable.to any other major city in this country. .
Senator SpecTer. If the Atlanta tragedy had occurred three years
- hence when the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion was not in existence, where would you have gone for those
funds? 3 . . N
Mr. Brown, Our request would still have been to the Federal
Government I would suspect that the rapid and positive resppnse
*‘might not have been there without the program as it exists today.
Senator SpecTer, Why do you say that? e
. Mr. Brown. I thigk there is a concern in reference to the Ofice
about dealing with the pfoblem of delinquency and the vigtims f
delinquency as well. That is one of the reasons that I Xake the
position that there is a_necessity to have a single focus of the
* agency concerning itself with this particular problem. Otherwist, .t
would be my belief that if the concern were mixed up, if you would,
with many other competing concerns, then that would not be in.
the best interest of serving the people we are talking about here

v

. today. ) . \

Senator Specter. Therefore,, whatever the result would have
béen absent the existence,of this office, 5ou are in a.position to
state positively that the presence of thi§ Office of Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention was a ready source for the direction of

S

yo}t:r needs and prompt response of the Federal Government 1o
» fu

d you to the tune of $1 million?
"Mr BruwN. That is absolutely correct. It would be our position
that it would set a model of how the Federal Government can
respond in terms of severe problems at the local level, in terms of
%sﬂ_promptness and the substantive actian which was taken by the
1ce. s v

Senator SpeCTer. What services were you able to px‘gvide with
this $1 million in Federal funding?

Mr BrowN. We looked at the problem in the context of the Mpd
for services. There was a number of programs we were able to
develop as a result of the grant, such as after-school care. That
takes into consideration that our problem invclved children. Therz
is a void during certain hours. We were able te fill that void as a
result of the funding from this office. We were concerned about the
whole issue of advocacy for juveniles to become a’ part of crime

prevention efforts and many /other efforts, and the program was .

able to nieet that need.

P3 - -, .
We were concerned .bout the ability for those who are delivering

services to juveniles to be able to 'understand-and effectively pro-
vide those services. The capacitybuildin% comppnent .addressed
that problem. ) ’

We know there are children in our city, and/l suspect many
other cities, who have difficulties within,the ily but have no
place to’ turn as u result of those difficiities. The program ad-
dressed that through a hotline followed up by counseling services
and followed up with residential short-term care. Those problems
were identificd as a result of our problem in Atlanta. The Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention through their grant
allowed us to fill that void which existed. «

(The prepared statement of Lee P. Brown follows:]
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Preparep STaTeMENT OF Lee P. BrownN

INTRUDUCTION

Mr Chairman and members of the committee, I appreciate the opportunity to

, appear before you today, The remarks I am going to make will be based upun over

25 years of either direct or indirect involvement with the system for administering

justice as a student, city polwe officer unduding juvenile ufficers, university profes

sor, researcher, shenff, ciminal justice administrator, and in my present .apacity
as Commissiongr of Public Safety for the city of Atlanta.

My appeannyghere comes at a difficult time in the history of our oty and the
decision to come was made after careful deliberation. I believe that the tragedy we
are experiencing in Atlanta transcends Atlanta and thereby has significance for the
entire nation. [ feel the story in Atlanta must be told in context of a nation’s
response tu its children and a nation’s response to v.olence. I also feel that Atlan‘a’s
stury includes the Office uf Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention responsive-
ness with both financral and echnical assistance to provide aid in the cases of our
mussing and murdered children For those reasons, I appear before yuu today.

Violence in America

Monday night [ was watching television coverage of the aitempted a3sassination
of vur President The reporter concluded his cummentary by saying, America the
beautiful is also America the violent ” .

The nature of violence in America and the extent tv which young people are
mvolved 1n that violence clearly points vut the need for a major program at the
federal level to provide both research and d.rect assistance 1n this problem area.
Unfortunately. ume for preparation did, nut allow me the uppertunity to capture all
of the background informatiun that . available to support my position. The problem
15, huwever, su immense and pervasive that readily available data 1s sufficient to
den.onstrably make my case. Consider, if you would. the following facts. ’

In 1979, the latest year for which we have statist.cs, juveniles under the age of 18

. accounted for 20 percent of all arrests fur vivlent crime. Specifically, 31.5 percent of
all arrests fur robbery involvad juveniles, 15.9 percent of all arrests for rape in-
volved juveniles, 15.5 percent of nfl arrests for aggruvated assault involved juveniles,
and 95 percent of all arrests for murder involved persons under the age of 18.

In 1979, juvenules represented 49 percent of all arrests & arson and 43.9 percent
of all arrests for property crime. .

Taken tugether, it 1s quite clear that there is a serious problem in this country of
vwlent crume and youth involvemeat. The data I have just presented clearly tells us
that in 1970 almost onefourth of all arrests for violent crimes 1n the nation
involved ns under the age of 1¥. This fact 1s particularly alarming when
wonsidered in light of the fact that:persons between the ages of 10 and 17 represent
only 13.8 percent of the populatidn of the nation .

Not oniy s the problem of juvenile nvulvement in Saime significant at the
present tume, it has great signuficance for the tuture. This 15 true because a substan
tial amount of adult crime 1s cummitted by those who aere involved in crime as
uveniles, It seems Jlear to me that.r we as a nation ace sincerely .oncerned about

oth the .nmediate aid long-range problem of crime in this country, we must at
this time establich priorities. The first prionty, I submit, must be the prevention of
juvenile delinquency

Just as yuuth are disproportionately represented in arrest rates. research has
shuwn them to mure like.y be the victims uf youthful offenders. Similarly, a iNauon-

R al Insutute of Educatiun Survey of the 1976-1377 academic year determined that
the risk uf viclence to teenagers is greater in school than anywhere else. It was
found that 63 percent of the robberies and 50 percent of the assaults committed
against those 12 to 15 years of age occarred niost freyuently at school In fact, the
study concluded that an estumated 282,000 youngsters are attacked in a school 1p a
tvpical month. .

Over the past few ;uvars. T have served on the Advisory Committee for the
Nativnal Juver.le Justice System Assessment Center That center has now issued a
senies of repurts with four volumes deoliny v.ith A Nationat Assessment uf Serious
wavenile Crirue and the Jurende Justice System ' lu addition to repurting that the
typical viulent juvenile offender 15 Lhely to be 17 years of age and o whiie male, the
«enter alsu reported that serious juvenile crame s on capensive pruposit vn, costing
over $10 bilbun in 1975 un 1977 dollars, That represents 2% percent of the total
costs of serious crime

The center ulso pointed out that the trend s for an inerease in vivlent crime
involving juveniles
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The public s concerned about violent crime. This is evident by recent polls,
surveys. and national articles This is evident by recent creation of a Violent Crime
Task Force. This 15 evident by newspaper and television coverage of the problem
Most important, this is evident by just talking to the people Probably the best
summary of why the public 15 rightfully concerned can be summed up by the
conclusion reached 1n the March 23, 1981 1ssue of Time. “there 1s sometEmg new
about the way that Americans .are killing, robbing, raping, and assaulting one
another,” that viwolent crime 1s “rampant” 1n areas other that the mmner-city, and
that “the crimes are becoming more brutal, more irrational. more random-—and
therefore all the more frightening.” ’

At a time when the violent crime and especially violent crime involving juveniles
13 on the increase, ~

At a time when violence in the school is increasing, >

At a time when we know that the chronic offender accounts for a substantial
amount of the nation’s erime problem,

At a time when the cost of juvenile violent crime runs into the bilions of dollars,

At a time when the trend is toward increasing. juvenile crime, -

At a time when the public is greatly concerned about vioient crime,

We see that the President's revised fiscal year 1982 Budget includes no funding
If;)r the important and relevant Juvenile Justice and Delifiquency Prevention Act,,

rogram -

And it is this issue that is of great concern to me and, 1] ht take the liberty,
many of my colleagues throughout the nation.

Let me for a moment, localize my concern and pomnt out how the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention {OJJDPi was able to help us 1n Atlan-
ta. And I am sure you al! know. we are experiencing a problem 1n the Atlanta
Metropolitah area whereby we have 23 unsolved cases mvolving missing and mur-
dered children. .

As a matter of background. Atlanta’s problem started in July, 1979, when we
found the bodies of two youths in Southw est Atlanta. Since that time, we now have
23 unsqlved cases mvolvmf young children Of that number, 21 are homicide vic-
tims asr?a 2 children are still missing.

There are certain similarities in all 23 of the cases—all are Black, all between the
ages of 7 and 16, all come from relatively low income areas, and all, except two, are
males That's about where the similarities sto The method of killings has differed
There have been killings by gun shot wounds, stabbing, blunt instrument to the
head, asphyxiation, and suffocation in six cases, we do not know the causes of death
because the bodies were found in advanced states of decomposition

Since 12 of the cases are outside the legal jurisdiction of the city of Atlanta, we
have created a Special Task Force to investigate these crimes That Task Force s
~omposed of State, county, and city law eniorcement agencies.

We also have a much appreciated nvolvement by the Federal Bureau of Invest.
gatmn

In addition to the most ntensive rvestigation ever undertaken in the state of
Georgia, we have also addressed two other areas "1l prevention because we certam-
ly do not want any other child to become a victym, and +2) mental health concerns
for our children, many who are expenencing emotional problems because of this
prolonged tragedy )

The nature and seriousness of our problem s of such a nature that we_ asked for
federal assistance Of interest to this hearing 15 the fact the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention was able to respond with dispatch OJJDP not
only provided us with technical assistance within a few days after the request but 2
grant reward a few days after that The grant award of almost $1 milhion allowed us
to address our prgvention and mental health programs This, | submut, 1s a clear
example of how the OJJDP has benefited a city coping with a serious situation
mvolving vouth Not to hdve such a program would not be in the best interest of the
nation )

But beyond Atlanta, there 1s a broader need for mamntaining a substantial federal
involvement injuvenile justice matters

Even though crime 1s basically a local problem, the nature and extent of the
problem 1s such that 1t demands a federal role The question. as | see 1t. ts not
whether there should be 2 federal role, but what should that role be I beleve the
federai role should be that of research and development.

Why should the federal government be involved, in research and development?
The federal government should be involsed In juvenile justice research and develop-
ment because those local umits of government responsible for operating the criminal
Justice agencies are preocrupied with doing just that—operating therr agencies
Managing the justice sysiem 15 generally reactive management It involves dealing
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with the day to-day problems of .rime with very lttle time Jeft for reflection and
little, if any, time for empirical research N

If we take my situation as an example, although | have_an appreciation for the
value of research and have indeed worked in a research nstitute, my respunsibility
as a manager consumes all of my time As much as I would Like to engage n
meaningful research, my responsibilities dictate that the day-to-day problems of
agency operation receive top priority R

Second, most local jurisdictions are currently .onfrunted with severe fiscal prob-
lems As a result, devoting funds to anything uther than the provision of basic
services is a luxury that cannot be “afforded. If it was left_to local jurisdictions to
undertake research in the area of juvenile justice and crime, I can assure you that
precious little would be done In those places throughout the nation where justice
agencies have been involved in undertaking research, the cost of that research has
been underwritten by grants from federal and ur private foundations, not frum the
budgets of local government Since research. by its very nature, 1s long-range and
therefore will not provide .mmediate solutions’ti problems, it 1s nut cuncervable that
local degision makers will allocate funds for that purpose.

A third reason why, the federal government should be involved in research and
development centers around the skills needed to do research. Competent researchers
have to be properly trained 1n research design and methodology .

There is a research ccmmunity. put it is not in 16¢al government. Rather, re-
searchers are generally luwated instiniversities or research institutes or certess.

Therefore, 1f we can accept the position that research has a role to play 1n our
efforts to deal with the serious juvenile crime problem, and I do accept that
position, then the federal government has a respunsibility to inake funds avatlable
to the research community to enable them to address the problems of violent
Juvenile crime and justice system.

Fourth, the federal government. in my estimation. has responsibility to guide
national policy Furthermore, there should be an empirical base upon which policy
is set Research provides that empirical base. In spec:fic respéct to cnme and
Juvenile justice. policy direction should flow from empurical research,

Fifth. research shpuld result in the accumulation of knowledge about cnime and
justice This can best be accomplished at the federal level. To date, we have frag-
mented pieces of information, we have fragmented pieces of data, but we do not
havé a cumulative knowledge base about the problems of violent crime or the
juvenile justice system If the federal government assumed responsibility for violent
crime and juvenile justice research, ifs major objective should be to develop a
knowledge bise-upon-which decisions could be made.

Its major tesponsibility should be to resolve the problem currently existing, be-
cause there 1s not an accumulation uof research findings and knowledge base about
the issues of violent crime and delinquency.

In essence, 1ts major objective should be tv undertake research that would provide
hard evidence on what are the answers.to the problems, let that evidence accumu-
late and thereby be used by practitioners to effect policy.

Sixth, if research firdings are to be useful. there must be dissemination to the
ixsorxs The functioneuf dissemination ubvivusly can best be fulfilled at the federal
evel,

In summary from the perspective uf o' practitioner, I strongly believe the federal .

government has a definite role to play in the ared of research and development in
the area of juvenile ¢rime At the iocal level, we look to the federal government for
guidance 'n this area. '

I would like to conclude my remarks by addressing which areas of research should
be given highest priority Let-me preface my sespunse to this issue by saying that
the rale of the federal government in crime and justice research should be directed
toward the developi.ientpf an organized body of knowled:ze .

The purpose of that knowledge should be tu assist planners, practitioness, and
admimistratrators in developing programs ai.d in making decisions designed to
manage the crime problem In carrying vut that role, the federal agency responsible
for crime and criminal justice research should. first of all, develop a research
agenda . . \

That agenda should not be develuped in 1solation f-om the potential users of the
research findings Rather .riminal justice planners and practitivners should be
mvolved in the development of that agenda and the agenda should set forth re-
search priorities '

From my position. the highest priurity should be given to researth to tell us more
about the phenomena of cnime and dehnquency ,
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Presently, »< do not knuw enuugh abuut crime and delinquency. Although much
research has been undertaken on the subject, the finding ounly suggests that the
problem is complex, multifaceted, and not well understood.

We have a number uf fuzzy theuries that do not translate intv policy. Much of
what we do know 1s contradictory Tu me it 1s quite clear. If violent crime 15 tu be
curbed in this country, knowledge abuut its causes must be develuped Such a
knowledge *use could then serve as « fuundation fur practitivners tu develup strate-
gies for crime control.

Let me elaborate on this point for a moment, in order to illustrate how the

absence of unequivocal cundlusuns resulting from research abuut the crime prublem
hampers our effurts tu vontrul «rime, and at the same tinie stress the point that the
shortage of preuse and amply duumented etivlogical cunclusions about wrime 1s a
major problem. .

From our fragmented research effurts, we hauw or we believe a number of things.

1. We know that there is a lot of violent crime commutted in this country, much

which goes unreportad.

2. We know that young people are must frequently arrested fur criminal offenses.

3. We know that Black. are disprupurtiunately arrested (the same is applicable to
other minorites).

4. We know that those arrested have certain charactenstics, e g., they are poor,
they are unemployed, un<kiiled, or undereducated. .

5. We know that those areas of the uity that have the highest rume rates also
have the highest rates of unemployment.

6. We know that Blacl > are mure Likely tu be the victims of property, as well as
violent crime. .

7. We know that in a majority of cases where violent crime is committed, the
perpetrator had been drinking alcohol previous to committing the act.

8. We knuw a large amount of larcenies are committed by thuse addicted to drugs.

9. lSome believe TV vivience has an impact on the aggressive behavior of young
people. g .

10. Some_people feel overcrowdedness influences behavior

11. Some believe inadequate education adds to the crime problem.

My puint 15 there are sume things we know abuut crime, there are some things we
believe about .rime. Yet, the fragmentation of our knowledge and the absen.e of
-umulative research and the absence of an empirical base tu support that which we
behglve about .rime seriously hampers vur abality tu effectively deal with the crime
probiem.

Thus, in the first research priunity, that s developing a knowledge base about
crime, there are many research questions to be answered.

1. What are the causative factors of delinquent behavior?

. What causes violent behavior?
. Does, in fact, TV violence impact upon violent behavior?
. Does, in fact, alcohol contribute to violent crime?

I> there a cause and effect relationship between suciveconomue problems and

«rime? \For e¢xample, being unerployed, poor housing, inferior education,

overcrowdedness, inadequate health services, racism. discrimifiation, etc.)

6 What are the factor, that lead tu the situation where minonity groups are
. dwp;‘upurtxunately represented in vur crime statistics as buth victims and perpetra-

tors’ .

7. What are the implications of the redistribution of age groups in the population
on crime? :

The second research priority shuuld fieus on crime prevention Here, we need
valid information on what are the best ways tu prevent crime We need to know (1s

% o]

[N

. “what rule can T should tYe cummumity play in the area of urime and delinquency

preventiun, and .2 what rule can private agencies, Jucal, state, and federal agencies
play in the area of crime prevention

Our knuwledge in this area is very limited. To me a well thought-out c¢rime
program should place high privnity un crime and delinquency prevention This we
have not dune to date. Rather, we have placed vur efforts and resvurces after the
fact, after the .rimes have been cummitted, and mainly by relying un the criminal
Justice system as a means of dealing with the problem.

I believe this 1s the cuse priranly because we knuw su hittle about what causes
crime

I shuuld point vut the fact that preventiun assumies sume understanding abuut
causes [t asSumes that we knuw sumething about the factors that cause crime, and
in the interest of prevention, steps can be taken tu change these factors that we
know are causative

.
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The third major research program area should be the juvenile justice delivery
system Here, research should be undertaken to provide us with information on the
best way to deliver juvenile justice services, such as the police, courts. and correc-
" tions I am personally concerned that although there have been efforts at reform in
" the juvenile justice system, we.are still doing things in essentially the same way.

"This is because the majority of the reform attempted has been undertaken on

jubjectjve beliefs and not hard empirical evidence. There are a number of empirical

g

questions that can be posed here: , .
1 What's the best and most effective way to structure and deliver police services
tothandle juvenile offenders?

2 How appropriate are the various treatment modalities used in the juvenile
Jjustice system?

3. How effective is institutionalization of juvenile offenders?

4 How effective is non institutional treatment such as probation and parole?

5. What impact does long-term sentencing have on rehabilitation?

[In effect, wePneed to know what works and why it works. Rather than attempting
t¢ bring about reform in. the juvehile justice system by piecemeal identification of

problem areas, we need an empirical base from which we can approach the complex

,juvenile system through careful analysis and synthesis and thereby develop a model

. basetll upon what it should look like, how it should be restructured, and what 1t

* should do. -

N e[n conclusion, it’s my, position that the federal government should take a proac-
tive role in the area of research and development on the problem of juvenile crime.

I take this position because crime 1s a pervasive national problem and a national

program is needed to deal with this problem.

The objective of such a program should be to develop a cumulative body, of
knowledge about the problems of juvenile crime and justice that can assist planners
and decision makers in developing programs and strategies to address the problem.

The development of a knowledge base about juvenile crime and delingnency
should have very positive results Such research should be focused on program areas
with first priority being given to the causes of juvenile viclent crime, second, the
preyention of juvenile violent crime, and third, the juvenile justice system.

In addition to research, there should also be financial assistance to local agencies.
Funding, however, should be based upon research finding The objective of the
federal role should be to develop the state-of the-art of controlling favenile crime.
Funds, therefore, should be made available for demonstration projects. .

Finally, if the proposal to move OJJDP to Health and Human Services as j art of
a Block Grant Program is implemented, I believe juvenile delinquency programs
will receive very little attention The nature of the preblem 1s such that it should
remain an office of its own in the Departrifent of Justice.

Senator SPECTER. At this time I Id like to have Chief Jeffer-
son, Washington Chief of Police, join Commissioner Brown and also
Chief William Hart, Chief of Police of Detroit, to join the panel.

We will direct our attention now to the question of the role of
juvenile crime in the overall problem of violent crime in this
country as it relates to the incidence of violent crime by juveniles
themselves and as it relates in sequence tn the training of juvenile
offenders, who then graduate and become adult offendérs to pro-
vide a major part of the problem of violent crime in this country.

The subcommittee is very grateful to Chief Hart, whohas come
here today from Detroit, and to Chief Jefferson who has joined us
here today to testify with Commissioner Brown on the focus of
juvenile crime as part of the problem of violent crime in this
country as it relates to the work of the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention. ‘ '

Chief Hart, may we welcome you here individually and ask you
for any comments which you care to make before responding to
questions, please. . £
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TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM HART, CHIEF OF POLICE, DETROIT,
** MICH. .

Mr. Hxkr. Thank you very much, sir, I appreciate the invitation
and it is an honor to be here this morning along with my' col-
o0 leagues. v
. I do have a short statement which I put together after I found
< out what the questions were. ‘ ’

We are seeing a surge in violent crime all across the country.
Some of the offenders are juveniles. Many of the older offenders
are graduates of the juvenile justice system of the 1970’s. We know
something about their profile. We know a lot less about what can
be done to curb, stop, or rehabilitate them. v

Typically, they are between the ages of ¥4 and 25 years old, are
unemployed, have dropped out of school, have loose family ties, and
come frem minority origins—many of them do. Many are the fail-
ures of the school systems, employment and training programs, the
juvenile justice system, and the society of the 1970’s. They are
graduates of the drug culture of our urban centers. They are the
teachers of the coming generation.

With the current economic slump, justice agencies along with all
other governmental services are being pared back. In such a
crunch, preventive efforts invariably lose out to the more immedi-
ate needs. i

The administration’s, proposals to fold the JJDP program into a
miniblock grant for Health and Human Services is bound to expose
preventive efforts to these more immediate and seemingly urgent
demands. Unless it is sheltered as a separate and distinct program,
I fear that we will see the end of al! significant efforts to cope with
the juvenile delinquency problem. and the crime problem of the
midsixties. . :

The Michigan Commission on Criminal Justice, on which I sit,
supports the continuation of the juvenile justice and delinquency
prevention program under the Justice Deparyment for the very
reasons I have given, .

As chief of police of the city of Detroit, I am especially concerned
with the Federal role in reducing crime. I have been recently
invited by Attorney General William French Smith to serve on the
violent crime task force. We will meet later this month to hammer
out recommendations on the future direction which the Federal
. Government should take in crime control, =
: It is hard to be neutral after my experience of the past 13 years,

when so much has been done to improve our justice system with
the help of LEAA funding Thke JJDP program has not had the
opportunity to similarly prove itself. It should.

Thahk you. . , .

Senator Specter. Thank you very much, Chief Hart.

Chief Jefferson?

TESTIMONY OF BURTI:]LL JEFFERSON, CHIEF OF POLICE,

. WASHINGTON, D.C., ACCOMPANIED BY SHIRLEY WILSON, DI-

' RECTOR, OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANS AND ANALY-
SIS

Mr. JerFersON. Thank you very much'," Mr. Chairman.
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With your permission, I would just like to introduce Ms. Shirley
Wilson, the Director of our Office of Criminal Justice Plans and

* Analysis in the District of Columbia.

. Senator SpecTErR. Welcome, Ms. Wilson. It is nice to have you
ere.

Mr. JEFFERSON. Mr. Chairman, I would like to refer briefly to the *
statement I provided to your committee regarding the impact that
the abolition of the OJJDP program might have on.the District of
Columbia. .

Since 1976, when we entered the program, the District has relied
heavily on Federal grants for the development and operation of
ihnovative treatment programs for juvenile offenders. We have
received over $1 5 million in block grant funds and approximately
$2 million in discretionary funds. More than 2,000 youth have
benefited directly by participating in various programs. However,
that number would ingrease substantially if it included the indirect
benefit derived from the numerous staff training initiatives devel-

. - oped and supported by OJJDP funds.

.
. r

L]
°

The morneys have; been used to support programs ranging from
deinstitutionalization of status offenders to the provision of com-
prehensive treatment services for the serious repeat offender. Addi-

- tionally, these funds have been used to augment traditional serv-

*ices such as diagnosis and supervision of youth placed on probation
by juvenile court and the operation of group home$ for both de-
tained and adjudicated youth. : B

The impact of QJJDP initiatives has been very far reaching. The
legislation and attendant funds served as a stimulus for States to
coordinate and improve their juvenile justice service delivery sys-
tems. The fear of many local juvenile specialists is that the elimi-
nation of Federal support, coupled with the findncial constraints
the District is currently facing, will manifest itself in massive
reductions in services to juveniles involved in criminal activity.

This fear is_highlighted by the current state of affairs in the
District relative to ¢rime and juvenile delinquency. the number of
reported offenses increased 13 percent from 1979 to 1980; 15-year-
olds constituted the highest proportion of juveniles arrested for
serious crime' in both 1978 and 1979. Arrest data are'not yet
available for calendar year 1980, but there is an indication that
this trend wijll change. =

Additionally, 40 percent of the total arrestees in 1979 for crime
index offenses were aged 7 to 19. Alternative treatment_programs
of proven effectiveness will be totally abolished at the eﬁtiof fiscal
year 1982 unless Federal support is made available to finance
them. This situation becomes even more grave when one considers
the recommendations for concomitant cuts in human serviees pro-
grams which are currently before the Congress.

In summation, the OJJDP program has supported meaningful
and effective prevention and treatment programs in the District of
Columbia. To reduce or eliminate it would create a further strain
on the limited resources of the District government and exacerbate
the multifaceted problems which currently characterize the trou- -
bled youth of our city.

Senator SpecTer. Chief Jefferson, when Attorney General-desig-
nate Smith appeared here for. his confirmation hearings—and the

. .
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room was substantially more filled on this side of the table—the
Senators in attendance enumerated. one by one their own experi-

ence with crime in the District of Columbia. It need not be catego:

rized in inflammatcry terms to state an enormously serious prob-

lem in the statistics you have given—about 40 percent attributable

to the juvenile facet, and the increase, as you enumerated, of some

13 percent from 1979 to 1980 paints a picture of a bad crime '
problem in Washington, T.C., contributed to in enormous measure

by juvenile crime. . . ’

You have testified in some detail about the Federal assistance,
with $1.5 million from one category and. 32 million from discretion- .
ary funds. . : *

My question to you is this: As bad as it is now, absent this
program, how much worse will it be? '

Mr. JerreErsON. I hate to think Congress would not take into
consideration the testimony which is being presented here today in

- looking at the total budget reductions because the picture that I
paint for thefistrict of Columbia I feel is something that is nation-
wide in scope. It is not just here in the District of Columbia or
Atlanta o¥Detroit. hy . .

I feel to drastically reduce the support local law enforcement has
received from the Federal Government would be a total mistake.

I think when you expect one single agency to bear the responsi-
bility of regulating human behavior that this is something which
cannot be done. It takes a total effort from both the local level and
added support from the Federal Government. This is something
which should receive very serious consideration.

Senator Specter. Chief Jefferson, while it 1s obviously difficult to
quantify, would you say that the abolition of the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention wg)uld have a serious impact
on street crime by juveniles in your city?-

Mr. JErrFeERsON. Yes, I would, because there are two programs we
have in effect now which are being funded by OJJDP, funds, and
together with the efforts that the local police are putting forth to
stem the juvenile crime in this city plus the other agencies which
are charged with providing services, we still are having some diffi-
culty, as evidenced by the increase in juvenile crime.?

Senator SpecteEr. Commissioner Brown, would,
Chief Jefferson’s testimony that the eliminati

ee with
of OJJDP would
have a serious impact on the problem of streetf crime in your city?

Mr. BrowN. Yes; I would agree not only in\my city but in any
major city in this Nation where ycu have a substantial problem
associated with trime.

It seems to me that—I am assv.ming the Nation is serious about
dealing with :rime—we should continue the Federal presence, con-
tinue the Federal assistance to those at the local level. )

I think one ¢f the efforts which must be continuously maintained
is a priority. That priority is crime prevention. We must do more
than we are currently doing to prevent crime father tl.an dcing
what we generally do, that is, reacting. If we lpbk at where we put
our money, a great deal goes into law enforg¢ment and very little
goes into prevention.

In the long un we knuw from empirical evidence that the chron-
ic offender at the adult level is generally the one who was a

-
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chronic offender at the juvenile level. If we do not do something in

terms of prevention, I think it is illustrative of a iack of commit-

ment to deal with crime, and the Federal presence is essential.

Continuation of the Office ,of Juvenile Justice ‘and Delinquency

Prevention is imperative.

Senator Specter. Chief Hart, would you concur with ‘your two °
. colleagues on"tHat issue? .
. Mr. HART. Yes, I would. As a matter of fact, my answer would
sound like an echo. We all have the same experience. .
* As a matter of fact; in Detroit if the program is destroyed, it will
destroy vur alternative to crime prevention as a philosophy. We
have to:learn how to prevent some of the things that happen to us,
as Mr. Brown just saig, rather than reacting. « .

‘Crime is a_young person’s game, whether a juvenile or young
adult. Sixty-five percent of the crimes committed by juveniles are
persons who have graduated from the juvenile justice into adult-
hood. We develop some alternatives through ~moneys received
through the Officé of Juvenile Justice.

Senator SpecTeR. Those who have, been in the criminal law en-
forcement system have observed a” pattern of conduct where a
pattern emerges with vandalism, truancy at 7 and 8, burglary of
vacant buildings at 10 and 11, larceny and robbery at 15, and then
robbery-murder at 17 or 18 where the juvenile moves up the ladder
to the most 'serious of all felony-murder situations.

Where would you go--starting with you, Commissioner Brown—
to stop that cycle, if you had your druthers and were not facing the
kinds of limited funding which is prevalent today? _

Mr. BrowN. You pose an extremely complex question because
the problem you address is very complex. Thus, there is no simple
solution to the problem. I think we must address it at various
levels. In this instance we are talking about the Federal level.
" I'think it is important westart looking at and determining with
some degree of certainty what the positive factors of criminal
behavior are. I think there are certain things we do know. If you
take this city, or any ¢ity, if you take the areas in the city where
you have_the highest unemployment rate; where ypu have the
poorest school system with the largest’' number of dropouts, for
whatever reason; the poorest health care; lack of recreation facili- .
ties; alcoholism; drug problems, et cetera, the basic socioeconomic
Eroblems, yod will also find the same areas of your city you alsa

ave the highest crime rates and the highest crime problem.

To me it does not take a criminologist to see some correlation
among those factors. We can look at the ople who end up in our
system for the administration of justice, g?e 1t juvenile, jails, State
or Federal. Look at the characterization of those persons. They are
generally unemployed at the time of arrest or, if employed, earning

,far below the poverty level, unskilled, uneducated. ) .

Again if we make a correlation between those factors, it is clear
there must be some relationship between those socioeconomic fac-
tors and people getting into difficulty with the law. -

What does that suggest? I take it we are serious about it. If the

, Nation is serious about crime, then there has to be a real cornmit-
ment to alleviate those problems which. many of us believe to be
causative factors of criminal behavior.

. \‘l w .
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I would suggest that the family has-a very important role to
play—the famiiy as a unit in the context of meaningful employ-
ment for the father. .

"I would suggest that education has a very important role. Inithat
Context I would believe that the accumulation of literally millions
of children each year leaving school, uneducated, unprepared, and

+ unskilled, entering into a world vhere they never have had work
experience, that constitutes a problem. . )

We have to address all of those issues. In the context of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and the Federal presence, I believe the
approach has to be twofold. One, we need-to provide answers. You
and your colleagues in the Congress need to knovg there.is a direct

econpmic, discriminatory, et cetera, ends up with serious probler .
along the way as far ag crime is concerned. s

To that extent, literally every entity of the Federa] Govern-
ment—be it transportation, health, and education, et cetera—has a
very important role to play. Then there is the local level, things 'we
can do with Federal assistance, and indeed Federal values, in terms
of developing programs’ whereby prevention, as we have indicated
previously, becomés a focal point, rather than *doing what law
enforcement, and indeed the Governmeént, has done traditionally;
that is, to react after the act has occurred. 1 would suggest we need
a.crime control plan for thig country. We do not have one at this
time,, ’ ' f

There is no strategy to address crimé in this country. We need to
do that and have a ciear understanding of all the dynamics it takes
to successfully uddress the problem.

Senator SPrcTER. Given the grave difficulties of addressing the
myriad of pr lems which you have just eloquently articulated. do
you believe it is possible to identify a juvenile offender somewhere
in the cycle I iden".;ied a moment ago—say, when he is a burglar
of a vacant house at 12—and bring any resources to bear on that
individual ts take him out of the crime cycle?

Mr. Brown. I believe at that point, let' me add a caveat because I
am very leery about our ability to single out a person and say in x
number of years he or she wil] becoine . harddcriminal. | think the
state of the art is such that there may well be cultural differences,
and those making the decisions end up creating serious problems
for the individual. .

In terms of the question you pose, indeed, if we find individuals
who are getting into difficulty at & young age, intervention to
minimize their involvement In the juvenile justice system can take
place. Hopefully, looking at that individual collectively, whatever
thesproblem that exists can be taken care of and thereby prevent
that person from continuing a life of difficulty with the law.

It could be done, but I add caution because df the oftentimes
cultural differences which led certuin people in decisionmaking
po(siitions to look at what is culturally different as being wrong and

ad.

Senator SpecTER. Projecting that same individual, having skipped
the line of robbery-mui der to avoid a life sentence at the age of 17,
and a juvenile offender has graduated to become an adult offender
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who is 24 and has a long series of felony convictions, do you believe
that rehabilitation is realistic if we devoted resources to take that
individual out of the crime cycle, say somewhere between the age
. of 24 and 34?

Mr. BrowN. It would be my position that it is realistic. Histori-
cally, the problem is that it has not been attempted sincerely.

What I would suggest as an answer to the problem you pose is
that we look at the individual mdmduallstlcally and what are the
problems that led him to where he is at this point in time.

If, for example, the person is in difficulty for a problem, then it
seems to me the institution wheie we place him has a mponmbﬂl-
ty to assist him in solving the problem.

Senator SPECTER. I have one final queéstion because I will have to
recess to vote in a moment. We have an amendment on the floor.
We have been in session now for 1 hour and 20 minutes and’ our
reporter, who has been working hard, is entitled to a break, and
perhaps others are, too. I have a final question for this panel.

If we were to address in some meaningful way the 12-year-old
whom I identified and the 24-to-34-year-old with rehabilitation, and
we find that notwithstanding realistic efforts that we have multi-
ple offenders who will not break the crime cycle but continue to
commit crimes of violence, would you say it is realistic to utilize
what has been the multiple offender statute in many States when
you have four enumerated felonies within a 5-year period to impose
a life sentence and impose a very heavy burden of some change in
status. to warrant release from jail under those circumstances?

Mr.-BrowN. It would seem to me that, first of all,.we need to
develop some contractual arrangement with the individual to de-
termine what is necessary to deal with what got him into that
situation to. begin with.

If, for example, the institutions where we place him do not equip
and provide the basic elements to make him a productive citizen,
what is being proposed goes a step beyond what I would be able 6
support. B

Senstor SpPECTER. It is too tough if you do not give him a chance
at rehabilitation somewhere along the line. However, if we ad-
“dressed ourselves in a meamngful way to that kind of rehabilita-
tion with the juvenile in some mezaningful programs or with the
adult. offenders, do you think society would be justified in effect
thro;vmg away the key 1ﬁthe offender goes into the multiple cate-
.£0

(I;}{hlef Jefferson, would you'venture an opinion?

r. JEFFERSON. That altematwe is a little harsh. I think more
emphasis should be placed in dealing at this pomt in time w1th the
juvenile recidivist. Recidivism among juveniles is on the increase.

What should be done is to gear programs to deal with those
juvenile offenders who are able to be taken out of a system before
they get too deeply involved. As to those we cannot adequately
deal, we will have to look to institutionalization, incarceration,
with adequate resources directed toward rehabilitative and voca-
tional training, so hopefully they can at some point leave the
juvenile system and come back into society with some meaningful
skills so they can make a contribution.
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Senatcr SpeCTER. I think that Commissioner Brown, Chief Jeffer- ,
san, as well as Chief.Hart, are accurate in the overall approach
that there Is not a strategy against crime, not that there are not

mally efforts to devise such a strategy. .

It may be that the American people, even at a time of economy,
would be willing to pay for a criminal justice system which worked .

berause of zoncern-for personal secufity being as important on the .

streets as national security is on the international field.
If the system directed itself toward meaningful rehabilitation
and failed there, we might well have to be prepared to take that

finel tough step in throwing away the key far those who did no .'

respond givén a system which gave some fair chance for response. :
Mr. Hart, would you ga that far? L
Mr Harr I find there is a hard core dof recidivism. Usually
children are under peer pressure and follow same strong leader. If
he iz ¢ recidivist then_they follc v him. However, you have to add
sore ~Mernatives to fHis through education of the police officers
wh> desl with them on the street level everyday. We find we aréh
your brother’s keepers and we have to become social scientists in
developing some alternatives. , . . .
A greap of children which could have been’a hard-core ang last
vear th‘./ year could be, completely dissipated if we develop some
progrants and alternatives, work programs, recreational programs,
and just plain love. You have to remember some of the children
have parents but the parents don't care where they are and don’t
know where they are. : N
Senator SpreTeR. Mr. Brown? . ¢ NN
Mr Brown I think it is important for us to understand that
~rime like many other issues in our society, is not evestly distribut-

“ed If you look at the characteristics of our jails and prisons, we

find between 40 and 50 percent of those there‘are black. \
he proposal you make, without taking care of the problems I *
have addressed, would make,our institutions blacker. '
Senator SpecTer. Thank you very much, géntlemen.
Mr Brown, I-thank you for coming from Atlanta, Chief Hart

from Detroit. and Chief Jefferson. e
We will take a 10-minute recess. We will reconvene in 10 min-
utes. .

{Rezess taken. 3~
lSc-nator Seecter We will reconvene the hearihg, ladies and gen-*
tiemen. « . .-
Welcome, Judge Paul Dandridge from the Couft of Common
Pleas of Philadelphia County, a longstanding colleague of mine,
bot* in the district attorney's<ffice and in'many other ventures 11

the city of, Philadelphia and t

State of Pennsylvania; Judge

Fugene Mucre, president of the

Nitional Council

Familv Court Judges; Albert Abgott of Erie Co
Naticnal Association of Counties,
Scuth Carolina Division of Public
al Governors Association.

f Jhvenile and
y, N.Y., the

and Mr. Lee Thomas, director,”
afety Programs and the Nation-

4

Judge Moore, in your capacity as president of the Nation/al Courr;
cil of .Juvenile and Family Court Judges, may we welcome you hereh
and ask for your comments which I will request be made brief 1n

order to leave time: for questioning.
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,TESTIMONY .OF JUDGE EUGL;NE MOORE, PRESIDENT, NATION-
AL _COUNCIL-OF JUVENILE AND FAMILY COURT JUDGES,

. Judge Moore. Thank you, Senator Specter. The National Council
thanks you and your subcommittee for being invited to testify here
today.on what we believe to be the Federal Government's vital
responsibility to maintain within the Justice Department a small,
highly focused, separate program dddressed to the pervasive na-
+ tional prohlem of juveniles who commit serious crime. ,
Our judges and their colleagues in the largest cities, in the
suburbs, as well ‘as in rural areas, deal on a day-to-day basis, year
to-year, with the most serious delinquent offenders, their victims,
and their families, as well as with abused and neglected children,
with truants, runaways and status offenders. Along with the police,
prosecutors, and lawyers in our courts everyday, we are actually
aware of the increase in serious, wanton, violent crime on the
“streets of our communities, in our schools, and neighborhoods.
Judges all over the country are asking why-is the only Federal
{rogram directly concerned with juvenile crimes slated for total

00 percent elimination while well-meaning social welfare and edu-.
cational programs, fine as.they may be but pot directly related to _

. crime, are being proposed for cnly 20, to 25 percent cutbacks.

Frankly, Senator, cur judges are very concerned as are the pros-
ecutors and police and citizens, and the court volunteers with

. whom we work who have benefited from this Department are
« equally concerned. gL .

We are told that maybe, just maybe, there might be help availa-
ble from some block grants that the- Department of Health and
Human Services will send down to State welfare departments.
However, it is our experience thaj. judges, sheriffs, police chiefs,
district attorneys, public defenders, and those who deal within the
criminal justice system for juveniles will not receive these funds.

This is a crime problem. It is dealt with locally by the profession-
als in the criminal and juvenile justice systems. As indicated by
Commissioner Brown, in Atlanta recently where did their Federal
help come from? It came from the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention. .

Where did the money go in Atlanta? It went through the police
department to help the people who had the greatest need. It went
through the police because the police knew, being part of the
criminal justice system, what the need,was. | ) .

If the Federal Government has a legitimate  role in the figh.
against serious and violent juvenile crime—-nd we believe it
does—that role should continue to reside within the Justice De-
parment, and that is where we should look for Federal leadership
and cooperation. -

The National Council believes that the newly authorized JJDI
Act provides the proper vehicle for such a role and program. The
Congress in 1980 correctly identified the focus of the future atten-
tion of this office should be with ‘juveniles whe commit serious
crimes.” The Federal effort should be reoriented toward providing
training, hard research findings, and practical. technical assistance
and information on what works, providing this information to
judges, police, prosecutors, and defenders.
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. Let me make clear the Nétional Council is not among those who
: say, “OK& we're for Federal cuts, but don’t cut our program.” We

recognize¥and agree with the overriding need in these times sub-
stantially to reduce spending in nondefense areas..We believe

.. OJJDP is a proper subject for budget reduction. But, to eliminate

. the program would be like throwing out the baby with the vath
water. - ¢ = . T

.7 We maintain that the priorities of this program should be No. 1

in training and education, training in particular, in what areas are
most beneficial to_the criminal and juvenile justice system, particu-
larly what works in rehabilitating and in preventing the violent

s juvenile offender. _ ] . .
We .also believe in research, again as to what works and what is
- cost-effective. The public will not write a blank check for the *

criminal or, juvenilé justice system, and we must focus our atten-
tion op those programs which are working in the cobuntry, find out ™4
. why they work, and disseminate that information nationally so
that we can have a significant impact all over the country on
violent juveniie crime. - :

Let me conclude, Senator, by saying again we do support sub-
stantial cuts within the Office of Juvenile Justice because of the
economic times we all live in, but we strongly recommend the
retention of that office to be a focal point within the Federal

. Government to focus on the attention of the needs of the juvenile
justice system, . . )

In our own Stdtes, oftentimes we find that juvenile justice is part
of a large welfare department, a department which doles out
money and sFends money very well in many areas, such as ADC, et
cetera, and if there are any funds left over, if there.is any time.Jeft
over for staff, then perhaps at the tail end they might worry abbut
juvenile justice. ) 4

Today, when juvenile crime accounts for almost  e-third of all
the major offenses, we cannot afford to have this just part of some
other Federal bureaucracy. We maintain’ it is imperative, regard-*
less of the amount of spending, that at least the spending be in a
separate identified department within the Department of Justice
and that the Office of Juvenile Justice be.continued.

. Thank you. . - *
Senator Specter. Thank you very much, Judge Moore.
[Material follows:] .

PREFARED STATEMENT Of THE NAﬂOjAL CounciL or JUVENILE & FamiLy Cofirr
UDGES

A

Senatar Specter, the National Cuuncil thanks yuu and the Subcommuttee for bein
invited to testify here today un what we believe tc be the federal government’s vita
respunstbility to mamntan in the Justice Department a small, highly focused, sepa-
rate program addressed to the pervasive nativnal prublem of juveniles who commut
serious crime. N .

I am Eugene Arthur Moore, a Judge in the Juvenile Division of the Probate Court ,
u_fl Oakland County, Puntiac, Michigan, and current President of the National Coun.
cil. -

The National Council, founded i 1937, represents over 2,000 juvenile and family
court judges nationwide and our affiliate, the National Juvenile Court Services
Association, several hundred Court Admunistrators. We maintain Jluse Lasont with
police, prosecutiun and defense, court volunteer and uther national groups cqn-
cerned with juvenile delinquency. *

Our Judges and their colleagues, in the largest cities, in the suburbs, as well as in
) rural areas, dea. day to-day. year to-yenr. with the most serivus delinquent uffend-
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ers, their victims and their families, as well as with abused and neglected children,
with truants, runaways and status offenders. Along with the police, prosecutors and
lawyers in our courts every day, we are acutely aware of the increase n serious,
wanton, violent crime on the streets of our communities, in our schools, homes and
neighborhoods. - : .

The National Council s exclusively dedicated to improving the nation’s juvenile
justice gystem We understand that an effective juvenile justice system must rely on
highly skilled judges, lawyers, administrators, probation staffs, and law enforcement
officers, and has directed an extepsive effort toward improving ,venile and family
courts and related agencies th¥figh training. Since 1969 the National Council and
its training division, the’ National College of Juvenile Justice, has reached more
than 35,000 juvenile justice professionals with an average of 40 training sessions a
year—d record unparalleled by any judicial training organization.

Although many of the National Council's trammgedpx;og!‘ams are supported with
state and local funds'or private sector funds provided by more than 30 pusinesses
and foundations, many of the National College’s core training programs have been
funded by, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventien (QJJDP).

At the College, our faculty judges serve without compensation, volunteering their

reparation and class time Our programs reach all states, but are centered on the
niversity of Nevada, Reno campus, where a large foundation has built and donat-

. ed to us and our sister institution (The Natignal Judicial College which trains
criminal and civil trial judges) a superb teaching facility as well as a residential
facility with over 300 beds and food service, where we can house and feed judge,
police, prosecutor, court volunteer and other participants for about $20 per day.

Our training program is in severe jeopardy with the proposed elimination of
OJJDP, yet the cost to the federal government has beer running only about
$350,000 yearly. *

Our research arm, the National Center for Juvenile Justice located 1 Pittsburgh,
the major federally funded activity (costing the government about $300,000 yearly)
is the collection analysis, and dissemination of statistical information regarding
‘juvenile crime and delinquency. .

This program, now in jeopardy, was started by President Coolidge in 1927. The
federal commitment to this activity has provided an unbroken series of Juvenile
crime reports for 55 years. But now we are told it must be scrapped, and frankly, we

" question the wisdom of this move. b

Having passed through three executive departments and several agencies, this
trend analysis of juvenile court activity stands as one of the most durable federally-
sponsored statistical social indicators. Juvenile Court Statistics was published by the.
Department of Labor during each year of the Great Depression, 1t was produced, as
a bi-annual report by the Federal Security Agency during World War H. and has
been maintained, through good times and bad, ever since. Like the FBI's Umform
"Crime Reports, which was o!stablished% years later in 1930, the series 15 a umque
and invaluable policy tool.

In reflecting on the longevity of this the collection and dissemination of statistical
information series, one must ask why the government’s support, until now, has been
so unfailing Certainly, the project has survived the repeated cycles of change 1n
public opinion regarding both the treatment of juverile law violators and the role of
the federal government in monitoring such activity. The series has long since
outlived those who bear responsibility for its conception. It has not been an advocate
of special interest, nof has it produced the potential for any.particular pohtical
favor In shogt, it has had no active constituency, save those who understand its
inherent value as a tool for assessing this nation’s efforts to control youth cnme.
The value of the series has been not only the detailing of which type of youths are
responsible for which types of crimes, but the consistent measurement of delinquent
activity over time Policies and pregrams intended to unpact the field of Juvemle
justice have bren monitored by the series.

In recent years, the capability of an increasing, number of courts to automate
their data collection systems has provided much more detail concerning the process-
ing of juveniles by the courts Progress in dealing with the problems of youth crime
¢an now be measured much more precisely. For example. Juvenile Court Statistics
was the only means we had to accurately assess the dramat:c rise in serious youth .
crime during the sixties and early seventies The year-to-year trends showed that we
were losing the battle of violence attributed to juveniles. That finding spurred
considerable activity within the executive and legislative branghes of state and
federal government to combat the problem. Without such indicators, we —as a
nation —would be blind to the impact of our efforts and to emerging problems wi..ch
requite our attention.
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The methanism which has heer. .assembled to produce Juvemle Coust Statistics
irvalves the valuntary submission of wiformation from indiwidual courts and state
agencies throughout the nation In 1927, 43 cuurts contributed information to the
nauonal report For the most recent year 11979), 2650 or T» percent of all such
courts o *he country contributed data to the system This growing cooperation has
resa'ted from the fact that since 1974 the data has been collected and reported, by
che National Council research division. A break in the series. however brief, would
seriously undermine the stucture of this voluntary cooperation

If we believe that the future of our country rests with youth, and that the
&overnment has an ongoing responsibility to accuriely aid in planning for that
future the Juvenile Court Statistics series s a necessary and economical invest-
ment in that process.

Having disposed of President Coolidge and profesuional training for judges and
~*"ier justice system professionals, may 1 now turn to the pamcuilr program and
teguslation now before your Subcomrittce.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as most recently
amenrded and reauthonzed for four years only last December And may I commend
vour parent Committee for the thoughtful attention 1t has gnen to this unique anti-
cnme iegislation, most recently last year .

So now, is alil this fine work to be undone. not through repeal of thi. legislation,
bur thragh abolition of the program and of the federal agency. through zeroing
cut” :n the budget-appropriation process?

Cur judges al! sver the country are asking. Why 1s the only »federal program
divectly -concerned with yuvenile crime slated for total. 100 percent ehmination,
%" le well meaning social welfare and education programs, fine as they may be, but

. rot direc*ly related 1o crime, are only being proposed for 20 and 25 percent cut-
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Frank!; Senator Specter members of the Subcommittee, our judges are ‘mysti-
e aad the prosecutors, police and . itizen court wolunteers and others we work
w*b daiy and whe have benefited from this program—they 100 are mystified.

And as if te add insult to Injury. now we are told that mayte. just maybe, there
rmmight be hetp available from some “block grant that the Department of Health
ard Human Services will send down tu stat: welfare departments. It is unhkely
et edges, sheriffs, police chiefe. district attornevs or publiic defenders will receive
funds from welfare deparzments

Tin 18 & cnme problem It 1s dealt with locally by the professionats in the
crmenal and uvenile Suasice systems When Atianta acked for federal help last
mwontk 11 was the Justice Department thai responded And. where did the bulk of
Fe nengy ¢ wme from” From OJJDP, the ver: program this Admimstration now
propuses o close down October 1| And. who did the mone) go to, to the Atlanta
Weifure Departmort® N5, 2 went where 1t shouitl have gone. to the Atlania Pohce.
why currently hear the sruad of that horribie crime problem in that beleaguered
Citn

N Sepaier Spe_ter, members f the Subcomnuttee, if the federal government has
2t r e cuppert 7l o0 the Foht aganst serious and violent juvenile crime, and
o1~ Sow P here thoik 1t dues. that roj@ shquid continue 10 reside 1n the Justice
Bpare vt aad that « where we would look to for federal leadership and ccopera-
t,on - \

-Th > r.nat C_unul believes the neals reauthorzed JJDP Act provides the
prger + hage for such a role and program The Congress in 180 correctly identi-
fied the fxus of attenton o the X0's to be on Juveniles who commit serious
ren2; C The foderal «ffort should be recriented towards providing tramming, hard
e °h findings and gractrcal *echnical assistance and information on . what
works " & sidges. po 1oL prosecators and defgn lers. juvenile corrections o rs and
ather avende and ninuna! jusace pruiessiunals, volunteers and neighborhood work-
ers wio dral day-to-dav with juvenile dejinquents

Lot rae nare ctear thar the Natwonal Council s not among those who say Ok.
but -ut ths gther fellow » proram not our: © We recognize and agree with the
overnaing need in thee “mes substantally to reduce spending 1in pan-defense
areas We bewrve hat OJJDP i~ . proper subject for budget reduction But. to
“hmmate <Y1, prgram as the Admuaustration proposes would ve like thruwing the
bahy ou' w.ih the dath water

New al' inat-barms wad. I et o 10 you that the National Counail belteves that
th - CVDP program ¢ date has not sufficiently focused on the procles of sertous
vrih enme We hav -+ o deta led report and analysi> yth recemmerndations on how
2 would e o <o tiue £ ogran materially reoriented We believe tfiess to by
vermphich adi.ristral “Cy and essentialiv withan thle puriiew ot the eXisting
Tegislation reauthorived in December. [0%0, 1 commend his report swhich i

»

s




. sl .
attached to this sthtement’ to your thoughtful attention and, in closing, will outhine
Qurrecommendations: .

Subject to the availability of funding, OJJDP’s role shuuid be to provide.

! Training and Education for State and Local Juvensle Justice "Professionals.—
This issue is listed as a top priority in the Purposes Clause of the Act, and was
strongly mandated by the Congress A traning emphasis ts consistent with balance
of power considerations between the federal government und the several states.
Juvenile justice is essentially a state function, 1t 1s operated and funded by the
states There is no indication of any Cungressional ditposmqn to federahze ' juve-
nile and family courts of the nation. .

Much’ of the training that i1s necessary and appropriate 1s directly related to
Congressional mandates and to decisions of the federal courts, particularly the
Supreme Court Due process guidelines which govern the conduct of local juvemile
justice are of national concern, and are thus best funded and implemented on a
national scale. s

A major training initiative ought to be undertaken involving utilization of for-
mula grants” istate and Jocal} as well as Washington controlled funds.

2 Reglistic and Helpful Research.—The search for what works and what doesn t

* work with what delinguents and their families 1s national 1n scope and the federal
government can play a modest, but ligitimate role in helping deal- with juvenile
delinquency The research we envision is not theoretical, but should bhe expernence-
centered and demonstrate both accountability in result and cost efficiency

If we are 1o avoid the pattern of redoubling efforts at past falures in the coming
&a)rgpseveml basic common-sense prinaples should guide research activities of

Theories should be treated as theories—not as fatt—and subjected to nigorous,
well-designed, and controlled research. This very simple-minded principle should be
adhered to whether the theory is advanced as a ‘standard.” an idea. a behef or a
“truth” that is unsupported by documentation

Care should be exercised to destinguish between those polictes that are bemng
implemented for humanitarian and legal reasons as contrasted to those proposed to
bring about a more efficient or effective outcome. A careful formulation of objectives
to be achieved is essential to the measurement process. :

Programs of research must be free to fail in finding the expected outcome.
Research must have integrity; otherwise, it is 2 waste of money

Considerable attention should be given to developing the capacity and environ-
ment for research Resources must be devoted to convemny practitioners and schol-
ars to establish what 1ssues should be researched and which measures are appropri-
ate in evaluating effecriveness ’

~ Giver;’ the above principles, the following recommendations are offered for specific
research.

a The highest priority should be given to butlding the capacity required to
reliably measure the outcome of present practices ’

b Theory which forms the basis of policy also should recewve high priority for
measurement .

¢ Pilot testirig and evaluation of proposed standards prior to implementation aiso
should receive high prionty ~

3 Effective Technical Assustanre and Information —The Office could f)e helpful 1n
providing meaningful technica! assistance and information Substantial changes n
attitude and procedure are required

When “something works.” the Office should know 1t When people 1n another part
of the country have a problem. they should be able to contact O.RIDP. learn of a
successful resource. and be able to ‘ontact a person or organization knowledgeable
abdut a volution In many cases. OJJDP does not need a consulting agency or
“theonst d

Professtonal “Accreditation’ or other self-help prugrams within the juvenile jus-
tice system should also recerve support

4 “Special Emphasis “— Wath limited {funds available. 't makes no <ense to award
grants for projects around the .vuntry only to find out ~everal years later that there
18 ro reltable proof that they reduce delinquency 1n a cost-efficient way

Special emphasis grants should be used to establish small. well.controlied and
documented pilot efforts which have as therr primary purpose the measurement ot
the costefficiency and, effectiveness of program efforts This research cannot be
attached to an existing prostram at a Jater puint n ume, but must be conceived and
thcorporated nto orginal program design This 1s the only way that the federal
government can exercis¢ s proper feadership role based on fact. mnstead of man-

date based optnion .

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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Substantial reduction can be accomplished from the current level 1
Emphasis” funding if, as we suggest this area 15 conbinédTwith Research,
5 “Formula Grants "—The formula grant program. which ekpends nearly two-
thirds of monies as currently allocated, 1s uverburdened in the following respects.
* a States have been mandated to change Jaws and procedures without evidence
that such changes help toprevent delinquency.
b A three-tiered bureaucracy stifles success. (GJJDP overlays the SPA, which
overlays a local planning bureaucracy ) . LR
¢ Mandated changes impose enormous cost burdens on state and local govérn-<
ments For example, in Ohio, it is estimated that the parallel sersice system contem-
plated by the status offerder delinquency dichotumy would cost over $12 milkon 1n,
1981 Fortunately, Congress is aware of this problem as it fells to 'sepdrfhition of
juveniles and adults in jails, but OJJDP must be responsive To Congressional con-+-

Special

cern ]
4 As the number and availability of federal dullars shrinks,scost-effectiveness of
a the “formula program” dwindles further As the program is more sharpty folused.

and reoriented to meet the needs of the 80's the Administration and Congress must!
consider the excessive intrusion and coerciveness of the program as far as the states
and localities are concerned. N . ¢
Simplified regulations and reporting requirements and overhead reduction, gf,
pursued’ vigorously, may ameliorate these prublems. But, legislation may be desir-
«able particularly to accomplish Congress’ intent that hunted available funds be
directly applied to serious youth crime problenis, rather than to the carrying out of
federal “mandates ™ ’ -

Legislation may also be desirable to change the dch»/ery system mechanism, but

“block grants” as propesed are not an answer here. as funds would never reach#
these local and state court law enforcement and youth corrections agencies directly
concerned with serious youth crime
Our judges nationwide and the Nativnal Counuil thank you, Senator Specter, and
members of the Subcommuttee fur your patience and attention and for the opportu-
nity to be heard R ~
Attached “Bench Sense” Report ¥ >

~ ~

Senator SPECTER. Judge Dandridge?

'TEST!.\I():\'Y OF JUDGE PAUL DANDRIDGE

Judge DANDRIDGE Senatc. Specter, L endorse pretty much the
comments made by Judge Moore. I do differ in at least two ways.

No 1,'I do not think that the money provided to OJJDP for
children 1s sufficient [ do not agree there should be a cutback of 25
percent. That is No. 1. ) . .

Two. I think that the thrust seems to’be we are looking at only
the serious offender. We are not looking at how he got there. 1
think that Commissioner, Brown touched on that in response to
some of your questions. .

I have been sitting for the last 4 years with status offenders,
with children who are either incorrigible truants, neglected, de-
pendent, or abused. I have watched what is supposed to be a
system for dealing with those children. There is none.

The money that goes through HHS which is supposed *o address
these N different categorical funds is ngt meeting at the bottomn.
Children and families have to follow the dollars for service. There-
fore. we have nothing which relates to prevention.

I think that if we accept the fact that children are as precious to
us as defense, we need to have a department that expanded to
deal with children and families. . )

One of the things I see that OJJDP can do which 1t has not been
doing is to asseés gxactly where the Federal dollars are gding
which are supposed to be dealing with families and children. to
find qut whether they are on target. if there is a target, and, 1 not.
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why, so we can redirect all of our money, so we are dealing.in a’
wholistic way with children and families. That is the only way we
will deal with prevention.

You raised a question béfore to the three police chiefs as to
whether they would bite the bullet if a person, after having gone
through x number of phases, was then still not rehabilitated. I am
not sure there is an answer for that because we do not have the
prisons to continue to put people,in as we lock them up and convict
them of crimes. We are not gding to be able to build jails fast
enough to jail them, whether juveniles or adults, so we have to go
to the whole area of prevention and what we do with the dollars
we spend. ’ - .

I think we spend a lot of dollars. I don't’ think we are getting a
bang for our dollar. I think this committee and the Senate needs to
look at where all the Federal money is going and how it can be
redirected to provide a servicg.

Thank you.

Senator SpectER. Judge Dandridge, how would you direct dollars
to prevention? . . :

Judge DanpriDGE. We now have the family here and the family
having to move wherever the dollars flow, because we have devel-
oped categérical funding which addresses a special need which does
not meet with other categorical funding. The money which goes to
children and youth does not talk to-the money that goes for wel-
fare of family, the AFDC family, and mental health money does
not speak to them. OET or CETA is on the side doing something
else. The educational money we spend, none of it meets at the
bottem so that we have a.system for dealing with children.

We certainly need to” develop an early warning system, going
back to what you asked, so we can find at an earl- age children
who are evidencing some factors which might lead tnem into being
disruptivé, delinquent, or whatever, so we start dealing with them -

. there. We do not have that kind of system.

I would look at where our dollars are going—the 10 categories in
HHS, money in CETA, money in AFDC—all these Federal dollars,
and determine what it is that we can do #o prevent children from
becoming hard-core delinquents and adult criminals. We need to
find out what we are doing right now, an assessment—whether you
call it a need assessment of whatever—of where dollars are going.
That has not been done.

Senator SpecTEr. Do you think that there are danger signals
discernible to tip us off to identify the juvenile af an early stage to
take him out of the crime cycle, him or her?

Judge DanpripGE. If all of the programs which relate to dealing
with families and children are unified so that we get a clear
picture of the child with a family, I believe there will be indices
which would enable us to deal with them at an early age, both the
family and child, and prevent their going into the system.

Senator Specter. How would yeu do it? You say dollars from
category ,1 do not speak to dollars 1n category 2. Are you talking
about some coordinating agency?

Judge DaNDRIDGE. It hasetu be the Federal dollars are mandated
to work with one another. .
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As I recall in looking at things with OJJDP, 4 or 5 years ago

they were supposed to be the lead agency to work with then- .

Department of Labor money, the old Department of HHS, to co-
ordinate the flow of those dollars for education. That never oc-
curred. I think that is a start, to see exactly what it is.that is not
being done for families.

Certainly there is no relationship intergovernmentally at the
local level or the State level. They are talking about it, but 1t has
not been implemented. Unless they are pushed with the weight of
the Federal dollars, money States cannot afford, we will not affect
it. - :

‘Senator SpecTER. Thank-you very much.

Mr Abgott, you are here representing the National Association
of Counties. ' :

TESTIMONY OF ALBERT ABGOTT, ERIE COUNTY, N.Y., NATION-
AL ASSOCIATION OF ,COUNTIES, ACCOMPANIED BY HERB
JONES, -ASSISTANT DIRECTOR .

Mr. AscoTr. Yes, Mr. Chairman,
Senator SpecTER. Would you give us some background, please?

" Mr Ascorr Certainly. I am legislator, former chairman of the

legislature in Erie County. That is a county which has over 1
“million people I have worked with youth programs. I have served
on the Winter Olympic Committee for the, United States. I have
worked with delinquent youth in various capacities. I am in busi-
ness. Politics, fortunately for me, has been a hobby.

Senator SPECTER. We welcome you here and look forward to your
testimony. )

Mr Ascorr Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, I
would like to introduce Herb Jones, assistant director of NACo and
a lobbyist for NACo here.

Senator SPeCTER. Welcome, Mr. Jones. G

Mr Ascorr I appear today on behalf of the National Associatibn
of Counties and its Criminal Justice and Public Safety Steering
Committee to present our organization's views on continued fund.
ing for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. -

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention is the

sole survivor of what was a program of financial and technical
assistance to State and local governments in the criminal Jjustice
and;juyenile justice fields.

Last"year Congress eliminated new fugding for the Law Enforce-
ment Assistance Administration. With the-loss of LEAA funds,
including maintenance of effort funds for juvenile justice programs,
the (}najor block grant programs in the criminal justice field ex-

red,

P This year the proposai.is to eliminate funding for the JJDP and
instead permit States to fund programs under a social services
block grant within the Department of Health and Human Services.
All activities under the act, not only the formula grant and special
emphasis programs, but also training, technical assistance, re-
search, and information dissemination would be eliminated under
the administration’s proposal. i

The assumption of a Federal role in the field of juvenile delin-

quency. a role that the last six Presidents—Eisenhower, Kennedy,

-
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Johnson, Nixon, Ford, and Carter—have vigorously enforced, would
be gone. Twenty years of effort at the Federal level would be
abolished. =

If the program had been ineTT-eB‘ive, we could not support its
continuation It is precisely the fact that it has worked that leads
us to support its continuation.

Mr Chairman, the National Association of Counties believes the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act is working. The
act addresses problem areas head on, most successfully in its ef-
forts but there have been problems. NACo has supported the act
since its passage in 1974 and we continue to support it today.

A few words about the philosophy the Nation's counties follow
regarding services to our youth. Our children are our responsibili-
ty, and we have been determined to serve their needs and interestg
&s we find them. After all, services to our young people are basical-
ly and largely the responsibility of county governments. )

Despite this acknowlédgment, we must concede we simply cannot
rrieet the tomplexities of these needs and their attendant services
alone. . .

Herein is our problem. We need to establish an acute awareness
of this reality and an appropriate partnership, both Jn terms of
commitment and resources, especially financial, from“our respec-
tive States with their broad taxing authority."

Individual failures or weaknesses in this “first line of service
responsibility” collectively results in what we have been seeing
labeled as a national or Federal problem. This is why NACo has
actively supported and testified to the need of a Federal juvenile
justice effort—not because a 'Federal system must replace and/or
compensate or perform for the efforts of State and local guvern-
ments, but to provide the necessary supports and appropriate prior-
ity status which the Congress could lend by its.acknowledgment
and assistance It would lend the threat of continuity from commu-
nity to community, State to State, county to county. It would lead
toward an exchange of information and programs that work.

The Board of Directors of NACo at its last meeting clearly
showed its support for the President by adopting a policy position
in favor of balancing the Federal budget. However, we, have reser-
vations about the proposed folding of QJJDP in a social services
block grant under the Department of Health and Human Services.

Specifically, NACo supports the maintenance of the Juvenile
Justice Act in the Department of Justice. NACo can sﬂpport the
elimination of the $34.9 million increase for OJJDP for fiscal year
1982 as proposed by the Carter administration in its Jdanuary
budget However, we cannot support the elimination of the act.
"OJJDP is the only Federal response to the national problem of
juvenile crime and delinquency.

We are not asking for more expenditures. Simply put, we are
asking that OJJDP Le left where it is. We urge you not to place a

cod program in a block grant in the Department of Health and
%{uman Services, where it will get lost.

When LEAA was eliminated last year, approximately $63.45 mil-
lion was lost in maintenancef-effort funds. Since fiscal year 1978,
OJJDP has received $100 million. Considering the loss of mainte-
nance of effort funds, and the constant appropriati%n level for 4

»
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years, which” has been eroded by inflation, it can be said that
OJJDP has done its part of balancing the budget and controlling
inflation, certainly not stimulating it in the past 4 years.

NACo is making this effort because OJJDP has provided funding.
for innovative programs which our financially-strapped counties
could nof have afforded to -experiment with. Now many of these
programs have been picked up by county goyernments after having
been shown to imgrove the overall efficiency of the juvenile justice
system and reduce costs. : .o ’ .

In my county six programs funded federally prior to this time
are now being adopted by the county and other local agencies to
continue them because they have been successful. I will be glad to
talk about them later. :

The rationale, for abolishing OJJDP appears to rest on the as- ¥
sumption that it is another social service program, a categorical
one, that is designed for services to youts in the juvenile justice
system. That view is very accurate, but very narrow.

The act does provide fundinig for group homes, shelter care, crisis
intervention, and other social programs. But, it also funds pro-
grams to train juvenile court judges, restitution programs, and
juvenile justice system improvements. In short, ic 15 a system’s
change btock'grant, with States accorded wide discretion in meth-
ods of funding programs that will temove status offenders from
secure facilities, separate juvenilés in adult correctional facilities,
and remove juveniles from adult jails and lockups, all of which are
sorely needed.

Senator SpecTer. If your organization were told the only way to
achieve a balanced budget would be to cut this program, what
would your response be? :

Mr. ABGort. I would 'be in favor of not balancing the program
against the cut in the budget. I think there are other areas which
should be looked at in the view of what 1s effective and what is not
effective. )

1f wé were told there is no way to balance the budget other than
te eliminate this program, I would have two ways to go. One would
be to go.back to our organizations and see how much of it they
could pick up, and then cut every corner possible and come back
and say we cunnot balance the budget under these circumstances
but we will have to increase funding.

, b Ser‘;ator SpecTER. How many members does your organization
. - ~have? .
< Mr. ABcorT. Over:3,000 counties.
. Senator SpecTER. 3,000 counties belong to the organization?

Mr. ABGOTT. Yes. :

Senator SpecTER. How many counties are there in this country?

Mr. Ascorr 3,100 plus. I am not quite sure if that is the exact
number. There are not too many that are not members. -

Senator SpecTER. I think the committee would be very interested
to know if you could conduct a referendum with your urganization
if your board or whoever makes the decisions agrees with your
assessment, having articulated the position of favoring a balanced
budget that you would defer that objective to discentinuation of
this program.

3
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Mr. Ascorr. Mr. Chairman, it is_not in my prepared statement,
but I must say that the cornerstone of-this Nation is the youth. If
we are going to survive, if we are going to have a future, it is the
young people who are ¢oming up who need the: funding to prevent
what_has been happening and to improve the status of this Nation.

Senator Specter. I inderstand your testimony. Having made the
point as to the balanced budget— :

Mr. ApGorT. I agree. ' .

Senator SpECTER [continuing). It is one which has to be faced up
to squarely. ) A ,

hJuc;)ge Moore, how many membeérs of your organization are
there? : .

Judge MooRe. About 3,000. It is the largest judicial organization
in the United States. It represents juvenile court judges as well as
family court judges.

-

Senator SpeCTER. All juvenile-and family court judges? .

Judge MoorE. Yes. If I might, Senator, let me respond in part to
what you asked my colleague. I think the issue is not only balanc-
ing the budget. I think the issue 'equally important is where the
identity of the Federal Government will be and what importance it
will give to the issue of solving juvenile crime.

While we disagree with my colleague from Phiadelphia, I believe
even with a cut in the amount of money spent in this area by the
Federal Government that the Federal Government cannot afford to
lose the commitment, as has been indicated here, of six previous
Presidents, that we think the problem of juvenile crime and delin-
quency is so important we will not let it get lost in Human Services
But be sure it has a separate identity within the Department of

ustice. . :

Senator SpecTER. Juldge Moore, you have not advocated the bal-
anced budget so I will not put the question to you. For those who
do, we have to bite all sorts of bombs more than bullets.

[Mr. Abgott’s prepared statement follows:] ﬂ)
, N.Y,, anD

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ALBERT ABGOTT, LEeGiSLATOR, Erie CoUNT
MeMBER, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION oF COUNTIES !

Mr Chairman, members of the committee, ] am Albert Abgott and I am a county
legislator from Erie County, New York. I appear here todaysand behalf of the
National Association of Counties and its criminal justice and public safety steering
committee to present our organizatiui.'s views on continued funding for the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. ' :

The office of juvenile justice and deliquency prevention is the sole survivor of
what was a program of financial and technical assistance to State and local govern-
ments in the criminal justice and juvenile justice fields. Last year, the .Congress
eliminated new funding for the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
(LEAAY With the loss of LEAA funds, including maintenarnce of effort funds for
Juvenile justice programs, the major block grant programs in the criminal Justice
field expired. '

This year, the proposal is to eliminate funding for the JJDPA and, ins.ead, permit
States to fund programs under a soc.al services block grant within the Department
of Health and Human Services All activities under the Act, not only the formula
grant and special emphasis programs, but also training, techmical assistance, re-
search. and information dissemination would be eliminated under the Administra.

' The National Association of Counties j> the only national organization representing county
government in the United Stutes Through its memgershm. urban, suburban and rural counties
Join together to build effective, responsive cuunty governments The goais of the organization
are To improve county government, to serve as the national spokesman for county govern-
mems, to act as lisison between the nation’s counties and other levels of government. and to
achieve public understanding of the role of counties tn the Federal system.
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twn's propusal. The assumption of a Federal role in the field of juvenile delinguen:
.y, a role that the last six Presidents, Eisenhower, Kennedy, Johnson, Nixon, Ford
and Carter, have vigoruusly endorsed, would be gune. Twenty years of effort at the
Federal level ,wuuld be dbu{mhcd. 1f the program had been ineffective, we could not

' suppert its wnhhiuation. It is precsel, that it has worked that leads us tu-support

its continuation. .

Mr. Charrman, the Natiwnal of Counties believes the Juvenile dustice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act s working, the Act addresses problem areas head on. mostly
successluily, but there huve been problems. NACu has supported the Act since its
passage in 1974 and we continue to support it today. 4

Mr. Chairman, a few words abuut the philosophy th. Nation's counties follow
regarding services tu vur youth. Our children are vur responsibility and we have
been determined to serve their needs and interests as we find them After all,

services to vur youny people are basially and largely the responsibility of county

governments,

. Yet, despite this acknuwledgement, we must cuncede that we simply cannot meet
the cumplexities of these needs end theyr attendant services glone. Herein is our
problem. We need to establish an acute awareness of this reality’ and an appropriate
partnership, buth 10 terms of commitment and resources, cswlly finanua!l - from
our respective states with their broad taxing authority. .

Individual falures or weahnesses in this “first lLine of service responsibility”
wollectuvely results 10 what we have been seeing labeled as a National or Federal

rublem. This s why NACu has actively supported and testified to the need of a

ederal juvenile justice effort Not berause a Federal system must replace and.’or
compensate ur perfurm fur the efforts of State and local gusernments, but to provide
the neessary supports and appropriate prionty stutys which the Congress could
lend by its acknownldgmerit and assistance. )

Lacsval of the pulicy 15 the furging of appropriate loal ‘State Federal partner-
Stups wineh recoynwze the realities o? the challenge to provide the much needed
resuurues Tor the proper treatment and services to vur young people By and large,
our yuuth dog't leave us but temporarily when they run afoul of the law. .

Our .ounty seryvices agenuies, our wunty wourts, our county prcbation depart-
ments and mental health departnients are .nvolved w the imat of our resources. If
the prublem results 10« youth beiny incarcerated, tivariably that young pesson will
be returming to vur and s or her wmmunity Additional resvurces are crucially
and critially needed to help i the undeniable and unavuidable task of assisting in
redsrecting those young peuple in constructive and sell enriching activities,

Sumply put—and not ynically at all - these young people are the politically silent
and sizeable pupulation of vur country and .n reality, commard lesser political
priority status when distribution of resouices are determined, and this happens in
part because they can't cast a ballot at election

Yet, the vore truth of present reality 1s that this pupulation of which we speak
here today represents the hiteral and very future of our natior. Deliberately disre-
gatditipy Nuble Mulives, pragmatie concerips alune should command ever conscious
awareness that the tuture which so niany people increasingly speak of in terms of
urcertaunty. hopeiessniess, ivar aud apprehension, 1t s the concern of all of us
guthered today -buth hicre and actoss this Natwn It all too uften seems that we fail
tu sense. the chormous vaiue and impourt of our young people and what they truly
and undeniably represent

The board of directors oi the National Assuw.ation of Counties, at its last meeting,
early showed its suppurt tur the Presideat by adupting a policy position in favsr of
balancing the Federol budpet However, we have reservations abu it the proposed
fviding of OLJDP it a sueaal services biuck grane under the Department of Health
and Human Servives Speafivially, NACo suppurts the maintenance of the Juvenile
Justice Act . the Deparument of Justwe NACu can support the eliaination of the
3449 mullien anorease fur OJIDE for fiscal year 1982 as proposed by the Carter
adminustration 1n 1ts J wuary budget. But we cannot support the eumination of the
Act. OJIDP s the only Federal respunse tu the natisual problem of juvenile crime
and delinquency We are not asking for more expepditutes Simply fut, we are
ashing that OJJDP b lett wlicre it 1~ We urge you not to place a guod program n a
bluen grant in the ODepartmenc of Health and Human Ser.ives—wheie at wi'l get
lost 9

W.hen LEAA was elininaied 1ast year, approximately $66 15 mullion was lost in
mamntenance of effort funds Sin o fhocal year 19758, OJIDP has ceceived 3100 mil-
wop Consider.ng the luss of ma.ntenance of « ffurt funds, and the constant appropri-
ation tevei for fuur years, whih has been eroded by witlaton, it can be said ‘hat
OJJDP has dune ils bart of dalanciug the budget and watrolling inflafion - certain
iy not stunulating 1t 1n the past four years ’
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. WHY ABOLISH oJDP?, J°, .° .
. 3l %‘D’\L’" ¢ .
The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delirqu.lil ncy PYevgntion, as, was the Law

o

Enforcement Assistance Administration, is abolit to be sacrificed on the altar of a
balanced budget If the proposals of the Reagan adminstration and the House and
Senate Budget Committees are accepted by Congress, the agency will receive no new
money beginning in fiscal 1982, nmr will ge folded into a social services bluck grant
p m under the Department of Hedlth and Human Services.

’?Ee National Association of Counties’ position is that OJJDP provides necessary
assistance to counties and should therefore~be continued in its present structure,
while taking its share of budget cuts. ‘ . .

Why is-NACo making this effort” OJJDP has providéd funcing for mnnovative
programs which our financially strapped counties could not have afforded to exper-
ment with Now many of these programs have been picked up by county govern-
mentsafter having been shown to improve the overall efficiency of the Juvenile
. Jjustice system and reduce costs. . o

The rationale for abolishing GJJDP appears to rest on the assumption that 1t 15
-another social service program, a categorical one, that is designed for services to
youth in the juvenile justice system. That view is accurate, but narrow. The act does
provide funding for group homes, shelter care, crisis intervention and other.social
programs. But, it alsp funds programs to train juvenile court Jjudges, restitution
programs, and juvenile justice system improvements. In short, 1t is a system's-
change block grant, with States accorded wide discretlon in methods of funding
programs that will remove status offenders from secure facilities, separate yjuvenmles
in adult correctional facilities and remove juveniles frum adult jails and lockups. All
of which are sorely needed. *

Indeed, if the administration is serioys about its efforts to avoid system overtlap,
duplication of effort and confusion, it should support keeping the office functional
and put to full use the act’s provisions for coordinating the Federal effort with
resqpect to juvenile justice and delinquency Jprevention programs.

he Fedéral Coordinating Council, with its responsibilitics mandated by the act to
waive regulations, guidelines and match requirements, was designed to accomphish
what the administration wants. reduction of red tape. The tools are present to do
these things. All that is needed is the will and the attention of the Attorney
General as chairman to convene the coordinating council. A

Relocating the OJJDP in a social services block grant relates to the pecuhar
relationship of the juvenile justice system and the social services delive system at
the State and local level he juvenile court processes many types of children—
dependent, neglected, abused, status offenders and delinquents. Af the same time, as
part of its responsibilities, the court oftén provides them with services that are 1n its
direct jurisdiction, or‘it may order the juvenile offender to a private agency for
treatment "Juvenile courts often do not have access to Federal funds, and children
-can not get services under these programs unless they are committed to an agency
that’¢an hangdle their needs. . \ - .f

A mort serious problem is that many of these social service public agencies,
because the demand for services is so great among other children, will not serve
accused, adjudicaled or delinquent youths. This process of exclusion may be formal
or informal policy, but it is a reality for many deﬁnquents.

The Juvenile Justice Act has had a secondary impact upon services to youth
which is worth noting A study by the academy for contemporary problems, fi-
nanced by the National Institute of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
locked at, among other issues, the extent to which Jjuvenile justice and delinquenc:
prevention subsidies are in effect today Before the academy undertock 1ts researc
‘effort, NACo believed that such subsidies were limited in number and in scope.
However the academy’s thorough research indicutes that we were wrong. According
to data to be published this spring, as of 1978, there were 57 juvenile justice
subsidies in. 30 gtates These subsidy programs had appropriations of 3166 milhon.
Incidentally, these programs do not cover new subsidy. programs in Wisconsin,
Virginia and Oregon. Half of the subsidy programs have come into existence sincet
the passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act 1n 1974.

Some important findings of the academy'’s study are:

Most juvenile justice subsidies initiated during the last 13 years tand still n
existence! have been directed toward community services develupment and alterna-
tive, noninstitutional placements. .

The developr 1t of the State subsidies coincides closely with the \pitiation of
Federal grant-in-aid programs. g

A growing number of subsidies are l;equiring that comprehensive community
plans and logsl advisory councils be developed. .

: '.‘” ’ 65 ’

&



60 .

A large number of diverse, community based sutvies fur lvcai jusenile delinguen-
vy prevention and wontrul have cume antu exssteine with support frone State subsi-
dies. . ;

Most servives ftinded thruugh subsidies are dirtiiad toward preventive and habuls
tative effortg, .

Virtually all State subsidies are authorized through statutes.

An example of the kind of prugram which a subsidy wonipunen’ tv the act could

seek tu fund 1s the New York youth aud bill. Adypted i 1074, the subsidy program
recenes $23 mullion an State funds which is matckied by at least a similar amount
from New York's cuunties. All but several of the smallest counties participate in the
program. ° ) ' .

oI have brought with me tuday the report of the activities Erie County has
undertaken with its mumes frum the Youth Add Bill. That report documents the
smpady of programs which assist us in reduvinig the use of secure favilities. Subsidy
prugrams, which the 1980 amendments tu the act will help, are a vital part of the
partnership I spoke of earlier.

Programs like thuse New Yurk have pruven rewurds of success. We believe that
with further impetys frum the Juvenile Justice Act, subsidies cuuld becunie a mure
effective mechanism to attaii the guals of diversivn and denstitutivnalization the
act promotes, and tu provide a partnership which w vital to meeting the needs of
onr young people.

.

§ o ~ , » OJJDP AND CRIME

- . N [ -

. You will hear much today abuut the impact of street cnime. The act does focus

upun delinguency and the 1980 ahmendments, speufically induded seriwus and vio-

lent street crime and gangs as issues tu be addressed Juvenies dv commit crime vut
of propurtion tu their numbers in the pupulation. While they commuit pruperty

himies far mure extensively than serwus and vivlent crime, juvenile cnme 1s a

natwnal phenomenon and a natwnal problem, it dues nut gup at pulitial buund-

aries.

Many will Jdamor for ¢ mure extensive focas upunguvenile violent crime. Again,
we believe, the act is flexible envugh to permit States to focus atténtivn aceording to
thea needs. With the 195¢ amendments, States have more flexibility, within the

- requirement to meet the mandates of gection 2234, (125 (10, and (14 to address the

Tissues of vivlent cnimes. Certainly, additivnal rescarth s necessary OJJDP hps
- wummutted significant disuretionary resvurees to juvende ctime. Project new pride
replication, restitution and the serious and violent crime mnitiative.

One focus of the act, nuw that LEAA maintenauce of &fforts ui monies nu lunger
exist, must be the protection uf swaety through programs under the Juvepile Justice
At which deal with juvenile orime This approach, rather than a reyrdening of
privtities, 18 an wssue whah can be addressed through each Stat s assessment and
0JJDP's planning process with its own funds .

IS THE ACT WORKING”

NACo believes the act w» working 1t has had problems, but given the Jevel of
resuurces and the mandates 10 be fulfilled. the act has aveoniplished much of what
was set out for it in 1974. .

In 1974 uver 200,000 status uffenders were being hept in secure 'detention. Tuday,
that figure is less thun 50,000

Thirty six  States and Terntories are in full comphance with the
déinstitutivnalization of status offender mandate now, seven mure must be, and
should be, in compliance by tht: end of 1931 .

Seventeen States arz «n comphiance with the separativn mandate on adult faclid-
ties Twenty five States are making prugress. Clearly we have a longer rvad to
travel on the separauon 1ssue—but we are making progress.

More umpurtantly, the act has created laburaturies vut of State s fur experimenta-
tion unt What works and what dues nut Nine  ates have revised thar juvenile codes
sinet 1377 Minnesuta and Washingtun are experiienting with determundte sen;
tenung mudels The many State subsidies implemented since 1074 permit experi-
mentat.on at the State and local level Thuse efforts testify tu the creative strength
of federahism at 1ts best

" To end the expenmentatiun, to settle fur the status quu just when six years of
effurt have begun tu y.cld results, would be a tragedy and a waste 1t would be a
lraged? fur nearly WOLUL youth who enter the Juvetile Justice System each year,
“it wouid be a waste of m?n.gn of the 2504 mullion iy Federal resvurces invested sinew
1974 and the other resources from LEAA since 196% 5
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NACO CONGLUSIONS .AND RECOMMENDATIONS -
Ahroreto

refore, the National Association of Countivs urges that suu support an appro-
priation level of $100 million for the act, with the maximum amount posstble bemng
allocated to the Formula Grants Program. We as an Association for'County Govern-
ments also go on record today a3 opposing any transier of Federal financial and
technital- assistance for juvenile .stice and delinquency prevention and contros
pregrams to block grant progratns in the Department of Health and Human Serve
ices sind, morcover, support location of Federal program admimstration for these |
activities within ‘the Department of Justice as part of a focus by the, Federal

* Government upon f)roblems posed by crime at the local level.

The act is stimulating efforts to improve the Juvenile Justice System at the State
and Jocalfevel The act has stcceeded in reducing the use of inappropriate incarcers
ation and in developing new approacheg and techniques.which show promuse. It has
had a substangial role in developing the nership we need to improve: the Juve-
nile Justice System, - NN

Finally, let us not abort un effective program just as it reaches maturity under
the Department of Justice simply to add to a already overburdenea Department of
Health and Human Services by giving birt] to a new and unfamiliar charge for
them to foster. . )

Senafdr SpeCTER. Mr. Thomas, I
Have you identified yourself?.

ill turn to you at this point.

TESTIMONY OF. LER THOMAS, DIRECTOR, SQUTH CAROLINA DI-
VISIO* OF PUBLIC SAFETY PROGRAMS AND THE NATIONAL
GOVZRNORS ASSOCIATION - o

Mr. THOMAS. I am Lee Thomas. I. am director .of the Governors
Division of ‘Public Safety in South Carolina. I am here representing
the .National Governors Association and the National Criminal
Justice Assocjation. . . ’ .

. In"South Carolina my division in. the Goyernor's office has re-

sponsibility for planning, coordination, and a variety of other areas

in public safety One of their functions is to administer the juvenile
" justice money that-comes into our State. .

I think we have heard, and heard clearly, from the earlier testifi-
ers that crime is a serious_problem. We all agree with that and
there is no question about it. . -

What we may fihd ourselves in is the quality of life of this-
country The quality of life of the people in this country is being
eroded by crime. While we are copcerned about defense and con-

" cerned about our national security, we have also to be concerned
about our internal security. We have to be concerned about-crime,

and if cannot be done at just a-State and local level. It has to be a

coordinated effort,-a major effort of all branches of government—

Fed};aral, State, and .local—and we feek there is a proper role for

each’ ° . - : . ’

We feel that the role of the Federal Government, for instanee,
during the last 6 years in the juvenile area, was well played out

with the juvenile justice program. I heard earlier testifiers talk
about the ; rogress made in the 6 years and the individuals from.
theé Department of Justice indicate they were very satisfied with
the progress. They felt good progress had been made with the
program. We certainly agree.

I can tell you for the amount of money spent it was tremendous
progress In my State I saw reform of our juvenile system, reform
of our jail system, sorting out of those individuals coming into that
'system so we could spend more time with the serious juvenile

-
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offender while we alsv spent time with troubled youth at an early
stage, N
Senator SPECTER. Are all the Guvernors represented in your as‘g_é-
. ciation? .

Mr. Tuomas. The National Guvernors Association does represent
all.the Governors. ‘. . .

Senator SPECTER. Procedurally, do they express a judgment or an
opinion which you carry forward here or does the board of direc-
tors do so? In what way, if at all, are you authorizgd? " )

Mr. ‘I'Homas. Yes, sir, they do. The position is that they fought
the juvenile justice program. They do not support putting this
program 1n HHS. They support the juvenile justice program as a

separate program in the Department of Justice with the funding
% which was transferred to HHS as part of a block grant not being
transferred there but remaining with the Departmient of Justice.

Senator SpecTeR. If Mr. Morris were here, he might say that’
kind of support would be indicative of attention under the block
grant concept. What would your response,be to that?

Mr. Tuomas. We feel the juvenile justice program is a block
Zrant and has been a block grant for 6 3 ears. It gives the States.the
flexibility we feel they need to make decisions. It also gives us a
mandate. We accept those mandates as proper. *

The block grant, concept under HHS we support. We support
block grants. We do not feel the juvenile_justice program is an

, appropriate program to go into that block. *
nator SpecTeR. If this program is elimipated, what do you
think the response of the Governors would be on applying funds
from-HHS teo this objective? - . ]

Mr. Tromas. Very.limited. ) )

Senator Specter., Why do you say that? ,

Mr. THoMmAs. Base . on the experience of 14 years I have had -at

‘ the State leve] of South Carolina.

Senator SrecTER. More priorities will come ahead of it? .

Mr. Taomas. I don't think there is any question about it. I think
traditionally criminal justice is a low priority when it comes to
spending money, particularly when you hegin to lgok at juvenile
justice. . . .

Senator SPECTER. Why .should that be, given the success of the’
program, the importance of the program, and the commitment
which you articulate is present from the National Governors Asso-
ciation? . 1 : .

Mr. %‘nomas. I think it comes down to constituent groups and

. where Priorities go when you get down to tight dollars at a State
. level or local level, just as it does at a natiohal level, that is, it is
easier or 1t is the route we take to give our money to the welfare
programs or to vur school programs, which are appropriate pro-
grams to fund. However, they are the ones which get first priority
when it comes to getting the money, 2s vpposed to the youth who
. are in the justice system, the youth who are committing crimes.
‘Why 1s 1t? I guess it is because there are stronger constituent
. groups for them than there are for the children who have commit-
& ted those crimes: ) : :
Senator SpecTer. When you talk about cunstituency pressure,
you are talking about vne of the fundamentals of representative

il -
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democracy I have observed a tremendous response from people
across this country to the elimination of this program. If that vuice
is heard in other senatorial and congréssional ears, it might have a
substantial effect. . :

Gentlemen, thank you for coming this morning. I would like to
. spend a great deal more time in hearing your views and exchanges
on a dialpg. However, we have two more distinguished panels and
‘we dre subject to interruption again for more votes. .
, « ‘I would like to thank you at this time.
o [Material follows:] L ' h

*

.

WY PrepARED STATEMENT OF Lee M. THoMAS

_*+ Mr Chairman and distinguished members of the Commttee] my name 1s Lee M.
Thomag.and I am Director of the Ditision of Public Safety Programs for the'State of
South CaYrolina ‘1 appreciate the opportunity you hayg extended to me to address
you on the problem of crime and juvenile delinquency and the proper federal
response I appear before you on behalf of th: National Governors’ Association,
expecially its Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Protection chaired by
Governor Robert List of Nevada, and as Chairman of the National Criminal Justice
Association, - >

Both the National Governors’ Association and the National Crimmnal Justice
Association have supported the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
since 1973 Attache(i) for your information are copies of two recently established
policy positions (A-2 and *-11) of the National Governor's Association on the
prevention and control of juvenile delinquency. The twu organizations continue to
stand behind the program and believe that a block grant program focusing of
juvenile crime and delinquency shguld be admur.istered by the Department of Jus-
tice rather than by the Department of Health and Human Service. . .

One of our nation's most serious problems is crime, a conclusion that 1s inescap-
able Whethgr one reads the FBI's Uniform Crime Reports, national polls, Time, -
Newsweek, or our daily newspapers, the ugly facts are there. How bad 15 the
problem” In the FBI's most recent Uniform Crime Report just released yesterday,
crime took another dramatic 10 percent increase over the previously reported
period Juvenile crime, depending on the offense, accounts, for anywhere from 20
percent to 48 per.ent of,the crime totals.
+ _ The bill to reauthorize the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act for

four more years was signed into law on December 8, 1980, after days of hearings, A
" factual basis for continuixelg the program was to;vinc'ngl?' made. ‘

The bill that was signed into law placed anlincre emphasis on dealing with ...
serious and violent juvenile crime The prima ?urposes of the Juvenile Justice Act

re to prevent and reduce juvenile crime and delinquency and to promote reform of
the juvenile justice system These pur are distinguishable from the emphasis of
direct services under the Health and Human Services proposed block program. The
Juvenile Justice Act récognizes this distinction, encouraging the diversion of non- _
criminal juveniles who are not threats to the public safety from the juvenile Justice
S)ésdtem to the social services system where their needs are more appropriately
addressed

" k4

Consolidating the juvenile justice grogrum into a social services block program
will not address the crime B;oblem rime reduction is not a mission, interest nor
an area of expertise of the Department of Health and Human Services. The agency
at the State level to administer the social services bldck program would hikely be a
counterpart agency with parallel qualities. Thus, funding under the block program
would likely go to support such activities as day care, foster care, runaway youth
and community services, . “

The National Criminal Justice Association conducted a State survey completed on
March 26, 1981 The States were asked how juvenile justice programming would
fare if it were consolidated into a Department of Healtk and Human Services block

N )

-
. \

! The National Criminal Justice Association represents the directors of the fifty-seven (57
Strte and territorial crimwnal . justice planning agencté® (SPAs) created by the States and
territories tg plan for and encourage .mprovements .n the adminstration of aduit and Juvenile
Justice systoms The SPAs have been designated by their respectiveyunisdictiuns to admsmister
federal financial assistance cgrogmms created by the Juvenile Justicé and Delinquency Preven-
tion Act of 1971, as amended, and the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Strects Act of 1968, as .
amended In essence. the States. through the SPAs are assighed the central role under the two

Acts ’
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prant  Of forty Stotes responding, unly tost States wdiated that juvenide Justice
would fare better thaan ur the same as under o Department of Justice administered
program Twenty six States ind.cated that jusenide justice would tare poorty under
the censolidited block grant Six States would not ur did =t predict the vutcome
The majority of survey respundents who stated that yuvemle justie prorams would
not fare well under the Department of health and Human Services bioca grant
ndiated that while juvende justie remaina a State privr.ty. sharp reductions 1n
Sute general fund support tu suual services programs cwupled with anticipated -
reductions in federal assistance to such programs would hkely necessitate the use of
2! federal monees made available under the consulidated swial services block grant
program W supplemert State suuial services programming Continued momentum
on reform Of the jusenide justie system and mprovement n the States ability to .
respond to juveml. cnime would be lust an the need to absurb federal aid in
providany basic service 1o reedy individuals Thus, with the transfer of the sjuvemle 7
Justice Program resvurces to $he Departmen: of Heaith and Human Services, it 1s
unhke!y that significant amuunts of Jederal funds will be allocated to addréss
serieus crime or the juvenile justice system
The shifung of resources from the Department of Justice to the Department of
Health 2nd Human Services fur the prevention and reduction of juremite delinquen-
v imphes a change .n natiunal pulicy. that the problem of vouth cnime should be
furviamentally Jpproached as a sucial service rather than a Fiminal suvenile justice
resportsibily - We find nv esudence that the suwaal service system is desirous of or
prepared for dealin wath thes problem As une Governor stated at the Junsenmile
Justice Act oversight hearings un the House of Representatives two vears ago. the
needs f youth sumetimes get bist when no special focus ekists - The placement of
*he juvenile yustive prafram o the Department of Justice provides a mechanism for
The federal gorernment to address south cnime Since the creation of the program, a
hugher percentage of fideral effurt has been durected to addressing the problem of
yuvenile delinquency
The Juvenile Justice and Delinduency Prevention Act of 1974 15 one example of
N ar early block grant program, -t s not o categorical program that has to be
nschidated The jusende justice prazram already meets the basic tenets of the new
\dm.nustration’™s and the Nativna! Governors” Association  federalism - princip:es.
JFirg axty four pes ent ot the Juvende Justice Act funds are distributed to States |
r th\form f bluck xrunts with the States havimg the authorits to allocate funds to |
Met atzgober f broud purpuses While a greater percentage of the Acts funds |
into the blok programi, the eassting formulas are not out of hne. ‘
fvemale Justice Mot dues not prescribe a lance number of explicit
g, yuirenents Thaed, whaie providing fed-ral leadership. the Act does 1
nt preempt State laws and pulicess Fourth,“the Act provides for prepayment of
federal funds <o that States can ratmnally plan for thetr uses

There o ra dood reason to transfer the juvenie justice program to the Depart-

ment ot fHealth and Human Services Attorney General Willam Frencn Smuth
vitdiated in ks testimonsy on March 26 1951, before vour Cotnmattee, that there
were e Substantise reasons for b termunation of the juvenile justice program in
the Department .7 S0 tie The Natwnal Guvernors” Assoctation would welcome a
mprefens e orting ut praess of the roles and responsbiliies between the
States and che federal wovernment Unfortunatels, the deciwion to terminate the
Suvenlle Listwe presram was pat part of such a process It may be that juventle
Jabe wi e preper cand.date tor total State and local support when that sorting
4t proess s aeon piished  In the tuture perbaps the federal government shoutd
woume the gredder responsibility {or income support programs 1n exchange for
HFeater state responsibilits on such areas s education, transportation, commumty
and economic development and law entorcement

To the bext of sur wnowledr tha Admimistration has wiven little thought to date
w hew all the retant pracrams %o be consolidated an block wrants will be phased
W The Jiven'e justr program.omay be unusual in that the States are gven three
wears to evpend - money recaved naas fiscal veur, and an additional six months
to provide for a fifial wwunting Thas, fiscal sear IN] Juvenmide Justice Act funds
Wt bean the  pipel.ae " through 191 and administrative funcaons wiil have to be
pertormed throuch 11 By whom and Low will the federal and State administra-

Tive tunc tions tur the Javensle Justie Act funds be pertormed through 19s'

Fuen it the Juvende Justie At provram » wontinued i the Department ot
Justicr this Comm ttee will have to fave the problem ot how to provide .dequate
Mministratae doliars G the States tor them to admunster the block grant funds
The present ~tutute Limuts the amount of federal funds that can be used for State
Wministratiun to 7 pervent of a States blixk grant award When the Omnibus
Crme Contron and Sate Strects Lt was being funded  the administrative muney

Second ihe .
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from the two Acts and the economies of a single State administration provided for
sufficient resources for State administration. If onlsy the Juvenile Jstie Act prer
gram exists, the 7' percent cap prevents the allixation of adequate cesources jur
State administration. Whether the Juvenile Justice At 1 continued or phased sut,
this Committee will have to find a way of authunzing enuugh administrative doliars
for States where dollars would be insufficient to provide the stewardship tor the
program dollars In a survey of the States completed by September 4, 1980, the
National“Criminal Justice Association learned that fourteen of the eighteen re-
sponding States would not recene suffiuent funds to perform adgunstrative func-
tions under existing legislatirn

Mr Chairman, the National Governors Association and the National Cniminal
Justice Association hope these womments lay the foundation for maintaining the

Juvenile Judice Act program in the Department of Justice
° Thank you for the opportunity to tesufy. and [ would be happy to answer any
questions you may- have now or later in writing

5
PREVENTION AND CONTROL OF JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Greawer emphasts -heuld be placed on courdinat:ng and planning services for the
prevention, control, and .catment of juvenle delinguency. Each state should
strengther 1ts commitment to this effort by emphasizing programs to build better
families. schools, and community services '

Congress is 10 be commended for enacting the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act Public Law 93 4131 of 1974, The act provided resources for develop-
ing programs in juvenile delinquency and treatment. ’

use the problems caused by juvenide delinguency continue, Congress should
incorporate the following principles into the reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act- '

1 The act should maintain the Office Jf Juvenile Justice and Dehinquency Preven-
tion {OJJDP within the Law Enforcement Assistance Adminsstration. The director
of OJJDP should report to the administrajor of LEAA.

2 There should be parallel aurth)aeﬁ‘gon pertods with the Law Enforcement
Assistance Act This would help sfifes to assess, manage, and implement all crimi-
nal justice programs during a reauthorization cycle.

The “adequate assistance™ provision that applies to courts and corrections
should apply to all components of the «riminal justice system including juvenile
Jjusuce.

4 The state agency designated by the Guvernor to develup a state s cnminal and
Juvenile justice plan should coordinate all juvenile justice programs. No program
should be funded directly under the act without the advice and comments of this
agency' )

5 Discretionary grants should provide an equitable share of funds to rural and
urban states for the development of juvenle justice programs \

& The legislation should direct thé %‘mce of Juvenile Justie and Dehinquencyi |
Prevention to ensure that rules, regulations. definitions. and responsibihties pursu-
ant to ‘the act are reasonable and consider the impact on the states. Furthermore,
they should be designed to encourage full pariiapation in the program by all states.

Adopted August 1980

DEVELOPING PROGRAMS IN DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

Governors recogmze tha? yeuth are the nation’s most valuable resource Yet 100
many young people become involved sn «rime and delinquency, often permanentiy
affecting their ability 0 become useful and productive adult citizens

A3 Governors we must take an active role in seeing that delinquency prevention
programs are developed For example. we must develop strong and effective pro-
grams 1n schools that do not generate \nappropriate labeltng and systematically rob
segments of youth of opportunities to become useful and competent adults These
programs must not 1n any way reflect ~terotypic presumptions of undesirable traits
among youths with certain sociveconomic, social, or ethnit backgrounds.

We encourage the development of Youth programs that:

Work to improve respect for the law and law enforcement officials,

Work to broaden the range of conventional ties avarlable to youth, particularly s
the areas of work and community service,

Work to reduce vouth perceptions of powerlessness, and

Work to develop respect and confidence n the mstititions and values of Amer
<an society )

¢
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We encuurage the Office of Juvenile Justie and Delinguency Presentiun to
provide tevhniwal assislance and ttanahig to glates to help develop viable dedinyuen
cy prevention program:

Furthermure. we enwous... « greater use of voluntevers, and the use of other
federal and state resvurces . suh areas as jub traurung, educativn. and uther
. human service programs an a woperative effurt to curb yjuvenile delingyuency

Adopted August 19R0.

' Mr. Apcort.-Mr. Chairman, I wuuld like to correct a statement®r’
made. I was in error when [ scid we have 3,000 members. We have
. 2,000 members. At the present time we are preparing a ducunient
mduatmg thuse cuts we would support tuward a balanced budget.
Senator SpeEcTER. Thank you.
You referred to other programs from your organization.
Mr. AscotT: Yes. .
Senator SPeCTER. I wuuld be pleased {o have you submit those in

writing. .
Mr. Ascort. [ would be dehghted s
Senatur SpecTER. The committee would be interested in having
- that. :

Mr. Apcort. I would be delighted. -
Senator SpECTER. Thank you.
[Material subsequently supplied follows:]

. . NATIONAL AsSOCIATION OF COUNTIES.
’ Washington, D.C, April 1. 1981.
Hon. ARLEN SPECTER. ’
{’S Senate,
Russell Office Buxldmg ’ :\ L
Washington, D.C. ’ i .

Dear bE.\ATUR SperTer It was indeed a pleasure for me to ta,t.f) befory your
sublummutter on. behaif of the Natwnai Assutiation of Lounties v support of the
wnt.nuatwn of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delmquenc;y Pretention

NAC,, whih represents 30 percent of the nation’s atizengy 1> in favor of balanc-
«ng the federa budget as suun as pussibic, and whulehearted pledge to vontinue to
heep vur wwuaty budiets balanved. Huoweves, NACu'> Cnminal Justice and Public
Safety Steenny Cummitter adupted a resolution sn Manh of 1381 calling for an
apprupr.dt.ur. lever of 3166 mailiun fur OJJDP, and tu uppose the transfer of federal
finanval and techncar assistance for guvenile yustie and deanguency prevention ~
and .ontrui prugrams to bluk grant programs .o the Department of Health and
Human Servies. Mureuver. the Steerany Cofitittee supports loation of federal

progtam admunestration fur thuse activities within the Department of Justice as
part of a fous by the federa: Furernarent upun issues posed by unme yivemles at
the local level

Senater Specter. in respundang to yout request for anfurmation concerming juve-
Aue justie programs 1n’ Erie County. New York suppurted by OJJDP funds. 1
submit the EJ;M:ﬁg -

/

- DE-INSTITUTONALIZATION OF PINS .

This program was xeared toward compiiance with state regulatiuns requinng
removar of yuathiue status uffenders frum secure detention facilitres The services of
this three year program have been institutivnalized thruugh Erie County, and it 18
wansdered an exemplary progect by the Erie County Office of Criminal Just.ce
Planning Services of the pryject were ,,enrcd tyward disersiun of truubled yuuth
frum deeper «nvolvement in the jusenile cniminal justice sysiem through a three
tered networs anviudsng 1 an anuwn hume * service component. fur thuse youth
whwe behasiorai bavhground indwated they wuld benefit from counsehing and -
referrai while stil residing in their van humes, .2, a neasevure, structured group
hume. fur thuse youth whuse background ot acting vut in hume. ahuul ur Lummu-
ity suneested the need fur service in a structured setting. and .3: a non-secure
fuster tume Smpunent. fur Jhiidren temporaridy remuved from thesr homes by
wuurt urder. but autl requining the ~tru»t’ure uf the group hume setting Federal
funds I260.mM¥n
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ADOLESCENT DELINQUENCY ’DIVERSIDN PROGRAM .
* .

This project 1s deemed a highly exemplary program by the Enie County Office of
Crimunal juahue Planning. The program goal i5 to lessen phe tendency tuward
juvenide justie system anvolvement for Lackawanna youth aged 10 16; whuse back
ground of disruptie behavior indivates an unguing patternsof this type Pryject
servies waul De institutwnalized through the implementing agency, Baker Iiall,
with the Jluse of federal fundsng in Apdl, 1981, Since 1its inceptivn three years ago
Apnil, 197, the program has enjuyed good reletions with the community, its
implementing agenues and the agenues frum which st receives Jlient referrals,
including the Lackawanna Youuth Bureau pyhice. and the Lackawanna School

. System. Thus cummunuty based treatment program - .ued vut patient counseling to
.delinyuent and predelinguent Lackawanna adulesscuts. This invuives individual
‘and famaly p}s«.huthempeutu. cuunseling, with exploration of speufic prublem be
havsur, as weh as the-underlying emutivnal disturbances behund jt. The pruject alsu
furnshes advecacy with the educativnal, ssaal wurk, and juvenlde justice systems.
Average length of time in treatment 1> s:x months, thuugh about 20 perecent go
beyund that fur a full year, 197 (lients have been accepted for treatment since 1978,
{Federal funds: $180,000)

° VIDA CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTER

The goal 1 reductivn of ,uvemle enime in largely Hispani neighborhoods of
Buffaivs Luwer West Sude and Lackawanna’s First Ward by furmishing services in a
bicultural framework tu youth tending toward :nvolvement in patterns of cnisis.

Servies anudude 1n huuse and orisis wwunselng and cummuity vutreach. (Federal ’

funds 57().6}0) 4

COMPREHENSIVE YUUTH SERVICES PROJECT

The gual s to Jdecrease invulvement of Buffalo youth aged 16 to 19 with the
oOuTunar gustae system by providing services geared iv iacrease empluyability, in-
duding vovativnar and career awareness counsehing, and vokatwnal and aptitude

- testing. (Federal funds: $177,314)

SAVING FAMILIES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG ADULTS 4

The prugram gual is to reduce the tendency of youth in the vicaimity of the “Fruit
Beit arva of Buffalu tu bevume invuived an delinguent actsviuies by strengthening
indsvidual and famuly Lfe thruugh a netwurk of civie and family life oriented
wourkshups, wunseung services, and cultural-recreativnal activities geared to youtn

- aged I3 to 19. (Federal funds: $100.000,

.

’ PROJECT CRITICAL LINK . .
- .
The program goai 15 vriented tu assist Erie County Jhildren (7-21 from families
with incanerated parents. The prugram dentifies prublems of such youth and
rovides cuunseling and Linkage tu resuurces that may minimize the nishs of ther
uture criminal involvement. (Federal funds: 363,460
Agan, I wish tu thank yuu fur the uppurtumity of appearing before your subcom-
muttee. Hopefully, wurking tugether. we can fashiun a partnershup tv help juveniles
in trouble with the law N
If further infurmatiun s needed, please call NACo's Assuuiate Directur Herbert C. é
Jones at 7R3-51133, extention 334
Sincerely,
« ALBERT N. ABGoTT, Legislator.

. a

Senator SeectLR. Mr.. Milton Rector, Judge Sylvia Bacon, Mr,
Robert Woodson. ’

This may well be the recunvening of the National Commission on
Criminal Justice Standards and Goals, of which Judge Bacon is
director, and sa many of us here have discussed these problems
vver the years, with sume success perhaps, however limited in end
result. Nuw the emergendy team is 1n o see whether we can save a
program. .

Welcome-to this hearing. , .

Judge Ba:oun, let us start with you. If you would, please identify
yourself for the record. .

» ’ . R
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. FESTIMONY OF HON. SYLVIA BACON, JUDGE, SUPERIOR
COURT, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ASD CHAIRPERSON-ELECT,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE SECTION, AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

Judge Bacon I am Sylvia Bacon. I presently serve as a judge of
the Superior Court in the District of Colunibia. I appear here today
on behalf of the American Bar Association and its some 263,000
members. : . X

I know we are somewhat pressed for time. Let me ask that the
record reflect the prepared remarks. Let us also recall some of the
discussions we had in the period from 1972 through 1975.

As you are aware, I appear today to urge continued Federal
participation in our’efforts to combat juv&nile crime, and particu-
larly to urge that that Federal participation be channeled through
the Office of Juvenile Justicé and Delinquency Prevention. - -

1 do that—as mtire fully set forth in"the written statement—for
three reasons: .

One, the juvenile crime problem persists. .

Two, there are still'a number of Federal initiatives that are in
midstream and need further Federal attention. 3

Finally, OJJDP has demonstrated its ability to accomplish tasks
which the States alone cannot accomplish, and to avoid wasteful
duplication of State effofts in.some areas.

I would also like to call your attention to some historical facts
about which I was reminded in prior testimony; that is, for the
most part juvenile justice has received short shrift. Historically,
this Natioh has not devoted as much attention to the juvenile
crime problem as it has to adult crime problems,

You may recall that the National Crime Commission in 1967
gave us shocking data about juvenile crime—but only one slim
volume on the manner in which to deal with it. ‘

You may recall in our own efforts on the National Advisory
Commission on Criminal Justice Standards .and Goals one of the
mnst difficult problems and most disappointing reports was 1n the
area of juvenile crime. .

The Safe Strects Act creating LEAA did not accord the Juvenile
Justite the priority which it attributed to other areas, It should be
no .urprise to us, then, that we need as a nation to expend some
additional time and effort in the area of juvenile justice.

Adult critne had our focus of attention from approximately 1967
to 1981, in the cutback of LEAA >

In the juvenile field if has befn only from approximately 1974 to

ry -

1981, we are about a décade b¢hind in terms of Federal nit.ative
and assistance.

There are very significant matters that are in midstream. I call
your attention to ope, which is mentioned in my written remarks,
which has not received very much attention here today, and that is
the important work of OJJDP in Juvenile justice standards develop-
ment and implementation, and I would point that out to you as one
of its continuing and important missions. Those standards are just
out. .

Those of us who have worked in the adult criminal field know
- that standards have had some important impact over the long

range in developing speedy trial standards. in developing standards

7
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of punishnient, addressing the issue of punishment versus rehabils-
tation. : -

I also call your attention to another important project which 1s
in midstream with CJJDP, and that is youth education for citizen-
ship I bave described that program in my written remarks, and
particularly note our efforts here in D.C. in the street law project.

In sum, the ABA suggests to you that juvenile crime is indeed a
law enforcement problem. It should be addressed through the De-
partment of Justice, and it is a problem where Federal leadership
is needed, particularly in the area of the violent offender.

Senator SPECTER. Would you' expand a bit on the standards which
are in midstream? .

Judge BacoN. At the present time we have for public congrdery-
tion 9 years of work that the ABA ard IJA undertook in.the
standards of juvenile justice. We also have the recently promulgat-
ed National Advisory Commission Standards in juvenile justice.

No serious implementation effort has yet been launched. Those
of us .amiliar with the Standards for Criminal Justice promulgated
by the ABA, Standards and Goals of the National Advisory Com-
mission on Criminal Justice, know that there is substantial work to
be done in getting those standards out to the practitioners.

Senator SpecTer Has any effort been made within thjs program
to move in that direction?

Judge Bacon. The OJJDP at this point, as I understand it, was
about réady to issue an RFP for an implementati%n program.

Senator SpECTER. But has not quite gotten to it’

Judge Bacon. ‘Has not yet issued it.

Senator SpecTeER. What is your sense of the standards which are
in operation around the country at the present time compared to
those you referred-to? )

Judge Bacon It appears to me that there has not been serious
effort for implementation even of those juvenile standards, limited
as they were, that the National Advisory Commission on Criminal
Justice Standards and Goals suggested, because LEAA simply did
not Have a primary focus on juvenile justice as OJJDP had.

If you were seeking comment on what is the comparative value
of the varinus standards, that would be a pretty long answer. I do
suggest, however, that myst of the standards are fairly compatible,
as we found between the adul@®\BA standards and NAC standards,
and efforts at implementation of any and all standards is to the
.advantagé of the system. ’

Senator SpecTer. The question that I have is this: Wha' is your
view of the way that the juvenile courts are functioning at thé
present time across the country in comparison with the standards
of the ABA or the NAC which you referred to? Is it bad? Is it not
too bad? ’

Judge Bacon My view, without being scientific about it, is that
there is very limited compliance with juvenile justice standards.

You heard some testimony from the Department of Justice this
morning about .nuncomingling, but I think there is a vast number
of standards in uther aritas -for example, intake, processing, appro-
priate punishment ur rehabilitation programs which are not uni-
form. and most States would not be 1n accord with the standards.

75
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In fact, I believe we will find States which have not yet fully
complied and cannot.
Senator Specter. Thank you very much. We shall receive your
statement and it will be made part of the record.
[The prepared statement of Judge Bacon. follows:] .
\

PReEPARED STATEMENT OF JUDGE SyLviA Bacon

I appear today to urge continued Federa] participation in strengthening jusenile
justice and in developing methods of contralling juvenile crime.

My name is Sylvia Bacon. Although I am a judge of the Su;lxznor Court of the
Dsstrict of Columbia, I speak as a representative of the 265,000 lawyers and judges
of the American Bar Association. Many of the Association’s members have served,
as I have for over a decade, on various commissions, task forces and commuttees
addressing the'problems of juvenile crime,! .

The American Bar Association 1s acutély aware that the natio..’s best hope for
reducing_crime lies in the reduction of juvenile delinquency. Thus the Association
labored for nine years, in cooperation with the Institute of Judicial Admimistration,
to produce 20 volumes of “Standards for dJuvenile Justice.” On a daily basis, its
Special Committee on Youth Education_ for Citizenship reaches tg local youth with
programs designed to develop respect for the law and to prevent delinquency. In
addition, many of the sectivns of the Association maintain committees which deal
with specific problems in the area of iuvemle delinquency. Most recently the ABA
has received the report of its special task force on Implementation of Juvenile
Justice Standards which urged cuntinued work on Juvenile Justice Standards imple-
mentation. .
| (I;‘ron;l this composite of experience and study the American Bar Associatiun cond-

udes that: . .

“There is continued need for Federal leadershng in combatting juvenile crime.
Federal leadership-can best be achieved through the office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention.” : ’

The ABA calls on Congress tv reject recommendatiuns that the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) be abolished. .

Juvenile ¢rime is still a pressing national problem. une which the states cannot
handle alone Data uvailagle in 1967 indicated that 20 percent of the persons
arrested for crime were under 18 years of age. Data published this past week in the
District of Columbia indicates that in 1981 an even greater percentage of persons
arrested for crime are juvemlds In the District of Columbia 40 percent of the
persons arrested for rebbery are \ynder 18, 30 percent of those arrested for burgla
are under 18 and 25 percent o\ all persons arrested for crime are under 18.
Undoubtedly this data is replivated, across the natiun, and prompts the recent major
cover stories on vrime in such ledding pews journals as Time and Newsweek. It
prompts Attorney General William ‘French Smith to create a natfonal Task Force
on Violent Crime and it prompts the remarks of Chief Justive Burger who addressed
the ABA on violent crime in February. .

Most significantly, the citizens of this pation are deeply troubled by the ineffec-
tiveness of local efforts in juven.le justice. They know that juvenile delinquency is a
major factor in the crime problem. They know that there must be some change in
the way, juvenile delinquents are handled. They knuw that their cities and states are
not dealing adequately with juvenile problems whether they arise in connection
with a 13-year-old runaway or from the depredations of a violent youth. .

With these facts as a {;ackdrop. it seems apparent that Ferf‘::ral assistance on
juvenile problems Lannut be abandoned. The state and local guvernments are in
need of Federal leadership and help.

As you know ‘“e American Bar Association first addressed the need for Federal
leadership in 1472 It recommended a concerted federal program in juvenile justice,
noting “an urgent néed” fur national coordination uf effurts and for research on
what approachs work in reducing delinquency. More recently in the 'ABA,IJA
Standards Relating to Planning fur Juvenile Justice,” the ABA advised that. ' Fed-
eral pulicy in juvenile justive shuuld be cuncentrated in twu areas. the develupment
of new .deas. ﬁoth in the form of basic research and through the prucess uof evaluat-

' Judge Bawn was Assuciate Directur of the President s Cuommussiun un Crime in the District
of Columbia. 2 member of the Natwnal Advisury Commussiun un criminal Justice Goals and
Standards and a member of the national Tash Furve un Juvenile Justie and Delinguency
Preventiun She currently serves as chairperson-elect of the Sectiun of Cruminal Justice of the
Ameran Bar Association and as chairpersun of the Commattey on Juverule Justive Standards
of the, National Conference of State Trial Judges ’ .
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ing reform strategies, and the funding of states, localities and private agencies in
support of programs oriented toward innuvation.” Simply stated, the uld approaches
are inadequate and federal initiatives are needed to shed light in the proglems of
juvenile justice and to give some direct {i-cal support to reform efforts.

A minimum federal program, we believe, must include a national research insti-
tute to probe tipycommon cause of juvenile justice problems and to seck vut the best
metheds for théir alleviation Nu sjngle state can perform this fuction adequately.
In addition, thk Federal government must continue its efforts in the area of stand-
ards and goals The ABA has been a strong supporter of minimum standards as an
effective way of addressing problems which transcend state boundaries.

In the view of the ABA, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion can provide the type of Federal leadership and help which we believe 1s
essential Although QJJDP has be¢h: beset with problems, it is significant to note
that the reauthorization bill enacted by overwhelming majorities 4n both Houses of
Congress last fall brought a new focus Commendably, OJJDP began to give priority
to the problem of violent youth crime. This focus fully responds to the call by the
Congress and the public for Federal assistance in a difficult area. Further, let me
note three specific OJJDP programs which illustrate its ability to provide sound
leadership and genuing help in addressing the problems of juvenile crime.

First and most significantly, OJJDP provided important support for the develop-
ment of juvenile justice standards Neither the ABA.'IJA Standards nur the Natiog-
al Advisory Commission. project would have been completed without Federal leader-
ship through the Juvenile Justice Office The Standards which have been developed
offer models for changes in state laws, rules and procedures ranging from police
handling of juveniles to proper sentences. No state could have developed them
alone. A national perspective was needed. e ,

The 20 volumes of ABA 'IJA Juvenile Justice Standards recugnize that the syste
has dealt inadequatel, with serious juvenile offenders. The standards urge adoption
of determinote sentences and greater certainty of punishment for serious dehn-
quents They provide a structure for retfinking the more traditional rehabilitative
approach to juvenile delinquency. ) . :

The Standards program is now in midstream. Additional Federal assistance s
needed to facilitate thoughtful examination of the standards by police admimistra-
tors, judges, and legal and juvenile justice professivnals—as well as state legislators.
Although the American Bar Association is committed to a full-fledged implementa-
tion _(l:ggort, the private sector cannot do it alone. Some Federal involvement 1s
required.

ond, I call your attention' to the role of OJJDP 1n encouraging the removal of
juveniles from adult jails Young offenders have too often been exposed to adult
criminals, and learned more sophisticated criminal behavior. The ABA recognized
the folly of mixing juveniles and adults in its “Juvenile Justice Standards Relating
to Interim Status " As set forth in the Standards, “The interim detention of accused
juveniles in any facility or part thereof also used to detain adults 1s prohibated.”
Additional work, however,-is needed to follow up on a recent National Institute of
Corrections study which concluded that most juveniles housed in adult Jails and
prisons were accused or convicted of property, not violent, crimes and that young
offenders are sent to adult facilities for reasons other than the seriousness of the
offense for which they have been convicted. OJJDP can play a proper Federal role
by alerting the states to these facts and by makinl; the states aware of the correc-
tive measures which are available to them. -

Third, OJJDP has provided important leadership in delinquency prevention
through the national Youth Education for Citizenship program. Through joint Fed-
eral ‘ABA efforts nearly every state in the Union knows about and can participate
in this successful program. ’

Let me tell you about it The ABA Special Committee on Youth Education for
Citizenship (YEC! was created to help young people learn about law, the legai
process and the legal system The purpose was not to make children into amateur
lawyers, but rather to prepare th for citizenship in a society in which law plays
an increasingly important role. .

This law related education. wh{c' " uffered in elementary and secdhdary schools,
has a direct impact in delinqu preventiun. It teaches young people what the law
is and the consequences of its Wolation, it teaches them the value of participating in
# society which is organized Ly Jaw_to advance everyone's intergst, it teaches them
aformed. responsible participation iM guvernance—*so that they can understand
they have a stake in the -ociety.

OJJDP leadership and coordination avoided costly duplication of effort by the
states and -provided curticulum matenals which could be used in every state.
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Discussion of other programs would further llustrate OJIJDP's abulity tu provide
the needed Federal leadership When properly staffed and funded. that Office can
complete pryedts which no vne state could staff or fund It can alsu munimize
fragmentation JIY' state effurts and avurd wasteful duplication of state efforts.

Finally, it should be noted that prupusals tu fund sume juvenile justice programs
through the Department of Health and Human Services are not svund. Juventle
deliquency o, un magor part a law enforcement problend It belungs in the Depart-
ment of Justice. : .

In summiary, in the view of the American Bar Assutiation, OJJDP should not be
abanduned There s ¢ wontinung need for une Federal office tu address the problem
of youth crime. It 5 an office which must be funded We do not ask huwever, that it -
be immune frum Cutbacks. We only ask that it be funded at a level which will
continue tu provide Federal leaderstup and which will intensify fucus on the vivlent
juvenile offender. ' *

-~ Thank you for the upportunity tu present the ABA's views un this question. [ will
be happy to answer any questions,

Senator SPECTER. Mr. Rector, welcome to this hearlg. Would you
identify yourself for the record, please? .

TESTIMONY OF MILTON RECTOR, PRESIDENT, NATIONAL
COUNCIL ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY, ACCOMPANIED BY
PAUL DEMURO, DIRECTOR. OFFICE OF YOUTH SERVICES
AND SOCIAL JUSTICE

Mr. Recror. I am Milton Rector, the president of the :latipnal
Council on Crime and Delinquency. .

My associate is Paul Demuro, director of NCCD'’s Office of Youth
Services amf Social Justice.

Senator Specter. Welcome to these hearings.

Mr. Recror. My reason for asking Paul to be here is because
OJJDP has invited the NCCD to work with it on the design and
management of a major initiatig in the United States on the
violent youthful pffender, nd Mr. Demuro is our director of that
program. Knowing that is one of the interests of this administra-
;ipn and yourself, I thgught some of ,these questions might go to

im, ' .

I have prepared a statement I would hke to submit for the
record. : .

Senator SpecTter. It will be made part of the record following
your oral presentation, Mr. Rector. .

Mr. Rector. Thank you, Senator. .

I would first like to put NCCD on record as one of the many
organizativns which worked for the beginning of the Office of Juve:
nile Justice and which is strongly supportive of its continuation. I
plead for tolerance. It is a young program dealing with an old
problem. It has been going for ¢ yeats, far less than that if you
consider the time it teamed up. It is one of the oldest agencies in
the juvenile justice field in the United States and one with which I
have been for now 36 years. :

I can see for the first time that organizations in the United
States are beginning tu speak to one another. We have a focus for
coordination, not just within the Federal Government. which has
been one of the goals, but also within the private sector.

I can attest tu what Judge Bacon has said about the need for
standards and help in their implementation. If'you read the enitical
litigation in State after State since the Guult and Kent decisions,
« You will find in practically every case they have resulted in young-
14
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sters being released from jails, beirg released from training
schools, and so on, without having had legal counsel.

There is a great concern about stripping the leadership program
from the Federal level, which has indeed been the beginning of
leadership, to put juvenile justice programs back under the whims
of State and local government without very strong guidance and,
very candidly, funds to go along with that. ’

e have seen in previous block grant programs, and we have
certainly seen in categorical grant programs under OJJDP, the
difficulty in getting them financed, the difficulty in getting organi-
zations unused”to working with what we call the deep end, young-
sters really destined to go on into the criminal justice system, not .. ,
because of the severity of their ¢rimes but because they are minor-
ity and they are an unu.reducated and underskilled group for
w{ich there is no chance for mobility. We find them populating
still the training schools of this Nation.

We have made some projectiops in our office, Mr. Chairman,
which indicate on a ‘basis already of one or two States, that the
United States—rather than 72,000 secure placements for young-
sters of juvenile court a%e jurisdictions, on the basis of these States,

- two States—would really need no more than 5,000. I am almost
doubling ‘our own figures. It comes out to 2,700, and it sounds S0
low it is surprising. . . '

What we are saying is that if the juvenile justice program is
going'to make a dent on violent crime, is going to make a dent on
the goals that it has tackled, u has to last a generation because it
is a generation of youngsters we have to influence.

My best point addresses, because so many times I have had the
same question—why does the National Council on Crime and De-
linquency focus on deinstitutionalization? Why have we as early a$
1970 and 1971 goiteh in front saying nondelinquents should not .
even be in juvenile court jurisdiction, which has been picked up by
-many of the dards-setting groups?

The reason is}that institution and detention care take up the

- greatest amountjof resources of the State and local governments
going for problem children. By focusing on that issue and
deingtitutianalization, OJJDP wisely took an issue that if these
stantardg’ of liance and programs relating to them were put,
into place, if would ffee up without new appropriations funds now
going for institutionalization and detention of children in the tens
of thousands that could go for noninstitutioral services at a tenth
to a quarter of the cost. That is the principal thrusf of our pro-
gram. .

Senator SpecTer. Thank you very much, Mr. Rector. I appreciate
your testimony, g

[The prepared statement of Milton G. Rector follows:]

PREPARED ‘S'vmx-:.\mm ofF Miuton G. RECTOR

Chairman, members of the Subcommittee on Juventle Justice, I am Milton G.
~  Re president of the National Council on Crime and Delinquency. My associate
is Derguro, director of NCCD's Office of Social Justice for Young People.
> grateful for this opportunity to share with the coinmittee the views of the

NC.  oncerning the appropriate Federal role in combating juvemle crime.
As we understand it, ;ou are currently considering a proposal which in effect
would abolish the Office of Juvenile Justice and Dehm‘uency Prevention within the
Department of Justice This proposal would severely .imuit the amount of funding
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avanable to uties, wounties and States for implementiny, the Juvende Justiwe and |
Delinyuenicy Preventun Act by cunsulidating the Uederal effurt fur thus prugram
into the suoial service bluck grant gfograms wathun the Departments of Health and

: Human Services. That tw depends un whether the Department agrees to indude
juvenile justice in its program and budget. ’

Daily in our newpapers and un the TV and radiv we hear abuat the mandates of
the recent electiun. As a representative uf une of vur Natiun s oldest yuvenile and
crimunal justice orgaruzations, we are wneerned thyg vur Guvernment uperate 1n
the most effiuent and cust effective /manner as pussible. We all suffer from high
«nflatiun, waste in Federal programs and unemploynient. We are cuncerned,"huwey-
¢r, that the proposed Federal cuts will disprupurtionately affeut an important svg-
ment of vur pupulativn whu du not vute  vur yuuny peuple. The cuts will elinuuate

. & Federal initiative which has unly begun, and whch woold require at least a
generation to prove its effectiveness. . .

Quite frankly it does nut take an expensive research grant or even a crystal ball
to know with a fair amount of certainty that with the unpending cuts in fooed
stamps, speuial education, Jhild welfare progranis, wid tu famulies with dependent
<hildren, and CETA, mure young peuple will be comuty to the attention of already
overburdened local police departments and crowded juvenile courts. Y

Leavung aside for the mument the turf and funding questions, I ask that the
Coungress consider what NCCD believes are the three fundamental functions that
the Federal program should continue to addgess: .

1 Ty assure that the States and loal jorisdictiuns nuve tuward and maintan a
suvenile justice system which provides fur at least mirumum cwmpliance with recug-
nized constitutienal and legislative standards of due prucess and treatment,

2. To assist States and luca!l 'urisdictions with the more difficult prdblems—
particdlarly vivlent juvenile crime  that they often face withuut adequate planming,
cxgcrtisc or funding; !

3 Tu encourage un the national, State and lweal levels interagency planning and
wwrdimition su that the prublems of troubled yuuth nught be cohirently addressed |
by Ll‘wédat tinies, bewildering cumibunation of prugrams and agenuies that need tu be
involved. N

Withuut strung and'lung term Federal leadership, we will continue tu have in this
wuntr{. a natwnal system of uneven and, at times, cruel juvenile justice. For
c.\mm{) ¢, althuugh there i reasviable debiate auung tespunsible parties arvund any
complete set of juvenile justice standards, there is furtunately much cunsensus
amuung LEAN'S A{Idllundl Advisury Commussiun un Crumanal Justice Standgrds and
Goals, LEAA's Standards and guals project, the National Advisury Commuttee to
OJJDP. the IJA ABA standards, as well as the 1971 act itself All call for an end to
using jails for juvenile offenders® . .

Mr Chairman, your hume State of Pefinsyivaria; using OJJDP monies and with
the cwopetatiun of the Pennsylvania juvenide court judges, has develuped a statewide
system of detention services which prohibits the use of jails for young .peuple.
Unfurtunately, without cuntinued Federal leadership. Pennsylvarlia’s experience
might becume an isvlated example rather than the model it deserves to be. In many
other States, whether a minur 15 held ini jail, in o detention center, ur in some other
program .urrently depends almoust exlusively un the whims of local policies and
practices. ° - N

If the juvenie justice and delinquency prevention program gues into a general
bluck grant program, what natisnial vversight will be established on the jailing of
vouth as well as uther importans uativnal youth issues? Are we cuntent to allow the
current situation tu exist  where juvendle suiades in Toeal jails veeur at eight times,
the rate they do in detentiun centers” Where the majurity of youngsters age 17 and
under remanded to cnimunal courts are imprisuned for property —not violent—
crimes? Where a disproportionate number of minorities are locked up?

In additivn to establishing and helping t implement auumum standards for the
suvenile justice system, the Federal role need tu be mamtainied, of not strengthened,
regarding the must pressing juvende delinguency problem violent and repetitive
juvenile crime .

Althuugh relatively few in number, because of the nature of their offenses, these
uffenders capture media and public attention The Fudersl Guvernment should
cuntinue sts respunsibility tu conduct demunstrativn programs, and spunsor legiti-
mate research and traimung specifically desiygned to hedp local jurisdictions cupe with
this problem

It has long been NCCD s positiun that the resources of the juvenie justice system
should be targeted tu prugrams and appruaches that deal with the muost serious
offenders. This 1s why the need initiated the campagn to elimitiate nundelinguents
from juvenile court jurisdiction
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A genene blwk grant progran wall we fewr, neglect the problens of the serivus
uffender and unwittingly cucvurage leai jufisdinlions te transfer even more youny
sle anto the adult correctivnad system wbere thes will be physical and cmuhunﬁ
od(ier literally sagdates for*homusexual rape 10 a system on which vilencg
and cruelity are tou often the norm The 1oss of OJIDP, we fear, will mean the wes
of Federal leadership agaunst excessive use of inslitulions fur Jhddren  espeviaily
minorities and the poor. , " . v
Finally, we believe that the Federal Guverntgent needs Lo cuntinue to encpurage
at every level of guvernment a strunger systen, of interagenty coordination and
lannung. Withuut wntinued Federgl pressure, compttivon, between agencies*and
Jurisdictiuns will unly underuut vur chanees of cumbating juvenie crime.
Since 1971, it has been NCCD's belief that the Office of Juvenile Justwe and
shinyueney Prevention has attempted to address these three topics. 1t has depoted
substantial resvuties and attentivn to developng cunsensus un nativnal standards.
Thru uts furmula grant. spevial emphasis, technial assistance and rescarch pro-
rrumbs, the Office has attempted to heip ivcal jurisdictions comply with the Federal
egslation And althuugh sumewhat hampered by the faut that in its brief history,
the Office has had five different\dnisirators, o has attempted of late tv address
the problem of interagency coordinatior and planning. *
Frum une puint of view, Gaverpment o o perpetual revrganization. If the admin-
stratwn and the Congress are committed Lo the abulition oi the Office, which the
. last session of Cungress streugthewd, we urge thus cumnuttee to ash these essertial
questions: 5.

How will the bluck grant prugram n a mepda agenyy hke health-and heman
services address the cuncerns we have rased 0 our testimony. Will each local
urcdntion return to estabishing its uwn juyenie Justice norins and practigey

. remuved from anyevnsderation of nativnal gtandards? Who will be respongble for
developing, testung, and aniplementing, tew appruaches™ For tradung?*Traditionally,
must redorms an wrrectins uriginate .n the juvenide justice system, e.g., probation,

_pre-release, group homes -

What speufically s the language of the Health and Human Services bl or

appropriativn bill which would tanget bluk grdnt finds fur juvenil¥ justice? And at

" what lesel of funding™ Are we to gut a 3100 nidlion leadershup program which has
had successes and sumie failures in an era when vur Gitizenry, 15 alarmed at crime -
especially youth crime? AT BN

5 1t aboluttun fur abolitiun’s sake” In terms of saving flinds the entire OJJDP
budget 15 less than the uverrun on une large defense contract. The future for many
of vur young le and of vur Citees deniands that these guestivns be asked and
addressed by lg(;u NEress:

Thank you .

. Senator Seecter. Mr. Woodsun, would you identify yourse!lf?

" TESTIMONY OF ROBERT L. WOODSON, A RESIDENT FELLOW,
A.\lERI('A.\',I'I.\'TERPRISE JNSTITUTE

Mr WooupsoN I am Robert L. Woodson, a resident fellow at the
Amerwan Enterprise Institute, The views I am about to express are
‘my own and ot those of the institute. . ‘.

4 Senator Specter, { come here as a person from Philadelphia who
~  spent mapy years in the Jhild welfare system as anvemployee, 3
« years at the second Lucerne Detention Center as a correctional
offitér, and directed prugrams in juvenile justice and community
development, nativnal programs over the last about 10 years of my
life, and the last 1 years studying some positive approaches to the
control and preyention of juvenile delinquency at.the Institute.

1 might add I am a black person who has had a proprietary
interest in the control and prevention of youth crime because when

" the steps of Shvemaker Junior High Schoul and my own brother
met violent death on the streets of New York. I certainly have an
interest in cuntrglling this problem. Therefore, why would [ oppose
this program \:‘L\ich is suppused to control und prevent youth
crime? - ¢ - - )

* .
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) . 0JJDP. APPROPRIATIONS ARE ssTpeNT '
My reasons are that the Joalitions of interest furmed around this
act from its very inception have really perpetuaied a cruel hvax on
the American public. They practice the bait-andswitch game in
that they use statistics on urban”minvrity young peuple to justify
appropriations and, when that money is apprupriated und spert, 1t
. is spent on organizations which do not traditionally serve thpse
_comrmhunities or constituencies. <.
I discovered this because I was commissioned by Congressman
Rodino of the Judiciary Committee, in 1978, to evaluate this office.
[ did this evaluation and this report was printed by the House of
1 Representatives I looked at the budget and appropriatiuns for this.
nator SpecTER. What year was that report done?
Mr. Woobpson. 1978, .
Senator SpecTer. It was printed? <L s
Mr. Woopson. Printed by the House of Representatives. . .
- Senator SpecTER.-At what time? o
Mr."WooDsoN. In August. , .
Senator SpecTER. If you could make a cupy of that report availa- . .
ble to the subcommittee, we would be very interested.
- Mr. Woobson. I will.

“~

0JJDP PROGRAMS ARE INJURIOUS - & -

Mr WoobsoN. I would like to explain what I mean. We haxe
responsibility to evaluate programs that are elther inefficient, inef-
fective. or injurious The gJJDP prograin has qualified on all three
fr(l)nts It has exacerbated the very problem it was designed to

. solve. : .

We heard witness after witness talk abuut crime without coming
up with any.recommendations tha* have been effective in control-
ling and preventing crime. 4f we look around this hearing room, we
will find not many people are represented who even have access to
the communities which we are talking about. People who do not
belong to the communities are more ureless designing programs to
solve community problems. .

I say OJJDP programs have exacerbated the very problem they
try to solve, by arguing through thesé yuwk examples. $300,000
‘was given to the New York City Transit Authority Police Depart-
ment for a diversion program. They hired a lot of police officers to
counsel young people.

When the number of peuplé eligible for this program declined,
the police officers arrested some kiu> who were guilty of some
minor offenses, like leaping uver the turnstyles, so they would be
eligible for the program. This was discovered through an investiga-
tive report and brought to the attention of the public.

I can give you countless exarrples——

Senator SpectEr. Eligible for what program?

Mr ‘Woopson. The diversion program. This was 3$500,000 of
OJ1JDP funds which wént to the Tr.usit Authority Police 1n the
city of New York. . -’

*  Senator SpecTER. They needed more people for the diversion
program so they made those unnecegsary arrests?

Mr Woobson. I can document thal and.nake it available.

Q \*4p]
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INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY PROGRAMS ARE EFFECTIVE

Again, as I said, most of the funds which have been spent have
been spent™on the deinstitutionalization of staius offenders 1n the
name of crime prevention and delinquency prevention. As a conse-
quence, we have ignored some very valuable resources in the local
communities which have demonstrated a capacity to control some
of the most violent young people in our society.

I brought along some examples of what I am talking about.
These pictures appeared in a Philadelphia magazine in 1973. One
of the young men, Robert Allen, at my upper right, was a warlord
of one of the most violent gangs in the city of Philadelphia. -

I brought along another picture showing this young man today,
who attended a national conference at the American Entefprise

- Institute” regarding constructive programs around the tountry

where violent young gang members have been brought, under con-
trol and changed their behavior. They former delinquents shared
their experiences with one another and with the.Institute.

[}

NEW PRIVATE SECTOR APPROACHES ARE NECESSARY

It is our belief that the answers to control and prevention of
youth crime will not be the continuation of funding a lot of middle-
class people who are service providers, who have a proprietary
interest in continuation of the problem, but we must begin to
inventory what are some positive approaches undertaken in neigh-
borhoods throughout this' country which have demonstrated they
can change these young people pictured here.

[ have studied these programs in neighborhoods throughoyt the
country anc this will be published by Ballinger Press in April.

Senator SPECTER. You are saying the private sector can deal with
the problem better? -

Mr WoopsoN I am saying that the private sector can, but I
think public policy has a responsibility, first of all, in the words of
Hypoc’r,ates, ‘If you cannot help, then don’t make the condition
worse,

Senator SpecTER. You think this program is making the condi-
tion worse? . . .

Mr Woopson. Yes, I think witk the ‘preoccupation with status
offendérs, ‘removing kids who are status offenders who are 82.7
percent white youngsters, and neglecting the needs of those kids
who are not violent but are delinquent who make up a large
segment of the juvenile justice community, what is happening is
that as a consequence of this almost missionary preoccupation
removing these kids from jail, the jails are being filled then by
minority youngsters. I think this fact was brought up by two stud-
ies which showed that the number of minority youngsters in jails
throuzhout this country has increased sharply over the past few
{ears I think thic is attributable to this concentration on the one
1and on status offenders and to the neglect of those programs

.which have demonstrated some effectiveness with the more serious

offender.
EFFECTIVE LOCAL PROGRAMS ARE IGNORED

Let me just add this. When Mr. Rector said that his organization
as well as others are cooperating now in initiatives to deal with
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serivus offender kids, what we are duing now is this. We huve
George Washington University, funded to set up a progfam in
Anacostia.to deal with serwous offender kids. We have the Red
Cruss funded to provide services to serivus offender hids. We have
the YMCA. and all of these groups, which are nunindigenous wlio
do not number among their constituents minority youngsters,
funded to provide service to essentially a minority condition. Ig-
noured 1n this prucess are thuse pusitive cummuiaaty -based programs
which have demounstrated their effectiveness in dealing with the
serious offender’s problems.

-~

THE EFFECTIVENESS OF LOCAL INITIATIVE

When there were riots in the city of Philadelphia in August,
when that city nearly erupted in riots, they did not call upon those
professional organizations but called upon indigenous groups.

Senator Seecter. Which August are you referring to?

Mr. Woobsox. I am talking about this past August in the city of
Philadelphia when a police officer shot a black yvungster ir. the
head and he died, and the city nearly erupted in viclence. City
officials walled upon indigenous leadership, and they made it possi-
ble for that city to avoid violence we saw in Miami.

We always call upon lucal people in times of crisis, but they are,
never called to hearings or tu participate in policy formulation or'
the design of programs to address their needs.

Senator SpecTER. They are sometimes called to hearings. We
have made a real effort to find people who are oppoused to this
program as well as those in favor of it.

Mr. Woobsun. Senator Specter, might [ suggest perhaps some of
these hearings can be heid in communities where they live? They
don't have the resources tu come to Washington and present testi-
mony. I recommended this to Senator Bayh.

CJJDP SEGREGATES JUVENILES BY RACE AND CLASS

Let me add another point which supports.my entire conclusion
that this program of the Office of Juvenile Justice is segregating
kids by class and race. [ reported this*at Ira Schwartz’ confirmation
hearing, the former Adnunistrator of OJJDP. Senator Bayh direct-
ed the Office of Juvenile Justice to investigate these allegations.

" Mr. Orlando Martinez, the head of youth services for the city of

Denver, and Judge Sylvester White were commissioned by the
Office to look into my charges.

They submitted a report in March of last year substantiating this
claim. That is a matter of public record as well. ,

Therefore. the question is this——-

Senator SpECTER. Where does that appear in the public record?

Mr. WouoDson. It was a repurt submatted by the Office of Juvenile
Justice’ to Senator Bayh. I have a copy of that [ am sure the Ofﬁce
of Juvenile Justicé has a copy.

Senator Specter. We will seek it out and look at it. Thank you
very much, Mr. Woodson
Mr. Demuro, would you like to make a comment?

A
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MR. DEMURO'S RESPONSE TO THE WOODSON TESTIMONY

Mr. DEmuro. Senator, I am happy to be here.

Without turning this into a Philadelphia debate, I will claim
some knowledge of that city by birth and growth, and would unly
counter some of Mr Woodson’s remarks, most of which I agree
with, by asking him to inveatory the kind: of programs which
indeed closed the Seccad Lucerne Facility he talked about and a
variety of community groups which were funded by OJJDP.

One of them I will mention, North City Congress, used moneys
appropriated by OJJDP to close a very brutal prison in vur State,
Camlmp Hill, which was essentially one of thuse eyesures that the
Judge’s compliance issues talked to when we were commingling
adulits and juveniles. )

There have been many problems with OJJDP fuuding. There
needs to be more community involvement, but specifically I do not
think we should throw it away. N . :

Tnere are three points [ want to make- One, there is a need for a
Federal role tc target in on those probléms, as the man from
Atlanta said, that local communities are having difficulty with,
violerce being the major one of those.

Two, there is;d need to continue, as the judge said, an effort fox

- equalization around compliance issues.

Working for Mr. Rector for. the last 2 yedrs, I have had the
misfortune or fortune to be at a number of detention centers 1n the
country There is much unequal justice. In Ohio, for example—it is
a shame Senator Metzenbaum is not here—whether a youngster

* winds up in a detention center, a jail, or foster home for running
away degends on which county on Route 71 she falls offwn as she
-itchhikes from Cleveland to Cincinnati. That is unegual justice,
and we don’t need to stand for it. nor should we stand fér it. The
Offjce has attempted through its standards and goals projects to
address that. .

. Three,” we need a continued effort forcing interagency coopera-
tion, forcing what Mr Woodson is talking here about, opening up
the process to minority and local people to be involved with the
funding and identifying with the program.

Finally, without trying to look like it is advertisement for NCCD
or OJJDP, the Office is about to announce an initiative for the
violent' offender. Let me explain this to you as briefly as I can.

Senator SpecTER. Would you please? We are running over.

Mr Demuro. In September we will call in the 50 highest crime
cities in the country and offer them funding to work with commu-
nity groups to deal with the problems of both public safety and
reintegrating the violent offender in communities.

How in the name of God in midstream, as the judge said is this
mitiative going to have anj impact of success if we have such a
rocky boat, whether it will be funded for 18 months or. 20 months?
Better to make some kind of decision soon than to whurl up antici-
pation on this problem, particularly wnen there is violent crime
out in the streets. ’ . .

Senator SpecTer. Thank you very much, Mr. Demuro.

Proceed, Mr. Rector.

Mr. Rector. Senator, thdnk you.
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The ritical 1ssue we want to address is that of budget. We were
i, privy tu the bipartisan beginning uf OJJDP and there was a lot of
support fur its going into the Department of HEW at that time.
EW from a long traditivn really did nut want the program.
Now, with a discussiun of block grant. vur staff in sur Washington
office has been visiting aroynd the departments. We are concerned
that withathis discussion of a pussible block grant, including juve-
nile justice in the Department of Human Services, that there
seems tu be no provision for budget, for muney, or for guideiines for

the program. . . .

I urge that this committee, i1f that decision has to be m o/d:;. that
OJJDP pgues down tl  tube and out of Justice, that this c.oittee
serve as uvversight to sve that it really dues get written 1n and
N ecarmarked in whatever comes out in the Departmert of Human

<L Services budget.

Senator SpecTer. Thank you very much.

. Judge Bacon, Mr. Rector, Mr. Woodsun. Mr. Demuro, we appreci-
. ate yeur testimony here today. R

* Mr Woudson's testimony was subsequently submitted and is as
follows:] .

Tue JosTicr DEPARTMENT s FlodT AcainsT Youts Crimz A Ruview oF The
OFricE oF JUVENILE JUsTICE AND DELINGQUEN: Y PruviNnTion 0F LEAA

1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND {ONILUSICN

The purpwe uf this repurt un the Justice Departent s fight against 3uuth crimie

prepared for the House Judcary Cumnmuttes. Suocvmmittee on Cricae, was tu exam-

e the Office of Juvensle Justice Deiingquendy Prevention, its objectaes apd pro-

. grams fur arrying out those ubjectives, and o assere the extent to which Vorn v

stonal intent > being met The legislative man ate - OJJDP s to proten. o ryghts

. and well being of yuuth and to protest Amernan ute - us frum ucende delsnyuent

and (nmunai acts with programs Jhah suntrol cad prevent juvemibe delinyiency
and cnme .

This study was wndudted with a methuduiugy whih mnvoived 1) review. of the
lesolative histury of the Office of Juveniie Justice and Debinguency revention, o2
examunativn of revent and Corrent OJJUP prograe amiatives, oo review of indsg-
enuus prograns which are demonstratang lgg vapaaty o control and prevent vio-
lent youth «rime. and 4 _atalysis of the fow of O2JDP funds tv grantees and
contractors and categurizaton of thuse grantees aad wontractors .n terms of the
servusness of youth gehnqurnu] and «rime targeted by these programs

Traungsthe flew of muney teils the (reest story Impetus for th OLJDP legisla-
twa and puhc.) pronvunicements buth fulis on sericus youth cnime. y -t the funding
pattern reveals that the magnity of OJJDF mvney goes to tht less serives juvenile
delinquent.populations in the country :

The analysts of OJIDP fundang of prugram uperativas anid reseasch reveals that
the most severe and muost difficult youh orome provlems ocuur at une end of the
prublent program wntinuam while juvemle justie syatem proiram and research
efforts are being concentraqyd at the (poosite end

A reniew of the OJJDP biidger 1or fiscal vear 1978 and the fivs of these expendi-
tures to research and tcohnical assetance grants and contracts seveal an overall
OQLIDP emphasts op advstacy. doerson and  de mstitutionalization —strategies
whivh du nut approach the mure decprovted problems of the must semous youth
=} . wie Additwnally whils Sreater percentages of low-iconie whites ind munor,

younntees e defined in hogher ot nisk populativas. the must popularly fundeu
CLIDP [ cograms are them Pl actually give LTttie or no attention tv the necds of
these votngsters

Thers are «wmmunities wn the couttt v an which vinlent south have been reached
with the rimult that they have put down the gan and are engaiing o positive
actevitios n the s€vice of thor vwn wanmnuiatics For the most part. these a tivities

. .

T vermn ot rre L reesc L yngsters Biving i areas of the country charactenized by higth
VRime wren gie@ipgatienl wxoat oid eoonom! deddine, wiens o ungetens a0 greater risk
B T TR IR SH AT - tE Y
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are informal. unstructured, and have not been analyzed by the federal government
1o detérmine how they work,

In Fscal Year 1975, OJJDP appropriations were 3100 milhon, to be divided
among the three major divisions 365 milhon going to the states in formula grants,
310 million to research, and 325 milhion to speaial empbasis projects Special empha-

sis had an additional $43 mililon in carryover funds reverted from unexpended
formula grant momes Initially, special emphasis funds were slzted for new and
mnovalive approaches to the youth crime ﬁggl. These programs were to support the
positive functioning of major social institutions, youth and therr families. It was
acknowledged by OJJDP policy makers t'iat the control and prevention of youth
trime could not be achieved without invol.ement of youth, parents, and community
forces The flow of these grants reveals basic inconststencies between the policy
pronogpcements and program actiyities of the federal agency. For example, 1n too
manﬁ‘cases, direct sefvice-grants:went to states with relatively small numbers of
youth in- need of the services while the larger states with higher conceéntrations of
Juveniles 1n trouble received limited grants.

illestrative of the above practice. in the state of Washington as of July 1, 1977,
there Were 130,000 juvenues ages i4-19 The state recewved a total of $4,652,286 tan
amount which far exceeds their formuls grant allotments from the formula grant
office 1o _enable thom to carry out the separation and deanstitutionalization of
status offenders By contrast. the state of ennsylvania with a youth population
between 14 dwears of more than 4.319,000 received a total of $444.629 1n direct
service gran\s More rontcally, an advoe ¢y grant of 31,151,811 was awarded the
Juvenile Justicé Law Center in Philadelphia. One of the groups tasks 1s-to “visit
and inspect various juvenile correcticn and detention facilities to ensure that youth
are being properly cared for " In effect, Pennsylvama got more money to
research effects of juvenile justice anticrime programs than it got to actually
combat 1ts youth crime problems

OJJIDP’s g)gram emphasis on the de-tnstitutionalization of status offenders, al-
lhou§h neecﬁ . bas been overemphzised to the detriment of the more serious violent
youth crime pioblem areas and, n effect, fails to adequately address the fundamen-
ta! Congressional intent to reduce those forms of youth crime most threatenming to
the American public.

With regard to formula grants to states, we found a disturbing pattern of unex-
pended appropriatious in lﬁrls area. During the 3-year period from 1975 to 1977, a
total of 3768 million was awarded to the states in formula grants Only 3129
million was expended during this entire peniod with the balance of $63.9 mlihon or
R3 percent of the total formula grant funds left unexpended for the youth crime
‘ight A more recent report indicates from 1975 unts' November 1975, a total of 3181
million was given to the states with 337 million expended, leaving a balance of $144
million 1n banks.

Thisas)robl:'m raises serious questions about. the efficacy of continuing to institute
national initiatwes where by program priorities are estabhished in Washington and
imposed on states which desire'go apply for OJJDP funds, This practice of the
centraluzed aathority desyinng solutions to fit local jurisdictions has led to mis-
placed priorities and misguided funding in the juvenile delinquency program. Fur-
ther, the practice of diverting funds away from the the special emphasis imtiative
areas and using them to further subsidize the state Juvenile justice bureaucracies
subverts the original purpose of the special emphasis office and results 1n merely
expunding the criminal justice bureaucracy and supporting nonindigenous youth-
serving nzencies which largely serve the non high-ris youth population

Finally, the bleakest fact revealed by demographic research 1s that although,
¢rumic -ates 1n the larger population are predieted to slowly abate over the next
decade due to a decline 1n the birth rate of the “at-risk” population, birth rates for
minority youngsters between the ages of 13 and 17 will decrease much more slowly
ahd for black males Between the ages of 15 and 20 rates will actually increase The
mmplications of this finding are that a greater concentratior: of nmnority youth will
be in the “at-nsk™ population with the patentinl result that a disproportionately

. larger number of minorits youth will be handled by Juvemle and adult correctional
facalities . °

-
CONCLUSIONS

The threatenmng consequences of current OJJDP prograin emphases as indicated
by program imtiatives and tunding patterug 1s that the juvemle justice system 1s
evolving 1n a manner which wiil virtually clos¢ out minonity youth and force them
Into the adult correcions system, denying the protection. of therr nights and well-
being While this trend 1s emerging. there are resports of indigenous efforts which
are finding answers (o the problemns of the more sertous youth offenders However,
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the wumunity based urganizatjuns which best serve these yuuth are aot understood
ur a part of the OJIJDP cunstituencéy fur revervinyg privrty polivy attentivn and
funding. The Cungress and the public it. represents expect OJJDP programs tu |
impact un these mure sertous yuuth pupulatins and when they fud W du su, the |
soncluston 1s eamly reached thae these yuuth are beyund help as juvenidys and |
should be treated a5 adults with mure punitive &rrective approaches ail of Which |
violate their rights as children and youth. |

4 The mure unfurtunate lung term cunsequenies of all this s that LEAA 15 actually
5, sluting the demuwse of the puur and minurity yuyngsters in this nativn and providing
. ’mle relief to those who suffer as victims of youth crime. .

1
|
The segment of the truubled youth populatiun presenting the greatest .rime |
threat received very lttle privnty attention frum the Office of Juvenile Jiistice
Deiinquency Prevention.Ja add...urmeu this apparent abandunment by the federal
agency of this populatiun. the emerifg trind uf gruwing separation of yuuth by
race and class in the juvenile justice system 1> must disturbing. In effect, these |
poliies and prugrams are ¢.ulving into twu separate juvenile justice systems. One . 1
. fur the white muddie incume youngsters and vne fur the minurity and lswerincume
N . youngsters. .t . v
OJJDP's misswwnary prevceapatyn #.th the deinstitutivnalization of status uffend:
ers falls to answer the need fur policy leadership in the cvordinatiun of federal
. resources that s mandated by the Congress under the pruvisiuns of the Juvenile }
Justie Act. Deanstitutivnalization, while umpurtant and should be continued, should
. nut be Carmed uut at the cust of uther ssues of equal importance, such as direct aid
tv [fuse cummunities experienuing the muwst severe urime problems. There s a n
fur a mure wmprehenave approach to delinguency preventivn in which attektion 1s
, Siven o the deveivpment of lucal indigenuus icadership at ¢ nesghborhood level,
instead of striet relance upun exganawn of the avademw and criminal justice .
system’s .umplexes. In urder for this tu take place, the present QJJDP staffin
pattern must be ‘hanged tu iniiude ind. viduals with a gruader knowledge an
expenence of the population-at-risk

-

L I A REVIEW UF THE UFFICE UF JUVENILE JUSTILE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

Prepared fur the Subgmn;r-l.ttee on Crime, U.S. House of Representatives,

November 1918) .
- The mure recent end current Federal juvenue Yustice prugrams have develuped
frum legislation with the Cong-essional intent of tespunding tu the wneern of the
Amerian public tu the gruwing tide of youth crime, partu.ufnrly violent crime, and
tu cnsure the prutectivn of the rights and well béing uf yuuth served by the juvenile
justice system. .

While it was the w.:tent of the Cungress through the juvenile justice legislation tor
address the youth .rume problem directly and come up with solutivns which help
this populativn uof youth and protect Amencan atizens, the LEAA strategies for
implementing this antent fall far shurt of legislative objectives. A review of the
legislative histury * tugether“with an assessment of the program initiatives that
were undertaken by the Office of Juvenide Justice support this conclusion. In fact.
the manrer in whih the programs are being, designed and implemented purtend
Knigyous conseyuences if steps are not taken to redirect program trends. .

In summary, the data reveal that the must severe and most difficult youth crime
problems wiar #t une end of the problem cuntingum while .uvenile justyce system
programs and research effuits are besng cuncentrated at the uppostie end. While the
Cungress has vbarped OJIDP with respunsibility tu wwordinate the vanous federal
agencies that address yuuth ssues «concentrativn of federal effort), these prugrams
that eapend vver 312 Lllnun dullars annually. cuntinue tv be fragmented, as Little
attention has been given to this mandate.

While greater perientages of ninui.y youngsters are defined «n higher at-risk
populatiung, the must popuiarly funded OJJDP programs are thuse whith give hLittle -
of fw aitenton tu the needs of these youth. The uverall OLIDP emipliasis appears to
be un adveeacy, diversion and deinstitutignalization-strategies which do not ap-
prutch the mure deep routed problems of the must serious youth cnime. In effect,
these pulivies and programs are evolving intu two separate juvemle justice systems.
One {ur the white muddle incume younpsters and une fur the nunorty and lower-

*  income youngsters -

The threatening cunseyuenues of these trends suggest the rederally funded pro-

grams to wmbat juvenide crime are perpecaating Jass and racal segregation and

”

' See Xppendix A

0
M "’
Q )
ERIC
;

r

b

- e




83 .
supplying few resources to the greater at nisk youth pulativns. [ndigénous organi-
zations which have demonstrated some capacity ty « hange these youth are not the
recipients of funds and technical assistance nur are they the object of research.

Rather, the result of this approach to dealing wath' this population 1s either «ly .

Indifference and continued support of law enforcement and court systems which
merely process the in and out wovement of a small percentage of youth who
eventually become “hard core,” or (2! Punitive incarceration of youth once individu-
al criminal acts or records of crime become sevege threats to society. The states of
Californin, lllingis and New York, for example, recently passed laws lowering the
jurigdictional age limit that makes it possible for 14-year-olds charged with serious
crimes to be tried in an adult court and subect to more severe sanctions. The
unfortunate long term consequences of all this is that LEAA 1s actually pllotmﬁ{ the
demise of the poor and minority youngsters in this nation, while providing little
actual relief to those whose suffer as victims of youth crime.

It is estimated that within the next year, the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention will spend nearly 3143 million—more muney 1n the fight on
youth crime than in any previous year dating back to 1961. Whale 1t is recognized
that the Federal government only spends atraction of the money expended by-local
units of government is this area, local units look to the Federal government fpr
leadership and ‘policy direction on youth crime control and prevention. What goes
on in Washington does and can make a difference! .

PRINCIPLES GUIDING OJJ[:P'S YOUTH, CRIME CONTRUL AND PREVENTION STRATEGIES

There are several ways to approach the control and prevention of youth crime.
e is to take a hard line as in recent proposals being advanced that would merease
criminal penalties In tandum with this is the call for the lowering of the jurisdic-
tional age limit which would bring youths accused of committing more serious
offenses more sevefe sentences in adult institations. An attractive alternative ap-
prouch is to influence the process by which youth acqire a legitimate 1dentity and
a stake in respect for law by improving services provided by indigenous organiza-
tions and community institutions and to develcn programs which provide for youth
.invol¥ement’ in program planning, crganization and execution. From all pohicy
statements and other forms of literature, 1t appears that OJJDP has chosen the
latter alternative as a basic framework for gui(ﬁng 1ts juvenile dehnquency preven-
tion efforts.

To implemen* -his concept, OJJDP has undertaken several national tnitiatives
geéared to carry Lt the Congressional mandates. Thos» imtiatives were. £~

+» (1) To decriminalize status offenses: .

(2) To'prevent delinquency;

(31 To divert juveniles frum the traditional justice system; e

1) To provide alternatives to institutionalization;

5 To increase the capacity of the states and local .governments and public and
private agencies to conduct effective juvenile justice and delinuency prevention
programs; . ; -

‘6) Tor improve juvenile justice and services through advocacy programs, and

(7' To duplicate project New Pride located in Denver. Colorado.

Presently there are no plans to significantly address the problems of the more
serous offender population despite the fact that OJJDP has a Congressional man-
date to control and prevent youth crime. Plans were immtially developed but subse-
quently cancelled which would have aimed at the following:

. 41 Tn reduce serious crime through rehabilitation programs for serious juvenile
offenders; .
2) To prevent delinquency by improving neighborhoods and their services, and
{3) To reduce-serious crime committed by juvenile gangs. .
* My attempt here is to assess the manner in which these OJJDP- initiatives are
being implemented in the context of the, most serious aspects of youth crime
. problem, which is the growiny incidefce of violent crime. Researcher Frank Zim-
ring.? in a recent report for the Twentieth Century Fund, makes some observations
about the nature of vouth crime 1n America that are relevant to the message of this

report Y.

11 Youth crime has increased dramatically over the past fifteen years. in part
because of the growth of the youth population in large urban areas that nave been
incubators of crime. .

12) Most youth ctime is not violent, p o erty offenses outnumber violent offenses’

o~ len toone; yet violent crime by the younig hiis increased. .

LY

3frankhin B Zumring * Confronting Youth ( rme, The Twenteth Centary FundéTask Foree
' report on Sentencing Policy Toward Youth Offer, fers, Holmes and Meir Publishes< Inc

~
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13 Males between the ages of thirteen and twenty comprise Y percent of the
populatian but account for mere than half of all property crime arrests spd more
than a third of all offenses involving violence : .

¥ Most violent crime by the voung 1s committed agaiast youth vicums, about 0
percent of all robbery by young offenders involves elderly victums

15t Most young offenders who commit acts of extreme vwléSce and pursue erinu-
raal careers come from nunority ghetto and poverty backgrounds, so dv their victims.

Another researcher, Dr Marvin" Wolfgang i his landmark >tudy of violent crime
and the birth cohort found thet for the tutal birth cohort of 4,946 boys studiedsan
the City of Philadelphia, over half of the black youngsters born in the same year
were delinquent, as compared with 28 ¢4 percent of white youngsters. Only b.4
percent of the entire cohort acounted for over half of all the delinquencies.?

Dr Waltgang concluded that violent offenses and SErUs property crunes should
be the facus of any deterrence or prevention proygramm He also ubserved that most of
the other forms of deljpquency are relatively trivial Dr Wolfgang further recom-
mended that the pivotal point for social cost reduction appears to be at the ume of
the juvenile’s first offense® He also found that more non-whites goon afier the first
offense to more offenses, and suggested that perhaps the major congern should be
with this racial group. i} Y

Reasons and KapYun depict victims and perpetuator profiles. On any day in
California n 197, one out of erght black men between twenty and twenty-four
years of age was tn prison, 1n jail, or on probataon, compared to one of thirty whtes,

xtrapolation suggests that, during a one-year pertod. one of four black men n his
early twenties spends some time in prison or jail or on probation or_parole com-
pared with one of fifteen whites ¢ <

A repert of the Philadelphia Department of Health indicated that the leading
cause of death in that city for black males between the ages of 15 and 19 was .
homucyde * tSee attached Figure 11

These and similar findings do not seem to be seriously considered and included 1n
agency policy development 9F program strategies to reduce the mcidents of most
serious juvenile crime. -

In a recent report wh.ch summarized the findings of seven research studies on the
sertous juvenile offenders, it was concluded that the one consistent feature of
sertous ~ffender populations was their compositions—from inner aity areas, and
disproportionately mmority group youths.s

A quote from a former'OJJDP official best describes the situatton.

“Historwally. ad well as currently. the greatest incidence of crime and del:nquen-
~y 1s 1n urban areas characterized by the problems of social disorganization , . In
eontrast to needs<zelated to these problems, private, not-for-profit youth serving
agencies tend to localy services in muddle income and affluent comiunities. The
exclusinn of support oY those nstitutions and agencies from which the serious
offender population derfves a sense of self worth can have some serious conse-
quences
l'(‘lonrl_v there 1s a prop\pderance of data on the true nature of Juvenile problems
along with expert opinior winIT suggests program prionities and where major
expenditures sught to be allocated Yet. this prolessional advice does not appear to
be heeded by juvenile justice decision-maker currently in Washington.

Futhermore juveml: justice officiats themselves in conference-planmng sessions
repeatedlv five lip service to the need for a national assault on the more serious
juveinle problems by utilizir, g youth and communiy development strategies and by
supporting inditenous, comnmunity-beused efforts-

n 1973 1 conference held at Portland Statg University brought together experts
in the field ot juvemle justice The consensus among those assembled was that if
long-term 1mpact on delinquency rates s to be realwed, forces within the communi-
ty have to be catalyzed for positive results to occur OJJDP officials attending that
conference stated that their program guidelines would reflect” this thinking 1n
recognition of the need to (1) mfluence the process by which youth acquire a
legitimate dentity and respect for the law. (2 improve the services provided by
neighborhnod an community institutions, and 3 redgnize that funds can most
effectively he used for programs which support more posttiye functioning of the
youth and- their famihies .

ot .

.

Marvp W dfgamy Univers 1v of Pennsslvania * Youth and Violence, HEW Report. (970

‘¢F r{hxuum R L Kaplan  Some Functions of Prisons, Crime and Delinquency  October
1975, p 370 .

*Philadeiphia Inquerer Daytd Midne, 1973

A Office vt Juvenide Justice ind Delinquency Prevention, Law Paforcement Assistance Admun.
wtration  Proceedinds of a National Symposium September 19 and 20, 1977, Minnesoty

*Milton Jagar tormer OSIDP Admiustrator July 1976 memorgnda .
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MISGUIDED PRIORITIES AND DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

We would assume, that in view of the fact that the most ¢:nious aspects of juvenile

rime are well delined that the Federal Juventles justice agency would undertake
mitiatives 1o address the needs of the larger society This most recent review of the
program inmttatives undertaken by the Federal agency responsible for combatting
youth erime ind -ates that the segment of the youth population perpetuating the
greatest crime threat and those communities most afflicted by predatory crime
received very htle attention from the Office of Juvemile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Th:s review of the OJ.JDP's funding pattern reveals nost of the funds
were spent or-the deanstututionahZation of stafus offenders, prevention and dyver-
sion of less sertous offenders from the Juvenile justice system In addition. mullions
of dollars are bemng aflocated to the luvenile courts for a restitution program.
Restitution approaches seen as the innovative answer to serious ¢rime are also
falling short of their earlier expectations primanly because. tay The programs are
being operated by many traditional agencies failing to provide effective programs
for most serious” offenders, tbr Vietim compensation. a major attraction of the
concept. 1s mimimal, and rc! Indigenous youth-help orgamizations are not being fully
utilized, 1d» The largest share of the 15 mllion dollars going to support the restity-
tor program will be used for ciminal justice personnel an equipment with only a
small portion going into the hands of victims ) .

The problem was appro rutely descnibed by Michael E. Smith, Director of the
Vera Institute before the &ndto Subcommuttee to 1nvestigate Juvenile Delinquency
i April 1987 . '

“As we approach the day when the virgins and LSy scoufs’ have been leveraged
out of incarceration into cornmumty-based treatment programs, we may be left with
a small but very visible nstitutsonal popylation of chronic offenders for whom there
are no realistic and well-designed commumty-based treatment alternatives.” »

In another study commussioned y OJJDP 11975}, Zamring makes the point that
overall youth crime rates will slowly abate over the next few years due to a decline
in the number of births 1n the “at-risk” populatien However, birthrates for mimor-
ity youngsters between the ages of 15 and 17. will decrease hghtly (2 percent).
Young urban black males between the ages of I8 and 20 will increaser & “percent.
while the percentage of decrease will be .suii).\umual for white urban youth.

‘he imphcations of the Zimiing hindings paints a bleak scary picture for the
phght of the black urban youth Zimnng concludes "* * * if all ths occurs, the
mstitutions dealing with youth cnme - Juvemle and adult courts and correctional
tactlities wall experience a greater concentration of mnonty population”,

The Budget Analysis which follows n the next section reveals that the concentra-
uon.of Eederal efforts are going to incorrect approaches to the controtand preven-
tion of delinquency where t?w problems are the most serwus. .

Ul BUDGET REVIEW—JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION PROGRAM

A review of the formula grant progran. d the direction of current Fiscal Year
1978 discretionary flnd expenditures paints a picture of a near-missionary preoccu-
patton with demstitutionalization issues and with direct service lgrants directed to
non-urban, low crime areas of the country Research and technical assistance grants
add contracts amendments have nearly replaced the competitive bidding process
and unsohd&ited grants are awarded to a limtited numbes of individuals and groups.
The new restitution imiuative, while laudatory in principle, invested most of the
moncy in the expansion of criminal justice bureaucracies. : .

On the surface, 1t appears that there are funds under the special emphasis
division for nnovation and funding of ndigenous community-based programs which
have demonstrated the capabihity to control and prevent serious vouth crime, How.
ever. administrative juggling of these monies results 1n a subversion of the mnova. _
tive intent of the specm? emphasis imtidive In effect, what has been happening 1s
special emphasis monies are reprogrammed to the state formula mechanism with
the stipulation.that the funds be used for demstitutionalization of status offenders
[ronically this-reprogramming 15 occurring while the majority of state formula
funds are lying unexpended because of the numerous restrictions from Washington
on the states as to how those montes can. be spent The following breakdown of
Fiscal Year 1978 montes i« tustrative o

I Fiscal Year 1972 OJJDP appropriations were 3100 mathon to be divided 2mong

the three major divisions, 365 mullion going fo the states in'formula grants. $10

“milhon to research, and 327 milhion to special emphasis The latter, special empha-
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\ 915 dwision, had additional $14 nullwnoan carryuver funds and there were other
formula grant momes available fur special emphasis purposes .

Moure than thirty milbun uf the special emph s monies was reprogradimed with
$1v mullion being given 3u the states as supplensentary funding with the provioms
that the. funds be used fur the demstitutivnancativn of status offenders.” The
remaung 320 mullwn plus was transferred to the fumula grants unit where the
money was used tv lun\f buth state and private agencies ty detnstitutionalize status
offenders, and to support advucacy groups Service tu status offenders while unpor
tant. dues nut address the problems of thuse whu wunimit the mure serivus offenses
which are considéred wivlations of the adult (riminal cudes. Special emphass pro
grams are bang funded vut of the formula grants office with some interesting
results. In some cases these direct service grants went tu states with relatively small
numbers of children in need of the service. .

The larger mure heavily pupulated states with lugher concentrations of juieniles
received limited numbers of direct service grants as the fullowing exmple will
demunstrate. In the state of Washingtun as of July 1. 1977, juveniles within the age
group of 14 w 1Y numbered 430,400, yet the state of Washingtun received a tutal of
34,602,256 1an amuunt that far exceeds their furmula grant allotment; frum the
formula grant office to enable them to carry out the separation and
desnstitutivnalization of status offenders. By cuntrast, the state of Pennsylvania
with a youth populativn of uver 1,319,000 recened a tutal of $444,629 in direct
service grants ° (324,629 tu Cathuhie harities in Wilkes Barre, Pepnsylvania and
3420,000 to the Phuadelphia City Manager's Offices. More ironically, an advoeacy
grant of 31,181,801} was awarded the Juvenile Justice Law Center in Philadelphia.
One uf its activities 15 tu viait and inspect varus juvemle curreetiun and detentivn
facilities to ensure that youth are beinyg prqperly cared for * * *”

The state of oo 15 aguther example of huw the grant program avoided heavily
pupulated aress. The cities of Mohine, Kankakee and Rock Island, Illinos, were
given direct service grants of 3100,000 each None was given to the city of Chicago.

ft » my sincere b‘ﬁicl that OJJDF's prevteupation with the deinstitutivnalization
of status uffenders diverts resvurces frum what shuuld be the principal goal To
explure creative pragrams that will offer younyg peufle better alternatives than a
hfe of (nime. The specal-emphasis office was to carry vut the Congress’s antent to
explure new appruaches tu contrul and redustion of youth crime. Unfortunately, for
yonth in this nation, this effort is being abandoned. :

Re. Formula grants

Under Section 221 of the Juvenie Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act the
admunistratur 15 authurized to make grants tu states and \wdl guvernments tu assist
them in planning, establishing, uperating, wwurdinating, and evaluating pryjects
directly ur through cuntracts with.public and private agencies fur the develupment
of mure effective delinquency preventpn programs and fur the improvement of the
Juvenile Justice System. Funds are th be dﬁomted uné&lb among states un the
ledlne pupulation under the hge of 18, The admi yotrative office of 0JIDP
1> responisble fur interpreting these uidelines and pass%; judgments as tu the
aceptability of each state s plan, If, fur instance, the OJJDP central decides that

*the ﬁemsutuhunaumuun ol stawus uffenders 15 an apprupriate privrity, then guide,
lines il be issued that will reflect this dewsion. The state plan wil then be
assessed against this privnity. This practice has resulted in mullions of dollars of
formula grant funds standing idle in varwus banks through the country as the
Ztm;hf;j téxblc illustrates. See JJDP Furmula Gront Flow Three-Year Review—

ppendix O,

uring the three-year period from 1975 through 1977, a total jof 76.8 mulliun

. dullars vas awarded tu the states in furmula grants. Only 129 nullion dollars was
expended during this entire perivd, with the balance of 3630 or 83 percent of the
total formula gra: t funds left unspent for the firhbt on youth crime.

There are s iicus questivns abuut the efficucy of continuing the process of inst
Quting nativnal smitiatives sn Washington. This process assumes that answers to
prublems exst «n Washingtun and that the task 1> tu dissemunate program priorities
tv the states ur local nun profitinstitutivns. This practice of the centralized authuri
ty designing svlutwns tu fit local jurisdictiuns has led to waste and inefficiency in
the adminsstrauiun of juvenle delinquency prevention funds, and a situation un
which’only the An. rican‘banking system benefits. . '

?

.

?4tatus offenses are nun<Timinal acts cumnutted by children such as truancy. unruliness, vr
stubburnness Children are viten charged with uffenses that would nut be vonsidered crimies of
they were adults . .

9 Programs ahich provide direct haman services tu youngsters, such as counselling. educa
tion et¢ - - °
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Special emphaSis was to be the funding category in which new and innovative

approached tos the crime fight were to take place. In past years, the announced

~~ strategies were to mfluence th¢ process by which youth acquire a legitimate 1dent:-

ty ‘Pro},'rams were to be-finded that would su{pport the mofe positive functioning of

social inatitutiohs, youth and their familes, t was acknowledged that the control

and preveiition of yputh cryme could not be achieved without involvement of youth,

parents, and commuhnity “forces This Strategy seems all but abandoned as the

current OJJDP adminis,tration.place’s its emphasis on expanding the crinunal Jus-

tice bureaucraqy, and supporting non-indigenous youth-serving agencies to non-high

risk youth populations Qne serious consequénce of continuing to.balloon the bu-

reaucracy is that those working 1n the crinmnal justice system are accountable to

their organizations and their career objectives, anti often feel less accountable to the-

outh they serve and the communities in which the youth reside. Figures from

ortland, Oregon point out the vulnerabihity of the program to this phenomen,.

= when strict reliance upon the crimial Justice bureaucracy 1s the primary determiner
of the youngsters particxpa,u{xg—'in the diversion program.

ER i COU@T REFERRALS TO YOUTH SERVICE CENTERS DECLINE IN FACE OF PROPUSITION 1V -
I ety
o vsf L “Nf'ii Percent  Number  Percent  Number wPewen‘l —
T sw " 00 18 159 W -1 -
NP WA 1§ 13- 35
% . MW d M 8 -3 12
K€ 8 3% W B -5 -1

1009 100 88 100 —15 15

Noxemvgc Youth Senxe Center a oty ndaE VIO OZI3T SW - Southest Portland hghest proporten of Wwelly Ahle popvlaton
P - North Portiand bogh proportion of pocs owtite SE Southeast Portlind Mg propottion of wiyts, working class NE - Mortheast
Portand, eghest proporten of poor, sorwhite pvetfon : ®

(I
Source (ffice of 3re Mayor, 1 Dty of ePortiand Oz regddey ot elernals to Youlh Serviee Centers, dated Octoder g 1978

In the city of Portland. there are four youth division programis serving fo
different geographic areas of that city The southwest has the tughest population
proportion of wealthy whites The northeast section of Pértland contains the highest
proportion of low income non-whites Southeast has the highest proportion of white
working class people The Northern section has the highest proportion of poor, hon-
white population. N .

In the wake of Proposition IV (Portland's tax cut bill), court referrals to the
programs realized a sharp decline of 13 percent overall, However, as the clart
shows, there is a disparity between the dropoff of referrals from the Southwest
section, populated by mldd{e and upper-income whites, (-1 percent), compared to a
. 35 percent decline in ‘referrals ffom the other parts of thescity. This dropoff oc-
curred with little or no decline 1n the incidence of offenses ‘hat result 1n a referral,
This supports the conclusion that the bureaucracy was not resbonding to the real
needs of the pog tations served by these programs. :

The Portlan extperience raises the same questions about other simlarly r
programs in states facing tax cut legislation, :

The restitution initiative also appears fo be contributing more to ballooning the
bureaveracy then directly serving troubled youth and the communities within
which these youth reside The OJJDP develo a’'program through which juvemles
to dehinquent offenses made restitutio their victims. In Fiscal Year 1978, 15
milhion dollars of special emphasis i i
itke the other, OJJI% programs i
bureaucracy The lion’s share

rpetuating the expansion of the cryminal justice
the 15 'milion obhgated o support this initiative
has gone to professional snlagfes, staff travel, equipment and supplies with a small
percentage of the money gefing into the hands of the youth through restitution—
related work projects of to victims Some examples of how the restitution inrtiative
monies are allocated substantiate this observation,
« The Geaug County Court, located in Chardon, Ohio, population+67,000 received a
grant of 3749,542 of 3832,824stotal cost of the project This program 1s to provide the
restitution services of 322 adjudicated youth in a two-year period. The youths are to
receive direct monetary payment through supported community service work. Thes
youth 1n turn are to then make restitution to victims of crime. .

A teview of the budget indicates that the total personnel cost for the two-year
period 1s 3910.955: travel, equipment and supplies amounis of $124,537; overhead
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_ criminal offenses.

Ja1n preparation for outside activities, such as adfing out jub interviews

suther street youths louking fur shelter. As housts un the bluck beca

356,605, leuving alpalance of 374,100, tu be usdd tu pa} yuutigoters, ur ¥ pereent of
the total project Jost. Qut of this amount, victims dic Lu rewive cumpensation ’

In Ventura, a (Ialifornia County with a pupulation)of 135,000 received a grant
3859 1a1 of a 3904X48 total prgject wst for a 2-mungh jntid to serve §90 juvenule
offenders. Of the to\al project wust, $339,357 1s being Yficud i persunnel, $82,484 on
travel, equipment aAd supplies. Anuther $35,985 guds fir vierhead, 1€aving a bal
ance of 3206,622 thafj will g(, guing tu the youths pdrticipating i the program and
their victims. : * -

There are twou troutResume 1ssues inherent 1n this praclice One s th at so
much of the restitutivd muney gues tu administration on the programs The other is
the apparent inequitalle distribution of these momes wheicby small cummunities
with few. high nsk pipulations are securing larger alinations then the larger
communtties where thele exists much greater concentration of hugh risk youth and

IV. SUMMARY PRUFILE UF PUSITIVE INDIGENULS PRUGRAMS THAT HAVE DEMUNSTRAT
ED SOME CAPACITY TU SUUCESSFULLY (UNTRUL AND PREVENT YOUTH CRIME BY
NONCOERCIVE MEANS - 4

o

There are sume cummunities throughout the country i wBich vivlent youth have
been reached, with.the result that they have put duwn the gun aud are engaging in
positive activities.n the service of peace and respect for Lfe  their vwn and others
For the most part, however, these activities are informal, unstructured, and have
not been analyzed in order t¢ determine how thioy work . . .

Over the past ten years, and nuw in the American Euterprise Institute’s Mediat
ing Structures Project, this authur has mynitored the activities in ties throughout
the wuntry where cummunity members :fhcmselws have used their own resources
to deal with the problems of youth ¢crime. In many of these cities, thege arc

- orgianizatons and people working Jusely with youth whach have had o very positive

unpact on them, and have turned sume of these youliy, people arvund to the point
that they are now protecting their own communities. ‘

One such program s the House of Umuja in Philadelphia, where the efforts of a
family with unurthodux ideas and nu formal training i swaal work have actually
inspired « ‘Jimate of péace” in the uty's gang nidden areas Umoja s the spiritual
creation of a woman named Falaka Fattah and her husband, David, who in 1969
invited fifteen buys, members of Philadelphias Clymer Street gang, to come live
with them. The youth gang problem was su acute at the Luue that the media dubbed
1969 “the year of the gun _ -

On¢ of Sister Faluka's Six suny’was\t fhinge member of a gang, intensifying the
famuly s cuncern about youth afd the Jagg problem. Fifteen members of the gang
with which their son was affilluted wyre \nvited to wme Lo live with the Fattahs
Sister Faluka reveals that the unly wmmatiment they made o the young people was
to help them to stay alive-and to keep thenl out of jail,

The youths were encouraged by ister Fllaka to orpunize alung the hines of the
African extended family, a cuncept,which ske fecls gives them the same emotional
and material secunity as the street gang. They meet early each morning to discuss
work assignments, problems of the day. and aften help vach uther by § role playing”

and *attracted
e vacant, they
with ..at meagef, resources they
Lti]l a rundown
ith brigh* paint

pite the shvestring nature of its vpera\wn, Umuu survived

mouved mtu them and attempted o refurbish the!
could earn. Umuja now uwn twenty small rowhouses i what i
neighborhuud, they are being made ws attractivd as they can be
and care. . ’ .

As the family extended —sume three hundre
gangs have been sheltered — su did the couneept. Sister Falaha and David Fattah, and
the Huuse of Umuga have held youth confercncsd and mectings with gang members
te spread the idea of Imani™+ Faith”s pacts for peace  Life-athons” havé been
held-on lcal radiv statwns tu enwurage gang members o pledge peace and end
warfarée and killinfg. .

In 1972, a wonference was held atyefiddd by more thap seven hundred g&ng
mémbers. Many signed Imans pats ppémusifig thi:y would not fight uthers A United
Nations-kind of counuil was vrganizpd to deal » ti\ gan, diffcrences and tu channel
employment opportunities

hirty young men nuw hve at Ufnuja.

boys frum otventy-three different

d 27 are servid cach day. The climate of
peace has been extended to the pfint wht ¢ the Philadeiytua area, with an average

of forty-two gang deaths per yedr whgn the program buean, had Only seven last  ~
year The dimthuished death rate dyntin ed tu gne in 1977 uid a single gang death in

9_;}? . . g .
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1978 Polite statistics’reoéntly report youth crime 1s down from 27.6 percent to 24.3
percent, a first in that ¢ity’s history. . .

Umoja is by no means thé only such program dealigg directly with the needs of
troubled youngsters’ Othe¥ actiyitics nreoielng undertaken by jocal commumity
residents tb reach out to these young pebple and to mmster to their needs, as

- opg)scd ta demanding comEliant behavior with threats and coercion.

. n the island of Puerto Rico, the Cominunity Service Center of Ponce has worked
for the past seven: years with the young ple-of La Playa to unjte them i a
common straugglé to rid their community of crime. The Center tries to provide hope

N -instead-of despalr to its young and poor, with programs of job dew topment and
other activities geared to uplift the spirit of the commumty.

Although supported in part by State Planning Agency funds, this program has
fiot beeg the object of evaluation and study. . .

In Hattford, Connecticut, recentl{. a unique dance was organized. Members of six
or seven gangs—not allies out rivals - attended. Youth meribers themsalves policed
the dance, and ‘it was held without tfouble The roceeds went, by agreement, to
g}:"e la Hal}i)«;%en party for younfer children am;Y to raise food for a number of
elderly people . T R . .

In another ‘Jity. a gahg member wrote-n play,depicting gang hfe. Some nin2
hundred parents and'c%il reirf attended, on a Tuesday evening, in a crowded commu-
nity auditorium A discugsion was held afterward as to why gang members should

» # laydown their zrms. o0t ‘ .

R Almost all' these efforts have gone unrewarded dnd unencouraged by press attens

., ction. . . . .

The people who are providingyindigenous leadership for thes¢ efforts can be

-

described as catalysts for life There are many such.cptalysts for life in the cities, if .

we could learn to focus public attention on the J)ossibllmes that exist within the
community rither than just, viewing it as 7 kalei oscope of mterlocking pathologies
with no redeenjing features at all a3*federal officials continue to do when resouces
are l..nited" to support of status offegders. , *
. » N b

APPENDfX A—LEGISLATIVE NISTORY OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
- 4 ~ « DELINQURNCY PREVENTISN «

In 1968, vhe Omnibus Crime Contrul and Safe $trects Act
This Act pkovided block grants to states in order to improve ¥nd strengthen law
. enforcement\ Wirdle not spécifically mentioning juvenile dehslquency, this Act's
broad crime control mandate aithorized funding of delinquency control programs.
In 1971, the Ompibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act was amended fo
specifically gnclude programs related to Pyeventien, control and reduction of juve-
nile delinquency Grants were authorized for community-based juvenile delinquency

* prevention pregramming and correctional programs. .

The Act was again amended in 1973 to specifically vequire juvenils delinquency
components in the comprehensive state plan for the improvement of law enforce.
ment and criminal justice. .t '

On September 7, 1974, the Juvenile Justite and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1974, Public, Law 93-413. was signed mto law This Act aythorizes a $350 million
program over three' fiscal years designed to combat Jjuvenile delinquency and im-
prove juvenile justite The-program 1s admimistered by the Law Enuforcement Assist-
ante AUmimstration (LEAA) within the Department of Justice.

" The Act substantially revised and extended existing Federal laws and agency
responsibilities regarding juvémilé delinquency Principa respons:bihity for coordina-
tion of Federal juvenile delinquency prevention efforts was placed in LEAA, new

o~ gr;l{imizational entities were establisfed to conduct research and implement juvenile

1

.«

f 1965 was enacted,

inquency programs, and far-ranim new grant programs to combat delinquency
and assist ruaway youth were aut or‘iSed.

Essentially. the  Act created within 'LEAA a Juvenile Justice and Dehnquency
Prevention Office, a National Institute to conduct research, established an iride-
pendent Coordinatings(ouncil and a National Advisory Commutteg. It also author-
1zed new grant progtyms to dea) with juvenile delinquency and runaway youth, and.
estab’ shed a NationaMnstitute of. Corrgctions within the Federal Bureiu of Pris-

e ons Addilionaléy. the Féderal Juveaile Cude, that portion of the Umted States

Criminal Code dealing with juvc..les, was updated 'Fge Juvenile delinquency pro-

“ grams administered by the Department of Health, Education and Welfare were also,

exthdAeg for one fiscal yéar, through fiscal year 1975, for the purposes of transition
to A, . Yy :

A(?propxiations-qf $75 milliéh for fiscal year 1975, $125 mullion for fiscal vear

76, and $150 mullion for fiscal {ear 1977 were authorized by the lepislatien for

19
LEAA programs Another 310 mlliog. was authorized for _eachgt ese fiscal years

-

’ . .
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for use by HLE W. The amwunts actaally apprupriated i cach fiscal year, howerver,
vary from these amounts.

Concentrution of Federal effurts  LEAA was given the responsibility of develop
1ng and mplementing policy objectives tur all Federai delinquency prugrams Prog
ress 18 to be mom(urg'd «arefully and the results thuruyghly evaluated.

Cowrdinating Cuncnud. ¢ Courdinatungy Cuuncid cunsists O representatives ‘of
. Federal agenuies adnunisteding prugrams which affect jusenddes. These prograns

are tu be wurdinated su that wasteful duplication of effort and ovetlappang pro
grams iy eliminated. . <
Juverale Justice and Delumpeency Precentivn30ffice. -This Office withun LEAA 1s
respunable fur admunistening the delinquenyy prevgatron and juvende justice pro
grams authur.zed by the bl It s headed by an Assistant Adnunistrator appuinted
by the President. . . .« .
National Adcwsury commattee. A 21 member Advisory Cumnuttee, appuinted by
= the Premdent, advises the Office un varivus aspects of ats vperativns. The members
e . uf the Advisury Comnuttee are requited to be knuwledgeable aatthe areas of delin

quency preventivn and juvensle justice. A magurity wannot be guvernn.ent officials, .

sand sev n members must be under age 26 at the tme of therr appusntment.

Furmals grunts. = Furmula grant funds are allucated tu states and terntories on
the basid_f pupulativn of peuple under age eghteen. Tu be cligible, vaeh state must
submit aOmprehensive plan which crbudies sume of the purposes of the Act. Once
the plan 15 appruned, cach fate determunes huw tunds are tu be used. Funds are
admunistered by o state planning agency, .SPA. previsusly establisiied to admunis
ter LEAA programs. All applicatins for funds are to gu tu these SPA's. Seventy five
percent of funds are to be used fur advanced techmiquey to combat delinguendy.
' Discfetivnury grunts  As amended an 1977, unequarter of the available ¥unds ure
tu be Uoed us 4 discretivnary fund by LEAA Grants and Luntracts are made tu carry
vut 31X types of Speual Emphasis Prevention and Treatment Programs.” Tharty
percent of these funds ate to gu to private, nunprofit vrganizativns why have had
;-xpsn;mc i dealing with youth. éuu.c»ful Prugrams are tu receive wontinued

undirhy,

Special Emphases Precention und Treatment Programs  Section 224, was The Ad
munntrator » authorized e make grants to and enter antu cuntracts path public and
private-agencies, organizations, institutions. or individuals to— .

o i Develop and smuplement new appreaches, technigues, and nicthods with respect
to juvefiile delinquency programs; . .

‘.2 Develop and maiataan comniumty based olternatives to traditivnal forms of

institutionalization; ot ]
3. Develop and smplement effective.means of diverting juvenides froni the addi
tional justice and correctipnal system; -0
L Imj -uve the capability of public anu private agenaes and organizativns to
providé  rvnes furndelingulnts and youths sn danger of becoming delinguent,
a0 B ate the adoptibn of the recommendations of the Advisury Commattee on
Sl‘:indun ur Jovemile Justie and the Institute as set furth pursuant to sectivn 247,
xrand -

& De lup and iniplement. model programs and methods to keep students 1n
elenientary and secondary schouls and to prevent unwarranted and abritrary sus
pensions.and expulsions. ¢ - ,

b. Nutess than 25 percent of the tunds appropriaed fur cach fiscal year pursuant
to this part s to be avasiable vnly for special emphasis prevention and treatment
grants and coatracts made pursuant to thig section.

o AL least 20 percent of the funds avalable fur grants and cuntracts made
pursuant tu this stetion s tu be ovailuble for grants and cuntracts to private
Mungrofrt ugencies, vrganatiohs, of tstitutions wha have had experience in deal
ing with youth, oy !

Kosistant Admunistratur has the discretivn to authurize states to atilize up to 23
percent of furthula mutues W meet the non federal matching requitement when
there ts w$ other way to fund a dehquency program

Notional Instdute for Jucendle Justie und Delinquency Precention —This Insti-
tute within the Office serves ¢ a research evaluation and infurmation center and
provides fruuning on the treati. ot and control ufJu\vcmlc uffenders. Demunstration
prujects established by the Institute and other Federal jusenile programs are to b
tarefuily evaluated Standards for Jusende Justice are to be-swaftly’devcluped and
implemented according to the terms of the Act .

Rulhlu&b Program A grant program tv deal with the problems of ranaway
youth is Sdmunistered by the Department of Headth, Edusation, and Welfare The
prugram s designed to develop puble and private programs for runaways A survey

i1
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is fo be made 1o determine the characteristics of the nation’s runaway youth
population. . .

National Institute of Corrections.—Established within the Federal Bureau of Pris-
ons, the main purposes of this Institute intlude training of personnel who werk with
offenders, dissemination of information regarding corrections, and tne provisior of
‘echnical assistance for states and federal agencies. . .

Juvenile Code.—~Chapter 403 of Title 18, United States Code, was revised to

- Buarantee adquate. protection of juvenile rights, and assure-that Federal criminal
procedures meet the needs of ¥oung people. .

APPENDIX B.—Revripients of grants and contracts for fiscal year 1978

The URSA Institute, San Francisco v 3977,461
Nation Board YWCA y 2,007,107
National Council Negro Women : 2,818,621
Indian Nurses of California Urban Indian Child.Resource Center . .._ 242,446
* Washington Department of Social Services, Olympia, Wash.._... 467,024
Narcotic Addicts Rehabilitation Center, Atlanta City, N.Y...._. . 292,101
Open Harbor, Cambridge, Mass 255,913
Wisconsin*Department of Health 3 1,237;930
Ventura, Calif, Corrections Service Agency . 859,181
D.C. Division of Social Services - — 613,660
Fierce County, N. Dak., County Courthouse et 278,153
Girls Clubs of America, NYC. 499,807
The Center for Children and Youth, Tallahassee, Fla " 200,000
City of Los Angeles, Office of the Mayor . 493,425
Boys Clubs of America, NYC : 457,501
Catholic Social Service of Wilkes-Barre, Pa . 24,629
Youth-GAP, El Paso, Tex : v 432,096
Washington UL, Washington, D.C.. 433,591
> United Neighborhood House of New York. 392,974
City of Philadelphia City-Managers Office (Project Director Taris Mont-

gomery)........... 420,000
Law and Justice Planning, Olympia, Wash .., . - 3,635,262
County of -Dave, Wis., Madison, Wis - 238,244
Johuson County Youth Service Bureav; Franklin, Ind............. 58,287
-National. Federation of Settiements and Neighborhoods, NYC.............._ 968,329
Venice Drug Coalition, Venice, Calif. 499,996
Rock Island Public School District, Rock Island, 111 ” 100,000
Constitutional Rights Fouudation, Los Angeles, Calif........... & ... 25,742
‘Dallas County Youth Service Network Project, 623 Record. Building,

Dallas, Tex 399,535
Alabama Department of Yout' <ervices, Tuskeeqee Iastitute.........___ 587.686
Cpetation.Helping Hand, Tulane, Calif., Youth Service Bureau............... 109,865
National Justice Law Center, St. Louis, Mo e s e ecn 699,764
Ju;)/enile Justice Center of Pennsylvania, 2100 Locust St., Philadelphia, 1181811

a....: ,181,
United Way of New Haven, New Haven, Conn . 585,479
National Assembly.of Social Welfare Organizations, New York, N.Y...... 948,581

" New Mexico Council on Crime and Delinquency, Albuquerque, ™ Mex.. «1.893
*The Salvation Army, Atlanta, Ga 512,719
Calumet City Youth Service Bureau, Calumet City, 11l 50,300
‘LINKS, Inc., Moline, 1ll . : 100,000
Hamilton County Girls Fund, Inc., Cincinnati, Qhio S S 50,000
Neighborhood House, Seattle, Wash v 550,000
Suburban Crime Prevention Council. Des Moines, Iowa ! oo, o, 112,454
Pueblo Youth Service, Pueblo, Calif . 107,646
Springfield Police Department, Springfield, 111 £8,678
De%asrtmenr of Social Services, County Orange, Goshen, NY.. .. ... 146,870
CEFS Economic Opportunity Corporation, E ingham, Hi. . ... 96,458
Youth Opportunity Unlimited, Kankakee, 111 100,000
New Life For Gi:ls, Cincinnati, Ohio 100,000
Arkansas Department of Human Resources, Little Rock, Ark ........ ... 351,796
Alameda County Probation Department, Alameda County, Calf ............ 471,796
Fremont County Department of Social Service 50,315
Horsham Hospital, Horsham, Pa . 167,676
West Virginia Department of Welfare, Charleston, W Va........ ... 129,004
University of North Carolina School of Social Work, Chapel Hill, N.C.... 192,398
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Utah State Uepartment of Social Services Division of Family Services.
Salt Lake City, Utah
University of illinois Board of Trustees, Champaign’/Urbana Campus,
Urbana, I} .....cecveesemmsescssssesunrssassssarssessssessssmummasesssasesssbus cossmsassanszses 4o
University of Georgia »
Department of Youth Services, Boston, Mass
Department of Youth Services )
Department of Health ehabilitation Services Tallahassee, Fla
Universify of South lina, Columbia, S.C A —
New State Division for Yot th, Albany, N.Y . -
Middlesex Count{;robntion Department of New Brunswick, N J
Camden County Law Enforcement. Planning Agency, Pennsauken, NJ
Department of Corrections, Nashville, Tenn l
Vermont Agency of Human Services, Montpelier, Y
Juvenile Justice Center of Pennsylvania {for 4 months).. - -~ -
Womensen Community. Service, Inc., Lincoln, Nebr
National Council on Crime and 'Delinquen%'. AF of L-CLO Labor
Participation Department, Washington, D.
Youth Emergency Services, Inc., Omaha, Nebr
Cochise County Juvenile Court, Bisbee, AriZ ... .comruummrinneees o coreree
Lancaster County Division of Public Welfare, Lincoln, Nebr_ .. % . ..
YMCA.of Greater St. Louis, St. Louis, G O ST
Lincoln County: Circuit Court, Newport, Oreg s roooe —oooenee
YMCA of Greater St. Louis, St. Leuis, Mo......
Larimer. County, Sheriff’s Office; Fort Collins, Colo..rsen - R
Juvenile Court, Center/Maricopa County, Phoenix, Ariz .. . .-
West Arkansas County, Judges Associatien, Ozark, Ark - - oo
Malkeur County Ji.venile Department, Matheur County, Vale, Ore%
Douglas County Board of Commissioners District Attorney, 18th
cial District, Littleton, Colo....x .
Social Advocates fox Youth, San Francisco, Calif omorrr e oereme
Mental-Health and Corrections, Augusta, Maing .....eo- e
YUMA County Council on Alcohol and.Drugs, Yuma, Ariz . .. . e
Socia] Services Agency, Planning and P-ogram Development Division.
Sante Fe, N. Mex . e vemeesermesasse s sansnbesbsbamermnt et 18
Jackson County Juvenile Court, Kansas (012 0. (- I —
Logos, Inc., St. Louis, Mo y
Crabam Behavioral Health Services, Inc., Gafferd, Anz oo oo o
Deéaagn;(ent of Social Services, Office of Children and Youth, Pierre,
. Da s
Central Texas Council of Governments, Belton, TeXemoos oo e -
Oklahoma SPA, Oklahoma City, Okla <
Barrio Youth Project, Inc., Family Counseling Program - -5 3
Coconino County, Juvenile Court Center, Flagstaff, Ariz . ... - -
Kenyon College, Keayon Public Affairs, Gambler, Ohio. - - - - -
American Justice Institute, Sacramento, Calif....»
Caxital Area Planning Council, Regional Council of Governments,
ustin, Tex " —
Santa Cruz Family Guidance Center, Méntal Health, Nogales, Ariz- -
Association of Idaho Counties, Boise, Idah0 s coceeciens eve o
Agency of Human Services, Montpellier. Viemmecesseseememmsessmitnecmscesan wre ommeeas
Open Harbor, Inc., JCAP, Eleven Farwell Place, Cambridge, Mass
Opportunities Industrinlization Center, Providence, RT ..
Boys® Club of America, New York, N..
Academy of Contemporary Problems, * ‘olumbus, Ohio - .- I
Behavioral Research Institute, Boulder, Colo .. ——oov oo coicvmsicrnees o .
National Center for State Courts, Program Diwision, Williamsburg, Va

udi-

'Uﬁﬁ’éﬁ‘ity‘ofNotrc-Bame,—;\'otre—Darnn, Ind

v

University of Southern Califernia, Social Science Research Institute,

- 950 West Jeffersun Bouievard, Los Angeles, Calif ...umevrrerierercrenenes .

Hahnhemsnn Medical College and” Hospital, Department of Mental
Health Sciences, Philadelphia, Pa... b cteueseeanenebarsaes

National Council on Crime and Delinguency, Hackensack, NJ

Dist rict of Columbia Superior Court, Washington, DC .. .

Criminal Justice Research Center, Inc., Albany, N.Y

National Center for State Courts, Williamsburg, Va . T e

‘National Center for Juvenile Justice, Pittsburgh, Pa. ..

Q

LRIC

e

National District Attorneys Association, Chicago, Il . ...
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93,144
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117,098
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561,336
721,998
295,974

)
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247,143
999,618
202,237
279,013
1,098,332
443,300
79,919




Rlﬁg}rs College, Institute for Criminological Research, New Brunswick,
National Council of Juvenile Family Court Judges, Reno, Nev
. -Harydrd College, Cambridge, Mass... . Seunn
“Association Children with Learning Disabilities, Pittsburgh, Pa
° “Socio-Environmental arch Center, Ltd., Milwaukee, Wis
-Department of Sociology’, University of Arizona, Tucson, Ariz
.Harvard College, Cambridge, Mass e,
* “Blackstone Tostitute; 2309 Calvert Street, N.W., Washington, D.C........ "
National Council Juvenile Family Court Judges, Reno, Nev e...............
. -Social Action Researct-Center, San Rafael, Calif.
- . Constitutional Rights Foundation, Los-Angeles, Calif ool S
- erican Institutes for. Research, Washington, D.C 1
%, *Social Action Resparch Center, San Rafael, Calif =
Center-for Human Services,-Washington, D:C .y
University of Delaware, Sociology Department..........
-Associates for Youth Development, Inc., Tucson, Ariz
" Pennsylvania Child ‘Advocate, Inc., Pittsburgh,:Pa
¢" -Boston University, Cenfer for Criminal Justice, Boston, Mass..onreeeeen
RN A‘g{grican University, Massachusetts and Nebraska Avenues NW.,
: ashington, D.C “
-“Read. Inc.,-Project Rbad. Silver Spring, Md
University of Pennsylvania, Administ -~tion Building, Philadelphia, Pa .
- University of Chicago, Chicago, I1I .
‘Behavioral Research Institute, Bouldec, Colo
- Institute of Judicial. Admin: Wration, New York, N.Y
" Stanford Reszarch Institute, Menle Park; Colif. ..
- Girls Ciube of Ameri¢a, Wew York, N.Y el -
‘Naticnal* Association 9f Counties, Research, Ind. Washington, D.C .x.......
-National Academy of Sciences, Washington, D.C
AL. Nellum ard Associates, Washington, D.C
-Henyon College, Kenyon Public Affairs Ferum
Puerta Rico Department of Addiction Serv., Rio Piedras, P.R
-City.of New Bedford-Juvenile Court, New Bedford, Mass......
-Camden County Probation_DegzrtmenL Camden, N.J
Country ¢f Cumberland; P.O-
Jefferson County-Fiscal Court;

x, 308, Portland, Maine
S ces, Leuis-

Department of Human Servi
ville; Ky -

‘Department of Social and Health Serviges, Olympia, Wash. . .. _
nohomish-€ounty-Juvenile Court, Everett, Was .

Lusas County Juvenile Court, 429 Michigan Street, Toledo, Ohio .............
ummit Cou‘r;:ly Juvenile Court; 630 Dan Street, Akron, Ohio...............

Trident Uni

Way, Voluntary.Action zenter, P.O. Box 2696, Charles-
ton, S.C

‘New York State Division: of Probation, Tower Building, Empire State
* *'Plaza, Albany, N.Y

Ca{rﬁgleggfoo@lunty Probatron Department, 327 Market Street, Camden,

Supreme Court of New Jersey, Administration Office of the Court, 349
.State House-Annex, Trenton, N.J

County of Wayne, Juvenile Division, Probate Coutt, 1095 East Forest,
Detroit Mich. 48207 e .
Department -of Health.and Social Services, -Divisicn of- Community
rvice, West Wilson, Madison, Wis. 53702 . .
County of Dane, 210 Mona Avenue, Madison, Wis. 53701...............
City oi:New Orleans, Office of the Mayor, New Orleans, La. 7011
District' of Columbia Superior Court, V a_qhington, 0 X o S
The Family Court of Delaware, P.O. Pox 2359, Wilmington; Del
City of Lynn, Lynn Youth Resource Bureau, Lynn, Mass............
Youth-Gap, In--, 214 City County Building, El Paso, Tex ...
The Friends Program, Inc., Concord, N.H ..
County of Cumoerland, P.0. Box 308, Portland, Maine............. ...
iation for the Support of Human' S~rvices, Inc., 42 Arnold Street, .
Westfield, Mas
Cig of New Bediird, Juvenile Court, Municipal Building, New Bedford,
aine.: : .
County of Ventura, Cottrctions Servive Agency, Ventura, Calif....
Hennepin County, Department of Finance, Minneapolis, Minn..
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Senator SpECTER. Now 1 would. like to call on Mr. David Bahl- .
mann, executive vice president, Big Brothers-Big Sisters of Amer-
ica, National Collaboration for Youth; Mr. Mark Thennes, execu-
tive director, Nationa! Youth Work Alliance; Theodore Levine, ex-
ecutive director, Youth Service, Inc., Philadelphia Child-Welfare
‘League; Barbara Fruchter, Pennsylvania Juvenile ‘Justice Center; -

-and Marfon Mattingly, President’s Task Force on Law Enforce- > =
ment. ~ " ‘ . , . ’

Mr, Bahlmann, would you identify yourself for the record, please,
and tell us-what your views of the program are?.

’ <
TESTIMONY OF DAVID BAHLMANN, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI-
DENT, BIG BROTHERS-BIG SISTERS OF AMERICA, NATIONAL
COLLABORATION FOR YOUTH:

-

‘Mr. BAHLMANN. Senator Specter, [ am Davijd Bahlmann*l am -
currently the executive vice presidest; of- -Big Brothers and Big
Sisters of America, national headquartiers located in Philadelphia,
with agencies represented in all of the 56 States of the Uhited
States except 1. )

I.am here on behalf of the National Collaboration for Youth. I
want ¢o thank you and the subcommittee for the invitation to
testify before you on the Office of Juvenile J ustice and Delinquency
Preventiot. ) . .

We welcome the opportunity to share our views on the Jjuvenile
justice and delinquency prevention subject, and particularly on this "
piece of legislation, matters which we feel are of critical impor-
tance to the Natioh.

We specifically- ask our written comments be noted and made
part of the.record.

Senator SPECTER. They shall be made part of the record following
your ora’ presentation, Mr. Bahlmann. If you would summarize
them, we would appreciate it. : * ‘
_Mr. BAHLMANN. I know the Senator’s situation, having been
involved at a State level prior to this position. I'have a background
somewhat similar to yours. I am a former district attorney myself
and I was for Severaf, years a deputy prosecuting aitorney in the
Jjuvenile division in Indiana and ran at the same time you did for
district attorney, and was involved extensively——

Senator SPECTER. At the same time or times?

Mr BAHLMANN. At the same time, elected in the same kind of
. Pprocess in-Indiana. - o -

’ : -an extensive opportunity to deal with this particular niece
of legislation from several aspects as a professional and law en-
forcement officer and also as part of a legislative process that
moved to implement it ‘in the State of Indiana as part of the
advisory council. I was part of the advisory council for the State of
Indiana, and also through the legislative reform and standards

development, which I know you have been involved in.

Senator SPECTER. As 'a former prosecutor you are doubly wel-
come, .

* Mr. BAHLMANN. The reason I say thét, quite' frankly, Senator. is
ecause a number of the statements made with regard to the
\bearmgs have presented a broad overview of the things represent-

Q
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ed by the National Collaboration for Youth. It might be helpful to
the Senator and the subcommittee to recognize that the 13 national
voluntary youth-serving organizations in the private sector which
are members of the Na.onal Collaboration. are sometimes and
have been referred to here in some areas that I'think need to be
- brought to the attention of this subcommittee becayse we really

represent members of a constituency dealt with here, '
pecifically the American Red Cross, Boys Clu})s of America, Boy
Scouts of America, Campfire, Inc., 4-H youth programs, Future
Homemakers of America, Girls Clubs of America, Girl ScouY§ of
the United States, the National Board of YMCA, the National
Bodrd of YWCA of the United States, the National Network Serv-
ice to Runaway Youth and Families, and the United Neighborhood
Centers of America. . oL

. The reason I bring that to your attention is because together we
*  represent neatly 5 million volunteers from all walks of life who
. give their time and talents to help young people in a long tradition
of responsiveness as a private voluntary agency. They are support-
ed by more than 10,000 professionals at local levels. Membership
onganizations comprise more than 13,000 local program units which
address youth needs on many fronts—vocational, employment, edu-

. cation, health,.and family life.

Our organizations collectively serve 30 million young people from
A diverse and broad cross section of this Nation, from rural and
urban areas, from all income levels—I emphasize all income
levels—and from all ethnic, racial, religious and social back-
grounds. We as a nat..nal group have invested substantial human |
.and financial resources to meet the needs of youth in our commu-
nities. These funds are almost entirely raised from the private
sector. . . .

We cite this fact to make clear that our organizations represent

* valuable resources that can be tapped in cooperative ventures,
together with the Federal Government, State governments, and
local governments in a collaborative effort already set forth'by this
legislation.’ )

Particularly in prior remarks just concluded there was refcrence
to the fact that some of the agencies whicn have been dealt with by
grants from the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion did not deal with indigenous groups. A specific citation was
made to some of our member organizations. o

I think the Senator is well aware, particularly in Philadelphia
and throughout Pennsylvania, that the agencies I have just re-
ferred to are in fact indigenous to the communities upon which
they are repregented. They in fact represent the very people who

. live there. They are supported by those people. They take part in
those programs. They are representative of minorities extensively.

One of our national groups represented here has a constituency

+ of 80 to 85 percent minority, United Neighborhood_Centers. Our
Big Brothers and Big Sisters program is in excess of: 40 percent
t{nipgrity, Girls Clubs of America, 48 percent constituency, and so
orth. . *

<. . We bring that to the attention of the committee because in fact

. . the point should be mage that this program has not in fact been

the abysmal failure cited by a number of people. It in fact has not

4
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“been cited,as a program which does’ not work. If we really examing.s/, .
N * what it was"written to do and what its actual track record. is, 1 3
think it is more appropriate to see it has been a smashing saccess. :
N Senator SPECTER. To what extent do members of your organiza-
! tions_participate in being substitute parents, substitute brothers,
-+ take a brother, Big Brother, that, sort of thing?
. Mr. BaAHLMANN. Big Brothers and Big Sisters particuldrly are of
course not the surrogate parent concept but a special role model as
a support system for the family, be it the single parent family or
‘the regular nuclear family. . i
Senator SPECTER, Ts there ‘extensive participation by individuals

[ J

in those organizations? . ' .
Mr. BAHLMANN. Yes. They in fact are the role models as big
-brothers and big sisters. They are volunteer board members.
> “Senator SPECTER. Are they able to supply as many requests as
they receive? . . : ]
Mr. BaurMann. We currently have more than 130,000 actually,
; matched and more than 100,000 waiting. for additional services.
Senator SpECTER. There are requests not fulfilled? ,
Mr. BAHLMANN. Absolutely. Of course. throughout the country
» that is an indication of the kind of involvement at all levels of our
13 agencies. ‘ . : .
- Senator SpECTER: Has there been an effort made by your organi-
-zation which performs that service to try to recruit people from
- other organizations to help out? ‘ )

‘ Mr. BAHLMANN. It is continually ongoing. We are patt of massive
collaboritive efforts through the 13 of us. We had a national juve-
nile justice grant for juvenile justice program collaboration which.

. ﬁroduced an-in-depth document on coramunity collaboration which

as just-been published. . .
‘There are many, many agencies—our national organization has
many instances, more-than-50 of our agencies being collaborative

. efforts with other youth-serving organizations either under umbrel-

! la-type programs with YWCA's, YMCA’s, commynity services,
- faniily service dssociations—— :

" Senator SpEcTER. ! have a sense that kind of service is extraordi-
narily important, and it may be the subject of further hearings by
this subcommittee in the future. . R o

Mr. Bahlmann, I hate to abbreviate your testimony but we are

fighting a-tough clock here.
[Mr. Bahlmann’s prepared statement and appendix, follow:]

’ W
PREPARED STATEMENT GF DAVID BAHLMANN!

My name is D5vid Bahlihann I am Executive Vice President of Big, Brothers/Big

Sisters of America Mr Chairman, I am here on behalf of the National Collabora:

tion of Youth (NCY) I want to thank you and the Subcommittee for the mvitation

to testify before you on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

— We welcome the opportunity-to share our-views-on- Jjuvenile justice and dennquency

prevention—matters of ¢ritica his nation. .
Big Brothers/Big sisters ofi¢lof the 13 national voluntary youth-3erving organi-
zations in the private sectorywhich are members of the National Collaboration for
Youth Qther Collaboration "e. ber organizations, are American Red Cross; Boys'
Clubs of America; Boy Scou bf, America, Camp Fire Inc,, 4-H Youth Programsg,

Camp Fire, Inc, Girls Clubs of America, Inc . furls Clubs of America, Inc,, Girl Scouts of the
US A, National Board, YWCA of the US A", $Natwonal Board of YMCAs, Natiorial Network,

! Testimony Expressly Endorse* by American Cross, Big Brothers, Big Sisters of America,
: Services to Runaway Youth and Famulies, Unitefl Neighborhood Centers of America.
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‘Future Horrnfemakers of America, ' Inc., Girls Clubs of Am 'r&(cl, In. . Girls Scouts of

-

the U S.A., Natienaf,Bcard of YMCAs, National Board, Y¥CA of the U.S.A,, Na-
tional Network, Service tu Runaway Youth and Families, and Unitéd Neghburhood

Services of America, Inc. NCY is an affiity group of .the nativnal Assembly of®

Natiohal Yoluntary Health and Sucial Welfare Organizations, a nunprofit organiza-
‘tion composed of 36 voluntary agencies. .

Together, our NCY member organizations involve 3 nullion volunteers from all

alks of life who give their time and talents tu help younyg people in the long
tradition. of wsponsiveness of private voluntary agenues. These volunteers are
supported by 10,000 professivnals at the local level of vur agenuies. Our member
organizations cumprise over 13,000 local pregram units, which address yuuth's needs
on many frunts- vowatiunal, empluyment. educativnal, health, and family hfe. As
organizations with deep routs in their cunmunites—sume go back generations—our
member agendies are well a;tuated tu meet the needs of young people, including
those’at risk. . * oy .

Ouyr organizations collectively serve 30 mullion young people frum a diverse and
broad crosg section ofythis nation, from rural and urban arcal, from all income
levels and from all ethni., ragial, religious and suaial bachgrounds. We have invest-
ed substantial human and n?.‘m..ml resourves Av.meet the needs’ of youth in our
communities. These funds are almust éntuely’ raised frum the private sector. We
cite these facts to make clear that vur urganizations represent valuable resources
that can be tapped in £oopurative ventures, when the federal government offers
leadership and catalytic funding. . LN

The, need for federal leadership in this critiqal area was the key punt m our
testimony seven years%igo when the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act was origindlly passed We pelieved then and believe nuw that delinquency
prevenliun and reform of the juvenle justive system are national cuncerns. To make
a dent in thes? problems reyuires cffective nativnal leadership that will focus
attention on the needs.of young people. - i
» That leadership can best come throdgh a separate, visible Office of Juvenile

* Justiceé and” Delinguency® preventiun which has the authority to wwurdinate a

direct all federal effurts that impact,on youny pevple at risk. Cuncentrating feder:
effort is not an easy task, but it'dg a respunsibility Congress gmves to this Office. In

the 1980 reauthorization, théte were amendinents to piace increased emphasts on*

the Coordinating Council Significant steps were taken to pruvide staffing to the
Coordinating.Committ-e.and.to update infurmation about federal programs.

Federal leadership in focussing attentiun, cor.dinati.g efforts and setting stand-
ards must be accompanied by funds drawn-frum the broadest pussible tax base and
used as incentives to get states and their pulitical sub divistuns tu instituje reﬁ;rma

77 TTHaL dre”se Jesher.ately Tivedéd TThéde IS oW U traih Fécord of movemient-toward

deinstitutionalization of status offenders and removal of youny peuple frum sauls,
[Aats J TV I8 po .

But the job is nof yet dune and will not be dune .f federa
disappears. ’ a .

The: other major puints in vur suppurt ¢f the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act are the impurtance of a National Institute, the need for national
standards, an emphasis un community based pi.evention, diversion and treatment

f

leadership and funding
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_programs, and privaic +O{Ufilary agency. participativh. One part of the Act wiuch
has proved tu be succes8fut’in cummunity based prevention services has been Title
IIL. the Runaway and Humeless Youth Act. We support mdntammpg this Title as-a
separate program within the Department of Health and Human Sgr&wtes. Recogniz-
ing the importance of private public couperation™to help youth at risk, the rembers
sf the Collaboratiun tuday .untinue their .ommitment to the effective implementa-
tion of this landmark legislation, which provides Federal leadership fur a cumpre-

hensive a;:;)ruach tu th& delinguency problem through courdianted prevention, di-

version and community’based alternative programs..

In our testimony today we will unly dethjl the continued urgeney of the problem
of juvenile delinquency with the most rewent data available frum the National
Center for JuveniléJustice {based on*FBI Uniform Crime Reports).

In 1979, the number of persuiis ynder 18 arrested was 2,143,369, This represents
22 percent of total arrests While The number 5 cunsiderably larger than 5 years
earlier. the percentage of tutal arrgsts is significantly lower—from 27.2 percent in
1971 to 22 percent in 1979 There are also drops in percentage for violent @yme by
people under 18—from 22.6 pertent an 1974 to 20.1 percent s 1979, and in Ploperty
crime from 50.7 percent ot 43.5 percent. -

Although thete is progress. we want fu stress that thé problem remains serious
and must be addressed Recent issdes of TIME and Newsweek have given estensive
coverage to the urgency of the prublem Tlre Juvenile Justice und Delinquency
Prevention Act provides the vehidle fug deiny sumething abuut juvenile ui.me and 1t

N . . o
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does'this in a cost effective fashion witﬁ‘ingocus on deinstitutionahization. A clear
comparison of the costs of services is the estimated $24,620 a year to keep a male 1n *
a secure correctional institution and $43,070 for a female, compared to such commu-

-~ nity based serviées as foster care-at $3,650 a.year, a small group hume at $6,5:0 or

*probation or parole at $700. {Carles P. Smith “Juvenile Justice System, Achieve-

ments, Problems and Opportunitids”, Draft Repurt American Justice Institute, Feb-

. ruary 180, page 48 Y Beyond:the dollar savings, miost professionals .o the field agree

that better, more effective services tire provided in commuuiy based programs.
A second fiscal point we w __.t to emphas:ze is the value of using a relatively small
federal *expenditure to Ievemﬁe private funds to wofk on a problem of national
concern Government funds which have sone to member urganizations have been a
rcatalyst to inerease ‘out efforts and the edication of our resources to the needs of
outh 4t risk We have been able to obtain increased private and four.dation funding
or our programs for alienated youth. Due to the legislation and the work of the

+ * Collaboration itself, our membership is thuroughly_aware of the delipyuency prob-

lem and is mobilized to try to serve the hard-to-reach youth.

Examples will be illustrative the Girls clubs of America received funding to
‘provide delinquency prevention programs to girls in target communities 1n seven
cities Over the three year period of federal funding, serices were provided to more
than 2,000 girls. At the conclusign of that demonstration program, in all cases the
services were recognized to be valuable enough so that local funds, primarily from
-4 private sources, are now maintaining the programs. - .

Another exainple is a project where federal funds enibled ten member agencies of
the Collaboration and six other major national private non-profit orgahizations to
undertake jointly, with their® respective local affiliates, actions to_sncreaSe the
capacity of private agencies, in partnership with governmefital departments, to

. * provide community-based alternatives to status offenders :n Tucson, Arizona, Qak-
and, California, Spokgne, Washington, Spyytanbuzg, SoEth Carolina, and Connects-
cut. M . . .

.+, . This National Juvenie Justice Program Collaboration, a task force of the Nation-
' al Assembly of National Voluntary Health and Social Welfare Orgamizations, built
* the capacity of these agencies to include status offenders 1 the'r service popula. -

tions and also stablished demdgstration collaborations in five communities where
deinstitutionalization projects foy status offenders wetre being funded in juvenile
cour's, probation departmentsyand youth bureaus. Twenty separate programs were
selected as models and published for replication as the mdst effective ways to help
status offenders One such examl)le was developed, by ¥he Camp Fire éouncnl of
Tveson With the aid of a small amount of seed money, this council has been
- working with forty status offenders to assist leaders of small groups uf boys and
girls These youth were referred to_the Camp Fire project by cyurts and._public
~gencies Through their traininé; by Camp Fire staff and volunteers, they were able
to acquire leadership skills and help 600 young boys and girls from varied ethnic
backgrounds benefit from group experience. ' -
"o "Project New Pride of Denver, Colorado, one 'of the few Juvenile programs designat-
td an Exemplary Project b %he National Institute of Justice, 15 a successful attempt
to help jl:xvenila. most with lengthy records of prior arrest and conviction, to break .
out of what could become a lifetime pattern of ccune, The project integrates setyices
which are usually highiy specialized and fragmented and a plies them 1n intensiye
treatment plans Intiated and developed by the Mile High Chapter of the American

ed Cross, Profect New Pride was originally funded under LEAA's Impact Cities °

rogram New P-ide is now an estdblished program of the Colorado Division of
outh Services The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has
invested substantiel funds to assist other communsiuco sn replicating this extremely

» . effective community-based treatment model. * ] '

As Executive Vice-President of Big Rrothers. Big Sisters uf America, I am familiar
in detail with one of our programs funded at the state level through the Juvenile
Juetige and Delinquency Prevention Act. Our data un results document so well the
value of the law that we have included an attachmeht giving figures for this Texas
project: over a-period of years. The data not only show positive results but goals
substaftially exceeded in many cases. ° -

These experiences of the membess of natnal yuuth-serving organizations empha-
size_ what can be accomplished by#Federal gorernment leadership and catalytic |
funding to create public ‘private cooperation to help children 1n trouble. -

The final point we wish to make i$ that this legislation was thoughtfully devel.,
oped over a period of several years and is supportcgb nrtuallf a]l major groups :n

Jthe United_States who work with young people. We are delighted. that Sendtor

Charles Malhjas is serving on this reconstituted Sub-comnutte s, his leadership was

" of great imj riance in" the Jlong. bi partisan effort that led to the passage of the
\
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Juvenile Justice and Deling. enc, Prevention Act of 1971, That bill passed both the
Senate and the House uwr\wh@fmmgb, Desinte the Admunistration’s wish not to
pruvide Tugds, the Congress sotd %o fund the, Office. When there was difficulty
getting the first Adminusiratut appuimted, Congress agein pressed the wsue wath the
support. of-all parties concdrned abuut Amenca’s young people. In 1977, when the
legislation was up fut renewal, another thurough and thoughtful exam.nation was
£iven tu prugresy tu date, thE“distance stll to g, and thé changes that were, needed.
The law was amrended ty meet pomg of *ae operating difficulties it turned out to be
much grore difficult to get status offenders vut of institutions than we had original

1y hoped. Agamn, n 1980:';]'1[3 lav came up for renewal. Again, a comprehensive
review was mute by the .Depuruient of Justice dnd amendments were -offered.

JAgain, justsa few munths agu, Cungress ov ery helmungly passe@ this legislation. So,
the Office of Juvénule Justice and Delinqugnyy Pre vntior. you are wnsidering today
15 nut an unkgown quantity. It has the wide syppurt of the peuple, and its author
12y legslation has been cardfully arafted and then validated and revalidated by
Congressional actian. .

The present effort of the Admuaistration to transfer the delinquency prevention
d juvenile justie funiton iedm the Department of Justice to Health and Human
srvives propused bluck grant program seems wmr]gtub inapprupriate .n the Light
of histury. The need for a separate offive for youth ¢unierns in the Department.of
Justice was valid and 1s sti}l valid. Youth, artn.ulg}}b youth at nisk, cannot com
pete fur funds in a blok grant program that cusefs day cate, prugrams for the

. elderly, the handicupped, etc: This would totally destroy the first need of this
»

program—for a strong federal leadership role’

Secondly, une must remember the history of this legislation. There were repeated
attempts tu develop a delinguency préyention propeiim an HEW, but there was av
way to tackle the reform of the juvendle justice system within u department respon
sible for health and swial services. It was impussible tu'get the stature dand visibilit
necessary tu make an ampdtt un the juvenle justice system. Onls after ycars of suc
efforts was the Office of Juvenile Justfe and Delinquency Prevention located 1a the
Department of Justice. This history makes it event more unaceeptable to placesthe

* program in HHS; . - . N

But beyond these substantial cunside~i* uns, it sedms to us there are very serious

questions that must be ashed. Only o..c purtivn of this law deals with formula.

grants, to the states, These grants are availdble unly to stax s who agree toyplan
womprehensively for the dewnstitutivnalization of status offenders and to keepyoung
people ouf of adult jails.' Thig s money awvaulable’to retorm the juvenile justice
system in very particular ways! | . - 5, . .

Other parts of this law create a National Instituty for Juvenile Justice—an
smportant-function, which we have steadily suppurted. How car an Institute be
absorbed in block grants to 50 states? " ,

Another significant respunsibdety of the Office of Juveale gé‘atice and Delinquen-
vy Prevention 15 t . Couvrdinating Council, yhich just last
"Lually strengthened b, Cungressionu! action. Will. that cwurdinating function just
disappear if the present budget situation remains unchanged? .

What will happen to the Spevial Emphasis Prevention and Treatment Programs!
This part of .he law s the attempt of the fed.r.! fovernment to develop new
approaches, to develop and maint..n alternatves to nstiflitionalization, to use
demunscrativn pragrams. o we have described previously, to create new services,
and ‘o faclitate the aduption of statdards. This is the main vehicle through which
the governme..* huped 1y enuolirage the redirection of private resvurees to serving
.young pevple in greatest need. This 15 the way models are deseloped *which are
miditaind and. or replicaced with private o lwcal (unds. A$ onginally enacted,
between 25 dﬁ g0 pereent of the tdal avadablédundy were o be dedicated to these
purpusess By ﬁendment, one fourth of all funds are to be devuted to special
emphasts programs. How can this be handled thriugh bluk grants to states?
. We believe these to be serivus jugstivns, Mr. Chasrniae. It would fly in the face of
experience, rpsults, the support” of the prufessivnal cummunity that works, with
suung peupie to ust the budget process tu undu the progress we hiave made over the
past seven years. We are tallung about two of the nation’s most serivus question..
how tu prevent delinquent behavior by ats young peuple and how ®& reform a system
that lucks sume of them up for gan cruninal offenses or for no offenses at all. How a
‘natwn treats its young s surely § Matter to be tahen seridusly, as the young cannot
bring their uwn poltical gressure to beas un theip own behalf, We urge yuu to act to
retain the Office fur Juven.le.J?atALe and Delilquency Bresention in the Depart-
ment of Justice with adequate funding to maintain at least the presert level -of
program and service. . -

. .
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The following 1s a summary of a Threg Year project made possible through the
work of the Texas Governors Office of Crimual Justice, alliating funds derived
from that State’s Juvenile Justice and Dehnguency Prevention Act Funds. The
project was designed to work primarily with single-parent children in Texas,  °
. through mcnies provided to Big Prother. Big Sister agencies w.thin that state, and
the Big Brother/Big Sisters of America {BB/BSA) National Office.
The.following is a summary of that project’s goals and achievements
. .In.1978-79, the Texas Governur's Office of Criminal Justice Zranted to twelve Big )
.Brother, Big Sister agencies and the Regional Office a grant in the amount of o~
$183,000. This averaged some $14,800 per community and it enabled us to hire an
additional wurker in each of the twelve agencies and work sath some 140 additiunal
children per community at a cost of some $100 per year, per child. Yet, we exceeded
" each of our goals. i . ’ .
. -Goal No. 1. Increase by 1,000 the, number of single-parent chldren receiving
services from adult volunteerg and. BB/BS staff in one year. L T
Achievement. 1,441 children served. Almost 50 percent above our goal.
Goal No. 2. Keep 930 children served.from being referred to any element of the
. juavenile justice system. . -
Achievement. 1,401 children kept from the juvenile justice system.
: Goal No. 3. Increase School Attendance of 930 children being served. - .
T Achievement. 1,387 childrén served increased school attendance.
. Goal Nu. 4. Increase by 300 the number of children whosé behavior has improved
- % (imrschool; home, with peers). . - . .
Achievement: 1,237 children improved their behavior.

Goal No. 5. At least 750 children (75 percent} served be alleged delinquent or

. CHINS (Children in need of supervision). ¢ .

.~ Achievement. By the end of the third quarter, we have 760 alleged delinquents or

. . .CHINS in our program. 528 children were referred by Schools Dzpartment of
Human Resources,.Juvenile Probation Departments, and Police.

Rifty percent of the children served-were minorities, almost 50 percent of our -
adult vulunteers were minorities, and uf the 52 staff members in our lucal agencies,

_ 22 were minority.staff members, - - .

In, 1979.°80, we' again received a contipuation grant from the Governor s Office of
Criminal Justice Division in the amount of $236,000 for fifteen Texas BB/BS agen .
cies-and the Regional Office (an average of $14,700 per agencys, and again we served -

+some 1,500 children at a cost of arproximptely $140 per child per year. Again, we -
exceeded our goals bg approximately 50 percent. . ¢ .
- Goal No. 1: Serve 850 primarily single/parent children.

Achievement: Number of children served 1,402 - P
*.Goal-No. 2::Serve 640 alleged delinquent children. * ’

- Ac¢hievement: Served 643. . -

Goal No. 3. Number of stafffvolunteer juvenile contact hours, 88,400.

Achievement. 120,409 staff. volunteer juvenile contavt hours devuted to serving
our children. T -

_Goal No. 4. At least 75 pefcent of referrals made by. (a) Law Enforcement, b}
Juvenile Court/Probation, (¢} Public School, and (d) DHf{. e

Achievement: 642 referrals from above agencies served. o e

Goal No. 5. Number of juveniles discharged from groje’ct as result of misconduct.

Achievement. Out of 1,402 ch.ldren served, only three had to be discharged as a
result of misconduct. Sixty children left the program as.a result of lack of interest.

. —-Goal No. 6. Number of juveniles successTully completing project—790.

Achievement: 1,387 chﬂ,dren successfully completed program. .

Goal No. 7. Number of status offenders diverted from detention or cdkrectional
facilities—830. ° .’ : - .

Achievement. 1,397 children diverted from detention or corretuional facilities.

. Our third and final grant in 1980,81 from the Governor's Office of Criminal
+  Justice Division in the amount of $271,000 1s to_be used for 18 Texas BB/BS
agencies and_the Regional Office (an investment of some $14,300 per community!
will_enable 'us to work with some 1,700 juveniles at a cost of under 3100 per child,
per year. Already though we have just passed vur first quarter of the year (October
1-December 31,-we have already served 836 children so naturally, we can again
assume exceeding our 1980/81-goals. . ’

Senator SpEcTER. At this time I would like to turn- to Mr. Mark
Thennes. . .
Please identify yourself.
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TESTIMONY OF MARK THENNES, EXECUTIVE D!REC’{'OR. -
. NATIONAL YOUTH WORK ALLIANCE

Mr. THENNES. I am Mask Thennes, executive director of the
National Youth Work Alliance, which is a membership organiza-
tion of the small, independent community agencies working with
young people in trouble and their families. This involves alcohol
abuse, drug abuse, delinquent kids, youth employment, and alter-

»

native education.

I would like to-address myself to some overview issues.-

-As you know,"Senator, this act has enjoyed strong bipartisan

- support ip Congress since it was created. It was part of President
Nixon’s new federalism and, as a formula grant to the States under
that approach, basically ‘it had two mandates to the States—
deinstitutionalizition and separation of juveniles from adults.
These were to be coupled with locally determined priorities.
" The State participation has been voluntary throughout the exist-
ence of this act. Since the act was passed, over 30 legislators,
primarily in the judiciary committees at the State level, have
voluntarily changed their State laws to meet mandates and other
requirements of the Juvenile Justice Act.

The other key to this program was the small national demonstra-
tion program which was set up to see what kinds of new ap-
proaches would work in areas such as restitution or diversion or
serious offenders or alternative education.

‘The vast majority of These programs was created in local commu-
nities by indigenous groups whi v’ had to be reviewed hy either
State or local government to ensure some kind of coordination.

I think the other thing that we have seen in the existence of this
act, as you were posing-the ultimate question about whether or not
it is a block grant, the type of partnership embodied in this new

federalism between the Federal Government and lecal government .

works. It has enjoyed the strong support today, as it has from the
beginning, from local government, particularly from the National
Association of Counties and the League of Cities. I think it is not
what we hear going on around town, talking about too much Feder-
al intervention. :

When you have local governments saying they support it, I think
we have to take a separate look at what is going on with the block
grar.. rhetoric. - f

There are two priorities existing in the new Juvenile Justice Act
passed in the lame duck session of Congress. One is removal of
children from adult jails and lockups, and the other is some focus
on serious offenders. .

The United "States locks up more youth per capita than any
country in the world keeping statistics, other than the Soviet
Union and South Africa. I don't think that is the kind of company
we necessarily want to keep. In terms of our dealing with Europe-
an youth workers, it is not the kind of message we care to carry
overseas.

Senator Specter. You are suggesting we are incarcerating too

many?. ,
Mr. THENNES. By far. Most of it is in 10 States whére it happens.
(Iithink the targeted approach of formula grants with some Federal
irective—~s—
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Senator SPECTER. Ten States?

Mr. THENNES. Yes.

Senator SPecTER. Which States are those?

Mr. THENNES. I am not sure which they are. I could make some
guesses. We can supply it for the record. -

Senator SpectTER. I would prefer no guesses on States. If you
would provide that to us, we would be interested.

What kinds of arrests are they, to your knowledge?

Mr. THENNES. I-assume this is in terms of kids incarcerated. It
would. have -to include both status offenders and criminal-type of-
fenses in terms of recordkeeping. .

Senator SpecTeR. Which ones are being arrested who should not
be and for-what? If we don’t know where, fof what? .

Mr. THENNES. If we look at the young péople being locked up in
adult jails, for example, statistics show 20 percent of -those are
status offenders or nonoffenders. We are looking, in terms of .specif-
ic_cases of adult jails, 88 percent-of the others being for either
minor types-6f criminal offenses and property offenses.

The thrust of the Justice Department has been in the past, and
hopefully will bé in the future, that these young people can be held
in community faciljties or juvenile detention facilities.

.. We are dealing with a situation- of -a suicide rate of young. people
in adult jails of seven times the average for the juvenile facilities,
five times the average.of the niormal population. N

As you may or may -not be aware, the increase in suicidz in
juvenile populations in tte last 20 years has increased by more
than 200 percent. It is awrocious to begin with. You are dealing
with kids killing themselves -at five times the rate of the normal.
population once you put them in adult facilities for- either status
offenses or minor property offenses. The belief is that they should

Senator SpectEr. If you would, provide the subcommittee with
those statistics, please.

Mr. THENNES. Some of that is in the written testimony.

- I'think we know the programs work. The administration says the
program is effective. We talk about some fairness in equality about
the cuts. The Runaway Youth Act is not particularly under discus-
sion. It was mentioned this morning. That has. to be one of the
more cost-effective programs going.in terms of programs working
with status offenders and dependent neglected kids with grants of
$65,000 or so. | .

The administration’s plan is to merge that into a block grant. It
is.an $11 million program which— e

Senator SpecTER. Will you sum up, please, the key point you
wish to make? ‘o .

Mr. THENNES. We are suffering a $74 million loss in funds in
terms of having no longer LEAA funds. There is $1 billion being
cut from youth employment. Commissionar Brown mentioned that.
this morning. I think there is a direct correlation, and research
will show correlation, between juvenile crime and unemployment.

If we look at something which was mentioned this morning, also,
the myth of the private sector picking this up, corporate giving is
at $2.4 billion. It increased at about 8.9 percent in 1979. The myth
that the private sector will pick this up is not true in terms of that.
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If it increases at 10 percent, that is $240 million a year. That is %
nowhere near the amount of cuts being talked about. .
Senator SpecTeR. Thank you very much. We will have to move
on now. : .
[The preparedtstatement and information subsequently submit-
ted by Mr. Thennes follow:]

- -
PREPARED STATEMENT OF Mark A. THENNES

Tood morning. Senators, I wish to express my appreciation to yuu and members of
the Subcommittee for inviung testimony today from *he National Youth Work
Alliance on the Juvenile Justice and. Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA).

The National Youth Work Alliar.ce is one of the largest memabership organiza-
tions of youth service agencies in the country, representing over 1,200 locally
controlled agencies Established as a nonprofit national advocauy organization.in
1973, the Alliance serves member public and private youth service providers work-
ing in nearly every area affecting young people, including juvenile justice, employ-
ment, education, recreation, alcohol and drug abuse, running away, adolescent
pregnancy and residential care.

Since 1974 the Alliance has worked very closely with two Republican and one
Democratic -Administrdtior., as well as the Congress and local governments around
the country, on the implementation of the Juvenile Justice Act.

The Juvenile Justice ard Deling.ency Prevention Act, passed by Congress with
strong bi partisan support in 1974, joined with the -then-existing Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act to marshal national focus on juvenile justice.

The two Acts were one integral part of-a new federal approach to assisting. state
and local government, under President Nixon called “New Federalism”.

In the 1974 Juvenile Justice Act, Congress clearly outlined two priorities—first
status offenders were to be removed from secure facilities and second juveniles who
were locked up were to be kept out of sight and sound from adult prisoners.

Participation in the program was and is vofuntary by the states. Forty four chose
to take federal funds to achieve these and other locally determined priontes.
Consistent with Republican and. Jeffersonian, philosophy, community participation
in the development of these programs was to be assured by State Adwisory Groups.

The Act also provided for a small, national demonstration program to discover
new methods of working with delinquents, the Spevial Emphasis programs. Pro-
grams working with status offenders, with restitution, with youth not making it 1n
schoéls, and delinquency prevention had been done. Lwwa!l public and private youth
agencies have operated these programs, and all of them were reviewed by either
local or state government to insure coordination with existing programs. .

We know that this type of partnership between the federal government and-local
government_works in juvenile justice. In fact this program has received strong
support and outstanding leadersh’p from ‘local government since it was passed,
particularly the NationafAssocia.mn of Counties and the League of Cities.

Thirty four of thirty so.cn states met compliance wath the Juvenile Justice Act in
1980 Over thirty stoc legislatures .Jluntarily changed their juvenile codes. almost
all of them in agre.ment with theit Congressionally mandated program.

And we know .he programs have worked from 1970-1975 total number of cases
referred-to an .lready overburdeaed juvenile justice system increased 28.8 percent.

In the first t}.ree years of the Juvenife Justice Act it decreased 3.6 percent, includ-
ing.a drop of 21 3 percent in status offenders. This has begun to allow the.resources
of the Juver iie justice system to be focused on delinquent youth, where they belong.

In the fi.e years prior to the Act’s implementation in 1975 rates for delinquency
cases dizposed of by juvenile courts increased by 15.2 percent. From 1975-1977 these

y ¢ases ncrersed only "2 pe.cent Overall detention rates decreased 14 percent be-
tween 1¥15-1977. . .

The amended Juvenile Justice sct of 1980 was also passed by Congress with |
strong bi-partisan support It keep- the current relationship between the federal »
government and local government which has proven its effectiveness. *

Congress agreed on two overiding priorities to be addressed next—the removal of
children from adult jails and serious offenders. These priorities had the strong
support not only of local government but also of nearly 100 national citizen and
youth serving organizations, as well as"American Legion, Chiefs of Police, Shenff's

~

-

Juvenile Court Judges and the ABA..

The overwhelming majority of these groups do not want the juvenile justice
programs abolished, or put into a block grant where these two. priorities, 1f not the
entire program, could very well be lost. The United States locks up more youth per
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capita than any country in the world keeping such statistics, other than the Soviet
Union and South Africa. - ‘ . )
The remioval of children from adult jails and placement 1n juvenile detention

facilities ir a critical national priority Those adult Jails are trairung schools 1n

crimes They are also places of intolerable self-destruction by American young

people.

The 1978 suicide rate for youth in these jails was T times that of youth 1n juvemle.

detention facilities, and 5 times that of the norn.al population. The normal suicide
rate among youth is the highest of any age Zroup 1n the nation, growing by over 200
percent in last twenty years.

Of the estimated 500,000 youth in adult jails, about 18 percent are status offend-
ers, and 4 percent committed no zrime at all Of-the remaining youth 88 percent
were charged with property crimes and other minor cnagges. Witg ten states lock-
ing up 50 percent of all of these youth, significant progress can be made on-the
removal of children from adult jails with due concern for public safety.

Only a small. percentage of delinquent youth are committing violent crime, per-
haps 2 to 5 percent. As witls adults, much of the serious crime 1s commutted by
repeat. or “career” criminals.

If- the Congress decides to keep the juvenile justice program, then local govern-
ment_will have the resources to address this issue. They say they need the assist-
ance; local communities say they need the assistance.

The- financial cost of not funding this program is sure to be higher than 3100
million Local government unable to pursue alternatives to incarceration for appro-
priate youth will be forced to incarcerate more youth in a much more expensive
method, or worse, let more delinquents return fo the streets with -L. assistance,
That’s where the human cost in fear bears no proportion to not spending the money.

President Reagan has said programs will share the burden of cutbacks fairly.
Over $74 million in' juvenile justice funds were slashed this year when Congress did
not fund LEAA To further cripple this program is irresponsible. Attorney General
Smith last week told the House Appropriations Subcommittee that the Administra-
tion proposal “‘does not reflect on the caliber of the program”.

It is a myth fo think the private sector can “pick this up. Corporation giving
Ea_ssed foundation giving in 1979 for the first time, with both giving absut $2.4

illion each If corporations increase their giving by 10 percent ithat 1s 5240 million)
and their average growth.in 1979 was 8,9 percent it will be less than 1 percent of
the budget cuts the Senate Is now approving.

In short Senator, we know this program works. We know it has strong support
from local government and local communities, -

The 1200 member agencies of the National Youth Work Alliance strongly support
the continuation of the Juvenile Justice Program. Thank you for the opportunity to
testify. I would be hapgg to answer any questiors you may have.

- ~ -

. - :
* RELATIVE CoSTS OF JAIL SEPARATION OR JAIL REMOVAL FoRr JUVENILES PrIOR Tu
ADJUDICATION BY THE JUVENILE JUSTICE- SYSTEM ®
~

- (By Charles P. Smith) .

o

INTRODUCTION

This report assesses, the relative cdsts of jail separation or jail removal for juve-
niles handled by the juvenile justice system prior to adjudication. The report was
prepared by the National Juvenile Justice Sys}erg Assessment Center of the Amen-
can Justice Institute for the U'S Nationat Instithite on Juvemle Justice and Delin-
quency Preverition through review of available literature and telephone interviews
of.national and State sources, - .

‘LIMITATIONS OF AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Precise national information on the nuribers and characteristics of either 'per-
sons under 18" or “persons classified as juveniles” who are placed in jail before or
after adjudication is not currently available because: .

The maximum age of original jurisdiction (as of 1978) ranged from the sixteenth
to the eighteenth birthday among the States. Further, duration of jurisdiction (as of
19791‘0‘1/8?63) from the eighteenth to the twenty-third birthday among the States (14,
Pp. )" . : v

As of 1978, ten States provided for concurrent jurisdiction over juvemles%m the
juvenile and criminal court, ten States excluded certain offenses from original
Juvenile court jurisdiction, and all but three States permitted wawver of persons

.
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fl'rlt;)i'nljougvenil,e to criminal court jurisdictiun at ages runging as luw-as 13 1/, pp, 113,
, 129) , RS .
The four- major sources for such information (e.g., Bureau-Jf the Census, Ameri- g
can Correctional Association, the National Center fur Juvenile Justice, and. the
Assessment Center on Alternatives to the Juvenile Juotice System; ase different -
samples, definitions, data elements, repurting_periuds, and cniteria for what cunsti- i
tutes a jail placemént. - . :
The confidentiality of juvenile records makes aucess tu detailed date-difficult. - ;
The -various reporting, systems currently du not enable adequate distinctivn be- I
tween -a- person_placed once in a jail from those persons placed more than once N
during a reporting period or the same person who is in different stages of the ;I

process (e.g., before or after adjudication),

ESTIMATED AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY IN JAILS AND OTHER PLACEMENT OPTIONS |

The average length of stay for juveniles:placed in jail dunng 1976-was 4:8 days
according to respondents representing 16 States in a survey made by the Natiunal l
Center for Juvenile Justite (2, p. 109. The average length-of stay for juveniles .
placed in short-térm public detention facilities 1n 1977 was 12 days 6, .p. 3. !

ESTIMATED NUMBERS AND (fl{ARACl'ERlST!CS OF PERSONS UNDER 18 PLACED IN JAIL

In spite of the limitations described above, a preliminary estimate of the numbers °
and characteristics of persons under 18 (lassified either as a juvenile or as an adult :
can be made: . J '

A one day count taken by the U S. Bureau of the Census in February 1978
throughout the nation showed that 1,920 -persons under 18 uncluding both -those !
classified as adults and juveniles) were being held in what was classified as a jail ;‘
‘which did not include temporary holding facilitics that do not hold .persons after
being formally charged in court (£). By using the average length of stay in jul for |
jubeniles indicated above of 48 days and.this one day count, it is estirnated that |
374,125 pérsons under 18 vere placed in jail for 24 hours or more 1n 1978. ..

The above one-day count in February, 1978 identified 1,611 persons classified as . |
Juveniles who were held-in jail reflecting 1.0 percent of the total persons of all ages |
i;eldvin jail on that date prior or after-adjudication (15, p. 3). By using the same |
average length of stay computation as-was used above for persons under 18, it.1s ‘
estimated that 122,503 juveniles were placed in jail during 1978 for 24 hours or |
more. . : T

This estimate of 122,503 juveniles held in jail during 1978 is consistent with the :
estimated 120,398 juveniles’ identified-as being held in jail annually by the Assess- .
ment Center on Alternatives to the Juvenile Justice System using jata from 47 |
States during 1972 through 1977 (8, p. 13). It 15 lower than the 257,097 juveniles who .
might be identified by multiplying tge above-average length of stay «wf 4.8 days) and . i
the “average daily population” of 3,381 juven:les reported-for 1977 by the 442 (of ‘
3,024 jurisdictions surveyed by the American Correctional. Association \J,. p. 16-
139 Of course, it i lower than the 374,125 persons under 18 estimated above ‘
as having been held in jhil in 1978 since the "persons under 18" category includes ;|
bothJDersons classified as juveniles not including those over 18 under juvenile court . 1
jurisdiction) or as adults feither due to a lower age of onginal criminal court
Jjurisdiction or waiver to criminal court). s .

The 1978 jail census® showed that the frequency of jailing for juveniles varied
dramatically among the States® with no juveniles in janf on that day tn four States
(District of Columbia, Maryland, Massachusetts and New Jersey), 1( or less juve- |
niles in jail in eight States tAlaska, Georgia, Jowa, Maine, New Hampshire, North
Dakota, Pennsylvania and Utah), and that, 11 States (California, Indiana; Kansas, ‘
Kentucky, Mississippi, New York, Ohio, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, and Wisconsin) .
held 60 or more guveuiles for a_total of 971 tor 60.3 percent) of the total 1,611 |
Jjuveniles in jail (3, p. 3). B . |

An estimated 7,800 juveniles were in jail (for 48 hours or more) on a given day n i
March 1970 according to a count taken by the Bureau of the Census J, p. 4. Using
tge same average length of stay of 4.8 days as used above, it can be estimated that ‘
593,125 juveniles were placed in jail during 1970. This figure is general consistent {

1
|

with the “up to 500,000 juveniles rocessed through local adult jails each year
duting 1970 1972 estimated by the National Assessment uf Juvenile Cofrections J,

p. 5L

!Eleven States de'taining juveniles in lurge numbers. . . .
*Not.including five States ‘Connectiut, Delaware, Hawais, Rhode Island and Vermont) who %
had.integrated jail and prison systems. , i
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Data collected by the National Juvenile Justice System Assessment Center from
four States as part of preparing this report indicated that 43,356 person-under 13,
including 29,665 persons classified as juveniles, were held in-jail or police lockups
prior'to sdjudication during either 1978.or 1979. 28.3 percent {or. 12,2655 of these
pérsons were juveniles being held in police lockups, 40.1 percent (or 17,400) were
Juveniles held in jails and 31.6 perceat-(or 13,691) were 16-17 year olds held in jail

" in a State where persons of that age are.classified as adults. This same Yata showed
that, in one State. 90.6 percent of these persons considered a$ “non-dehinquents”
were kep% in jail for 24°hours or less.

The characteristics of those juveniles_or person under 18 held 1n Jail during 1977
and 1978 can be-siiggested -by wsing information available from several different:
sources: i.ex . ;

54 2 percént of the pérsons undeér 18 were held pending adjudication (14).* | .
" 342 percent of the persons under 18 were held for an alleged or adjudicated
violent offense (14}* as compared to 83 percent of the Juveniles held for such an
offense (5)3 . ’ 7

433 percent of the juveniles held had no known prior cour. contacts (5).3

79 4 pércent of the-juveniles held were referred by law enforcement persofinel (35,2

82.7 percent of.the juveniles held were male (13, p. 3).2 N

831 percent of the juveniles held were between the-ages of 14 and 17, with the
remainder gither 13 and under (6.8 percent) or over 18 t10. 1 percent) (3).?

814 percint-of the juveniles held were white (5).2

Thie abovh data suggests that:_ . .

A substantial number of juveniles are still processed through jails in many States
{even thougly many States bave eliminated or mimmszed such jailing entirely), and
the réductioff’ird the age of jurisdiction plus the expansion of wawer 15 causing more
persons under 58 to be placed in jail—with all factors indicating that, almost as
many pérsons under~18 are possibly being processed through jail in 1978 as in 1970,

The number of juyeniles or persons under 18 exposed to a jail or police lockup
experience of 24 hours or less is suBstantially under represented since the national
jail census does not count such experiences, yet some data indicates that a high
propoftion of juveniles jailed are held for 24 hours or less.

An unusually high number of persongrunder 18 were held in jal pending adyjud-
cation in relation either to®he severity of the offense or the presence of a prior

. record. v .
. A}

- PROGRESS ON SEPARATION OF JUVF . [LES FROM ADULTS IN JAILS

Section 223(aX 2 of the U S. vuvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventipn Act of
1974, as amended, provides that juveniles alleged or found to be delinquents or non-
offenders should not be detaine(g or confined in any institution in which they have
regular contact with adult persons convicted or awaiting trail for criminal charges.
As of January 1980, only 15 of the 57 eligible jurisdictions reported' “progress,”
seven reported “ne progress,” eight provided “inadequafe information” and six are

N‘not participating” (10, p. 41). o -

It is believed that-this-lack of progress is due to prinfarily to.the limited funds

n%gifable’ *for, construction or modificatiofi of facilities to meet the requirement.
- \(zs;cmlws:\i RATES FOR_JUVENILES PLACED IN JAIL-AS c'o;v(PARI-:D TO OTHER
SN ALTERNATIVES

s

Na‘tio\ al data is not available that compares recidivism of juveniles who are
placed in' various custodial altérnatives prior to adjudication. However, a study n
Massachusetts found that the highest recidivism (based on receipt of a new proba-
tioh sentence or a r‘egipmmittment) among juveniles commited to various program
types'were for those placed in jails (71 percent) or secure care facilities (67 percent).
The lowest recidivism were for those placed in foster care programs (41 percent), .
nonresidential programs /45 percent) and group homes (46 percent;. The same study
concluded that'“since around 80 percent of the youth are in relatively open settings
with relatively )9w tecidivism rates . . it is possible to put the majority of youth in
open settings wjthout exposing the community to inordinate danger” J, p..2»

! Based on the proportion reflected in the 1978 one-day count of persons under 18 held n Jal,

? Based on the progortion reflected in the 1978 one-day. court of Juveniies held 1n jail.

* Based on the estimated total number qf juveniles referred to juvenile court intake who were
in a jail or police lockdp overnight in 1977. ¢ .
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N . U{(ELY SECURE PLACEMENTS T&EEDED PRIOR TO ADJUDICATION

. ... The Uniform Crime Reports indicate that arrests for a vivlent offense in 1977
* wére made of 81,693 persons under 18 dncluding thuse whu are classified as adults
in some-States) (10, p 79). Such arrests involved only 3.7 percent of all 1977 arrests
for persons under 18 (/, p. 87). .

According to National Center for Juvenile Justice data, 73.9 percent or 1,833,627
of thg 2,508,961 persons under 18 processed by the juvenile justice sysiem in 1977
were-diverted away from further formal handling prior to adjudicatin J0, p. 22).

Of the-Persons under-18 adjudicated for a violent offense by the juvenile court in
1977, placement in a delinquent institution was made for 13.2 percent of those .
adjudicated for murder, 8.4 percent of those adjudicated for forcible rape, 10.9
percent for those adjudicated. for robbery, and 3.8 percent for thuse adjudicated for
e aggra¥ated or simple assault (/, p. 63). N .

Althigugh serious offenders (including those who comrut serious offenses or who
are chronic offenders) constitute a small part of -al] juvenile uffenders, they are
responsitlepfor a disproportionate share of juvenile Lrime. In the Llassic research
carried’out by Wolfgang and his colleagues, it was found that ¢ percent of the total-
cohort was responsible. for 52 percent of the total number of .offenses, 33 pecent of
the personal injury offenses, and 71 percent of all the robberies committed by the

, cohort In another study, Strasburg found that juveniles with five or more arrests

) vy were charged with 85 percent of all offenses committed by the sample . . .

including 82 percent of all violent offenses.” Further, as the Task Force on Crime of

the Violence Commission observed in 1969, “When all offenders were compared, the

number of hardcore offenders is small relative to the number of one-time offenders,

yet the former group-has a much higher rate of violence and inflicts considerabiy

more serfous injury” Finally, Vachss and Bakal cbserve .that, "No more than 6

percént of young people charged with delinquzncy can be called ‘violent, yet,

despite* their small percentage-these deeply disturbed young people are responsible

_for as"much as twd-thirds of the 'total of serious offenses commutted by persons
under the age of seventeen.” .

A strategy frequently proposed for the serious juvenile offender 1o incapacitation.
James Q Wilson has stafed that “If much or most serious crinde is commutted by
repeaters, separating repeaters from the rest of society, even for relatively brief
periods of time, may ‘produce major'reductions in crim.e rates.” Shinnar speculates
that, "{:T]he rate of serious crime would be only one-third of what it 15 today if every

» persan convicted of a serious offenise were imprisoned for 3 years.” Conversely, Van
Dine,‘f_‘gﬁnrad and Dinitz carried out a careful, study to determine the effectiveness
of a policy of incapacitation and concluded that, “It must not be expected that a
policy of incapacitation will result.in a significant statistical reduction in te rate of
violent crime.” . .

Shgpnon also examined 26 variables in an analysis of the seriousness of juvenile
offenses and concluded, that it is erroneous to assume “that statisucally significant
relationships and reasonably high correlations 4ranslate into the ability to:predict
continuity in behavior ” Monahan, in a review of prediction studtes, concludes that
bitiveen 65 percent and 99 percent of those predicted to be dapgerdus or violent do
not go un to commit such an act. /

Feld states that “virtually every incarcerated juvenile will eventually return to
the community, and it is imperative fur both the community and the individual that
the period of separation not be a source of harm, injury, or irreconcilable estrange-
ment” (/,pp. 28-32). . . . -

Based upon the above findings, as well as information from the 1977 Massachu-
setts Task Force gn Secure Facilities, the National Council on Crime and Delinquen.

' cy,and theUS ggildren's Bureau, it is estimated that 10 percent of those juveniles
alleged to have committed an offense would require secure detention prior to
- adjudication (9, p. 2; 4, pp. 542-543). . .
PROBABILITY THAT JUVENILES PLACED IN NON-SECURE SETTINGS BENDING _
- ADJUDICATION WILL RUN AWAY

National data is not availgible comparing runaway rates among juveniles placed B
in all types of custodial alternatives pending adjudicatiun. However, a study of 11 .
programs that functioned as alternatives to incarcerativn privr to. adjudication
showed that runaways in 1976 ranged from 0.0 to 0.0 percent with a average of 4,1
percent (6, p. 125). o '

Q “ ' "\
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*COST ELEMENTS »

Average costs per day for several different forms of Juvenile care and «.ustod'y in
1977 dollars are home detention, $14, attention home, $17, small group hume, 315,
jail, $24; shelter, $34; secure detention (/0, p. 48) $612 . .

Variakbles affecting custody costs include. secunity level, residential or nun residen-
tial placément,.degree of commumty isulatiun, services provided in prugram ot vut .
of-program, staff.juvenile ratio, sex of person in custody, percent of capacity, and
recidivism rate (12, pp. 172-183, 195). .

Per bed construction cost for new large (e.s., 400 bed) high secunity facility in 1977
was estimated at $52,000 (12, p. 192. Per bed construction cost for a new or modified
small medium security facility ‘for a jail is estimated to be 80 percent of that—or
$41,600. Due to severe wear on such facilities, and rapid remodeling or replacement,

a five year amortization is assumed. - -

COMPARATIVE COST ANALYSIS

Based upon the above information, the cost analysis shown in Table 1 (using 1977
figures can be made of jaling juveniles (with the required separation frém adults)
as compared to some alternative strategies. Table 1, reflects relevant variables (e.g.,

“léngth of stay, cost per day, recidivism pertentage that impact on juveniles handled

it five different custody alternatives. The umputation shows that continuing pres-
ent jailing practices would cust $24,132,109 fo: that group of juveniles over a two
o@ops compared to 328,882,633 for removing all juveniles from jail and
placing 10 -percent in secure detention and thesbalance in small group homes.
Two other options are prohibitivery éxpensive ie.g., placing all now jailed into
secure-detention would cost $149,752,567 ana providing for complete separation in
Jails from adults would cost $36,198,141). The placement of all persons into group
homes is considered unacceptable since some Fersons gre deemed to likely require
gome secure custody. . .
The above formula does not account for possible costs that may be due to factors
such as delay in court prucess.ng and availability of bail. However, these tand ather;
factors could be included inty a local computation of relative costs and benefits—

. including a modification of any of variables in the dbove cumputation if desired.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based upon the abuve assessment, it is recommended (for ecunomic and program-
matic reasons) that: . N . .

All juveniles handled by the juvenile justice system prior tu adjudicativn should
be placed outside of a jail and tf:ut unuy appruximately 10 percent of these juveniles
would require placement in a secure detention facility.?

Policies and prccedures should be established to adeyuately screen out those
persons not requiring placement in a secure detention facility.

Existing funds should be reallocated to accomplish both of the above.

TABLE 1 COMPARATIVE COST OF PREADJUDICATIQN CUSTODY FOR JUVEN&\ES, INCLUDING INITIAL

RECIDIVISM : .

- 1 Gortace

2 Continve

5 Rerove 2l oow et and Gvide

.

plogas st piegasal 3 Pulan v & Pol ol oow Xoorseg 1o sk
gresent with present wath pidinte  jaded wlo small 30 pareant wato
partot corgiEte sacute cetenton  group homes sl growp 10 percent ity
spaites  sepaten Nl T * Secute Getenlin
Juveniles pailed pes year. ., . 122.503 122.503 122,503 122.503 110,253 12,250
Average days length of $tay _ox48  x48  xI2 “48 x48 x 12
Person days . PV 588,014 588.014 1470036 585,015 529,214 147,000
Cost per day ... R _ x $24 x 1836 %361 «$18 »$18 x$61
Initiel asnual cost . Y 14112385 $21,168.504 $89,672.196  $10,584.270  $9,525.852 $8,967.000
Recdnism percentage .. x 71 x 1 x 81 x 46 < 46 % 6]
. Subsequent arnual cost .. S10019.764 815,029,637 $60.080.371  $4.868.764  $4.301.891 $6.007.890
Footnote at end of table. . ' . '

. " This recommendation 1s cunstent with thuse made by the Children s Defense fund in thesr

1976 report “Children in Adult Jails’
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TABLE 1. COMPARATIVE COST OF PREADJUDICANCY CUSTQDY FOR JUVENILES, INCLUDING INITIAL
h RECIDIVISM—C -2t w20

l‘f o T 2 snove 2l pow galed ond Gk
g 5 3t ;2:.2:;?: PN dpustw _ XNk ‘
preseat with present with jaded ioto 13 info small 30 percent wlo N ‘

. . partiyd compiete secure detentor  group Momes sl 209 10 Zétcent mty
~ . Wz}:m separation Yome secure detentaon |
Totat 2 yeat cost......... ' $24132,109  $36,198,141 $149,752,567  $15,453,034  $13,907,743 +$14,9M4.9%0 '
; . ~$28.882,633 §

* Assumes) that 50 perceat of juvendes g Coffenlly beng placed i s that do 1t meet sepnatic., Lnetis abus, (b apta outlty Wsts to i
fheel the sepanalion citera ae estimated 19 20d a1 adsfonal $12 pet day (based o D lollowsng (oTuulatea $41 600 14 bed cost b yrats -
sn”\o)maltm, $8.320 annual cost 365 days per year  $28 per day cost =50 percent for those 00003 petoihis 13 eed Separation -3 |

s )
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CeNsus OF JaiLs AND SURVEY oF JaiL INMATES, 1978
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N PREBIMINARY REPORT

More than 158,000 persons'were being held in the Nation's locally operated jails

as of February 1978, an increase of 12 percent over the 1972 total. The latest fproﬁle

of jail inmates reflected the ‘traditional, two fold function of a jail. a place for the
temporary detention of the -unconvicted and a confinement facility where many .
~ convicted persons—predominantly misdemeanants—serve out their sentences.?
About 6 of every 10 jail inmates had been convicted of a crime.? In all, roughly
three-fourths of such inmates had entered guilty pleas—many after plea bargain-
ing—rathier than standing trial, and the remainder had been Judged guiity. Com-
pared ‘with State and Federal prigons, jails held a much smaller -percentage of
u}fmates for violent.crimes, but larger proportions for property, and public order

ottenses, ) .

Some 4 out of every 10 jail-inmates stood accused but not copvicted of a crime,
and about one-fifth of this'group did not ‘have a lawyer at the'time of the survey.
Most of those who had’ counse! (82 percent) were being represented by court-
appointed lawyers, public defenders, or legal aid attorneys. Four-fifths of all uncon-
victed inmates remained in jail even though bail had been set for them by the -
authorities. . o .
" Whites outnumbered ‘blacks in the Nation’s jails, but the proportion of blacks in
~  Jail far exceeded thejr 12-percent share of the U.S. population. Inmates belongms to

other minority races accounted for some 2 percent of all jail inmates. As 1in 1972,
the 1978 jail population consisted predominantly of males.

, The vast.majority of inmates were oung, men in their twenties. Three out of five
had not completed high school, and 43 percent were jobless prior to being jailed. Not
surprisingly, their reported average income was extremely low—a median-of only
$3,255 during the year prior to arrest. Oné in four had a record of mulitary service,
most of them during the Vietnam era. .

Sixteen percent of ‘the inmates admitted to being regular heroin users, and
another 10 percent-had used heroin occasionally at some time during their lives.

Nearly half_of the-Nation’s 3,493 jails, holding aboyt 43 percent of the-inmates,
were in the South For every 100,000 inhabitants in the Nation as a whele, there
were 76 inmates held in locally operated jails, on a-regional basis, the highest ratio
was in the West, the lowest in the North Central Statds.s Among the 45 States
having jails, Georgia, Nevada, Alabama, and Loujsiana ranked highest 1n the ratio
of inmates to population, but none of these States was among the top four in terms
of the total jail population California, Texas, New York, and Florida each held at
least 10,000 persons in jail, California, with more than 26,000 mmates, held more
than twice as many as each of the other three States. .
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.‘s,""-s;»‘:;v'ln this report, a Jil consists of a confinement facthty admiristered by a local law enforce-
‘. yment agency intend 4 for adults but sometimes also containing yuvensles, which holds persons
3; etained pending adjuaication and or persons commtted after adjudication for sentences usual-
ly of a year or less Temporary holding facilities. or lockups, that do not hold persons after being
¢ formally charged in court tusually within 48 how.s of arraignment) are excluded.
?Information gathered ffom administrative records used in conducting the 1975 National Jan
Census yielded another distribution, appruximately 30 percent each for convicted and unconvict-
~ ed. on the detention status of ;nmates. The hature of the difference will be discussed 1n future
reports. . - .

3Five States—Copnecticut, Delaware, Hawau, Rhode Island, and Vermont—had integrated

jail-prison systéms and, therefore, were excluded tn calculating the rate of gnmates per-100.000
population at the regional and national levels Alaska, which had 6 locally operated jails n
addltion to an itegrated jail-prison system, was included in the calculation.




ABLE 3 ~NUMBER OF JAILS AND‘JAIL INMATES, BY REGION AND STATE AND BY INMATE SEX, LEGAL STATUS (ADULT OR iJVENILE), AND RATIO 10 GEN&RAL
POPULATION, 1978
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1 _Data presented in this prelimina report camge from the 1978 National Jail
Census and thescompanijon Survey of Inmates of Local Jails, both of which were
conducted by-the U.S, Bureau of the Census for the Law Enforcemenit Assistance
Admfnisgratxon under-the National Prisoner Statistics program Comparative data
for 1972 werd taken fron: the National Jail Census for 1972 and 1ts accompanying
Survey of Inmates of Local Jails.- Detatled findings from the 1978 census and survey,
as well as ethedolgical information, will be presented 11, forthcoming reports. Data

in this report are subject to Fevision, , . . L .
’ . N . . . . LI
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1978—Continued-

TABLE 1. -—SELECTED DEMOGRAPHIC AND SOCIOECONOMIC CHARACTERISTICS OF JAIL INMATES

Total.
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TABLE 2. SELECTED OFFENSE-RELATED CHARACTERISTICS OF JAIL INWATES, 1978 _
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TABLE 113 ——NUMBER OF STATUS OFFENDERS DETAINED ANNUALLY IN DETENTION CENTERS AND
JAILS, BY STATE
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- ~Missouri-
North Dakota....
South Dakota....

’Cc;;nplied,by US. Bureau of'the'Cenigg,s)Cnminal Statistics D1

‘Compilation-of the number of juveniles in local jails on the date of the survey in
1978 Only those, incarcerated for a period of 48 hours or more are

Februa
included.

" Note —Survey
by each state ‘as

state to-state

earlyas age 13.. X .

1951\80cording to this tabulation there were 1611 juveniles in local jails 1n February of
Nore —This survey did not include states with mte%ra

(Hawaii, Delaware, Vermont, Connecticut, and Rhode

Maine......

‘e

119

+Survey oF LocaL Jaws

as some states end the

it defines juveniles and serio

od

>

.

- *

-z indicative of those persons subject to juvenile éourt proceedings
usness of offense. This varies from
juvenile court’s Junisdicton over juveniles as

ted jail and prison systems.
land).

New Hampshire

Massachusetts
New York

New Jersey.....
Pennsylvania

Ohio

.Nebraska.........
Kansas....

Maryland

District of Columbia ...

Virginia
West Virginia,

North Carolina
South Carolina .

............

Georgia-...
Florl;g‘a‘

Kentucky

Tennessee.

Alabama

Mississippi......

< Arkansas....5

-‘Louisiana

Oklahoma........
Texas...........

Wyoming..

Colorado

Nevada

Washington....
Oregon

Caﬁ%ornin

Alaska..............

. .Alaska, although itoperates under an integrated =, stem, also has six 6 locally operated

jails.

Senator SPECTER. Mr. Levine, welcome. As another fellow Phila-
delphian, we welcome you here. We will be pleas

you.

ed to hear from

vision, February

-
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TESTIMONY _OF\THE(_)I')ORE LEVINE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
YOUTH SERVICE, INC.

. Mr. Levine. I am Theodore Levine. I am executive director of
*  Youth Service, Inc, in Philadelphia. I speak in behalf of the Child-

Welfare.League of America. =~ .

Let-me just quickly get the basic position for the record, and that
is to maintain the Juvenil. Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act to administer the program in the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention in *he Department of Justice and to fund
the program with at least $100 million for fiscal year 1982.

. I now want to say a few words about block granting and some .

personal-experiences. .

I think it is important to note that the appropriation for those
programs which ‘are designated as going into the block grant was
over $o billion; whereas, under block granting it will be $3.8 billion,
and that in effect the OJJDP, if it is put, into the block, is not
bringing any money with it. Therefore, it is very clear that the
damage will be overwhelming. ‘

There-is-an aspect to block granting which has not been touched
upon which I want to mention. There is no question about the
competing funds, and many people have referred to it.

I am concerned about the whole issue of so-called planning,
?rinig'irig planning closer to the people—for examvle, at the State
evel. . : o

While there is no question about certain benefits to that, I think
there are some potential problems which I would like to mention.

My experience as a Federal official revealed several occasions
where, had it not been for strict regulatory requirements, the
intent of Federal social service legislation could not be met. This is
not because State-people are evil or less caring. It is because there
are great fiscal pressures on the States, and loosely regulated -and
monitored Federal dollars are eagerly sought.

There is a long history of struggle between States rights and
Federal requirements. I do not wish to sound paranoid, but I do
have some concern about a thrust toward States rights and State
determination of matters which can indeed spill ovér into a range
of issues that the Federal Government has struggled long and hard
ta secure for people in'this country. :

I' believe children throughout the land should not have the
extent te which they will have health, education, or social services
available to them to be a function of the State in which they
happen to live.

Clearly defined national goals in regard to the health, education,
and welfare of the Nation's children with sufficient funding for the

~v provision of properly trained-personnel and resources to meet these
goals are urgently needed. : ) L

Seq)ator SPECTER. Mr. Levine, have you submiited a formal state-
ment!

Mr. LEvINE. Yes. .

Senator Specter. We will make that part of the record following
your oral presentation. If you have any other highlight, please add
‘that.

Mr. Levine. I do,gyes. There has been a lot of discussion about
the status offerider. kdo not want ever to return to those pre-Gault
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decision days when young people, for questior{gble‘chargés or of-
fenses, could' be sent to a State correctional school for indetermi-
nate sentence. ] : .
However, we have a series of problems. There are young -people
in“our communities who aré in.grave .danger.of.seriots, y harming.
‘themselves and others. Some of the so-called status offenses aro
behaviors- which are symptomatic of very-serious difficulties, The
" 14-year-old girl who is.a chroni¢ runaway, is sexually romiscuous
with peers or older men, is not attending school regularly, is failing

all subjécts and reads at-a second grade level is in-deep trouble and’

cannot be dismissed as “a mere status offender.”

The 16-year-old -male who cannot be disciplined——

Senator SPecTER. What is your point on this? °

Mr. LEVINE. My point is that children who need to be stopped
and need help should .not have to wait -until they commit an
adjudicable offense jn order to get the necessary help.
that? )
Mr, LeviNE. I don’t think there is sufficient attention to that. I
am using this occasion to expand what is a very real concern of
mine, the large niumber—— .
7Senator SPECTER. Is that something which this program relates
to? :
Mr. LeviNE. I think it does; yes.

Senator SPECTER. How so0?

Mr. LEvINE. It has—— -

Senator SPECTE%. As it currently exists. with current funding, is
it directing attention toward the problem you just identified?

Mr LevinE. I think it is in its attention to the status offender. I
think, however, if I may offer a criticism of the program, in its
attention to the status offender and its desire appropriately to
remove that ¢hild from the juvenile justice system, it has perhaps
not taken sufficient attention to the very serious nature that that
child represents and the potential that that child represents for

popping up at a later date as an adult offender or as a psychiatric |

casualty. . .
Senator SpECTER. Thank you very much. We. will have to move

on. 4 < “_n"‘“ 2

[Mr. Levine’s prepared statement follows:] \

PREPARED STATEMENT, 0F THEODORE' LEVINE *

’I'}(fi ghild Welfare League of Amerita believes that children and youth are best
served by: PP .

Maintaining the Juvenile Jistice and Delinquency Prevention Act; ]

Administering the program in_the Office of Juvemile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention in the Department of Justice; and .

Funding the program with at least $100 milhon for fiscal year 1982,

My name is Theodére Levine, and I am Executive Direetor of Youth-Service, Inc.,»
a multi-service child welfare agency located in Philadelphra, Pennsylvania. Youth
Service is 2 member agency of the Child Welfare Leagud'of America, Inc., and I am
appearing today on behalf of the Child Welfare League, a voluntary?prgamzation,
. with nearly 100 voluatary and public child welfare affiliates th\e ‘lj‘;uted States

and Canada My agency is a member of the Pennsylvania Coundil o Voluntary
Child Care Agencies, and through the Counail's membership 1n the Office of-Region-
al, Provincial, and State Child Care Associations (ORPSCCA), a division of the Child-
Welfare League, my comments reflect the views, of over 1,600 additional agenc:es
which provide services to children and their families. . oo

s ) _[ 0
P b

Senator SpeCTER. How does this program direct itself toward
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Youth Service, Inc,, is a voluntary child welfare agency s Philadelphia, Pennsyl- ,
vania At the core of our prugram are five community hased group homes which R
service a combined- total of 10 teenage young men anu women who have been
adjudicated either delinquent or neglected. In addition to our group homes, we
serve, at any one time, 30 children in short term and luong term foster family humes
and 25 adolescent unwed mothers and babies in apartments. The agency also
prévides an intensive service to children in their own homes in an attempt to
strengthen the.families and avuid the need of placing the child. We are governed by
a board of directors composed of citizens from all walks of life in-Philadelphia. We
are supported by a combination of voluntary and public funds. This includes the .
receipt -of funds from United. Way of Southeastern Pennsylvama, our own endow- o
ment, the city of Philadelphia, the Commeonwealth of Pennsylvania, and, of course,
this includes federal funds. . \

I am pleased to appear before you today, and to offer comments on the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention-Act. The Child Welfare League supported the
original passage of the Act in 1974, as well as the-amendments of 1977, and the :
reéauthorization of 1980. The Child Welfare League has on record a policy statement
regarding thé reauthorization of the Act: ’

‘The Child-Welfare League supports the reauthorization uf the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act, and authorizes staff to proceed with the reauthon-
zation process by giving top priority to the placement of the Office of Juvenle
Justice .and Delinquency Prevention within the department which will give the
program needed visibility and importance.” .

N

THE §Uc<’:iss OF THE JUVEWILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT .. .

The Child- Welfare League h... had a unique opportunity to assess the sucless of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Act. A survey undertaken by the
Office of Regional, Provincial and State Child Care Associations, a division-of the
Child_ Welfare Leggue, indicated that th. magonty of our affiliates were serving
dependent neglected children and youth alungsidg of juvenile delinquents and status
offenders— in other words, were commingling children irrespective of their labels, in
non-secure facilities with an eye to the service needs of the individual youth.
Professionals-in the child caring field have long 1insisted that labeling- of children
and Elaéement based on those Jabels does not meet the service needs of children and
)}I/‘out Labeling.is not only arbitrary, but serves to stigmatize children and youth.
. The fact that treatment and service needs can be obscured by labels imposed on
youth is put very succinctly in Morris Fritz Mayer's “Group Care of Children.
Crossroads and Transition:” - . \
“The assumption that status offenses—truancy, runaway, drug -huse, ..cohol-
. ism—are different from car thefts and burglary may be correct legally. Psychulog-
. cally, if.may not be There are many juvenile car thieves and burglars who are
more readily amenable to treatment than are chronic juvenile drug abusers or
vagrants.” (Group Care of Children. Crossrdads and Transicion, p. 261.)
he Child Welfare League believes that the Juvenile Justice Act and specifically
Title' I'of the Act adhere to these principles. -7 N ’
The Juvenile Justice Act 'has been a success. The Child Welfare League has spent
five years working on a piece of legislation which became P.L. 96-272, the Adoption
Assistance and.Child Welfare Act of 1980. We have watched the progress of aidin,
children in the foster care system, and can account for the necessity of a target
ﬁrogram for children and youth. Over the years the foster care system became
loated with children for whom no services or prevention .were available. The
Juvenile Justice Act, however, has clearly mandated the nsed for care of youth in
small, community based facilities which are close to the families of the youths. With
a very small amount of money 3100 million—the juvenile justice program has
made great strides in the areas of fxrewnuon, deinstitutionalization, and statutory
change at the state level. W= would like to present some of the reasons for this .
success: . -
The juvenile justice programs benefit frum a high level of volunteer commitment.
Citizen involvement has accounted for the strides in deinstitutionalization, in the
success of the planning (through the State Advisory Groups), and for the overall *
support for-the Act.
The program is targeted in its approach, and has clear goals for the states—the
goals of deinstitutionalization and removal of juveniles frum adult jails.
The mandates and the timelines within the Act have provided a catalyst for the
many groups, involved in the juvenile justice system-the police, the shenffs, the
Juyenile and Family Court Judyges, the service providers, the adyocacy groups, the
Criminal Justice Councils, etc. to work together towards a commdh goa . N
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n The Child Welfare. Léague would also like to point out that even though the
: funding for -juvenile-justice rograms 'has been.small in comparison -to-other pro-

-grams for children and youth, it is nonetheless important-to-the-states.”The $100
-million and thé mandates of the Act work to insure that cost-effective methods of
dealing with youths who éntér the juvénile justice system are empl%ed, rather than
the. costly alternative of institutional care. ;I‘here is considerablé:difference between
the sums of. $24,000 to $43,000 for institutional care versus an average community-
based care cost of $5,501 or.even the "$1,000 cost per participant in a restitutidn
groject. (See Tables 1 and JI). And the: “'seed” -money provided by the Juvenile

ustice funds is important to overall.programming - for youth—both. in .terms of
prevention which is cost effective, and for\less costly' means of care.

‘The Federal Coordinating Council which was created by the 1974 passage, and
enlarged by the 1980 reauthorization rovides for th¢ kind of ¢coordination of federal
children'and youth programs which the League has always felt was necessary. Joint
.projects' funded- cooperatively by the departments- wil provide programs which
target youth as.the Council:provided a forum for.discussion of polic issues which
affect youth; and*which are best served by a broad array of agencies’ best talent. An
example would be the unaccoLapanied Cuban Minors which OJJDP, HHS, and the
Immigration and Naturalization Service worked to

V £ e dgether to serve. The Federal
Coordinating Council has great potential and snould be retained and-maintained.

PROBLEMS OF PHASING OUT OJJDP

‘ﬁig Child Welfare League has had a considerable experience with block grants.
We partic¢ipated inthe ge of %{:’ the social service funding stream of the

Social:Security Act, and have moni its progress for the five years since enact-
ment through our Hecht Institute for State. Child Welfare Planning. The Title XX
‘has*been-very important to soclal service; however, there is only.2 limited amount
* of this-money going to agencies serving.youth, as distinct from children. Accordin
to the “Technical® Notes: Summaries and- Characteristics of States’ Title XX Socia
Services Plans for-Fiscal Year-1979”, onlé' 2.8 percent of the Title-XX funds went to
Youth-Services (sée attached pie chart). Granted, the reason for this limited partici
pation is due to-the fact that there were many other programs which target service
dollars to {_outh (mosg‘nbticabl{ the Juvenilé Assistance Act and the Runaway and
. Homieless Youth' Act), but this liiited share of the dollars will probably remain the «
ot same should the juvenile justice program bé folded into a block grant. :

" In addition; we wish toalert this Subcommijtee to the fact that there is a
projected-25 percent cut in the Title XX service-dollars, and this is a conservative
-estimate, Title XX_is slated to. become part of the Social Service Bloch Grant, along
with twelve other programs (including juvenile justice). The funding for Title XX for
Fiscal Year 1982 was to have been §3 billion, and this-figure does not adequately
meet the service costs which have been driven.up biY inflation. The Social Service
Block Grant will be authorized for a funding level of $3.8 billion, and this amount
would be -gavailable to the states for Social Services; Juvenile Justice, Day Care,
Stateé and Local: Training, Child Welfare Servicés, Child Welfare Training, Foster
Care, Child Abuse Prevention-and Treatment, Adoption -Assistance, Developmental
Disabilities, R.ux_mwasve and Homeless Youth, Community -Services Adminsstration,
and' Rehabilitation Services. The total appropriation for fiscal _year ‘81 for these
-programs.was over 35 billion. Clearly this is diminished funding for.these rograms,
and juvenile justice programs would be added to the competition, but without even
the 3100 million it is usually run with, not to mention-the approximately $100 in
maintenance-of-effort monies which were lost when LEAA was phased out. And
these cuts do not take into account the Fossjble loss of state match for the programs.

My home state of Pennsylvania would lose $4,301,000 in Jjuvenile justice formula
grant monies under the original fiscal year 1982 Budget.which allocated $88,875,000
to juvenile justice formula grants. Even at-the fiscal year 1981 funding level,
Pennsylvania has $3,105,000 available for Juvenile Justice. The loss of maintenance
of effort monies (19.15 percent of the Crime Control funding) was $4,751,741—these

“are monies which Pennsylvania has already lost. So we.are talking about a $7.8
million loss of funds which are directly-targeted at juveniles. And I must include 1n
this loss of. funds, the loss of $39,065,187 which will be eut form Pennsylvania’s Title
XX allotment under the proposed budget cuts. -

It has long been recognized that-there was a special need for the juvenile justice
and vunaway programs because the more traditional service proyidérs were not
addressing the needs of this population. Youth caught by the juvenile justice system
were often frightened and put off by the more traditional service providers. This

“ fact was. especially apparent in the 1960’s when alternative services for youth
sgrang up_There is afnong these newer service providers a disenfranchisement from
the traditional social welfare system. While their “alternative’ approach to juve-
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niles has helped those youths entering the system, 1t will work agalnst those service
fro»;iders as they.try to negotiate a heavily balkanized system which they have had
ittle experience with. The; result may be a reliance on mére costly, more secure
facilities for youth, with little attention to prevention or rehabilitation for those
Jjuvenilés who might “v helped. In shore, funding decisions become highly politiciied,
and the groups which are the best organized and have a greater knowledge of the
system, come out the winners. K
There are othe~-problems with: the'block grant approach to funding.for programs
_.which’have Been categoricals ' ‘ N

The:consolidation of funding through state and local public agencgés-encoumges

the public delivery of service which is more costly than the delivery of service
' . through the voluntary sector. ) :
{ The accountability for the program is greatly reduced. There would be no assess-
! ment of compliance by a state in meetinF the mandates. ..
1 On March 26, 1980, the.Child Welfare League testified before the: Judiciary

Committee of the Senate ir. support of the reauthorization of the-Juvenile Justice
- and Delinquency Prevention Act. In that testimony, we urged that funding for

programs for serious juvenile.offenders be available. We support targeted funds for

identification, apprehension, s y adjudication, sentencing, and rehabilitation. We
are_concerned that much of the focus for this specific population of youth will be
lost-of the juvenile justice programis are consolidated into the social services.block
grant. -
} : The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has been a success. So why
o . centinue the program” The state of Pennsylvania provides a representative picture
of the egr\e'g;ram of the past and the possibilities of the future. Pennsylvania has
removed over 3,000 juveniles from secure facilities. This movement has freed some
3,641 spaces for adult offenders. It has also allowed the Criminal Justice Planners to
- turn their attention from the original mandates of the act to some of the newer
. . ones—providing ices for adjudicated delinquents, and especially for the serious
offender, and they -have devised cost effective methods for dealing with youths.
/J There have been three new programs designed for juvenile delinquents in Penn-
sylvania in 1980 and 1981. There is a specialized unit for delinquents who have a
diagnosis of being mentally distrubed and who have comimitted a delinquent act. In
the past, these juveniles, who were not candidates for mental commitment would
have gone to secure facilities without effective rehabilitation. These secure facilities
cost $138 a.day, with a facility like Cornwell Heights costing $150 thousand a year
for incarceration. '
Pennsylvania has also created.a 20 bed unit for mildly retarded delinquents who
are responsible for their acts. And for the first time the state has funded a private
J ‘agency in Philadelphia, the House of HUMOJA, to provide 8 béds for serious
delinquent offenders. The State would like to fund an additional program for
2 delinquents who commit arson. The 1981 formula grant allotment is therefore
targeted for adjudicated delinquents. The funding guidelines make it clear that the
State is open to innovative concepts in dealing with these youths. .-

In conclusion, we want to thank this Subcommittee for giving us the opportunity
to address the-issue of the phasing-out of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention and moving the juvenile justice program into the proposed social
service block grant. We believe that children and youth are best served by.

Maintaining the Juvenile Justice and Delinquéncy Prevention Act; .

Administering the program in_the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

" Prevention of the Department of Justice; and
Funding the program with at least $100 million for fiscal year 1982,
We believe that this Subcommitted- will be best served in its deliberations if it
- carefully reviews the success of this program.
We thank you again for your constderation.

-

TaBLE 1.— 1974 average costs per offender year for State wnstitutwons, camps, and

. . . . ranches
2 ‘ - .

) . . States
. $3,500 to 34,999 3 :
35,000 to $7,999 ; . 11 ;

. $8,000 to $10,000 : , 15

$11,000 to 313,999 .4

. $14,000 to $18,999 . 10

$19,000 and over . . 4

Total . . 47

. Note.~Mean=311,657. N
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nator Sér_:c'rEn. Ms. Fruchter, would you identify yourself‘,for ‘

'i‘ESTIMONY OF BARBARA FRUCHTER, PENNSYLVANIA
JUVENILE JUSTICE .CENTER -

Ms. FrucHter: I am Barbara Fruchter. I thank you for the
privilege of:letting me testify here-today, Senator. I have taken 4
pagees:from my testimony and will proceed as quickly as possible.

enator SPECTER, Thank you. ’ ©

Ms. FruchateR. I think I represent a constituency we have not
heard from too much. The Juvenilg Justice Center is an education-
al,-advocacy, and technical assistance nonprofit organization estab-
lished in 1971. We conduct legislative training, manageméit train-
ing, and an accredited professional child care worker education
program. We also run an emergency shelter care program for
alleged delinquents, those chronic runaways that Mr. Levine is
cancerned:, about, that seem to stop running away when they get
their-shelter care program. * .

Primerily, we are citizen- and youth-oriented organization. The
Juvenile Justice Center is a kind of “think tank” for citizen educa-
tion, involvement, and innovation. We speak with and sometimes
for a broad-based 67-county coalition of 136 disinterested citizens

' oqu-citiwns deeply concerned about the public safety and
eeply d

evoted to justice and quality.care for children. -
. The policies I talk about today are policies which the Juvenile
Justice Center represents and the coalition evolved with input from -

-our board of directors, which is made up of judges and citizens, and

our board of advisors, which is' made up of industry and labor.
The Juvenile Justice Center Citizens Coalition is.purposeful and
well-organized. It consists of groups such as PTA, 200,000—
‘Senator "SPECTER:, We have been .called to vote. I will have to
‘leave within a few minutes. .
If you would give me the thrust of your testimony, I would like
to reserve at least two-minutes for Ms. Mattingly. .
. Ms. FrucHTER. The thrust of our testimony is that we have over
100,000 "'members, several hundred thousand members, who are
beginning to understand what the problems are in their own com-
munities. They are very active in their own communities and they
still need the Federal leadership and visibility of a Federal office to
help coordinate their efforts and direct their efforts. .
. Senator SPECTER. Have you a written statement?
" Ms. FRUCHTER. Yes. - .
Senator SpecTER. We will makdbit part of the record. I am very ¢
sorry to have to make it so short. However, I must leave soon.
[Ms. Fruchter’s prepared statement follows:]

. PREPARED STATEMENT -OF BARBARA FRUCHTER

Senator Specter, Senators. Thank you for the privilege of testifying before this
subcommittee. I am Barbara Fruchler, executive director of the Juvenile Justie
Center of Pennsylvania.:

The Juvenile Justice Center s an educational, advocacy and technical assistance #
nonprofit organization ec:4blished 1n 1971. We conduct legislative training, manage -
mept training and accredited teJ:rot'ese.xonnl child care educational programs, but

. primarily we are citizen orien

The Juvenile Justice Center 1s a kind of “think tank"” for citizen education,
involvement and innovation. We speak with aad sometimes for a broad-based 67
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county, coalition of 136 disinterested citizens' groups—aitizens deeply concerned
about the public .;}fety', and deeply devoted, to justice and quality care for children. €
The Juvenile Justice Center Citizen's Coalition is purposeful and well organized. It
consists of groups such as the PTA (200,000 members), the Pennsylvania Federation
of Women's Clubs (56,000 members), the League of Women Voters, junior leagues,
AAUW and many others. These are the citizens, trained by JJC, who worked
successfully to implement the provisions of the JJDP Act—3500 children removed
from the horrors of adult prison in Pennsylvania, status offenders out of, the.
delinquerit category and out of correvtional institutions. These are the citizens who |
monitor the local jails and.detention centers to insure that laws are comphidd with. |
They inspect institutianal facilities to insure that regulations are implemented.
1hese arethe dedicated’ volunteers Wl have déveloped local resources as alterna-
tives to incarceration of youngsters, and these are the tax‘rnyers looking to see a
logical coritinuation and-logical completion of the clear mandate df the JJDP Act—a
statute which has consistntly had strong popula$ and firm bi-partisan support..

Beginning in 1974 the Juvenile Justice Center Citizen’s Coalitivn 1n Pennsylvania

~ wag one of the first Such active and influential groups ' . the country. But today—in
Texas, New York, Georgia, South Carolina, Ohio, California and elsewhere they are -
birgeoning over the Nation This citizen concern for Shildren, for safety and crime
prevention must be mirrored by credible government action. This citizen recognition
of their responsibilities on a local level must be supported and led by consistent
government on the Federal level.

Expectations have been raised at the grass roots. Expectations of a government-
citizen partnership to combat commom problems together. The unique needs and
character of juvenile crime and juvenile justice demand both an identity and a-
special leadership. \

In many ways the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act created the
ideal bloc{ grant concept States select their own ap%roachesnnd priorities within
cost effective policy mandates that should not be abandoned. Under redictable,
consistent fiscal support, and pdinstakingly developed expertise the States have
made advances that would not otherwis. have come about. Pennsylvanma's progress’
is testimony to that As is the fact that at a time when the facilities of the adult
criminal justice”system are triple-packed ‘only one i every 10 public juvenle
facilities are being used at more than 100 percent capacity and approximatel; one-
third of the total aré less than 70 percent occupied. - ]

A swift switch at this juncture to HHS with no clear track would not elunmate,
but escalate red tape, would not reduce, but would reproduce more costs, would not
conserve time and energy, but would create confusion and disillusionment. A major
administration figure has called for a war on crime. The Washington Post-ABC
News strvey showed that over 74 percent of the respondents felt that Government *\Q
spending to fight crime should be increased. .

Why should we go into this battle without a general, without a headquarters,
without expert strategists and with the crenky materiel of expensive, excessive
incarceration as the major weapon when new technologies are emerging?

The predecessor 'to the (Fresent act, the Juvenile Delinquency Prevention and /

Control Act of 1968 was administered by HEW, the predecessor of HHS. Congress
found during the hearings conducted in conjunction with the passage of the_1974
act, that “the HEW adminisjered progam, during its first three years, was disap-
pointing because of delay and inef‘;'lciency. (and that) only half of the funds that
were appropriated were actually expended. The funds were generally spent on §
underfunded, unrelated and scattéred projects” In addition, the programs's falure
was clearly related to its lack of access'to justice syste agencies, and the dgmina-
tion of law enforcement interests in matters related to Juvenile crime and delin-
quency.

A zero budget for OJJDP and transfer of reduced funds to HHS for allocation to
States as a block grant program for support of social service programs risks revers-
ing gain§ made under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974.
As importantly. it would halt or undermine many of the significant efforts currentiy
underway in the 51 States and territories participating in the act. It would also
create an unproductive competition among otherwise cooperating groups. -

When ,passed the act reflected a national consensus that the high mcidence of

* delinquency in the United States results in enormous annual cost and immeasur-
able loss of human life, personal sev..ity aad wasted human resources. The stat-
ute’s declaration of purpose states, that “ji..nile deliquency constitutes a growinsg
threat to the national welfare requiring imr..cu.2te and comprehensive action by the
Federallgoyernment to reduce and prevent delis,. uency™. This 1s as valid today as 1t
was in 1974,
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A nationa] office of juvenile justice and delinqueﬁc prevention provides a mecha-
nism, a structure for léadership in the formulation of national youth policy, and the

pproaches to the prevention and ‘treatment of juverile ¢rime and delin-

*

ﬁfmbility to direct public and private resources toward the most successful and cost?
ective a

ency. Historically; gou'th programs have béen fragmented, poorly coordinated, and,

strongly influenced by narrow interest groups who maintain outworn program
approaches beyond their-usefulness. Such approaches;-have all-too often,-facked
“responsiveness to the public’s concern for safety, or the expressed needs of vouth
and their families. In an era of diminishing resources, the problems of youth in the
justice system can only be addressed with anv measure of success, if efforts are
coordinated, unresponsive programs are modified, @1d available resources are well
focussed and directed toward the most promising approaches.

Repeal of the legislation and-transfer 6t funds would constitute a breech of faith
by the Federal Govethmen* with respect to grant conditions which required complis
ance with Section 223 (a) 12 of the act which reqdired femoval of status oifenders
* from secure facilities within 3 years after joining the .act, and section 2237(a) 13

which required that juveniles be separated fro:n adults incarcerated for conviction
of a crime or awaiting trial. In excess of $325 million dollars has been awagded to
States participating in the act since. 1375 by OJJDP in the form of formula grant
funds. 'ﬁis reflects only a very =mall portion of the funds actually spen¢ l;l{ls tates
and territories in achieving the mandated requirements of the JJDP Act. This level
of response has been entirely voluntary and reflects.the value of well directed” and
focused Federal lendershir. t also clearly demonstrates that States have very real
concern about youth and récognize the need for reforms in the juvenile justice
System. While,reform efforts had been initiated in some States prior to the enact-
ment of the JfIDP Act, without Federal leadership within the context of a major
piece of legislation, such significant progress would not have been made within such
a short time frame, Similar leadership needs to be provided in combating serious,
violent and econcmic juvenilé crime. -

The rule of thumb in the adult system is that-for every 1-percent increase in the
unemploymeift rate there is a 4-percent rise in-prison population. We can neither

. countenance yor afford this in the juvenile area where placing a young person in an

adult'prison is tantamount to }(?rs:cal and mental distruction. s

In Pennsylvania 859.000.00(? ollars a year is lost to shoplifting. It is estimated
+hat nearly 50 percent is dong by teenagers. Philadelphia alone loses 3500,000 a day
» shoplifting. About 22,000 shoplifters are caught each year. They steal on the
average of $10 worth or merchandise each. If police and lock’em up efforts were
tripled- we wouldn’t make a dent in .this serious problem. But coordinated efforts
between business, juvenile officers, parents, youth and the schools under a federal
initiative can significantly’ diminish this Fmb em. -

There 15 no claim here to have evolved every answer, but we are no jonger
working in’a mnaze We know certain doors are dead enys of escalating costs and
escalating crime, and cther doors lead to an-abyss of continued dependence on a
prison or welfare system. There has been trial and error..But by following legisla-
tivel deié-ectxves and programmatic developments a direction and a progression has
evolved.,- - - . '« .

. When the Federal Governnient in conjunction with the States entered the system
in ertest through the JJDP Act there avas a-mounting, contaminsting clutter—
orphans, status offenders, non-offenders tabused, battered and moles  children),
six and seven year olds—all sickeningly detained and warchoused together—a

. system brutality’ drawing in all problems and effectively treating none.

The first step was a logical attempt to use resources more discgiminately by
sifting out, the non-offenders and status offenders from deténtion; correctional and
training facilities. - ‘

The. second step was fo educat® and demonstrate to.the public that there are
cheaper, ¢ it effective alternatives to incarceration for non-dangerous offenders, to
develop "those alternatives preparing the community to accept and support them,
and training personnel to ruh them.

The third step is to mine tht*mother lode. Where there are freed up resources—to
maximize them effectively and to capitolize on increased public concern to focus
efforts on_that 6 percent ‘of the apprehended delinquents who account for over &2
percent of violent juvenile crime. . ’

This third and final step can iayaoﬂ' if there is no perversion nor muddying of.the
clear mandates of the act. to keep minor and’ nor-criminal offenders out of the
system, to divert those that can, consistent with the Kubﬁc safety, -be diverted. to
minimize penetration and apply the new techniques that have been developed..On
the other hand, perverting purposes of the act by réverting to stone-age tactics
would set us back both in terms of prophylactic treatment and economically.

+
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nof be able o address this problem.

. - - L] .

A new undgrstanding and participation has emerged on the local level. ftrong
federal loadership working in partnership with established community leadership
can reap the significant contributions of an informed and mvolved public. The
essential qupport of a knowledgeable citizenry would disperse with the disappear-
anceof a national office The losses would be multiple, citizens csin be a stay agaimst
erosion 9£the"cnins‘ made under the act and can, by example and education, have a
great_imphct on futare-crime prevention. .

Senator SpetTER. Ms. Marion Mattingly, please identif:y yourself
for the records . i :

TESTIMONY OF MARION MATTINGLY, PRESIDENT’S TASK
FORCE ON LAW ENFORCEMENT

Ms. MaTTINGLY. T am Marion Mattingly. 1 five in Bethesda, Md. T -
- have to say at this point, I almost wou d like to live in Pennsylva-

nia. . .

I "have been extensiveby involved at the national,. State, and
community levels in the development of policy, passage of legisla-
tion, and imptementation of programs in the. field of juvenile and
ctiminal justice for about 20 years..I have worked with all parts of
the system. . -

I am a member of the President’s Task Force on Law Enforce:
ment. | was appointed by President Ford to the ‘National Advisory
Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

I presently serve on the Supervisory Boarg in Maryland, the
Governor’s ({)mmission -on Law Enforcement, and the Administra-
tion of Justice, the State Advisory Committee, and on other private
and public boards, committees, and commissions.

Much of what I would like to say has already been said, and

much of it is included in my formal statement which [ have pre-
sented. for the record. Therefore, in the interest, of brevity [ would
like to highlight a few issues of major significance of which you
should be aware. ’ - .
. First, it should be noted that crime and delinquency is not only a
problem in the United States, it is a very serious problem. Not only
do the statistics of the FBI support this but it is also supported and
documented by other studies, polls, and major news articles.

Second, there is a very active role for the Government on issues
relating to crime and delinquency. The role which can be called
leadership shouldn’t be taken to mean the mere issuing of state-
mquxrts or rhetoric on the problem. Leadership means raany things,
eaclf of which the Federal Government will have_to take an active
role in if the problems confre.iting us on the, issues of crime and
delingnency are to be addressed. Leadership means the develop-
ment and marketing of programs that effectively reduce the inci-
dence of delinquency and improves the Juvenile justice system.

-Leadership means continued research into the causes of crime and

delinquency. It means the development of uniform standards to
guide the operation of thé juvenile Justice system. It means the

. Cogrdination among other Federal agencies on juvenile justice re-

lated issues. It means the collection and dissemination of accurate

facts and figures on the overall jiivenile crime problem. -

These are but a few examples of what lea ership.is. I want to
stress the fact that, it is absolutely essential that the“Federal Gov-
ernment exercise its leadership role because if it doesn’t we will

.




;" Third, I would like to state that the administration position that
juvenile justice programs could be funded from the_social service
block grant is not grounded on any factuul evidence. I would go as -
far as saying that it is absurd to think that projects previousl
funded with JJDP Act funds will be picked up and funded throug
the new block grant. Not only are there not any JJDP Act funds
going into the block grant but the overall block grant is_being
reduced 25 percent. The competition for the decreased doliar is
going to be such that youth programs, especially those related to
delinquency and crime are likely to get only the scraps off the
social service table. “
Lastly, I would like to state that this is not, I repeat, not a costly
.’ program. :
It is my understanding that i-. the first year it would be an
outlay of $19 million. I am not an expert on budgets and such, but . ,
I think that kind of information might be available for you. -

I simply think that today it is not a question of our not being
able to afford this. I think we cannot afford not.to continue this
program. -

Senator SpeCTER. Thank you very much, Ms. Mattingly.
[Ms. Mattingly’s prepared statement follows:]

A

i PREPARED STATEMENT OF MARION MATTINGLY -

«

I am Marion Mattingly of Bethesda, Maryland. For. more than twenty years I
have been extensively involved at the national, state and community levels in the
development of policy passage of legislation and im lementation of programs in the
fields of juvenile and criminal justice, education ang human services. Iiave worked

" with government and non-government agencies, exceutive, legislative and judicial
officials as well as private gector representatives. My activities have included mem-
bership on numerous boards and commissions In 1976 [ was appointed bv President
Ford to the National Advisory Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency .
Prevention ¥ am a member of the Maryland Governor’s Commission on Law En-
forcement and Administration of Justice and its Juvenile Justice Advisory Commut-
tee and the Montgomery County Criminal Justice Commission—more recently 1 was
appointed to President Reagan’s Task Force on Law Enforcement. I also am a
member of the National Law Enforcement Exploring Commutteé—which sets policy
and program direction for 34,000 young participants in this Boy Scouts program and
the Board of Directors of the National Youth Work Alliance which provides poljey
direction and supervision for the activities of this national organization of over 1,000
community-based youth serving agencies,

* [ have, therefore, had the advantage of direct observation of what has occurred
the field of juvenile justice at the national, state and local levels both prior to and
since the passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act 1n 1974.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has been providing funds
for a variety of programs and services for delinquents and other youth caught up 1n
the juvenile justice system since 197 At that time Congress assigned primary
Federal responsibility for policies and programs relating to juvenile delinquency to
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The Office became the
one place 1in Federal Government where citizens or representatives of states, local-
ities or private agencies could go for help in addressiag the programs of juvenile
delinquency and delinquency prevention. ,

The -placement of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention program in

he Department of Jusitce was not a precipitious decision based upon whim or folly,
but a decision based upon sound rationale It was a decision made by. overwhelming-
ly bi-partisan Congress who had the opportunity to assess the operation of delin-
quency prevention and delinquency related programming in the De artment of
Health, Education and Welfare During the previous 10 years, what the Congress
found was that while the problems related to delinquency and delinquency preven-
tion escalated, the interest on the part of HEW waned. F¥om 1968 to 1971, a period
of escalating delinquency rates, the Department of HEW expended only $15 million
, of 1ts 330 ‘million id appropriation on delinquency programming. The Office desig-
nated to implent delinquency programmung within the Department of HEW, Youth

e Av
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Develupntent and Delinguency Prevention Admunistration .YDDPA,, cunceded its
vwan failure to implement the guals of the (368 Jusemle Delinguency Prevention
and Control Act. -

While there was lttle interest un delinquency prugrammung at HEW, there was
«ncreased interest at the Department of Justice. The Department of Justne's Law
Enforcement Assistanve Admungtration became ansvolved in delinguency related
activities as early as 1968, Althvugh LEAA viewed its role an the delinquency areas
as relatively Limited, un fiscal year 1971 they allocated 12 percent of their appropri
atwns on juvemle delinguency programs. their involvement began tu expand as
HEW withdrew. In 1971, a5 agreement between the Secretary of HEW and Attorney .
General was reached whereby HEW agreed to woncentrate its effurts on prevention
and rehabilitation prugrams adminustered sutside the traditwnal jusende curree

, twnal system while LEAA was to fucus its effurts un prugrams withun the suvenle
sorrectional system. This position was reaffirmed by the 92nd Congress in its
extenwon of the Delinyuenyy Prevention and Countrul Act. However, despite limating .
the scope of HEW’s activifies in the delinguency ares, HEW still did not begin to

*~ grapple with the delinquency program in the country.”

The 93rd Congress began to hold hearings on a bill to succeed the Juvenile
Delinquenvy Preventin Act. Evidence presented tv Cungress indicated considerable
Department of Justice snvuivement (n a sweeping range of jusenile delinquencyfand
diversiun prugrams. Prevention effurts inulude alternative education programs, Mrug
education programs in schools and police. juvenile relations programs.

Diversion efforts included youth services bureaus, juvenile court intake, .

: d.version unats, drug abuse treatment programs, and cwmmunity based neighbor-

hood centers for juvenules diverted from juvenile justice system processing.
In reporting the Juvenile Justie and Delinquency Prevention Act out of comrmut-
tee, it was stated that ‘creation of the program in HEW %fbuld only further

. fragment, divide and submerge the Federal juvenile delinquency effurt and delay

the Jevelopment of needed programs.” Plaung the program in the Department of

- Justice was felt even more smportant when there needed to be a fucus plaved on the

serious juvenile offender., -
. The social control of the juvenile and criminal justice system must be apphied in
2 Jealing with the serious jusenile offender and the Justie Department’s unly Feder
al agency providing substant:al assistaace to the police, ourts and corrections
agencies in their efforts to deal with juvenile crime.
On September 7,.1974, the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act was
signed intu law by President Ford. The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Preventiun was established within the Justice Department to .mplement the pro-

m.

I realize *hat I have belabured the histurical antecedent aspects of this legislation,
but I have done so .ntentiwnally and .with reasun. I wanted to make it clear that, i1,
there s Jlear precedent and ratwnal for the Federal guvernment tu get involved :n
’ delinquenyy programmung and, .2, exper.ence with delinquency prugramming out-
side the Department of Justice has proven to be a failure. .

There seems to be reluctance on the part of the admimistratiun to get involved in
activities that they believe are mure appropriately the responsibility of State and
local government. However. withuut the active involvement of the Federal govern-
ment 1n delinquesiey programmang, we can't expect to resolve any of the problems
related to this .ssue. Delinquency 15 a perverse and diverse problem that cries out R
for national leadership. It's unly w.th the leadership and var.ed resources that can
be exerted at the national level that we van expect to resolve the muitiplicity of
problems related to delinquency.

And a problem 1t 1s. Last week both majur news weeklys—Tine and Newsweek —
had cover stories relating ) the prublem of crime and delingquency.. Both of the
«iagazines portrayed .Amerivans ¢s having becume afraid of one another. Quoting
from the Figgie Report un Fear and Crime, Time stated, American ability to act is
rendered ineffective. Fear of vivlent crime seems tu have made the country helpless,
incapable of dealing with the resources of its fear muy be one of the big factors
impeding society’s ability to cope with those problems.”

There is a definite pérveption amung the general public that vrime and delinguen-
<y are increasing. Further, it 1s evident that people in our cities and towns are
burdened with a fear and whether this fear 1s real or not 15 incunsequential — that
they ur the.r children, family members ur friends will becume victim of a criminal
act. '

The Office of Management and Budget has respunded by eliminativn of the only
entity within government, the Office of Juvenile Justice und Delinquency Preven
tion, that pruvides technial assistance, research, traimng, data, demonstmhu’n
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programs arid_targeted- resources. Thé rationale for this response ha$ been based
entirely on economics, not on the need.of the people, or the desires.of ple.

Clearly, crime and what to do about it should be as much an immediate ngs{m
of the Reagan administration as it is to this subcommittee. The Justice Department
has announced creation of a Task Force on Violent Ctime charged with advising the
Attorney General by mid-August on what the government should do to enhance the
floundering- federal-state-local_partnership ?fainst crime. Unfortunately, this task

force does not include experts in the field of Juvenile Justice.

In a recent-national survey conducted by the Washington Post: ind -ABC News,
respondents were asked whether they felt Federal si)ending for “fighting- crime”
should be increased, decreased or left about the game.level. 74.1 percent felt that'it
should be increased: The Administration feels that the efforts at reducing delin-
quencg' and improving the juvenile justice system should be carried on through:the
HHE block'grant. The Attorney General has been quoted as saying that the elimina-
tion of the JIDP program was a hard choice. He stated that the decision was not an
indication:that the program is not good, however, to carry it on in ghe Department
would cost the Department other staff positions: -

I have difficulty in understanding this response.

It should:be noted that which the originaily proposed, fiscal year 1982 Budget for
OJJDP was $135 million, the overlay for this figure would amount to only $19 1n
fiscal year 1982 In_fiscal year 1983, with another appropriation of $144 million, the
overlap would only reach $98 million. Thus, you see we<are not talking about a
substantial number of dollars, nor are we talking about the elimination of 3,000
pogitions from the Department of Justice if the OJJDP Budget 18 approved.

I am convinced that, if tnis program is placed in the HHS block grant, the

rograms funded under it for delinquents and status offenders will not be picked up.
’ ns the delinquency related pro%rams will’not be picked up are:

(1} As no JJDP funds are being placed in the block grant, the argument will be
made, regardless of its veracity, that the intentioni is not ta fund this type of
program. If the finds can’t be tracked they-won't be used. .

{2) The -program-that the JJDP program is being thrown into do not normally
serve-the delinquent and status-offender target population. Several of the programs,
Child ‘Adoption and. Welfare Assistance, have provisions against serving youth 1n
institutions or in community based settings regardless of the size where tf;ere isa
.preponderance of delinquents. .-

(3)The JD.Act's Title It, programs is not a social service, but a program designed
to prevent and reduce juvenile crime, develop alternatives to unnecessary incarcer-
ation of juveniles, improve the capability of the juvenile justice system to deal with
serious or violent offenders and the status and non<riminal offenders, and to
address youth drug and alcohol.abuse, as well as school violence and vandalism.
Provisions of the HHS block grant program may .actualy prohibit or cancel a
number of delinquency-related state or'local rogram initiatives such as alternative
education projects intended to relieve or regucesthe school dropout problem. The
prohibition involving cash payments could disallow state-level continuation of resti-
tution programs and the limitation on medical care could be interpreted to prohibit
the provision of psychiatric care often required by severely:disturbed juvenile.of-
fenders, And the prohibition against social services within an “intermediate care
facility”” could eliminate an entire rietwork of halfway houses specifically designed
for youth as a less costly alternative to jnstitutional placement. . .

{4) The largest program- to be placed in the HHS block nt with the JJDP
program is Title XX. Title XX programs have a very strong lobby group and it is
most unlikely that programs for juvenile offenders could successfully compete with
tht_e(rlnl_for funds. “There is absolutely no mention of the juvenile offender in their
guidelines. a2 . -

(5) There has been and probably continues to be a reluctance on the part of the
many service providers to provide service to youth labeled as delinquent and/or
status offenders. Lt .

It is_an overriding fear of mine, based upon both knowledge of how the system

<

.

works, and where kids stack up against other groups, that under the Block grant *

proposal youth in the juvenile justice system will not be adequately serv
Tge Juvenile Justice and Pelinquency Prevention Program has proved®o be very

successful. Since the JD Act was implemiented, the number of status offenders \

detained across the country has decreased from 116,000 to 59,000, « drop of nearly
50 percent, and 40 states pafticipating in_the program have achieved 75 percent
compliance with the act’s mandated deinstitutionalization of status and non-offend-
ers In practical terms, this means that nearly 200,000 non-criminal juveniles have
been removed from inappropriate and expensive confinement. Since 1977, at least
nine states have enacteé’ major juvenile code revisions and other states have under-

o




taken mayur reorganizativa effurts tu bring all Lhild related statutes ints une cum
prehensive code. And either through cude revisivns or uther means, more states are
. requinng juvenile court persunnel to receive additional training OJJDP resvurces
have helped over 500 judges, prusecaturs and defense attorneys with training .n
sentencing alterhatives, special legal issues and admingstrative procedures.

The JJDP Act and the OJJDP have recognized the complex and diverse nature of
the problems related .. delinquency and have approached the problem from a
“system perspective.” We must con..nue tu recogmze something the Block grant
approach-doesn’t, that the problem reyuires a system approach. This means that in
- order to be successful in efforts to overcome the crippling effects of delinquency,
: leadership and support for 2 wide range of activities musi-be continued. .

Continued support. for the type of activities carried on through the pruvisions of
the JJDP Act are not costly, especially when the alternatives are viewed.

Do we want to continue to support the provisions of the JJDP Act that call for the
least restrictive alternative placement at 32 to $20 a day (Probation to Halfwa
House), or do -we want to revert to .he most secure type of placement for yout
costing anywhere from $60 tu 3118 secure detention- secure correctivnals because

*of lack of leadership, lack of direction and lack of alternatives?

After careful examinativn and analysis of the Juvenile Justice program and the
administration’s decision to eliminate the program, vne cumes to the following
conclusions: | -

(1) There is historical precedent for the program.. RN

(2) There is a heed for federal leadership. : v

3 The program does not involve fi-teral government intrusion on States’ rights.
It follows the legislation Josely. Plan developed at the state and local level. States
participate voluntarily. - *

+4) There is a need for the broad range of services offered by the program.

(3) The program has bewn successful 1n meeting the objectives of the Act.

6: The current program utilizes a .ust effective appruach to solving the problem.

\7s The Adrmmstratlon's response to the problem will not address the problem
faced by the States. . :

In your dehiberations on the JIDP program, several options avail themselves.
They run the gamut from full funding to total elimination.

1 have always been, a supporter of the Act and desire to see it funded at its full
level. 1 recugmze, however, that some members of Congress may not be able to
oupport the full funding of the program and will search for options. In this search it
must be made clear that repeal and elimination is not an option. Repeal of the
JJIDP Act—something which 15 being contemplated «f the Block grant proposal 1s

. passed—and which, in any event, is the net effest of the zero budget—would be
devastating. © - . .
) ogenatOr Specter. Thank all of you for coming to this session
. today., ’

.We will receive all the statements for the record. We very much
. appreciate your attendance.
.The record will be held open for a period of 10 days for tie
receipt of additional statements.
Thé hearing is adjourried.
[Whereupon, at 12,17 p.m., the subcommittee adjourned, to recon-

vene at the call of the Chair.]
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" Hon. ARLEN SPECTER, -

A?PEINDIX‘

PART, 1 —~CORRESPONDENGE FROM STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMgNTS

TrE-COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS—COMMITTEE ON, CRIMINAL JUSTICE
' . Marc 26, 1981,

‘Chairperson, Subcommittee on_Juvenile Justice,
'Washington, D.C. : .
Dm}i:‘SzNA'rouxSPscrnR: I am .writing to you in-my capacity as Chair of the

* -Massachusetts Juvenile Justicé Advisory.Committee, the state juvenile_ justice advi-

sory-group appointéd pursuant-to Sec. 223(aX3) of the Juvenile Justice*and Delin-
uency Prevention Act (JJDPA). As you:may know; the JJDPA-was ré-authorized
for ‘a four-year period in the final days of the last Congress, with a-fiscal year 1981
-appropriation- of. 100-million dollars, While, several provisions of the’JJDPA were
the:subject .of Congressional.debate at:that-time, t e fundamental structure and-
intent-of this landmark legislation enjoyed strong bipartisan support.  This is not
surprising considering both the current 'concern with-juvenijle crime and the fact
that-the JJDPA is unique-in being the-only Federal effort .in- theéaréa .of juvenile-

_-justice.

“Given-these conditions, it is especially disheartening to hear of plans to dismantle

" the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention(OJJDP) and ‘to subsume

;Juvenile justice funds under a block grant to_ states through.the "Department - of.
‘Health and Human Services. I would ‘suggest to you.that.these plans represent a
‘falsé- economy which will erode the substantial gains.made by. both- the Federal

Office of Juvenile Justice and.b states operating.under the formula grant program

- -of that office. Several salient "points should be emphasized:

- programs. ] .
. _(e) Standards: Onée project w

(1) The Act's dual emphases 6n"improving the juvenilé justice system and prevent-

JIng delinquency, present-a logical and éompelling reason 'for its continued adminis-

<{ration as a catégorical program’of the:Department of Justice. As a small'part of a
"biock grant from -the Department-of. Health and :Human Services, -theé juvenile
Justice program would.be lost in the miltitude of competing interests for. limited.
-social services funds. ) g . o - ’

(2) Loss of juvenile justice funds:will work an: unconsciénable hardship on individ-

ual states’ efforts to provide alternatives for delinquents, pre-delinquents-and status
‘offenders.-In Massachusetts, ‘for example, npproximate](y, 1.4 milljon dollars in fiscal.

year 1981 .funcs was made available for funding-of “action” projects. With these
funds, ‘the -.Commonwealth-has-recently. funded the following kinds of activities:
Aa) Specialized. Family -Services (Diversion_Programs): Eleven projects for court-
involved youths and their families. Total client.population: 1,700 individuals.

(b) Jn-School ‘Pro; ramming (Prevention Programs)..Eighteen Jprolieéts providing a
variety of services designed to prevent.delinquency in a client population of .approxi-
mately 4,000 students;, LT o _

{(0)-Residential Programs: Two expérimental prb{'ects‘ providing independent living
. px;(:f,rranm for delinquent and status offenders (15 clients). »

-(d) Training::One project providing training for.360 staff members of direct-service
tandare hose function is to develop and implement standards
of ‘caré-for ‘approximately 1,200 delinquent youths in the custody of the Department

" .of Youth Services.

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: .
P

Thiis, approximately.7,275 lyouihs, parents, &nd youth workers.receive services as
-a result of the relatively small-amount.of money a located to Massachusetts through
‘the QJJDP. - ) A

" From.my attendance -at-both regional and national meetingg of state advisory

group»chai;s. I am confident that other states are utilizing their JJDPA dollars n
unding similar kinds of cost-effective, essential programs for youths. .
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‘In light of the unigue nature of the juvenile justice program of OJJDP, as well as
its effective use of Federal-funds, I urge your strong support:for continuation: of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency-Prevention, and its state formula grant
progrqg_x, at t};eﬁsqal year 1981 level of 100 million dollars.

incerely, .

STEPHEN ProuL, Professor.

S Srate oF LouisiANa,
JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY-PREVENTION ADVISORY BOARD, |
; Lake Charles, La., March 26, 1981,
Hon; ARLEN SPECTER; : . .
Senator, Chairman, Senate Judiciary Subcomniittee on Juvenile Justice, ‘Russell
Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. : '

Dear-SENATOR SPECTER:.I am submitting this letter to you and- your-Subcommit-- a

tee as testimony for the hearing to be held on April 1, 1981, concerning the future of*

. the Juvenile Justice-and-Delinquency Prevention.Act in terms of  the amount of

federal . funds. for thc Act as well as.the- administrative placement of the Act.

‘However, béfore I move to these topics, I would like to give you a brief history of the

. impact the JJDP Act has had in our state.

‘Louisiana began its participation in the Juvenile Justice and Deljnquency,P}eVen-
tion Act’in ‘August, 1975, Our state, as well*as-many other states, was ready for

‘positive change and-accomplishment, in' thé area_of juvenile justice, an.area long

neglected. ) )
/e had little coordination of services at the state, local or private level, We were

" locking up status.offenders-in detention facilities, training schools, and local-jails:

-national level; but more importantly,-

tLe&slation and concomitant laws were riot well thought out or.impleménted. *

¢

vention . Advisory Board, excellent staff support from"the Louisiana Commission on
Law. Enforcement, and thelocal ‘criminal justice councils, juvenile justice began to
take on new importance and ‘accomplishments in the state.

‘As a dire¢t result of Louisiana’s participation in.the JJDP-Act, legislation wsgs
passed ‘prohibiting- the incarceration. of ‘status ‘offenders in datention facilities and
training schools.” A~statewide jail-monitoring: system was put in. place. The State’s
first-Code of. Juvenile Procedure-went into effect January, 1979 (funded with-JJDP
monies). Twenty-five community residential treatment facilities. réceived their start
with:these funds to-provide over 400 additional.bed spaces for juveniles who did not-

ith-the appointment-of .the Governor’s Juvenile Justice and_ Deliriduency ‘Pre-

,muim the secure confinemeént of a training school. The East l{at'oh Rouge and New
T

eans’-District Attorney’s offices instituted diversion programs for juveniles,
Special treatment units at the state training schools were finded-to provide the
intensive treatment and -rehabilitation necessary for those delinquents who may be
either violent, méntally retarded, emotionally disturbed, or substance abusers.

A law related educational curriculum-was established in-New Orleans, the state’s
laxﬁogt urban area,-and assumed by.the local school district.

ie Governor's-Advisory Board supﬁrct;d progressive legislation at the state and-
! X me the vehicle for the directed coordina:
tion of services, programs, and policy-in the staté, local and private area,

Being.in the business sector, I know the importance of a strong economy. I.know
that the federal bureaucracy needs trimming. Red .tape.for red tape’s sake benefits
no one, Howéver, as the District Attorney of East Baton Rouge Parish, Ossie Brown,
recently stated, “Parents will-not accept the.fact that their own poor examples, lack-

-of leadership, and failures as.role ‘models are ‘at the root of their children’s prob-

le1s.”” The JJDP. Act has'given us the funding for the tools we need on a local level
to strengthen family life, provide meaningful rehabilitation, and impact.crime by
the violent juvenile offendey, X - e .
Evidence of our incrqasir{@violent juvenile crime -problem in Louitiana is the 16.3
}_mrcent increase we experienced from 1976 to*1979. More alarming-is the fact that
rom 1978 to 1979, the number. of females arrested for violent offenses in Louisiana
increased by 25.9 percent. The JJDP programs in our state have kept many errant

. teénagers from becoming hardened criminals.

With the recent reauthorization of the JJDP Act in 1980, (which enjoyed Congres:
sional bipartisan- support), we have.a reduction in federal-red tape and balanced

_federal prioxities allowing for more state control.

‘Other-federal programs are being reduced, but not eliminated. Please give the
JJDP Act the funds we need to allow the judges, the district attorneys, law enforce-
ment and the private sector the latitude to prevent and rehabilitate the juvenile

.offenders. _




" juveniles.

» 137 *

Juvenile delinquency prevention initiatives, which formed the cornerstone of
formalized progg:m development in the state, were the result of funds provided by
the JJDP Act. Delinquency nrevention.in Louisiana is serving as an effective means
of preventing and reducing youths from committing serious offenses, acts which
lgag,ultimately'to-liq& as career criminal offenders. -
"President Reagan promised the American-people a stronger and improved érimi-
nal ‘justice system.with-a mandate fof reducing crime. The JJDP Act, as.now
amended to impact upon the violent juvenile offender, is one of the more effective
means by.which this commitment can be achieved. There should'not be confusion in
anyone's mind that the JJDP ‘Act is a social service program. ]t Js, by Congressional
definition, a comprehensive, coordinated approach to- attacki e problems of
serious crimes.in-the United States, almost half of which areWccounted_for by

As'my last.point,.please note-that juverile Justice professiopals, through hard
fought experience, know that if JJDP funds are’ placed into a “social service block,”
State bureaucracies will not provide any money to support the juvenile and criminal
justice system, That is why we:had a JJIDP Act in the first place, to allow law
enforcement, prosecition, and courts to develop .viable- alternatives to deal with
troubled yqutg and their. families. These alternatives have- been cost effectively
developed and are working. ’

Thank you for the opportunity to bring this important evidence to the attention
of -you and your committee.

Sincerely, .

Lee H. Jacoss, Jr., Chairman.

- . PouiCE DEPARTMENT, |
. City of Monroe, La., March 27, 1981.

-Hon. ARLEN SPeCTER,

U.3:Senate,

Washington, D.C. .

-(Attention of Merrie White)

Dzar SENATOR SpeCTER: President Reagan’s program for reduction in spending
‘has been met on the local level with good reports; we are pleased that some of the
very lucrative “hand-out” pro%rams are being.either abolished or severely. cut, and
he has the support of the people in this stand. ’ .

We are not, ggwever, supportive of any programs designed to cut funding of JJDP
programs or those of law enforcement assistance. Our country is in a very critical.
time with crime-and violence on the u%swing. All major cities in the United States
are ‘faced with. this problem, and alt! ough efforts are ‘being made to curb the
tremendously increasing statistics, the national crime rate is escalating at a more
rapid rate than-even_ the population. We clearly need Help! And, that help must
come from our Government; we have no one else to whom we can turn or on, whom
we can depend, : .

I'urge a decision f;x?{avor of JIDP . . . this program cannot be lumped into a
Social Services Block fiinding; it is a separate nd vital-program with our future
generation at stake. . . :ﬂ -

Although we share our President’s awareness of the necessity of cutting spending,
al;redugtioq in.programs that deal with our youth and with law enforcement 1s not
the answer. * , N

T ask. . . even urge. . for affirmative acticn in supportof JJDP ‘funding. Law
Enforcement and the nation's youth depend on you.

Sincerely, .

. " WiLLE E. BUFFINGTON,

* Chiefof Police.

. . City or CINCINNATI,
. DePARTMENT OF SAFETY, DIvISION OF POLICE,
. , . Cincinnati; Ohio, March 29, 1981.
Senator ARLEN SPECTER,
District of Colunibia
Sir:'The role of the police in dealing with the law violator regardless of his age 1s
clearly set forth in the Ohio State Code which says, “The police force of a Municipal
Corporation shall preserve the peace, protect persons and property, and obey and

enforce all ordinances of the Legislature Authority thereof, and all criminal laws of

4
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the State and the United States.” While not stated in actual terms, the duties
include prevention of crime and the regulation of non<riminal conduct.

Our concern here 1s the consideration of polivies and practices pertinent to pulice
operation when the juvenile offender is involved. The law does not say, nor do we
believe that souety expects anythinyg short of an energetic pursuit of objectives
regardless of the idenuty of the uffenders. If any change in the police appruach is to
appear, it must be in the form of a difference in procedure when the juvenile
offender 15 invulved. Pulice generally aweot the philusuphy that the yeung person
may be immature and has nut reached that stage in life where self discipline 1s as
well developed as it shuuld be in the adult. By reason of immaturity, the child may
reasunubly be excused tu sume degree from sule respunsibality fur his unlawful acts.
Then tov, is the vontinuing hupe that engaging in anti social activity does not mean
that the child is definitely committed to a lifetime rejection of the law.

Police procedure is sometimes influenved, tov, by the possibility that among sume
of vur juvenile utizens there appears tv be an adoptivn of a delinyuent sulnulture.
In urder tu protect law abiding citizens who move in the same neighborhoud circles,
the pulice have to-be more attentive tu youth behavior. This 1> comparable to the
concept of,selective enforcement in traffic supervision.

In vonducting « study uf juvenile behavior patterns, the, police ufficer may ubserve
géroups of people loitering on street corners or in front of a place of business.

athering un the sndewali may sometimes viewed as lvitering a violatiun of a

. apeufic uty vrdinance. Dispersal rrest of the idle group is immediately indiated
) «n the case of adults. Luitering by juveniles dues not a'says suggest consideration of
arrest as a corrective measure. However, when the group of juveniles appear to be
representative of the subculture patterns mentivned befure, the police tend.to think
of measures more effective than mere dispersal. \Loitering is no lunger a violation of

the law, primarily due to constitutional interpretation.)

Institutionalization of status offenders

In dealing with the juvenile there are certan differences .n procedure which are
awepted as o departure frum the techniyues used with the adult ciminal. A certain
latitude 15 provided fur the officer when it comes to making a decisivn to arrest. We
mught use the word discretion™ in th.s cownection. In making the decision whether
or not to arrest in a traffic vtolation, for example, an officer might or might nnt
atrest in a case where urcumstances appeared similar to those sn another situation.
The laatude of action permitted is wié)ér than it i1s in dealing with adults. It 1s
acieptable tu release a juvenile to his parents or tu refer him to a sociai agency i a
given set of ircuinstances whereas the adult vivlatur would surely be detained. In

;-,accordance with Juvenile Rule 7 a warrant will be issued to admit a child into
detention for any of the rollowing reasons:
1. To protect the person and property of others or those of the child..
2, To prevent the child from absconding prior to a court hearing.
3. To protect the ch.ld because there i1s no parent, gur.rd@ or custedian to
provide supervision and care,

2151.311 Procedure upon apprehension of juvenile
A. A person taking a child into custudy shall, with all reasonable speed, eithier.
1. Release the child to his parents, guardian, or other custodian upon their
written promuse to bring the child befure the cuurt when reyuested by the court,
unless his detentiun or shelter care appears to be warranted or required as
provided in section 2151.31 of the'Revised Code; *

2. Bring the child to the wourt or deliver him to a place of detention or shelter
«are designated by the wurt and prumptly g.ve notice thereof, together with a
statement of the reasun for taking the chuld inty custody, to a parent, guardian
or other custodian ard to the court. Any temporary detention or inquiry of the
vhild necessary to cumply with division iAX1, of this section shall conform to
the procedures and vonditivns prescribed by this chapter and rules or court.

3.1f a parent, guardiun, ur uther custodian fails, when requested, to bring the
hild before the court as provided by this section, the court may issue its
warrant directing that the child be taf\en .ato custody and brought before the
court.

Division counseling . .

Sume pulice departments engage in the investigation of hume conditivns much as
would be done by a social agency workgr. This is done in the Cincinnati Police
Division when possible child abuse or neglect 1s suspected. In sume places police
vperate Jubs or ball teams to give young pevple, especially buys, a healthy outlet
for their energies.

¢
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The wisdom of police establishment of sctivities which border on the true role of
the welfare worker or court representative may be open to question It may be
reasonabl ‘asked, “How can the police responsi ility be discharged if the primary
cancern is not kept directly geared to obedience to and enforcement of the law?"

The Cincinnati Police Division do not have a Jjuvenile counseling service, but work
extremely close with social :agencies in our area. Records at Youth Aid Squad
(Cincinnati Police Squad), indicate that in many instances . social agency should

ome involved with children much earlier than after their first court appearance
or police contact Some juveniles have as many as fifteen closed referrals from field
police officers before they are ever cited to court or arrested. In other cases,
Juveniles as young as five years of age have had referrais made for relatively serious
offenses. In these examples, and in many others, it becomes apparent that social
help for the child or the family is necessary In many cases police officers do not
Jhave the training for counseling service. :

Relinquishment of jurisdiction for purpose of crinugal prosecution -

2151.26 Ohio Revised Code. . .

A After a complaint has been filed alleiting that a child is delinquent by reason
of having committed an act which would constitute a felony if committed by an
acit,.the court at a hearing may transfer the case for criminal prosecution to the
ap, ropriate court having jurisdiction of the offense, after making the following

eterminations: . .

h1 T‘}(}e child was_fifteen br more years of age at the time of the conduct
charged; . .
2 There is probable cause to believe that the child commtted the act alleged;
3 After an investigation including a mental and hysical examination of such
child made by the Ohio Youth Commission, a pughc or private agency, or a
person qualified to moke such examination, that there are roasonable grounds

.to believe that; . N

1) He-is not amenable to care or rehabilitation in any facility designed for
the care, supervision and rehabilitation of delinquent children; and .

(b) The safety of the community may require that he be placed under legal

restraint, including, if necessary, for the pericd extending beyond his majority.

B. The child may waive such examination if the court finds such waiver compe.
tently and intelligently made Refusal to submit to a mental and physical examina-
tion b{ the child constitutes waiver thereof,

C Notice in writing of the time, place and purpose of such hearing shall be given’
to his parents, guardian, or other custodian and his counsel at least three days prior
to the hearing. . .

D No child, either before or after reaching eighteen years of age shall be pros-
ecuted as an adult for an offense committed prior to becoming eighteen unless the
child has been transferred as Provided in this section Any prosecution that 1s held
in a criminal court on the mistaken belief that the ¢hild was over eighteen years of
age at the time of the commission of the offense shall be deemed a nullity and the
child shall not be considered to have been in jeopardy on the offense.

. Upon such transfer the juvenile court shall state the reasons therefor and
order such child to enter into a recognizance with good and sufficent surety for his
appearance before the appropriate court for disposition as such court 1s authorized
tg make for a like act comr itted by an adult. Such transfer abates the Jurisdiction
of the j-ivenile court with respect to the delinquent acts alleged 1n the complaint.

Summation of juvenile crime in the Cincinnaty area during 1980

1. Arrest of juveniles (entire division) 6,032
2. Arrest of adults for child abuse...... 289
3. Arrest of adults for contributing to neglect .. 148
4. Arrest of adults for sex offenses involviAg Ji¥eRiles under 12 years of -

age.....,.... 11
5. Number of referrals received at youth aid squad 5 11,946
6. Number of truants........ 1,133
7. Total investigations by youth aid squad for year 1980.........covenn.e... - 3,58

8. Number of traffic referral received

DISADVANTAGE OPFENDERS

There are those who maintain that environment is the allimportant factor 1n
personality and character Environmental factors such ds home and neighborhood,
¢hurch and school, companionships and use of leisure time bulk large in the expla-
nation of conduct and the diagnosis of the causes of crime, but can they be said to
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be all important? Theones with even a goodly measure of truth in them are thus
often of little help to the judge ur social agency in thewr efforts to understand the
personahty of the pamcu{ar and individual offender Some penoclogists hold *hat
punishment as a method of treatment is out-ofdate and shourde give way to newer
methods of scientific social readjustment. What thes. latter are 15 not made .'ear.
but the public 15 asked to gave up not unly its old attitude toward punishment .{ *he
cnimunal, but. to ;ive “f the very purpose and objective of punishment Punishment
1s worthless, we are told, because 1t does not make the crimnal anx{ better It does
nut restore him as a useful citizen. It 15 valueless for reformation Yes, answer the
opponents but what of thesublic at large?

Tow 13 1t to be protected? Does not pumishment act as a deterrent”? Does not the
safety and. protection of the whule community take precedence over the possible
good 1o be done the ¢nminal. Not vnly have we conflicting theories on the object
and purpese uf punishment, but we have the same uncertainty and confusion in
respect to disadvantafed offenders. In order to be effective as a deterrent, punish
ment must be prompt, it must be certain, it must be impersonal, and it must be
pruportwnate, This 1s true of any kind of punishment, private or public, whether in
the hume, in schuol, or in_court. The poor disadvantaged must be helped but justice
must prevail, :

" Respectfully,;

: Patrick CURRAN,
Sergeant, Acting rfouth Aid Commander,
Cincinnati Police Division.

e o— .

’ Makcn 30, 1981.

ton. ARLEN SPECTER, .
U.S. Senator, . N
Washington: D.C.

DeAR SENATUR SPECTER. Fur the past seven (%) years the State of Connecticut has
chusen tu, take part in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act The
progi«mmati. mandates and financial assistance off. .ed, under this act, have pro
vided the impetus and sustenan.e fur many invaluable projects resulting in major
.hanges in Connecticut’s guremle justice syetem. A, was intended, many of the
prejects whih were begun wiht “seed” money from the Office of Juvenile Justice
gnd Delinquency Preventu s have become institutionalized through state and kal

udgets. . .

The innuvative wunuept of having “youth officers™ in state and loeal police depart
ments was initiated sn Conaecticut threagh the use of juvenile justice funds. These
pusitiuns were created su that ' ‘dren coming in contuct with the justice system
could be handled by sumeune sensitive to the spec.al protlems and needs of youth
These officers are ofir. inwvlved 1n publie relations and law related education
r_rujet.t.s as well. Tuday tnere are approximatley seventy five (73} permanantly estab
ished youth officer positions throughout the state. . .

Cunnecticut > system of yroup homes, and in particular the central group home
wordinating unit located within the Department of Children and Youth é’enices
DCYS), was begun with Law Enforcement Assistan.2 A*m.nistration funds They
were wontinued with OJJDP monies and mov exist indegendent of eithedof those
federal programs.

Yet anuther statewide service system uwing its existeuce to Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Preventn Act assistance 1s the Youth Service Bureau system As of
March 1980, there were fifty four (34) municipally based youth service bureaus
providing servies tu the children and youth of sixty twu \62) municipalities ranging
frum the largest uities to rural tuwns. '}ne potent;a{ service population within these
mumuipallties totals 425,145 children wnder 16) and 71,635 youth .16 and 17 years
uids ur 61 percent of the children aad youth residing in Connecticut. These agencies
YSB 54 courdinate Ommunity servives to youth through offering direct services,
wntracing with and cwrdinating existing services, and community development
effurts. Servives are of both a preventive and rehabulitative nature. All of these
yuuth serving agenuies are now supported though a combination of municipal and
state (DCYS) funds. "

(Cunnecticut has seen the establishment of Child Protectiun Teams across the ctate
on both a munupal and reginal basis. These teams, made up of professionals frum
various disciplines, were .mitiated through pryects receiving federal funds They
we nd are, part of a primary delinquency prevention campaign aimed at pre
v child abuse and neglect. The teams provide public education Services, case
rev management, and service coordinatiun. Many of the: * teams have been
picked up ' by state and local funds. A few are in their last year of funding,
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receiving alpproximntely 25 percent of their operating costs through OJJDP. These
too will be locally supported inning next year. .

In addition to accomplishment in the areas of revention and service provision,
j ile justice i gancing the judicial processing of
Juveniles in Connetticut. Through_ a project known as Improved Court Advocacy,
eight (8) full time court advocates or prosecutors have been hired. The advocates
screen cases for legal sufficiency removing many which theretofore may have gone
to court only to be dismissed The advocates are also avaiiable to give legal advice to
probation supervisors for non-judicial cases and take part in disposition heanings. As
a result, during the past year dispositions in delinquency matters increased by
approximately 3,000 with a corresponding decrease of 14.9 percent 1n pending cases.
Alreight Positions have been included in the Government's budget for the next local
year, d

In response o the JJDP act mandate to deinstitutionalize status offenders, Con-
necticut has passed legislation decriminalizin[': status offenses and:forbidding place-
ment of status offenders in deténtion after Ju y 1, 1981. In order to provide alterna-
tive services, Juvenile Justice Act funds have been used to support 24-hour crisis
intervention, regional networking of service provides, and alternative placements
including temporary. shelter, host homes and specialized foster case. This compre-

* hensive approach to deinstitutionahzation is on the verge of commng to fruition. This
program, now in its early years, would become one of the majot tragedies of a
~30— OJJDP appropriation. .

We have developed innovative programming to deal with the serious Juvenile
offender in.both institutional and communit settings Juvenile justice funds were
responsible for beginning special educational and wilderness experience programs
for serious and repeat offenders at Connecticut’s sole deliquency insitution, Long
Lane School Both programs are to be incorporated in the DUYS budget. Community
treatment programs providing comprehensive (educational, psychological and voca-
tional) services for chronic juvenile offenders are currently operating 1n Connecti-
cut’s four largest cities with the aid of federal funds. These too would become
casualties resulting from a ~$0— 0JJDP appropriation.

The above are examples of major systemtic changes brought about through Juve-
nile Justice and Délinquency Prevention Act funding The smaller, distinctly local.
success stories which-have occurred are too numerous ta mention. «

On behalf of Connecticut’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, the curreatly
operating projects, but most of all the children and youth of Connecticut, I urge you
to continue the Office of Juvenile Justice and Dehquency Prevention with a mini-
mum nggproprigtion of $100 million. .

i

ncerely, .
R. SamUEL CLARK.
Chairman, Juvenile Justice Advisory Committec.

. STATE OF MIClIGAN,
" DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BupGer, -
Lansing, Mich., March 30, 1981.
Re Appropriation for Continued Implementation of the Juvemle Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act of 1980, :

Hon. ArLEN SpECTER,
Chairman, Senate Judiciary Subcommuttee on Juvenile Justice,
"U. 8. Senate, Washington, %.C

.DEAR SENATOR SpECTER: On behalf of the Michigan Advisory Committee on Juve-
nile Justice, I am conveying our position on the Federal Juvenile Justice and
Dehquency Prevention Act (JJDPA). The ACJJ Commuttee, as authonze by the Act,
is a representative grou{) of lay. professional, and oung people concernedv with the
Juvenle justice system We believe the Act should continued as a separate grant
Bx:;gram and funded at or near its current level, The JIDPA was reauthorized in

ember, 1980 with bismrtisan support 1n both houses for a four year period and is
entering its most crucial period.

he success of the JJDP Act is due to its policy framework and mandates and
subsequent apprcwriahons; it reflects effective federal leadership and state-local
implementation We have just reached substantial comphance with the mandate for
deinstitutionahzation of status offenders, In Michigan over 1600 status offenders
were in secure detention 1n June, 1975 In June, 1980 120 youth were detained, a
reduction of over 90 percent Without the mandate of the Act, we wonder if the
courts will maintain the discipline of handhng status offenders without incarcer-
ation. We are just beginning efforts to remove juveniles from jail and to focus on
“23™s juvemle.crime.
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In a ime when cnime seems tu be un the rise (note recent articles .n Newsweek
and Times it seems to us imperatine tu cuntinut effurts tu prevent juvenile delin,
quency and to sonfrunt the prublems of the seriuus jusenile offenders who clearly
need mure. attéption and musc-agressive intervention by the jusenide justice system.
We have hedrd great concern frum communities vver the impact of Michigan's
econumic duwnturn un jusende cnime. Urban leaders 1n particular fear crime wall
nse tu neutralize the gains we have seen over the past tﬁrec ur {our years. Rising

T saselvads could overwhelm resuurces already weakened by budget Jitting. -

\gﬁ all these reasuns, we urge you tu consider these principles supported by the
I; H ‘e .
. «Ji The JJIDPA sheuld ‘wntinue 1n furce as the policy framework for juvenile

" :
Justice mremen

2i The Office of Jusenile Justice and Delinguenyy Prevention should remain
within the'Department of Justice. ) : v
3}, THe «appropriation level shuuld remaimn at or near the fiscal year 1981
level, $100 inillion. c 0 - v
Ji 1f a reduction 1s required, it should come from the. special enfphasis
program, not from the state block grants,
If you have questions regarding these issues, please call me at 517, 353 9017 or
Michigan State Police Sergeant Jack Shepherd, ¥ice-Chairperson, at (317, 372 2839:
Your cunsideration of vur vietvs un sustaning amproveincaisgijusenile juetice 15

gredtly appreciated. . \ L e
incerely, . * : B S
. ILENE TOMBER,
. Chatrperson, Aduvisory 'Committee orl Juvenile Justice.
1 ¥ . - -

~ »
MiciibaN JUVENILE JusTICE INITIATIVES AT Risk
~

Pryjated Activities fur JJDPA funding «n Michigan for the next few years are
vuthired 1n the statewide program initiatives histed below. These initiatives are the
result ui careful develupnie... over the past few years and build toward wumprehen
sive improvements in.the jis. nile justice system in Michigan,

But «f JJDPA appropriatwns are chminated, many of these initiatives will be
curtailed and all will be slowed.

Many of the smprovements n the jivenile yustice system in Michugan over the
gust, few years vceurred through the direction and funding availablé through the

uvenile Justie and Deglinquency Presention Act. If this source of leadership and
funding 1> eliminated, many juvenide justie :mpruvements .o this state and
throughout the country could be thwarted. co
- - (%4
FUTURE STATEWIDE PROGRAM INITIATIVES

A ot )

-

Runaway service system .

. s

Providing a.risis aintervention runaway hotline, 19 counselors in 38 counties, und

tempurary emergency shelter for youth fur whum gails serve as the unly alternative

tu returp to hume, this majur program cffurt should cmplete statewide services

wverage and should be instrumenta, o Gthieving the federal denstitutivnalization
of statu$ offenders mandate. "

Jail removal mitiative < - ,
Thus mayor program snitiative wall inddude funding fur major purtions of a state
wide juvendle regionai detention system, funding fur a detention srecning criteria
study, and funds for cunferences, workshups and training,un removal of juvenjles
frum yal, This effort addresses the 1980 Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Preven
{;ungfc\ﬁt pruviswns reyudang the remuoval of juvenales frum adult jaids and lock ups
y 1985. .
Regional detenfon system (RDC) Yoo
A dmponent of tne Jail Remuval Initiative, implementatiun of the Regional
Detentwn System shuuld alsu impact un the denstitutivnalization of status offend
ers, Funds tu mplement the in home detention, shelter care,.and perhaps transpor
tation portions of the RDC are projected for the coming months.

Serious offender programmung

This imtiatee will address the prublem of the seriwus juvenile delinquent and
pruyde additinal resvutees to ival stvats providers tu reduce the threat to public

.

>

safety posed by these youth. A careful review of current efforts to dertify and,
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-ehabilitate the serivus delinguent s underway, with funding of appropnate new

services projected for later this year.




- . .
e Chronic status offender , \
. In Michigan, as elsewhére throughout the country, significant advances 1n the
' provision_of nonsecure services to status offendérs have occurred in recent years. It
18 becpming _increasingly clear that for-a relatively small percentage, from 2 to 5
}ﬁlrcen;. of the’status offender population, existing services have not worked well.
ese youth are characterized by repeated incidents of runaway behavior. A careful
ussessrpent of this group, the “services which work best with them, and other
promising methods are underway Funding for ‘specificnew or adopted services for
this group will occur shortly.
.+ Céntral referral agency ~ - .

“"This initiative will imprave the sreed and quality of referrals for out of home
placements in order to address problems:in the system. Currently, youth awaiting
placement in a public or private child taring institution- remain in high cost deten-
tionfacilities without adequate programming, while their caseworkej atiempts to
determine which placement setting would be best; which institutions have opepings ~
and whether a particular institution will accept the referral. This process is ham-
pered by lack of information, oversight, and evaluation feedback on »nlacement
outcomes Funding will be provided thisgvenr for a project to compile information on
all placements available in the state and a vacancy system to determine where bed
space is available. < e : . -

School violence and vandalism - ’
This initfdtive wag initially fostered’by OCJ financial support to the 1979 Gover-
nor’s Task Force on”School Violenee and Vandalism The task force conducted a.
survey of violence and vandalism in Michigan secondary schools and, 1ssued a
number of recommendations to address these scrious problems. These task force
recommendations are in the process of being i.aple.nented throug? OCJ subgrants
and activities- of the Department of Education Oftice of Safe Schools. With the
contiruation of OCJ financial support the enactment of these task force recommen-
dations should improve the safety and security of the schcol learning environment..
" Diversion services . i . - Y
As the culmination of & five year planning process, 0CJ financial support for the
careful development and testing of‘the diversion congept will occur in the near
future This effort will experimentally examine the results of diverting 'youth from
the juvenile justice system to specific diversion services in contrast to re erral tono
services and to traditional court services, This project will expand services to youth
in target «communities, but more significantly, conduct apphed research on the
relative benefit of diversion services.
Delinquency. prevention
This initiative will provide funding to local and state-wide efforts to increase
opportunities for youth to be meaningfully and roductwel‘.}/ involved 1n the deai-
sion-maKing process The specific goals of this effort are to ecrease juvenile trime
through the provision of direct services and through changing institutions which
deal with youth The systems change strategy will seck to reduce those aspects of
institutions which may inadvertently foster youth alienation, apathy, antagonism,
"mistrust and, thereby, foster delinquency.

-

. SERIOUS OFFENDER INITIATIVES LR

A continuing ﬁriority for the-juvenile justive system in Michigan 1s to deal
effectively with the serious juvenile offender. This issue receives more attention dn
an ongoing basis than any other issue in the field. The proportion of fun®ng to deal
with this problem is higher than for any other target population. The 1ssue also
receives the most media attention In many respects it 15 the most misunderstood
issue in the juvenile justice system. .

The Office of Criminal Justice has been keeping careful track of this problem
throughcut its existence The thrust has been, is, and will always be a key concern .
to the juvenile justice system and to any state body with responsibility in the
juvenile justice area.

In recent years OCJ funded serious offender pro ects from Safe Streets Act and .
Justice System Improvement Act (JSIA} Funds and deinstitutionahzation of status
offenders! prevention and diversion in;tiatives from Juvenile Justice and Dehnquen-

Prevention Act (JJDPA" funds. This funding strategy responded to provisions 1n
the JSIA which réfquired that funds be used only on youth who were under_the -
jurisdiction of the juvenile justice system and prowisions in the JJDPA which
mandated r¢moval of status offenders from secure detention and emphasized pre-
vention and diversion alternatives. In early 1980 when indizations that the J 1A
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mught not be funded emerged, OCJ adupted o poliy which permitted continuation
of JSIA projegts-with JJIDPA funds, At the same time OCJ began ta explore ways to
wntinue the mandated remuval of status yffender imitiatives and to address serieus
offender issues with'greatly reduced funding. .

Since October 1, 1380, the b&nnning of the federal 1951 fiscal year, OCJ has been
wmmitted to dealing with serious crime imitiatives with JJDPA funds. Because of
the reduction in funding available, we are pursuing a tighter, more structured
dpproach to all of our initiatives, including the serious offender 1ssue and the
mandated removal of status offenders from secure detention imitiatine. Impactin
the serwus qffender issue with JJDPA funding 1s a change ;n funding strategy an
.a continuation of our attention to serious offenders.

The Office of Criminal Justice deals-with the serious offender issue in several
very specific ways. N - -

« 1. The most important continuing respunsnblht_y 15 to maintain an accurate, up-to-
date knowledge base regarding the problem. This invulves keeping a current under
standing of the Unmiform Crime Report statistics on serious offenses, a current
understanding, of the bed space .requirements for serious_delinquent youth, and
treatment programs which can assist chronic, repeat criminal offenders.

2. More important in many respects 1s keeping gbreast of public opinion regarding
the serious offender. The random acts of vivlenct perpetrated by juveniles, particu
larly yuung juveniles is offensive tu the public. Trying to help the public understand
the 1ssue and act tb supportiefforts to reduce violent crime by juveniles i3 a
continuing high priority.

3. Organizing the budget to dea! with the serivus offender is a continuing assign
ment. The need for public prutectiun of vur itizens from violent juvenile offenders

" is a clearly understood high priority. . .

4. Organwzing the juvenile justice system to handle the serious offender is an
equally important task. All aspects of the juvenile justice system fit in, because the
clear message from what we know of the gystem 1s that the way in which the
system treats the juvenile in his. her early contacts has a great deal to do with
whether the youth will become a chronuc,. serious juvenile offender. Having a
cumprehensive program lo deal_with yuuth bruught to the attention of the juvenile
Jjustice system is a very important part of ap uverall serious juvenile offender
program. .

5. . Approaching funding fur all programs frum the perspective of how the funding
. 2wl impact on serious «rime 1> a key part of the strategy. Every project oro
and smplemented must shuw sume relativnship to a residual impact- un the s.rious
juvenule offender. Prugrams dealing with all segments of the field are devele °d in
this manner, including «rime preventivn, law enfurcement, prosecution, adj. ‘ica, -
tion, and treatment.

Some informatiun un {;rujects which we plan to implement with fiscal year 1981
JJDPA funds which will smpact un the serivus offendef issue are outlin&d below.

1. The Ann Arbor Pulice Department will be applying for a subgrant to imple-
ment a mayur revision in its methdd of dealing mtﬂJuvcmlc «niminal uffender. The
pruject will provide fur.a new intake system, increaséd attentivn tu serious juvenile
offenders, gussker contact with the prosecutors office, and more attenuon, to follow
up. The program will permit a refocusing of the current Ann Arbor Police Depart
ment staff to permit improved hafdling of serious offenders. .

2. The Childrens Central Referral Agency in Wayne County will improve the
speed, and quality of #a;emcnta of felony state wards in state training school. and
private anststutwns. This pryject will faulitate placement of serious gffenders in
wrrectivnal and treatment programs. The need for this program to impréve han
dling of serivus offenders addresses a lung standing oncern «n Detruit and Wayne
County. It may alsv free up needed space for secure detentiun of youth who now
must ge returned to the streets due to a lack of bed space.

3. The Michigan Federatiun of Private Chidd and Famuly Agenues will receive its
first subgrant to develup a directory and a vacancy system fur the placement of
feluny youth thruughout the state. Currently juvende court stafl and cummunity
service wourhers spend tov much time findimg placements fur hard to-place youth”
The lack of a central system alsu leads to an inability to devele, % programs
targeted to the needs of oifenders with particular treatment needs.

£
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- : « . DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, .
€ N > Waterbury, Vt., Aarch 31, 1981. °
5 € .
Hon. ARLEN SPECTER, * N

-

U.S. Senate, Committee on the Judlcia'ry.
Subcommuittee on the Juvenile Justice, Washington. D.C. R

- Dear Senator Specter | wish to express deep coniern regarding the need for \
continued funding of the Office of Juvenile Justwe and Delinquency Prevention.

OJJDP has been .nstrumental in the State of Vermount’s efforts to address the.
needs of juveniles at all levels. Grant assistance has made possible the revrganiza- ‘
tion of Vermont's Juvenile Service. delivery systeny, impioved delinquency prevetﬁ
tion programs, and assisted serveral schools in revising their disciplinary proce- ]
dures. In addition a variety of other successful lucal community efforts have been ]
initiated. . . vt

At a timé& when cyme and violence are on the increase, more attention must be
paid tu the serious groblem of destruction of the family and resulting delinguency.
This, I believe, 1s the core uof the problem of crime 1n vur great country. The efforts
of juvenile programs such as OJJDP must be increased not decreased if we are to | .
begin to impact on families. Dealing with this problem at its roots 1s a sound N
«nvestment for the future, as compared to the tremendous burden un taxpayers
resulting from construction and nfaintaining prisons.

As a practioner, in a profession that lacks resources to deal with problems that
affect the fabric of society itself, I respectfully request that you suppurt increased
funding for juvenile delinquency and prevention progranis.

) Sincerely,
WiLtianm C1uRos, Jr., Commussioner.
’ DELAWARE CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING CgMMISSION,
- Wilmington, Del., April 1,{ 1981.
Hon. ARtEN SPECTER, .
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. .

Drar SENATOR SPECTER. It 1s vur understanding that the adminstraton has not
recommended the continuatiun of the Office ~ Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention QJJDP Delaware has been receiving Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Prevention JJDP. funds siace 1375 and we have disbursed approximately 34,000,000 ¢

* fur the impruvement 7 the juvenile justile system in Delaware. We Lave remaved
runaways, truants, and udcentrolled children from ovur criminal system .a Dela-
. ‘ware We have removed runaways, truants and uncontrolled ‘children from our
* criminal justice system and have placed thei in the social service system where
they an be helped must. Our juvemile funds ireceived from OJJUP) have been
utilized tu operate pulice dnersiun prujects, juvenile police training, prosecution and
. defemse for Serivus juvenile uffenders, mental health services, worrectional training
N *and .wmmunity based residential and nun-residential services fur delinquent juye-
. niles Tt s our opunion that OJJDP has provided Delaware w.th national leadership
i a time Of dimimshing resvurces and conflicting goals of uriminal justice agencies.
. It is our opinion that without the influx of money specifically identified for
Juvenle justice purposes. must of the innuvaticns accumplished in the juvenile
Justice system would not have happened in Delaware. We are, therefore, recom-
mending tu you as the majur practitioners of criminal justice in Delaware that the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention not be abolished and that
funding not be Lut frum this vital area. Since we have removed dependent neglected
Jhildren from the criminal justice system, vur Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention funds have focused more un the serious juvenile offender who is current-
ly plaguing our society with a rash of vivlent crime. It s vital.to our state that we
. continue to recieve funds to deal with this problem.
Thank you for your-assistance in this matter.
Sincerely.

* . Daniel F. Worcorr.
! Chairsan, Juvenile Justice Advisory Group.

’ .,
. . - ‘e R
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. Hon, ArLeN Specrer,

. gpf:eciate the opportunity to do so I would also hike to re(i:xest I be notified oflycur
u

Te Statk SENATE,
"Atlanta, Ga., April 1, 1981,

CHairman, Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,
Washington, DG o : . i
DEAR “SENATOR SpecTER' As a Republican State Senator in Geolagxa I have been
very interested and involved in the provision of services for children and youth
Throth legislation and legislative study committees 1 have studied 1ssues involving
juvenilg justice, child abuse and neglect, truancy and disciphre 1n°schools, and other
i1ssues kjsl:s result 1 have become very concerned about the proposed cuts to juvenile
Justice services, the abolishment of the OJJDP and what r¢sultant funds and serv-
ices would be available-to the states.  * . .
Mr, *Jonathan Levin of your staff was very helpful and suggested, because of
scheduling commitments that [ submit by testimony 1n wniting and 1t 15 attached 1

Corhmittee hearings dealing with children and out
involvement and interest [ would like to be qonsideretf’
your committee in the future. :

If 1 can be of any help or assistance please feel free to contact me. Thank you for
your time and .consideration.
Sincerely,

1ssues. Because of my
for possible testimony before

*  Roserr H. BeLL

StaTeMENT of Roserr H. BeLL
f:oa.mp IMPACT

Mr Chairman and members of the committee, |1 am concerned that the rogress
we have made in Georgia will be severly hampered with the cutting of OJJDP's
budget Although 1 am sympathetic with-the Administration’s recommendations |

implore you to find some method to continue providing the technical assistance and

+ + grant-fundsand the JJDP Act The JJRRP Act and the OJJDP has given Georgia the
“~wimpetus to make outstanding progress in Juvenile justice. The Act coupled with the

funding and technical ‘assistance support from the office have enabled the public
and private sectors to form coalitions that will provide leadership for Georgia's
children Without this office and these funds the State of Georgia’s juvemile justice
se{vices will be badly harmed.

xig; intention here is to describe in further detail the mpact and effects of the
JJDP and the OJJDP, -

Virtually all community alterfiative programs in Georgia's juvenile justice system
were originally funded by LEAA/OJ ng Deinstituronahzation would have been
negligible without these programs Community-based programs are inten<ive inter-
vention efforts that mall:e possible the treatment, in therr own community, of
juvenile status offenders, and non-violent delinquents who would otherwise be
placed in institutions. Most of these programs were LEAA/OJJDP fytded for a
specified demonst?ation periods after which time state funds have been appropraited
for their continued operation For these status offender$ and less serious delin-
quents, these programs haye done much to reduce the potentially harmful effects of
institutionalization, thus allowing Georgia's Department of Human Resources' Divi-
sion of Youth Services to more p operly use its institutions for the more serious
juvenile offender These cost effective programs are strategically located 1n high
commitment areas in the state.

Measured by any objective standard, these programs have had a rather remark-
able impact on troubled young people by Georgia's juvenile justice system.

A very vital program that continues to be funded by OJJDP 1s the purchased
services program 'This enables the Division of Youth Services -to purchase highly
specialized services from outside the agencg for certain youth. An example would be
the Wolfcreek Wilderness program which has been a very effecive alternative
program The Division of Youth Services is also able to use funds from this grant to
purchase highly specialized residential treatment for some very disturbed youth
who can not be effectively served 1n the (s)ublic system. By purchasing spectahzed
services, the Division does not have to duplicate services in existing child care
agencies, the individual needs of youth can ge matched with the most appropriate
service provider, and services ciin be more effectively provided by the contracted
agency because of their particular experience and expertise.

A long range goql of Youth Services has been to Make community alternative
placements for 50 percent of all youth committed to our custody. In fiscal year 1979,
31 4 percent of all committed youth were placed ’in commumty programs in lieu of
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Youth Development Center placement. In fiscal year 1980, forty three percent (43
%} were placed in community programs. The DYS predicts that 1981 diversion rates
will equal or exceed this level.

In addition, the Division of Yuuth Services-has a lung range goal of serving 15
percent of all youth needing detentivn services in alternative placements. In fiscal
year 1979 and fiscal year 1980 Cummunity Detention Prugrams served 12 percent of
the youth served in all DYS Detention programis.

.t The above represents but a small portion of the services made pussible by the i
OJJDP funds. The Geurgia Adminstrative Office of the Courts alung with various N
private sectur vrgamizativns have alsu been revipients of funds which have contribut-

ed significantly to the wwurdinativn between the public and private compunents of )
the Georgia Juvenile Justice System. The peuple and particularly the children. of .
Georgia, have béen helped immensely by these services.

In additivn numervus technical assistance requests have been filled by OJJDP
funded prowdérs,glvmi; Geurgia access tu expertise and ideds that would have been
unavailable.or-too costly to use otherwise, .

It is my request and recommendativn that if the Cummattee wuts funds to OJJDP
that you give serious consideration to providing a readily identifiable juvenile
Justice vrganizational entity with sufficent funds for uvemle"usuce projects, tech
nical assistance and services. Without the avmla{nhty of these services de-
nstitutionalization effurts and servives tu Geurgia s troubled youth in general will
be drastically altered. . .

Thank you fur the upportunity tu present my views, If you and other members of
the cummuttee have any yuestiuns ur require any add.tivnal wfurmation please feel
free to contact me.

. "
® New York State Execurive DEPARTMENT,

. 1VISION FOR YouTH,
Albany, N.Y., Apri! 1, 1981,

Senator ARLEN SPECTER, .
Chairman, Subcommittee on Juventle Justice,
U.S. Senate, Washington, D.C. )
DEeaR SENaTOR SPECTER. I would Like to take the opportunity to urge your support
for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinyuency Prevention \OJ.?D%) under the
Department of Justice. While we within the New York State Division for Youth
apprecate cfforts by the Admunistration, Congress, and the Senate to restore ac-
.wunlabxht% and public confidence in the Federal budget, we are gravely concerned
that OJJDP wonsolidatiun or reductivn will virtually cripple.eliminate major juve-
nile justice and deliquency prevention activities throughout New York State. .
“Unlike aony other timg,in history, the problems of youth represent a unigue
. cumbinatiun uf social, ecdftdmie and environmental factors which impact upon devi
. ant and criminal behaviur, public safety and family functivning. Specificaliy. Youth
unemployment remains at 1o 20 percent and approaches 40 percent for minority
youth, School drup-out rates have increased to nearly 50 percent in many urban
areas, For NYS youth under 19 years of age, there were 18,000 births to single teens
and approximately 33,000 abortions in 1978, and thousands of NYS youth are
homeless, abondoned or without alternative home situations. :

As sulh, it isparamuunt that a nhational juvenile justice policy be continued and
prioritized in order to respond to the myriad of youth problems and ..ceds.

Secondly, the Office of Juvenile Justice und Delinguency Prevention, through a
wherent and ohesive nativnal juvenile justice agenda, has achieved demonstrated
impact upun yuuth treatment, public safety, and rehabilitation Nutable accomplish
ments have ncluded. reduced use of detentivn and adult jails for juveniles, dchiev
ment of de-institutivnalization, develupment of juvenile justice standards, and evalu
atin Jof replicable delinyuency prevention mo(rels and programs. Concurrently, the
passage of the NYS Juvenile Justice Refurm Act of 1978 and subsequent amend-
ments have created a significant need to provide lung term rehabilitative grogram»
ming in order tv respond to debilitating youth characteristics. Also, it should be |
nuted that the prevailing econumic und sueial conditivns necessitate intensive pre- :
vention activities at the loca! level if we are to divert potentially troubled and
troublesome youth, ‘ .

Finally and must impurtantly, I cannut emphasize enough that juveniie justice |
programs maintain a cifferent focus and often serve a different s)opulauon than 1

services needs,
|
|

traditional svcial services rograms. While serving youth with suwia
th residential and cummunity bused require more sub:

Juvenmile justice prugrams

stantial interventiun and are nut Jlosely related to funding fuormulas, scicct target
populatiuns, and eligibility criteria. As such, it 18 essential that funding and policy
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-initiatives be distinquished in order to avuid fragmentatiun overlap. and lack of
service. .

In closing, let- me emphasize the need tv ensure Federal juvenile justice integrity
through continw.d prioritization and funding of the Office of Juvenile Justie and
Delinquency Prevention. To arrest the aforementioned prucess would eliminate
future:juvenile justice and delinquency prevention activities in New York State as

* well as represent a serious breach of faith by Congress. )

.As always, the New York State Division for Youth ftands ready to assist you.

Sincerely,
! Frank A. HaLt, Director.
THg STATE SENATE,
. Atlanta, Ga., April 2, 1981.
"Hor¢ ARLEN SPECTER, .

Chairman, Senate Judiciary Subcommuttee on Juventle Justice,
Washington, D.C. .

Dear SENATOR SpECTER. I have been very interested and involved in children and
youth gervices for a number of years, both as a legislator and as a private citizen.

‘Part of my.interest stems from having “run away” from home at the age of 15
and starting'my own life. This has given me an unusual perspective t9 view the
ways we carry out our responsibilities to our children.

Because of my .experience and involvement I welcome the chance to provide you
and your Committee with testimony on the OJJDP and its funding cuts. My testi-
mony is eficlosed. I would also like to know when you plan to hold hearings on other
issues pertaining-to children and youth and quite possibly I might like to have the
opportunity to testify. N . :

our staff, in particular Jonathan Levin and Merrie White, have been miost
helpful in answering questions for my office. I appriciate their assistance.
hank y.u again for the oppoutunity to offer my views. If I can be of any help
please contact me or my staff. o0
*Yours to count on, ’
Froyp Hupains.

GEORGIA'S CHILDREN AND THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY
- _ PREVENTION -

As a member of the Georgia State Senate, and of several juvenile justice study
committees, and having authored many of Georgias juvenile justice bills, I have
n in an unique position to observe and eémrtn:npate in legislative reform in
Georgia. Most of this reform has been prompted and supported by Georgia's partici-
tioh in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDP). Examples
include Limiting detention of status offenders to 72 hours, Removai of status and
non-offenders from jails, Limiting of jailing of delinquents to 18 hours and requiring
physical separation of juveniles from adults, Removal of nonoffenders from secure
detentional ‘correctivnal facilities, Mandated training of Juvenile Court judges, and,
Requiring prosecutorial assistance from District Attorney's in Juvenile Court.

In addition to these legislative changes the State of Georgia has been able, .
through JJDP funds to make significant rrogrammatu. accomplishments over the
last five years. These accomplishments include. Implement a uniform juvenile dock-
eting systemn, Automated the information system for juvenile courts of the State
which gives statistics on referrals, recidivism, children represented by an attorney,
and dispositional choices, Established community based programs. Purchase of Sery-
ices Grant is a subsidy program to encourage juvenile courts to develop local
community resources, Publication and Distribution of the Juvenile Court Manual
and Juvenile Court Benchbook, and, Development of a Juvenile Justice masterplan.

The “seed” money to begin these efforts would have been fruitless if the JJDP Act
.didn't provide a foundation for fostezing coalitions between the private and public

* sectors or if the state did not continue funding. In Georgia the establishing of Js
coalition has meant that these legislative and programmatic improvements have
occurred in many cases with almost universal surport of all parts of the juvenile
Jjustice system. Tiis has been virtually unheard of in Georgia prior to the Act and
the resulting funds. ‘ ‘

The §tate of Georgia has had an excellent record® of picking up funding of
demonstration projects, begun by JJDP funds. Attached is a list of state f@nding of
LEAA 'JJDP progrpmg,”In my opinion the federal fundmi; uf juvenile justice proy- «
ects has been some of the most cust benefical of any federal funding. :

\) . 4
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These vital improvements were achieved, as are most important changes, through
long hours of difficult and concerned debate and discussion. But without the JJDP
Act and funds as a base and guide the difficulties would have been insurmountable.
“I-a1ii ¢ommitted to continuing to improve the lot of children and youth in Georgra,
but my commitment without the necessary assistance of funds and expertise, will
not be enough. : 3

In juvenile justice the Tederal gove.ament’s responsibility to the states has been
three fold: First it has been to provide a general overall direction and gwde for
states, such as the JJDP Act, secor.dly, it has been to provide “seed” money for
demonstration projects, so states can test out new ideas or begin to establish
programs to help meet federal guidelines, and thirdly to give states technical
assistance and expertise in developing public information, legslation, programs, and
support services. .

If the federal government continues to uphold its responsibilities each state will®
also continue to prosper and improve how 1t handles its troubled children. But if the
Federal government absolves jtself of all responsibilities in this area then each state
will §uffer irrevocable harm*through an infusion of youth “graduating” to a life of
crime rather than to productive lives. :

Because of this I feel that all three responsibilities are necessary to continue an
atmosphere conducive to change Therefore | recommend that the funds cut from
the OJJDP be restored and the office be retained, If a nation will not spend money
for its children, then pray tell what is a higheyft rity? )

I want to thank you for your time and condidera\ion. If there are any questions or
additional information needed please feel free to codtact me.

Froyp Hupsins.

State funding of LEAA/JJDP: programs

Fiscal year 1978: *
3 group homes ..... ... ... SN * $300,000
8 community treatment centers 430,000
" Total oo o 730,000
Fiscal year 1979: ’ ) . %
Community detentiox . 130,000
4 community treatment centers.... 200,000
Total . - 330,000
Fiscal year 1980: . ’
4 community treatment ceters.. : 180,000
Community detention 40,000
1% Srrrens 220,000
Fiscal year 198f: .
Community detention contract homes 250,000

Fiscal year 1982
Management information unit, training unit, 50 attention homes,
. 50 contragt homes, community detention workers, crisis counsel-

ors, intake workers (37 total positions) . 730,000
Total State fund, pickup fiscal year 1978-82 (inclusiver.............. 2,260,000

City oF Los ANGELES,
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR,
Los Angeles, Calif,, April 2, 1981.

HoN. ARLEN SpeCTER,
Chairman, Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,
Washington, D.C.

DeAR SENATOR SPECTER Attached for considemtiol:_cl()ly the Senate Judiciary Sub-
committee on Juvenile Justice is a statement prepared by the Mayor's Office and
Police Department of the City of Los Angeles relative to the proposed elimination of
the Office of Juvenile Ju.‘ice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP). Because of the
severity of the juvenile crime problem in this City, and the great need for assistance
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from-the fedéral government in addressing this crisis, we urge your Subcommittee
to supvx:t continuation of the OJJDP and its program. e
* Very truly yours, .

.
-

Rose Marsui Ocni,
Executive Assistant to the Mayor.
SaM WILLIAMS,
. . President Los Angeles Police Commission.
Attackment.

TESTIMONY ‘SUBMITTED T0 THE SENATE JUDICIARY Sunco.\mrb’;ss ON JUVENILE
JusTICE PREPARED BY Tie CiTy OF LOS ANGELES RELATIVE TO THE PROPOSED
EUMINATION OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY® PREVEN-
TION

.

JUVENILE CRIME IN LOS ANGELES -

Los Angeles. not unlike all mz:{ior urban areas, has experienced a rapidly-increas-
ing juvenile crime problem Additionally, this City has been threatened by youth
gang violence to a greater, degree than ever before. Criminal activites bf; ang
memberS now represent a community problem of the first magmtude, with little
prospect of early abatement. . .

An analysis by the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) of reported Part I
Crimes (wgisch include homicide, forcible rape, robbery, assault, bu lary, larceny
and auto theft), during the past five years reveals an increase of 33.66 percent.
Violent Crime has risen most significantly, with homicides tup 82.63 percent) rob-
beries (u;la)e75 45 percent) aggravated assault (up 45.80 percent) and rape (up 38.64
percent) being major crime problem areas. Arrest data, the primary indicator of

= Jjuvenile criminal activity, reveal an alarming increase in juvenile homicide arrests
of almost 150 percent since 1976. .

According to the LAPD Gang DCetail, there are a total of 89 youth gangs currently
operating within the City At least 174 ga:f-related homicides were recorded 1n
1980, with an overall increase in gang-related criminal activity of some 70 percent
documented during the past year. N

CIfTY EFFORTS TO STEM JUVENILE VIOLENCE

An estimated $14 million of the annual City budget is eatmarked for law enforce-
ment efforts to supFress the rising juvenile crime problem. Of th:s total, $7.1 milhon
is provided to specifically deal with violent gang activity.

n a recent message to the City Council, transmittinf a proposed $1.5 million, city-
funded gang abatement program, Mayor Tom Brad ey stated that,"The growing
groblem of ﬁ?ng violence poses an undeniable threat to the safety of people 1n this

ity” The Mayor, in requesting the Police Commission to review effectiveness of
current juvenile crime suppression programs in Los Angels, has taken the position
that crime reduction must be the City’s top priority.

ASSISTANCE FROM THE FEDERAL OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY
N PREVENTION (OJJDP)

While the City has provided substantial financial support to its police department
to combat the rising tide of youth violence, funding from the OJJDP has been
instrumental in establishing programs within the community to con;glement law
enforcement efforts OF the number of community-based projects funded by OJJDP,
three such programs have been selected to illustrate the types of programs efforts
provided therounder: :

A An alternative approach to the reduction %’ gang uiolence —Funded with
$450,000 from OJJDP, the implementing agency, SEY YES, Inc., serves as a “thyrd
party” organization in reducing possibl. violent, gang-related events on school cam-
puses, thrdugh use of crisis intervention and conflict management teams. During
the past two years, staff of SEY YES have actively -worked at 60 schools with a
student population of 66,000 students, during this period, no major gang incidents or
homicides have been reported on these campuses. Justice agency personnel 1n Los
Angeles County along with elected officials of every level representing the program
target area have enthusiastically supported the SEY YEg community-b. ap-
proach utilizing tools of crisis intervention, education dnd coordination with law
enforcement to make inroads into the gang problem which- afflicts Los Angeles.

B Project HEAVY delin uea? Ifmzvention and PCP intervention program.—
Funded with $785,000 from the OJJDP, this project provides a vanety of delinquen-
cy intervention and prevention services to youth in high crime areas of the City.
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Mure than L0 juveniles referred by the police department and other justice
agenues have received comniunity based services such as soual adgustnient counsel
iy, voatwniai guidance and placement and educativnal assistanice as an allefiative
to justie system prwessing The ‘program'’s rewidiyism rate 1s estimated ot 20
pereent, luwer than that aceumpished b3 anstitutivnal approaches and other e
preventon atrdtégies utilized to date. The Phency Jidine «PCP) Interventivi cuinpnr
nent andudes treatment for youth anvolved in PCP abuse, o wumitnumity awaiciess
cqinipaign and a crisis telephone line, all of which serve to meet @ cnticas wead an
the area of PQP abuse—a growing Los Angeles probleni.

C Delinqueney precention education. —Funded wath $165,000 frony the OJJDF, thss
pruject s purt of the magur  Alternative Education™ initiative tu prevent deliyuniy

hirvugh the develuprment of. cptivns fur youth whuse educativnal and sueal develop

. ERIC
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went needs are nut being met an traditivnal Classrvum settings. The upurating
apeney, Cotistitutivnal Rights Fuoundatiun, has implemented the progran u 1o
Califurnia schudl dfistricts, with partiupation by some 9,000 students.” The pro
siat s gual 15 to reduce absenteessm rates of involved youth, increase hnowledge of
aud provide pusitive interactivns waith the justice system, develup spevial currsculum
inatenials fur pruject ochivuls, and vrganize justice agencies in the 15 comniunities to
work directly with the young people Prelimunary evaluation data indicates that
absenter rates an projet classes were 11 pervent luwer than the vverall schoo
average. This program alsu enpys an extremely favurable relation. hup with justice
ageney persunnel and schoul adninistraturs who recognize the value of working
with youuth in the schuol environment to anstill pusitive attitudes abuut the justice
system and society in our youth :

FUTURE INVOLVEMENT UF THE FEDERAL GUVERNMENT IN LOCAL JUVENILE JUSTILE
. PROGRAMS :

Conisderabe discussion has tahen place regarding the propusal to place juvenile
sustiek i @ Susial and health service bluch grant program in th& Department of
Health and Huniai, Services, thereby eliminating the OJJDP. In vur view, suchi a
wivve would adversely unpact effortdiunderway in the City of Lus Angeles tu nieet
the ancreasing juvenile crime problem Thus, we would urge that the OJJDP, a5 a
stparate federal agency and budget, be retained. There 1s a continuing need for
federal ivadership and resvuries w be directed to the deeply entrenched problenis of
Juvenile crime and delinquency. .

The prupused delivery mechanism, which provides funding for juvenile justice
prugranis via blwk grant funds tv the states is unwurkable The states, when faced
with dwindiing revenues would Likely fund other program privrities with niore
substantial constituencies.

In cunclusivn, considerable progress has been made in the City duning the past
several years in the develupment of alternatives tu the incarceration of st lus
Jffenders and in deterning high risk’ youth frons fnvolvement in crininal activity,
chimanation of programs with degnivnstrated suceess would severely hamper the
City s ellorts to make nirvads sito the very servus crime problem facing the wtizens
of the City of Los Angeles

GOVERNOR'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON
Juvesne Justice & DELINQUENCY PREVENTION,
StaTe Law ENFORCEMENT PLANNING AGENCY,
Trenton, N.J, April 6, 1981
Hon ARLEN SpeCTER,
Lharrman, Juvenle Justice Subcommuttee
Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D C

DyaR SENATUR SkrcTir President Reagan s piopused budget elimunates the only
federal program directed ot preventing and reducing wadents of juvenile crinic in
the Nation. On behalf of New Jdersey s Juvenile Justive and Delinguenyy Prevention
Advisury Comnuttee. | strungly e, ourage you to examin: the effective impact of
this program and to support its continuation ‘

The Juvenile Justive and Delinquency Prevention A/ 0 of 1974, recently reauthor
wed an December, (30U, represents o womprehensive and at the same time specifical
ly directed effort to address the problem of juvenile vrime The vast magurity of the
funds have suppurted projects designed and implemented by state and lwal jurisdic
twns Federal speaial emphiasis progrims made additivnal nivnies available tu states
tv rephicate model prygects and to create programs of particular interest seen as
addressing wommon state and local issues These have induded restitution pro
prams, mults service wenters fur the serivus offender, grass-ruuts cummunity delin

»
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?uency prevention projects and activities within schools having Ju\t”ﬁlfe‘g‘t;ne ?rob-
ems. . ovy

A number of these special emphasis grants have been awarded to New Jersey. We'
have seen thé Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention as an integral
partner in the development of projects and 1n providing helpful technical assistance
and direction in the disbursement of state block grants. The elimination of this
office together with a failure to appropriate funds to carry out the goals and
mandates of the JUDP Act will seriously impair the strides already made in New
Jersey as well as those in progress. \ g

‘One of the largest losses to Mew Jersey would be the probable collapse of a
program to separate juvenile offenders from adult offenders 1n state correctional
facilities This affects up to 300 youngsters Other projects affected would include
faiily crisis intervention and counseling services, probation projects for the more
serious offender and juvenile court services.

The short impact paper which follows provides a description’ of specific programs
and changes in the New Jersey juvenile justice system supported by federal funds
and which would be affected by the loss of the JIDP Program. .

Please let me know if I or any Committee member can assist you 1 your
deliberation.

With best wishes, ’
- LiLLiaN G. Haw, Chairperson.

Enclosure.

IMpact 1N New JERSEY or Loss OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DeriNquency
R PREVENTION ACT PROGRAM . .

The transfer of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP’ Act from
the Department of Justice to the combined health and social service block grant
program within the Department of Health and Human Services will have'an ad-
verse impact on advances made and underway in New Jersey. Having Juvenile
justice compete with up to 39 other programs after the cumulative budgets have

n cut by 25 percent will put the concerns of delinquency prevention and treat-
ment back te a position found in 1968 before the Crime Contrel Act and the JJDP
Act were passo<£(:\s separate program is needed to focus attention and serve as the
catalyst for'change as can be shown by the following information. -

The availability to New Jersey of federal dollars through the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act tied to the far reaching mandates of that legslation
has produced a striking shift in New Jersey's system of juvenile justice. This has
been complemented and remforced by the support of substantial funds through the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Steets Act (LEAA Program) which began a phase-
out of fiscal year 1981, as well as by the initiative and leadership provided through
the State’s Planning AgBncy, JJDP Advisory Committee and thg federal Oﬂige,of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquéncy Prevention, -

The’transformation of many components of the juvenile justice process and pro- -
grams in the State would not have occurred without the interaction of all these
forces To diminish any part of them, much less ¢liminate completely, will have a
depressive effect on program activities, staff functioning and most of all children
and their families in need of intervention and support.

Since 1970 major changes in the system and the development of service networks

" have resulted from relatively modest sums of federal dollars. The State's awards
through the JJDP Act have varied from about $300,000 for fiscal year 1925 to
approximately $2 million annually from fiscal year 1978 to fiscal year 1981. Funds
had been also awarded through the Crime Control Program for juvenile justice until
fiscal year 1981 with levels varying from about $1.5 to 34 million each year. Ip fiscal
year 1981 the Crime Control monies were cut from the Budget.

The New Jersey juvenile justice programs provide a focus on prevention, diversion

-and formal system handling including detention and correctional commitment. No
othet major source of funds in this State has mitiated programs which specifically
target the juvenile delinquent and status offender. Without continumg financial
support and the federal leadership which prompted and perpetuated such programs,
few will survive because of the severe economic constraints on state and local
governments The immedia® consequences of a loss in JJDP funds will result in:

1 The premafure term....tion of seven presenty funded youth service, bureaus

providing prevention focused services to approximately 2,500 children and many of
®  their families annually There are regional bureaus n Somerset, Gloucester and
Ocean Counties and Medford Township which serve a total of 31 munmcipalities and
bureaus in the cities of Paterson and Newark. ‘
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2. The Likely dissulution of six present and putential family counseling and cnisis
intervention  programs whach forestall future contact with the juvenile Justice
system. This would affect Hudsun Culunty, Essex County, Irvington and Newark

: projects. ~
3..The loss of a minimum of five putential guvenile court and prubativn prutects.
| 4. The highly probable luss of the entire separativn effurt which has changea the
| shape of juvenile corrections in the State. The separativn effort is the product of a
- . requrrement of the Juvenile Justice and Delingtiency Prevention At to cease the
| ractice of commngling juveniles and adults in correctional anstitutions. This has
cen achieved in New Jersey aftet five years unly because of the financial support
through the federal government. :
Over 200 juvenile offenders have been mouved, to faulities where there are uo
adult offenders housed at all or are commatted to institutiuns where they are
separated from adults. Continued federal support for these programs is vital.
Nut only were juveniles separated but more diversified and individualized pro-
srammung has been established for them. Preliminary evaluation dune by the State
lanning Agency and also by Rutgers University shows that certan treatment
uppr‘)d\.ﬁcb which are nuw mure cwummon becaust of the separativn programs are
more effectave in raising »elf-esteem than traditional correctiuns services.

Owerall impact of a Federal wrime cuntrol und JJDP A program in New Jersey

The prugrams deseribed below reflect the evolution of permanent system change
i many parts Jf the juvenle guatnq process and g3 institutions. They validate the
o goals and vision of the JJDP Act and deserve continued support. Many of the .
rugrams reach children at a puint in time when they can be prevented frum having
urther contact ur expenience with the juvenile justice systeni. A luss of JJDP funds
particularly with the loss of federal emphasis on juvenile justice will no doubt
’ prevent growth of these programs. '

PREVENTION PROGRAMS -3

Target. Yuuths at nsk of invelvement in the juvenle justice system meluding
truants, sthool suspended and drop-uuts, runaways, thuse having trouble at hume
and whose families are in need of supg)ort. : N

Programs. Youth Sercice bureaus. 23 statewide serving pupulativns’vn a county
wide, uity wide, regivnal or local basis. Almust 10,000 youngsters and many families
reached and served annually. Direct and referral services in drug and alcohol
wunseling, famuly therapy, jub cwunseling and training, tuturing. Adjunct to wourt
s and police depariments and work with schools and private agencies.

Delinuency precention educational speaulists. — A specialist in each of the state's
four regwnal educativn impruvement centers are available to every schoul systemn
the State. Provide training, models in alternative education, community org aniza
tivn and local agency cwurdination. Have received substantial federal gra..ts to
enhance individual efforts. This s the brainchild of the State’s JJDP Advisory
Cummuttee, created pursuant tu the JIDP Act and staffed thruugh the State Law

. Enforcement Planring Agency ‘ *

Crests huuses and counseling.  A,newly developing initiative that catihes crises at
the time they happen to furestall pussible future entanglement with the law by the
JLildren. Treats child behavior within cuntext of famuly. Five programs in Bergen,
Middlesex, Munmouth, Camden and Passaic wounties and one dlsuut 20 begin in
Mercer. Each prugram serves approximately 100 150 youths and their families. This
appruach is much needed as shuwn by the increasing demand on the part of county,
court and police agencies as well as private social service programs.

DIVERSION PROGRAMS ™

.Target. Yuuths whu have been arrested and.or whou have gone further into the
system. These prugrams specifically aim tv provide an alt rnative tu what would be
the.next-step in the traditional process.

Programs. Pulice swiul workers 31 projects serving single or multiple municipal
. ities whith work with an estimated 6.060 children who come into cuntact with
wlhice. Family members alsv partiuipated in the wunseling sessivns. Sueial wurkers
and police officers have wume tu a new respect for each uther and have formed
punerful teams that reach intv suhuuls and neyghburhuuds. Excellent assumption of

costs of these programs by local units of government.

Juverile and dvmesti relations court intake. ~Total change in screening of all
Juseniles after poiwe arrest through this intake process This 15 nuw a statement

. rugram with units in ali 21 counties and funded to a great extent mmall{‘ thruugh,
Fedeml LEAA and JJDP ruvnies. Almust half of the juseniles against whom come
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plaints are signed are diverted by intake out of the formal juvenile court frocess
and into informal conferences and community youth serving agencies. Intake aiso
oversees the decisions to detain alleged delinquents 1n county facilities.

Day treatment —A new effort which is now demonstrntcjm two counties, Unton
and Essex; and about_to begin in Hudson County. Provides a non-residential pro-
gram including education, counseling, connetions with community services to Juve-
niles adjudicated delinquent by the court. Serves approximately SgJuvemlea a year.
Less costly than institutionalization. , : .

* COURT DISPOSITION AND DETENTION PROGRAMS

h’l‘nrgel' Youths charged with seriou$ delinquent acts and those adjudicated for
these acts, R

Progums- Detention ~14 out of the 18 detention facilities 1n the State-upgrade
their educational, social service recreation and. or volunteer programs through fed-
eral funding Very strong educational technical assistance introduced ¢ffective ways
of teaching learning handicapped youths in temporary holding situations. National-
ly acknowledged standards were developed to improve conditions in these facihities
and an sggressive and effective <unit assesses and enforces compliance of then,

*  Probation services. —Volunteers in probation _in almost every county in the State,
all of which are now county<inanced Innovative group mental healt programs 1n
Atlantic, Burlington, Cape May, Somerset, Ocean and Cumberland Counties now
provide individualized assistance to probatioders and their-families,

Corrections. —Juvenile .paratio> Program described .previously. Includes nine
projects,

he programs and grocedures described are the result of a compatible partnership
between the State and the federal government. One of the outstanding examples of
thi, partnershiz was the award to New Jersey tn 1974 of a $600.000 grant to help-
the g&te rreate county shelter programs Jor its status offenders. This was even
prior to the implementation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
which mandated non-secure facilities for the status offender.

We ‘cannot stress more how devakiating the loss of specific funds for Juvenile
justice and delinquyency prevention will be to this state. Children who disobey their
parents and those who commit crimes have nq constituency. And yet they become
the failed adults of the future who are locked away and con emmed. becauge
nothing can be done and they are a danger to society. We all must assume responsi-
bility at some point: If not now, when? .

1

N

-~

PENNSYLVANIA CoMMISSION 0N CRIME AND DELINQUENCY,
Harrisburg, Pa., April 7, 1981.

N

Mr. JONATHAN LEviN. .
Legislative Aide, Office of Senator Arlen Spector, -
Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. .

Dear Mg Levin' Paul DeMuto of the National Council on Crime and  Delinquen-
cy hos brought to my attention that Bob Woocdson testified.at Senator Specter s
hearings the other day that only small amounts of funding for juvenile justice
efforts_have gone to minority organizations or minority-run programs for youth. |
know from personal experience that that is just not the case 1n esther New York
State or the Commonwealth. .

In order to support my belief, I asked PCCD staff to review the grants made to
Philadelphia organizations alone from 1974 to 1981 .and to record information on
those they are confident> were minorit{ run and served a primarily minority service

pulation These awards would include both Juvenile Justice and Delirquency

revention Act funds’ and Crime Control Act funds required to go the juvenile
“justice programs as a condition of participation in the JJDP program. Naturally,
there is_no category for programs run by minonties for munorities, however, staff
ate confident that all v. *he cited nprlications qualify and that there are probably
others which are just’pot being recalled at this time or which we aren't sure 1f the
managment is indeed com of minority citizens. 4

In all, it is fair to say that since 1974 at least 16 awards amounting to over $2
million have gone from the state-administered block grant prugram to Philadelphia
minority-run, private agencies for minority service programs. In addition, several
hixndroév thousand dollars more in direct federal discretionary awards have beens
made to these same agencies in Philadelphia by the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquengy Prevention. ’

At dur most recent Commission meeting, which was held on February 3, 1951, two
such awards were made One award in the amount of $232,213 was made to the
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House of Umoja for a residential program for sdjudicated delinquents. Another
award of $425,000 was made, t. the Opportunities Industrialization Center, Inc. for a
community-based training and rehabilitation program for court referred youths.
For your information, I am «nclosing a list olP the 16 awards, along with summar-
ies of the two Fébruary awards referenced above. Similar information could be.put
ether for Pittsburgh, Erie and elsewhere if that would be helpful to you.
lngmlulntions, on the hearings which I'm told by Paul and others went very
well. * - * . .t"'..-
. Sincerely, :

) ‘Georae: F. GropE, Efecutive Director.
+~ Enclosures. \ L

Recomesst apency - Short ttie o prowect Federal fuods
rd
2l SULE, 106, e D v s < e YU O GO et e cceen e $391%00
Dur Neighbor's Chic Associatione. - e <o YouLR DWECI0AS PIORCY e e e ey e 342090

- Alce ROUSE DONRMGSN . e v e Allemalive Educalion fov Distiptive Students. .. .. - 18109 -
Harrowgate Boxing (b e, oo e -~ Harowgate Baxing Oiuh (0. Prevention) . e 4135
Anti-Poverty Action Committee ... .. — .= = Youlh Auto Repait Taiing.. . .cocemes voms o ir s s 140,708
<2 North-Central Youth Acadermy... . ... . ... . Youlh Acadeoy Program (10, Prevention)..—. ... . 192355
. Toga Comawaity Youth Counell.—. . . .. . ... Toga Specialued Learning Center, .S, . o .. 200,643
- Centro Loyold Youth (b <o o e COOUOYOUR CltDr s oo o i 40.320
© Ut legue.. e Juvenite Justice and Education Project... .. ... .. .. 2281
- Priots 30 PIOGIeSS e e o 108 Clty YOUR PROCY e 23412
Hren Houseoe o e e 2w .. PreAdRedicaled Youth Services..o v o . 192,04
L Phitadelodia Committee for Senvices to Youth ... .. Network Intake and Resowrce Center..... . - 16;.002
Scottie’s Auto Training Conter .. .. ... .. ... Youlh Auto Training Project...... T 137,980
North Phiadebhia Mothers Concermed . . . __.". North Phladelphia Motherz Concerned (10 Preventin; . . 22,500
Opportunites Industiialization Center .. ... .. .. Philadelobis Project New Pnde...... .. . . ... ' 425000

Hose ol Umofa. o . L *Definquent Youth Residentsal Group Home.. . 2323

" L4

. Told . . .. P T T . v 217328

PENNSYLVANIA ComaissioN ON CRrivt AnD DELINQUENLY — ExpANDED PRodECT
SUMMAR. AND ANALYSIS

Meeting Date: February 3, 1981
*  Subgrant No. DS-79-E-07-1912. , .
\ Applicant: House of Umoja. N
. °  .County: Philadclphia. .
Date Reteived; December 15, 1980. .
- Project Title: Delinquent Youth Residential Group Home. ' )

Project cost: B . Amount
Federal $232,213
25,801

Match....... :

.  Total oo z 258,014
¥eur of funding: First. i
Duration of projgct: i‘tm?nths beginning February 1, 1981.

.

. BACKGROUND 5.

In October of 1979, Ms Donna Jeffers, Deputy Secretary, Office_of Children,
Youth and Families, B)e;fmrtment of Public Welfare, appruached the Executive Di-
reztor, Mr George Grode, with a question. “If in an attempt to partially counter
mounting pressure to build one or more new facilities sinular to Camp Hill, and t
better meet Pennsylvania's need for secure plucement beds, the Department o
Public Welfare revised its then existring position not to License private pruviders to
care for serious juvenile offenders in secure placement, would PCCD be.in a position ..
to support the start-up costs for such programs?” .

After considérable discussions with staff and review by staff, it was agreed that.
Ms. Jeffers’ proposed project was a desirable and needed alternative and should be
supported by staff, Part E _Category E 7 funds were available in the amount of
approximately $500,000.
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In May, the above roposal was presented tu the Juvenmile Advisury Committee foe
consideration. Following extenxive discussions at buth the May and June meetings,
the Advisory Committee authorized staff to publish a Reyuest fur Applications 1n
the Pennsylvania Bulletsn The notice was published and several meetings held with
pruspective applicants uver a penud of several munths This application represents
“one, of two applicatichs finally received by PCCD .n respunse to the. published
notice. ” N

¢ PROBLEM STATEMENT

The number of beds available to the juvenile Luurts of the Commonwealth to
which serivus juvEnile offenders can be commutted fur secure vare and treatment, s
generally constdered tu be inadequate In addition to needing more beds, there
exists a conviction by most people working with juveniles that expanding large

« existing instituuns i> not desirable, that these pruprams uperated by the state are
among the most expensive .a the Communwealth any, the existing programs are not
, optimnlly‘effectivein the treatment of this population..

’ e .
> A
AL OBJECTIVES OF THE SUBGRANT APPLICATION

To previde secure care and treatment for ¥ serious juv ‘mile offenders 1n a small
non institutional setting in lieu of commitment to a state uperated secure faushity.

To provide such care in a manner that precludes a danger to the communaty.

Ty provide counseling, eduvation and skill develupment that will result 1n Lents
having a sense of self worth and socially acceptable values.

~ PROPOSED PROJECT ACTIVITIES |

The progject will accept direct court commitment of delinyuents adjudr.ated for
murder, mafnslaughter, aggravated assault, robbery, burglary, ete. and who meet the
ritenia for secure care established by the Committee of 17 Because of the potential
threat to the cummunity and the newness of the appruach, the project will not
accept commitments if the case involves a charge of rape, the (Lent 1s psychotic,
3uicidal, seriously drug dependent or in need of prescribed medication requiring
supérvision if such medication has the potential for abuse.

Additivnally, the project will pruvide educatior.al oppurtunity and career counsel-
g in house ﬁy staH' and through arrang.ment with the Philadelphia Educativnal
system Group wunseling, individual counseling and the development of a sense of
responsibility are built intu a program beginning at 6.00 a.m. each week day and
contining throigh the evening hours. While the program concept is so new, it
precludes making an accurate prediction regarding length of stay. It 1s anticipated
that most clients can be recommended for supervised release withun 9-12 months 1n
the program Upon release, (lients will be placed under the usual Philadelphia
Juvenile Probation ‘Aftercare Service.

Upun determunation by the staff that the individual 1s adequately adjusted, re-
lease will be recummended to the court Staff in conjunction with court officials will
prepare an aftercase plan fur each lient and the assigned counselor will continue
as a wontact point fur suppurt services from the House of Umoja for a reasonable
period of time

PRIOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

The Houyse of Umuia 15> an inter-City Corp. that developed as the result of one
families Lunicern uver the Philadelphia “gang wars * of the late 1960s and 1970s. The
fanuly <reated the corpurate urganization of the House of Umoya, recerved financial
support from a variety of services and undertuok and operated successfully a
number of worthwhile youth ‘progrums At this point, the House of Umoja 1o
actively involved in creating  Boys Tuwn of Philadelphia”™ which will be housed 1n
the renovvated properties which Umoja fiow owns

Fur the past 12 years the House uf Umoja_has operated group homes for delin-
yuent apd dependent teenagers In these programs, the agency has provided service
to five hundred youth -

During its years of vperation. the House of Umoga has received and admusistered
grants from Federal. state and lucal governments and from private foundations. At
the present time the House of Umoga 1> under contract to, provide group hume
services tu the City, is the recipient of a grant from a private foundation to provide
match for this project and an Economic Development Corp. Grant for 3400060 to
rehabilitate properties owned by Umuga  a portivn of which will ultunately be used
for tht project .
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t Budget highlights
Total cu;rent budget by source: ) Amoun.
@ALTT] c.ceveoecoranserssonsessssnsmmsosesssasssssvsssssassns suscssssssabasssssssss sansiras Sossessansrsssressinss ' $298,696
State Buy-In L .
APPHCANT’S MAECK. ... cereeeeeererees couuerseamsssssrsssssssssssssessssmsessssessan sessssasssssssonrenss 33,188
Total budget by i B
otal budget by category: - ..
«  Personnel . $238,162
Benefits . 33,706
Equipment 19,382
Otber . ererrersssenasane seeren 40,634
. Total ...... s N — 331,884
# Current request
¢ AFPPLICANT S COMMITMENT FUR THE EVENTUAL FULL ASSUMPTION OF THE COST AND
OPERATION OF THE PROJECT
Appliant 1s sull working with the City of Philadelphia and Courts to develop
agreement for payment of per diem at a cost below that presently paid by the City
for such vouth at the Youth Development Center, Cornwells Heights.

STAFF ANALYSIS

.

The pruject concept is sufficiently nnovative and seems to contain élements
necessary to have a reasunable hupe of success. While the applicant is not necessar
ily the most suphistiated administrative agency, the staff and program philosophy
are sufficiently tolerant of the behaviur of this client %o ulation so the project
would seem to have the putential of a good success rate W ire considerable program
and budgst changes have been negotiated with the House of Umoja and the Depart
ment. of Public Welfare, thuse changes have not all been documentd at the tim¢ of
this wriung. The complete documentation-of these changes will Lave to be a condi
tion of the grant if approved.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Executive Staff reccommends approval conditioned upon:

1. Submission of an acceptable revised budget. -

2. Applicant must supply documentation of additional prugram detail requested
by staff and-Department of Public Welfare. Including referral procedures’

J. Evidence of a satisfactory agreement with the City of Philadelphia and Juvenile
Court that the Juvemle Court judges will use the program and that the project can
reasonably expect per diem payments fur continuation of the project

The Juvenile Advisory Cummuttee recommends approval and concurs with Execu
tive Staff recommendeg conditions. : :

-

PCCD DECISION
Approved subject to the above Executive Staff Recommendations

-

PesnsyLvania Comaission o CRIME anp DruiNQuENcY - Expanpep PrudscT
- SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS .

Meeting date: February 3, 1981
Applicant: Opportunities Industrialization Center. Inc. .
County: Philadelphia.
- Date received: November 7, 1980,
Project title: Philadelphia Project New Pride

Project cost:
ederal: Amount
* (JJDP funds, no match required) . ... e . $223,179
(Part E funds. 10 percent match required) - - 201,321
Match ...... o e e e e . e e 22,426
. Total.... . v e eeane v+ erearcenaens Y S 447,426

Year of funding: First. -
Duration of project 12 months beginning February 2. 1981
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Denver (Colorado) New Pride project was implemented in 1973 as a non-
residential community based treatment progra... fur adjudicated youth with a histo-
ry of serious offenses The program mddel incorporates a wide range of treatment
services which provide personal, social, educativnal, empluyment, and uther support.
ive services as determined by individGal chient needs. Since its inception, Project
New Pride has demonstrrted success in keeping serious offenders in the community,
reducing recidivism rates, improving academic ability, employtng youth and reduc-
ing incarceration. _

Based on the success of the Denver Model, i July of 1979, the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency ‘Prevention .OJJDP, announced .a discretionary grant pro-
gram entitled “Replication of Project New Pnde”. In response te this znnounce-
ment, the Opportunities Industrializatiwn Center of Philadelphia submitted an ap-
plication and Pplaced as a finalist, however, due to limited funding availability, the
Opportunities Industrialization Center :0IC; was not one of,.the ten applicants
selected for funding. .

During the past summer, Commission staff became aware of the following circum-
stances which provided an bppuitunity for Pennsylvania to implement a New Pride
Project through its own resources: .

1 The Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Deliquency «PCCD» recewved a
letter from Mr Ira Schwartz, Adminstrator, OJJDP, indicating that alternative
funding consideration should be given to OIC. -

2 There was the possibility of recouping approximately $220,000 of reverted fiscal
year 1976 and fiscal year 1977 funds from OJJDP for the New Pride initiative. (This
possibility has materialized after extensive efforts by PCCD staff.)

3 The existence of OIC’s Federal Discretionary application which demonstrated
sound program development and the continued ;nterest of the agency in :mplement-
ing a New Pride project. N .

4 The obvious need for programs to serve serious offenders in Philadelphia.

5 The availability of current PCCD funds to supplement the financing of the
project. .

Subsequently, meetings were held with representatives of OIC and the City of
Philadelphia A plan amendment. extensiun request was submutted to Washington
and approved, and OIC was invited to submit a grant application to implement the
New Pride project.

During the past few months, Commission staff has been working with OIC to
make necessary modificat.ons “adjustments to the Federal grant for conformity with
PCCD application requirements resulting in the subnussion of a formal application
on November 7, 1980, .

PROBLEM STATEMENT
.

In Philadelphia. juvem!les represent a substantial numbér of persons arrested for
major crimes ‘387 percdtl Specifically, juveniles represented 8.3 percent of the
Homicide Arrests "26), 178 percent of the Rape Arrests (123), 42 percent of the
Robbery Arrests ‘1,650, 18 3 percent of the aggravated Assault Arrests (651), 48.5
percent of the Burglary Arrests 12,736}, 12,9 percent of the Larceny Arrests 13,795),
and 32.2 percent of the Auto Theft Arrests (615). .

Currently treatment options available for youth ad,udicated delinquent for repeat
offenses’serious crimes are very limited. The Juvenile Court usually has the choice
of committing the youth to a residential facility or returning him, her home on
probation While the target area for this project \Upper and Lower North Philadel-
phia ‘and South Philadelphia offers a number of community programs, the services
are often sporatic and fragmented At present there is no agency in either North or
South Philadelphia that offers the comprehensive scppe of services, nor the true
alternative treatment plan as projected for Project New Pride.

OBJECTIVES OF THE SUBGRANT APPL%CAT!ON Y

The primary objective of this program will be to Reduce the Number of Rearrests
and Institutional Commitments for partiupating youth by 40 percent. This o Jective
will be accomplished by ! increasing academic performance, (2 Increasing emplov-
ment opportunities, ‘3" Improving social functioning for the youth served, and ot
Providing intensive supervision and counseling services.

o 0~
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APPLICABLE PENNSYLVANIA (OMMISSION ON CRIME AND DELIQUENUY PRUGRAM -
OBJECTIVE ’

- - . - -
The objectives of this application are (unsistent with PCCD Prugram Nu. T wheh
sivw priority to programs establishu., ommunity based services fur adjudicated
elinquent youth®

.

.-
N PROPOSED PROJECT ACTIVITIES

The 01 C. ‘New Pnde philosophy emphasts a commuitment to the total individual.
This “holistic” Orpﬂlaih Jnecessitates the establishment of o wide range of activities
including the following “Intake and urientation, diagnustic testing. assessment for
educational, social-emotional, physical, cognitive, and language functiwning, sper-
ation of alternative school, GED Preparation, remedial education fur return to
school, special education for youth with learning disabilities, cultural, physical and
health esscmtion.job preparativn and placement, intensive Jient supervisiun, vlun-

. teer support; and follow-up.

PRIOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS R

The Opportunities Industrializativn Center. Inc. of Philadelphia s a private non-
profit organization established 14 years ago as a service agency fur minurity and
disadvantaged residents of the city Since that time this agency has uperated numer-
ous educational and employment prugrams fur yuuth and adult Jients. Currentiy,
OIC operates { youth service programs including. group humes, community advo-
cacy, for youth, youth employment, and career preparation. The Q.LC. of Philadel-
phia has not previously received PCCD funding by has extensive experience n tne

. administration of local, state and federal funds.

%

Q

. Budget highlights—Current request Feb 2, 1981 to Feb. 1, 1982,

.

Budget by source: Amount
Federal.... ... . e e e o e e e e 3425000
Applicant’s Match . . e 22,426

Total ... ... e e 447,426

Budget by category: * ) ™ e

ersonnel......... R e e e e e e 2:54.388

BenefitS s o e e e 56,485
Travel. ... .. . e e e e e 7,016
Equipment .. e e e w2182
Supplies ... L. . e e e e 22,921
Consultants . . . . e e o - . 25,132
Construction .. .. e F 2,968
Other ... . Cee . 7.950.

Total . .. . - e 447426

! Current request

APPLICANT'S COMMITMENT FUR THE EVENTUAL FULL ASSUMPTION UF THE COST AND
OPERATION OF THE PROJECT

At present. the City of Philadelphia. Office of Empluyment and Training appears
to be the most viable funding svurce for future uperations. The serivus offender 1s a

riority population with OET In additwon, the applcant has been investigating
unding possibilites with the Phiadelphia Buard of Educativn and the Depastment
of Public Welfare for program cumpunents nut suppurted by O.E T. Other potential
funding source includzﬁe artment of Labor, Depurtment of Education and the
National'Institute of Mental Health. .

The application currently under .unsiderativn represents the culmination of
mgny munths Jf discussionis, plannung sessiuns ahd negutiatiuns between aumervus
c;liminal sustice and nunriminal justice related entities within the City of Phuladel-

. s

Through the extraurdinary effurts of the Opportunities Industrializativn Center
the cooperation and assistance of key agencies involved in the youth service delivery
system has been incorpurated as an integral part of the proposed project

A primary source of encouragemcnt in assessing the ability to cuntinue the
project has n the suppurt and asspstance of the City of Philadelphia, Criminal
Justice Coordinating Office and the Youth Services Courdinating Office n imple-
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menting this project Although currently no formal contracts:agreements are 1n
place to insure this rofxecl'a continuation, the broad'based support evident thus far
“indicates the C‘Ltg of Philadelphia has already made a substantial investment and
will be committed to protecting its interest 1n this project,

M STAFF ANALYSIS .

The document submitted consists of over 300 pages of fiscal and programmatic

. information and supporting documentation. Programmatically, the application rep-

resents closg adherence to the Denver New Pride Model as described 1 the Federal

announcemgnt of Ju(lf'. 1979 OIC has xncor;,)orated some minor ynodifications to

expand thé’program design to better address ocally defined nevdsJ)The application

be considered dt the anuary 21, 1981 Advisory Commuttee meefing 1S accompa-

- nied by endorsements from the City of Philadelphia Office of Employment and-

traintng, School District of Philadelphia, Juvenile Court, Defender Association of
Philadelphiz=and the District Attorney's Office .

RECOMMENDATIONS

Executive Staff recommends apprval of this inttial apphcation for Philadelphia’s
Project New Pride

The Juvenile Advisory Committee recommends approval with the following conds-
tions: .

1 Prior to the first draw of funds the applicant must submit a written commit-
ment to assure project staff 15 available during non-traditional hours as determined
by clients needs.

2 Prior to the second draw of funds the applicant must provide the following: 1a)
"A plan of implementation for the commitment made in condition No. 1 which

i rudes OIC staff, probation office, volunteer support, and other local organizations;
by A description of the role and involvement of junvenile court probation officers
after a youth has been accepted to the New Bride program, and t«¢) Evidence that
the City of Philadelphia, Department of Public Welfare has been informed of the
projects per diem cost when D funds have ceased and their willingness to adjust
;lhe current maximam 37 00 per diem rate for service to youth residing in their own

ome.

PCCD DECISION

Approved subject to the above Juvenile Advisory Commuttee, recommendation,
Also. subgrantee must submit Jjustification for negative figure on non-supplantation *
- certificate. .

.
. -

.

CoUurT OF CoMMoN Px:r..\s. i
Pittsburgh. Pa.. April 7, 1981,

Hon. ArLEN Specrer,
US. Senator,
Serate Office Building, Washington, D.C’

Dear SenaTor SeecTER: [ am writing in support of the effort by the National

Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges to retain funding of the Juvenile

. Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, which was reauthorized in November,
' 1980, in ‘the Office of JJ DP rather than transferring 1t to the Department of
Health. Education and Welfare, and to keep funding from being absorged into the
block grant propesals. 3 A
I believe to make these changes would be a devastating blow to the Nationgl
Juvenile System and undermine progress Inbonous\ly made 1n the past ten to fifteen
years. ' .
* Two major reasons exist for my opposition to the administration’s proposals:
1 To ehminate the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and to
absorb the administration of the law 1nto the vast network of Weilare will destroy
an; effectiveness 1t has.

*2 To provide that funding is to be included in block grants to State and Local
government mean juventle justice programs must compete with every other kind of
social programs and there 15 little question that juvenHe justice will lose,

As a Juvenile Court Judge for 1(1 Y2 wears and one who has labored 1n the system

* for 29 years, I have seen many attacks on the system, and bear many-bruises from
fighting fads and denragogues, such as the closing of Camp Hhll to juveniles, and
deinstitutionalization ala Je ome Miller I believe what the Admimstration proposes

muy produce an equally serous effect’ .

. . * L4
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I have no quarrel with a cutback in funding in proportion to what other services

rgcoe;x've. but | understand that the JJDP Act funding will be reduced by almost
(4

I do not oppose reduction on programming as | have seen outrageous waste—and
complained agg:t 1it—when Jerome Miller and the Shapp adrimstration attempted
to foist ludicrous programs on us, which | refused to use The same might be said
about much of the nonsense proposed for treatiny status offenders, incorrigible and
runaways However, programs which assist us in dealing with violent offenders,
drug and alcohol abuses, in traning judges and probation officers, and basic ro.
search. into the effectiveness of programs, are vital for our survival,

Children “are-salvageable to a greater degree than adults involved in criminal
actvity We must have continuous federal support for basic programming as more
thanever, the product of our failure will cause a greater burden to society .and the
adult Criminal Justice System. .

Ver_'z-,truly yours, . ’

i)

-

. A3
Patrick R. TaMiLa, Judge.
L N

JUVENILE JUSTICE Abvisory CounciL,
Phoenix, Ariz., April 7, 1981,
Hon. ARLENE SpeGTER, - ) )
.S. Senate, ’
Senate Office Building, Washington. D.C, ’

Drar Sexator Specter’ On behalf of the Anzona Juvenile Justice Advisory
Council. which is appointed by the Governor. I wish to inform you of the Council’s
support of an appropriation for FY82 for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act The Council understands that the Executive Administration is
recommending that the JJDP Act be placed in the Heslth and Human Services
block program. but that no specific appropriation for juventle justice programs
would be included in that block program This block grant approach 1s opposed by
the Council .and & separate juvenife justice program within the Department of
Justice should be retained. .

Local -Juvenile Justice programs’at. the state level would not be able to compete
with other larger social service orfamzatlons in the event that the Juvenile Justice
Act was merged in a Health and Humans Service block grant. The JJDP programs
in Arizona have made great progress in the last four years 1n developing effective
shelter care programs to reduce the unwarranted detention of status offenders. In
addition, the Arizona Justice Planning Agency has worked closely with local law
enforement agencies to address rising youth violence and youth gangs,

The JJDP prdgram in Arizona is a criminal justice program rather than a social
service program To mingie the program with other HHS services would dilute the
program’s impact on youth diréctly involved in the crimnal justice system.

The Arizona Advisory Council encourages the continuation of a well rounded
federal juvenile justice program :hat addresses both status offenders and violent
offenders Federal assistance has begun to have a positive impact on these targeted
populations and progress should not be halted now.

Sincerely
(Mrs.) ReGFNE C. SCHROEDER,
Chairman.

>

Lousiana CoMmissioN on Law ENFORCEMENT AND
- ADMINISTRATION UF CRIMINAL JUSTICE,
5 ) Baton Ruuge, La.. April 8. 1981
Hon ARtax Seecrer, .
Chatrman, Senate Judiciary Subcommattee on Juvende Justice,
Russell Senale Office Butlding, Washington, D.C.

Dear MR SpecTER At the March 25, 1981 meeting of the Lowsiana commission
on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice, we were given a
status report on the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act from staff
who had recently returned from meeungs in Washington.

Upon hearing that the appropriation for the Office of Juvemle Justice and Delin-
?uency Prevention currently stands at zero and that the possibility exists for the
JJDP Program to become part of a block grant consolidating some forty or more
social programs to be admunistered by the Department of Health and Human
Resources, the Lowssiana Commission on Law Enforcement passed the following
resolution.
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Whereas, juveniles account for almost half the arrests for serious crimes in the
United States today; and . -

Whereas, the high incidence of delinquency in the United States results in enor-
mous annual cost ahd immeasurable loss of human Iife, personal secunty, and
wasted natural resources and that juvenile delinquency .and viclent juvenile crimes
constitutes a growing threat to the national welfare requiring 1immediate and com-
prehensive action; and- .

Whereas, many innovative programs at the state, local, and private level which
have -impacted famiily life, provided meaningful rehabiiitation and effected crime by
the violent juvenile offender have received their start with JJDP funds; and

Whereas, other federal programs are being reduced but not eliminated, JJDP
funds must be appropriated to allow judges, district attorneys, law enforcement and
the private sector to initiafe and continue programs for the prevention and rehabili-
tation of juvenile offenders; and . - .

Whereas, juvenile justice professionals, through hard fought experience, realize
that if JJDP funds-are thrust into a “social service block,” the state bureaucracy
will not provide any money to sup.ort the juvenile and criminal justice system;

Be it hereby resolved, That the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Justice urges each of the members of Congress to
support an equitable appropriation for the JJDP Act while keeping 1ts administra-

- tion in the Department of Justice -

We urge your every consideration and support, -* .

Sincerely,

. Ewmer B. LircHFIELD,
: Executive Director.

ProsaTion DEPARTME:‘IT,
San Bernardino, April 8, 1981,

" Hon. ArLeN SPECTER,
Chairman, Sendte Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,
* Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.

DEAR SenaTOR SpecTER: We urge you to restore funds to the Office of Juvemle
gu‘s’tice and Delinquency Prevention, eliminated from the President’s proposed

udget. -

The JUDP Att was reauthorized just last year, after the ovember election. It was
carefulz-y reviewed by Congress, amended, and sent to the President with brpartisan
suppor .

At 5100 million fiscal year 1981 funding level, the JJDP act is a modest nvest- ‘
ment in the prevention and control of juvenile crime and delinquency 1n this
comntry The Act currently funds programs that address serious juvemle crime
problems like urban gangs and increases in violent offenses. Scuttling these pro-
grams, by withdrawal of federal funds, will exacerbate crime problems now being
successfully minimized.

The mandates of the JJDP have led to substantial improyements in state juvenile
justice systems. Here in California, for example, the JJ% Act has guided us to
significant changes in the way that we process status olfenders—runaways and
other non-eriminal minors. In 1974, before the Act went into effect, we arrested
more than 100,000 young people for status offenses, and locked up more than 50,000
of them Since the implementation of the Act in California, we arrest and detain
only a fraction of these status offenders, and are able to focus our scarce justice
system resources on more serious juvenile crime problems. .

We strongly urge you to assign a high priority to this national problem, and .
restore funding at last year's $100 million level to the Office of Juvenile dustice and
Delinguency Prevention.

Very truly yours,

Craupe M. Porrs,
Delinquency Prevention Coordinator.

ERIC
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GoverNOR's Apvisory Council ON JUVENILE JUSTICE
: AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION,

. . Atlanta, Ga., April 8, 1981,
Hon. ARLEN SPECIER, ¥ ‘
Chawrman, Subommuttee on Jurendde Justive, Comniittee on the Judicun,
Russell Office Bulding, Washington, D.C. N

Dear Senatuk Spreter THe Goveruors Advisury Counil on Juvenile Justice fur
the State of Georgia revognuses and appreviates the need for o streamlined budget.
Huvever, we du not feel that the ehimination of an Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delingeemy, Prevention wathin the Department of Justice s, an the long run, and
appropriate way to streamhine the budget. Over the past five yuars, the direction,
seed mutiey, and tevhiugal assistance provided through the ajmmmtruuon uf the
JIDP Act imvc enabled the State of Geurngia to mahe majur reforms an its juvenle
sustice system. Additwnally, we have been able to”implement and institutionalize
many inhovative appruaches to dealing with the multitude of problems that trou
bled yuuth bring tu the system and suuety. Without the direction and tecl.al
assistance that resulted from mantaing a speuahized Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention within the Department of Justice, it i> doubtful if the

seed money provided would have fustered the same pusitive changes and awoin;
plishments. ¢

Given the magur accomplishments of the pas., the State of Georgia 15 beginning to
[wus ibs resvures and federal funds on providing more apprupriate services to its -
serivus and chronie yuvenile offenders. We are wonvinced that by making the neces-
sary fvestments in thig group of children now, we will be able to significantly
reduce the future cousts of maintaining them as adults in our mental health ands
wrrectnal institutions However, Jf the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Prevention s chminated and the funds funnelled into a larger bluck grant for
chuldren within the Department of Human Services, it 15 duubtful that much, if any
emphasts will be put on providing services for the juvenile offender.

Therefore, the Governur's Advisury Counwil fur the State of Geurgia would Like to
go on record n support of maintaning an Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen
oy Preverton within the Department of Justice which wall continue to provide
direction, seed money, and technical assistance to the’states.

Your wreful wnsideration of this situation will be greatly appreaated. If you
have guestions or ar [ ean provide you with any further infurmation, please do not
hesitate to contact me

Sinterely,
DoxaLp D. Brewer, Chairman.

_PART 2 — ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE
. SUBCOMMITTEE .
PREPARED STATEMENT uF ALILE ScuuiN, CnairMAN, ACLD GUvERNMENTAL
AFrrairs Comdurree Anp DurutHY CRAWFURD, JUVENILE JusTICE Divisjon

This testimony is written on behalf of ACLD and those it serves—individuals with
Learning Disabiiities. ACLD is « non profit volunteer vrganuzation with a member-
ship of 60,000 and state affiliates in all J0 states. This statement 1s made i support
uf maintaning and funding the Office of Juvenie Justice and Delinyuency Preven-
tlg;snz‘OJJDP. with a recommended budget of 3106,000,000.00 for the fiscal year of

The OJJDP has just reached a puint where effectiveness of funded treatment
progiains can be measured Alsu, present demands by the private sectur indicate
that a top prionty must be effective programs for crime control—where vetter to
start than at a ievel tv ensure prevention rather than un going remedial action.

A recent {ipavear study wnvestigating the Link between learning disabilities and
Juvemlemnuy has just been cumpleted The data valdate in a conclusive
manner that youth with learning disabilities are extremely vulntrable to penetrat
iy, the juvenile justice system However, through the study's remediation program,
il was established that academic intervention vauses o dramatic reduction in delin
yuent behavior and hetivities see attuched informations. This study 1s now complete
and results are really to be dissemunated. How tragie of information from this
pruject and others like 1t will only collect dust on a shelf while the vulnerable
youth’s future for productive adulthood 1s curiailed.

Cummunsense tells all of us that funds are linuted, that progrems must be
slashed But, please guarantee our future by judicious budget allocations - for, after
all, our youth are our future
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ASSOCIATION rOor CHILDREN WITH LEARNING DiSABILITIES—RESEARCH AND
- DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

'ATh~e‘ following data highlights some of the resu)io froni the ACLD-R&D Project. A
Study Investigating the Link Between Learning Disabilities and Juvenile Delin-
quency: . -

1. THE (INCIDENCE STUDY

+

S

= We examined the prevalence of Nearning disabilities 1n two populations, The
ofﬁciall{ non-delinquent and the other an adjudicated delinquent group. The defini-
tion of learning disabilities was based’ on the discrepancy hypothesis similar to the
federal defidition) The definition of juvenile delinquent was ggsed on if the juvenile
-had been formally adjudicated delinquent in his Jurisdigtion. Imially, there were
- 2200 12-15 year old males referred to us, but for various reasons (such as require-
ment to obtain informed consent from parents prior to reviewing records; we \were
able to classify 1600 LD or not LD. 968 were ofgdally non-delinquent of which 183
were identified as LD reflecting an mcidence of LD at 18.9 percent. In the ad udicat-
ed delinquent group, there were 628 juveniles of which 259 were 1dentified as LD
reflecting an incidence of LD at 36.5 percent. The incidence of LD was almost twice
as great in the delinquent population compared tu the ofﬁcxallg non—dehnguent. Yet,
. the self-réported delin3uency questionnaire adnunistered and later validated indi.
«*cated that all the non-delinquent adolescents reported about the same amount and
kinds of delinquent acts—in fact, the non-LD.adolescenfs reported more-delinquent
acts than the LD adolescents On this part, one of our questions was answered loud
and clear—that is, yes, LD juveniles are at a far greater risk to become delinquent

than those without LD. ' -

I ON THE REMEDIATION PROGRAM FOR THOSE LD DELINQUENTS ASSIGNED TO
REMEDIATION THERE WERE SOME VERY INTERESTING RESULTS. HERE ARE A FEW

1 Those juveniles receiving 100 hours or more of remediation. in a one school year
time. period—-—on pretesting they reported on the average they had engaged in 194
delinquent ucts the prior year On posttesting two years later the average number of
delinquent acts reported for a one year period had declined by 126 (that 1s an
average of 68 delinquent acts committed compared to 194).

2 For those receiving 50 liours or less of remediation there was an average of 63
less delinquent acts (a reduction from 194 to 131).

3 -For those refeiving 0 hours of remediation there was no decline—this was the

contrel grou

4 For eve@point of change in attitudinal behavior there was a dechine of 74
delinquent acfs. '

5_The one to one relationship (LD Specialist—pupil) 1s very important to create
rediction in delinquency. -

6 40 hours or more of remediation in a 6.3 month period produces a significant
feduction in recidivism .

7 Remediation program planners should corfSider all the above 1-6 factors in
designing effective programs for this vulnerable group.

R The remediation program provided significant intellectual growth in Reading
Skills areas of word attack and word comprehension, in Key Math overall, and 1n
Expressive Language skill areas of senfence length and syntax quotient (dramatic
improvement in syntax quotient).

oints of view or opinions n this document are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of
Justice. )

L) [,

¢
PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE ASSOCIATION OF JUNIOR Leacues, Inc.

The Association of Junior Leagues is submitting this written testimony to reaf-
firm it$ support for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP) Act of
1974 The Association worked actively for the reauthorization of the JJDP Act in
the last session of Congress because the legislation’s anls coincide with the goals of
the Association’s Child Advocacy program and with the Association's purpose of
developing effective citizen participation in the community, .

e Association of Junior Leagues is an international women's volunteer organi-

+ zation with 235 member Junior Leagues in the United States, representing approxi-

mately 132,00 individual members The Junior Leagues promote the solution of

community pr ‘blems through voluntary citizen involvement, and train their mem-
bers to be effective voluntary participants in their communities.,
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" ation’s five year Child Advocacy Program The child advecacy mission statemerit
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Our wmmitment tu effective training programs s reflected by the requirement
that every Junior League member participate in a traning program befure she
sins work in her community The.magority uf Junivr League members continue tu
take training courses throughout ‘their years of Jumwur League membership. In
addition, every Junior League member must make a commitment tv a volunteer
, Position A substantial numger of Junjur.League members teday sit on the Buards of.
vther voluntary organizations throughout the United States because of the, leader-
ship training with which their volunte’er expenience has provided them. .

ASSOCIATION PROGRAMS IN CRIMINAIL JUSTICE

Criminal justice was specifically designated as one of the Assvciation’s prugram
areas in 1973 when the Association, with the assistance of the National Council un
* Crime and Delinquency and funding from the Law Enforcement Assistance Admin
istration (LEAA), develoyed a project known as IMPACT. This four-year prograin
was designed to enable Junior Leagues in the United States and Canada tu effect
positive changes it the criminal justice system und, ultimately, tu reduce crime and
delinquency. ) - -

As part of IMPACT, Junior League members in 185 cities gathiered data on the ™
criminal justice system in their own communities. Delegates from all Juniur
Leagues in the United States and Canada attended a four-day training institute
Houston to help them develop plans for mobilizing their communities fur action 1in
the area of criminal justice The 150 projects generated as a result of IMPACT
utilized more than 3,000 volunteers and drew upon more than $1.5 million in Junior
League funds It is estimated that another $735 million in outside funding was .
generated by the expenditure of the Junior League funds. Projects initiated under
the IMPAC'% program included group homes, rape treatment centers, public educa-
tion campaigns, jail counseling projects and volunteer recruitment.

ASSOCIATION SUPPORT FOR JUVENILE JUSTICE PROGRAMS

" Concern with young people involyed in the juvenile justice system cuntinues to be
an Association priority Juvenile justice is one of the five focus areas of the Assuui

adopted by the Association includes a pledge to work toward the time when.
Each child will be removed from his or her natural home only when necessary
and any child that is removed will be returned to his natural home or, when

necessary, to another permanent home without unnecessary delay, ’
Each child who has committed a status effense will receive truly Yehabilitative
care and supervision; -

Each child accused' of committing an adult crime will receive a fair tnal with the
full riﬁhts and safeguards that an adult would receive; and . T
. Each child. if incarcerated, will not be placed in humihating, menwll%pr phys-
ically debilitating or harmful facilities, and no cluld will be placed in adult jails.

JUNIOR LEAGUE SUPPORT FOR JUVENILE JUSTICE S

Junior_Leagues in all parts of the country continue to support group homes,
shelters for runaway youths, counseling services and advocacy councils.

Many Junior Leagues, fur instance, have joined in the development of shelter and

roup homes for juveniles Among those Junior Leagues which have helped datab-
ish 2thour shelters for runaway youth or other youth in cnsis are. two Ohio .
Junior Leagues  Akron and Yuungstown, three Connecticut Junior Leagues—Great-
er Bridgeport, Greenwich, and Hartford, the Junior League of Odessa, Texas, and
the Junior League of DeKalb, Georgia. Those Junior Leagues which mtiated the
development of rou}) homes for adolescents or which provide services at group
homes include the Junior Leagues of Dayton, Ohio, Ashewville, North Carolina,
Knoxville, Tennessee, Charleston, West Virgima, Lafayette, Louisiana, Richmond,
Virginia, Albany, G,eor}r'i;\, three New Jersey Junior Leagues—Bergen County, the
Oranges and Short Hills, and Elizabeth Plainfield, and two Pennsylvamia, Junior
Leagues -Harrisburg and Lehigh Valley. Many of these shelters and group humes
receive or have received funding from LEAA/OJJDP.

In Texas, the Juniur League of Dallas worked closely with the Dallas Independent
School District and Dallas County Juvenile Department to develup Letot Academy,
an alternative program to prevent the institutionalization of status offenders. The
program provides three progran.. under une rool. an elternative school, individual-
1zed family crisis .ounseling, and a 24 bed emergency shelter. Junior League volun-
teers took a lead rule in helpiny, to develop the program and obtaining the féderai
funds necessary tu establish the academy. Vulunteers huve served at the academy
since the academ, began operating in January 1979. The Junior League of Dallas

s e s - e
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provided $100.000 to develop the emergency shelter and $45,000 to pay the salary of

‘= adirector of volunteers for three years. The project, which-has a total budget of 35.5
million, including funding from LEAA. has drawn volunteers from throughout the
community, mady of them retired older persons who recewe training from the
Junior League: . *

. Many Junior Leagues collaborate with other organizations to, improve services to
children in the juvenile justice system In North Carolina, for mstance, the Junior
Leagues of Raleigh, Greensbor~ and Winston-Salem have provided funds and volun-
teers to develop advocacy groups for children Both the Greensboro Advocates for
Children and Youth and Winston-Salem Juvenile Justice Council have been 1n-
volved with juvenile justice programs. The Wake County Child Advocacy Council,
initiated by "the Junior League of Releigh, supported the Governor's Advocacy
Council &r Children and Youth’s successful efforts to obtain a youth advocacy
-initiative’grant of $750,000 The grant will Y used to strengthen and expand the
efforts of advocacy groups throughout the state to imprgye the juvenile justice
syst=2;~. i North Carolina.

s e In Florida, the Junior Leagues have been active in the development of the Florida
Center for Children and Youth The Junior Leagues have contributed both money
and volunteer support to the state-wide organization since 1t was founded n 1976,
The Florida Center, which also received funds from LEAA, published Juvenile
Injustice: The Jailing of Children in Florida, a report that documents the plight of
children caught in the juvenile justice system in Florida.

~

CONTINUED NEED FOR JJDP ACT

The involvement of Junior Leaguss throughout the United States n these juve-
nile justice programs has made the Association deeply aware of the need for the
continuation of the JJDP Act The stimulus of federal funds and leadership at the
federal level is needed to provide communities with an opportumty to improve their
juvenile justice system by developing alternatives to institutionahization and imple-
menting delinquency prevention programs.

The provisions of the JIDP Act have triggered a reform of juvemle laws and the
creation of many innovative types of programs that have avoided the
institutjonalization of thousands of young._persons. The law has made possible the
development of community-based programming and heightened awareness of the
need to develop services that will help juveniles to remain outside the criminal
Justice system The proyision in the reauthonzation of 1980 which prohibits the
placing of juveniles in ‘adult jails and lockups promises to end a practice which
many leading authorities, inc“uding the former United States Attorney General

! Griftin Bell, consider an injustice as well as a danger to children's lives. Statistics
show that, in 1978, ‘the suicide rate of juveniles placed in adult jails was approx-
mately seven times higher than that oi! juveniles ‘held 1n juvemile detention facili-
ties. . . . , N . .

The reforms mandated by the JJDP Act are conditioned on states receiving the
funds appropriated by Congress States which do ‘not accept JJDP funds are under
an obligation to institufe the rgforms established by the legislation. Therefore, to
deny funding for ‘the JJDP Act'ss to effectively end this reform legislation which
was reauthorized with strong bi-partisan support just a few months ago. We ur;ie
this sabcommittee to take the leadership in the efforts to preserve the juvenile
justice reforms made possible by the JJDP Act.

Thank you for this opportunity to submit our views.

PREPARED STATEMENT By RoperT BROWN, CENTER FOR CoMMUNITY CHANGE

Mr Chairman and members 'of the Committee, I appreciate thus opportunity to
submit written testimony on behalf of the Office of Juvemile Justice and Delinguen-
cy Prevention.

Since 1974 tha Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (QJJDP),
through the | sion of financial and technical assistance, has enabled states,

participating 11 * Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Act (JJDPA), to undertake o
number of pr 1 initiatives to improve the quality of their Juvenile justice
systems so tha could better«protect the interests of their communities against
juvenile crime, meeting th~ developmental needs of youthful offenders so that

they could aveid tuture misconduct.

Although in recent years OJJDP’s program and fundin strategy has come under
some criticism, the successes of the (gfﬁce far outweigh tﬁe criticism that has been
raised. Some of those successes are: ’
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_ Between 1973 and (977, the number of cases processed by uvenile wourts de
creased by almost 4 percent, from 1,406,000 cases to 1,353,500

During the sume perivd, the number of status vffenders detanied decreased from
116,00 to 59,000, a reduction of approximately 50 percent

Forty «ity of the JIDPA partiapating States have achieved substantial 75 per
cents cumphiance with the statutory mandate tv deinstitutivtialize status uffemf:..ra
and nun-uffenders, i practical terms, this means that nearly 200,000 non<nminal
suveniles have been remuved fron inapproptiate institutivnal confinenient

This reduction in the vverlvading” of juvenile justice systems with non<rinunal
offenders will greatly enabie them tu fucus nwre of thea resvurtes more effectavely
tuward "develuping strategies to prevent and reduce serivus and violent juvenile
cvrime. In addition, the Office has had significant suceess in encvuraging states tv
undertake juvemile eode revisions anned at strengthening the” effectiveness of thar
suvenile justice systenss in deahing with yvuth crime and the treatnient of youthful
criminals. .

Given the suceessful recurd of progress that OJJDP has achieved ifits short
hfetime, and the ever growing problen of jusenile coime, T and my wolledagues are
Litled wath alarm and grase concern that budget recommendations of the Admuniy
tratwn v merge OJIDP prugram funds with vther sueial and health services fund

= g ity a bluk graut to ‘x. aditunustered by the Department of Health and Human
« " Services will greatly undermune the achievements of states and lualities i uhprov
-y ther juvende justice systems Such o merger suggests that juvenile justice and
delinguency prevention are merely swtal service wsuvs. This perceptivn is errvne
vus. Josues of serivus and vivlent juvenide crime are cruminal justice issues that
should be primarily addressed by oh agene; of the US, Justice Department It
shuuld be nuted that unly because of the efforts of OJJDP that“nuncriminal issues -
thuse uf status uffenders, runavways, deglected youth, ete.  are sluwly being removed
frum the eniminal justice system su that that system can better target its dwindling
resulitees tu smpact juvemle cume resulting 0 anjury tu or luss of life and, or
property..We are strungiy Sppused to that recommendation and strongly urge the
members of this Commuttee tu censider the followmy alternatives )

I Mastain as high a level of funding gs pussible within the revised fistal year
1J5. Budget, but certainly at least $100 mullion tv be administered by OJJDP.

2. Cunsider a shght reordering of prugtam privrities, e . increased fycus on the
problem uf the serwus ur wvlent juvenile offender, with « correspunding de-empha
s1s on programs designed around the less serious offenders

4 Inyresse the involvefnent of  indigenvus’ neghburhotd, and uther witizen
groups 10 the planming, mondonng, and imiplenientation of OJJDP program initia

tives. .
1. Nu amendinents to the Juvenide Justice Act of 1950 should be recommended at
- this time -

5 QJJDP programs aimed at ampacting serious and.ur vivlent juvenile crime
should remain under the purview of that Office.

We urge this commitice to wegh varefully any decision tu tutally dismantle the
3 Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Preventn through the total transfer of
s prugrams o o Department of health and Human Services” bluck grant. We
strungly teer that such o devision would have a debilitating impact upon local and
state gusernments capauties to®prevent and reduce juvenile cnime within their

‘ communties .
v -
. PREFARLD STATEMENT SUBMITTRED BY STRpueN A JANGER, PrEsipenT, CLose Up
v . FoUnpaTiON

We ure pleased tu provide testimony to the Juvende Justice Subtommattee segard-
ing the prupaeed phase vut f the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Preventon I my ruje as Presdent of the Close Up Foundation, 1 have had the
uppurtunuty & work ciosely in the area of Gitizenship education with school ufficials
and educational systemis throushout the country In ten years of existence, CLOSE
UP hus brought vser ~7 000 sewondary schol students and teachers tv Washungton,
D ftor an intensive week long study of the Federal government ’

The range of vur studene and teacher particpation has extended from the alter
native learnihy wenters o the suburban system, froin the inner ity to rural Amer-
wa. {tom the spevial vr handwapped schivol tu the private and vucativnal school, a
range that inddudes the broadest cruss se tion of secondary age youth from through
wut the country In additin, CLOSE UP pubbshes acadenud curniculum materials
fur use in h‘gix
prugrams vn government lor C-SPAN Cable-Satellite Public Affairs Network,
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" Since August of 1980, CLOSE UP has been working on the development of a
program tb,bo conducted in conjunction with OJJDP in a number of communities
currently participating with CLOSE UP on a national and local or state program
level Since that time we have had the o portunity o learn more about the work of
that agency, especially its efforts in the hrea of preventative educational programs
often referred to as “law reluted education  This has brought us inte close contact
with the primary population group served. by OJJDP. We haye-also had opportuni-
ties to work with & number of educational organizations and agencies whose efforts
have been supported by their funds and programs. ]

Although 1 cannot spesk for all of the major goals agd programs of OJHDP, I do
feel that the ‘educational programs in law-related education sponsored by that
agency at the national level fill an essential function, Many young people toaay
regard the law as a restrictive and punitive aspect of society. it 1s very nnportant
for-the development of positive social attitudes that young people learn that the taw
is"also protective in nature and serves as the very foundation_of a civilization. An
understanding and appreciation of the rule of law is an essential component of
citizenship in a free society The federal governme‘ has a critical role to .play 1n
fostering this kind of understanding The problems o®crime and delinquency cannot
be addressed globally Youth as a populztion group have special problems and needs

- that require separate and individual attention, .

The law-related educational mevement, whzh is regarded by many as one of the
most positive and promis‘ng areas of citizenship education 1n recent years, needs

both federal support and, as importantly, leadership. Federal attention 1s required .

' to ensure that this and similar preventative efforts are supported on a national as

well as on a local basis Basic research, curriculum development and teacher tram« > *

ing activities need a certain amount of centralired coordination for maximumy

‘effeftivencssaEft entirely to the individual States, these efforts could easily become
fragmented, duplicative or, conceivably, lost altogether. A national approach to
develop a common understanding of the educational problems in this area, to foster
« Pproven strategies and methodologies and to share the results widely 1§ crucial to
deal with one of our society’s most serious problems. e
It is not necessary here to belabor the depressing®and ominous statistics about
juvenile alienation and crime The present and potential threat to society inherant
in these numbers poses some rather grim prospects about the human and social
resources that will be required to deal with the consequences of these delinquent
populations as they enter the adult world. One of the measures of a good society 1s’
the way if deals with its disaffected members. It may be that the most cost-effective
*. way to address the problem of this population 1s to concentrate a strategic share of
resources on the area of prevention Educational and preventive programs pose very
difficult challenges to those who attempt to measure and evaluate therr effect. It
+ would be even more difficuit, perhaps, to measure the vonsequences of therr elimina-

ti?: or reduction in stope. N )

n

-~

] ‘e ~
conclusiori,>as a result of my own experience supported by the exmr_ience of

over 100 professionals working with thuusands of students and teachers throughout
the country, it is my respectful recommendation to this committee that'serious
consideration be given to determine what aspects of the current functions of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delirfuency Prevention in the area of preventative
* education can best be accomplished at the federal level. Leadership, data collection,
technical assistance, basic research, coordination of effort, innovation and develop-
** ment nnd.vi‘ lidation of preventative strategies are just some areas which may} be
' best addressed thraugh a national presence It 1s also possible thyt other kinds of
| efforts can be best hahdled by the states through the block grant program. To
‘' eliminate entirely the very important functions currently supported by the Office of
' Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in the area of innovative and effective
' education may result in éven more costly and persistent problems to both the
f federal and state governments in the years ahead.
The human dimensiops of this change in federal policy are impossible to calculate
* in this brief paper There is no responsibility of a society greater than that of
providing its youth with the fullest opportunity for achieving the rights and respon.
sibilities of citizenship The important work initiated 1n 1974 with the passage of the
Juvenile Justicé and Delinquency Prevention Act and the momentum that has been
achieved must be allowed to be overlooked or completely lost i the current efforts
to reduce federal spending. - .

-
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PREPARED STATEMENT SunMitted sy Barsara J Ssomu. Pu D, Poney SpEfiaL..
15T, DEQARTMENT 0F GUVERNMENTAL ReraTions, Tg Colndin pur EXCRITIONAL
CutLoreN . -

We thank you for the upportunity (v submut the views of The Counail tur Excep-
tional Children with respect tu The Juvende Justie and Delinquenay Prevention,
Act of 1974 The Counail for Exceptivnal Children 15 a nativnal orgarnzation with a
membership of appruxupately G300 professiwnals in the field of speaial education.
One Jf the most Emdamunt.xf unguing @ussivns of the counul, which has brought us
to Capitel Hill on su many oceasivng through the years, o tu seek confinual sm-
provement of federal pruvisiuns fur the education of Ameriva’s exceptional chiddren v
and youth, both handicapped and gifted ;

“In our efforts to promote impruved educatihal vpportunities tor exceptional
studdats, the Coundil has become acutely aware of the incidence of educational and

nal special needs uf the jurcile delinguent populaton. As yuu are probaoly
aware, recent rescurch effurty are evidenung an inurdinately high prevalence of
mental retardation, learning disabidities, and uther handwapping ¢unditiuns in the
troubled youth populativn Secundly, the few effurts tu research the question of the
prevalence of giftedness in the delinquont population have again reported o signifi-
cant giftedness incidence rate With the growing suspiaun that school~fallure and
frustration ,may wontribute tu delinquent behayiur, the Cuunail beheves that the
unusually high spedial educativnal needs of troubled yuath must be addressed by
the federal government as in ths Act Crime and delinyuency are o cuncern of this
nation us a whole and thus there remuuns an apprupriate federal role 1n the attempt
to promute methods tu reduce and prevent the inudence of crinenal behavior. ’Fo
this end, we offer the following comments .

THE INCIDENCE OF SPEGIAL EDULCATION NERDS IN THE TRUUBLED YOUTH POPULATION

Reports_about the educativnal _Jmm;to.nams and the inudence of handicappng
onditions amung ad udivated youth have appeared at an increasing rate over the
past two decades Most of the studies have focused un the madence of mental 3
retardation and learning disabilities in this population.

Most investigaticns found a high prevalence (12 to 13 percents of mental retarda-
tion amony incarcerated youth as cumpared tv an oeeurrence of 2 to 4 percent 1n
*he general population Abuse average ligures have alsu been reported for adjudicat-
ed youth with learning disabilities Depending un the criteria used, between 30 and
o percen!_‘()f thut pupulation have been diagnused as learning disabled. There 1s
sufficient €vidence to warrant the suspicion that thé inudence_of both mental
retardatjon and learning disabilitiey oteurs at a hugker rate ' the adjudicated - .
pol)ulation than in the population at large. ’

n a recent study of the number of handiapped youth n youth corrections
facihties in the state of North Carolina, the following was found. . .

The number of mentally retarded youth an currectional facilities was approxi-
mately §ix times the number that wan be expected frum the gener populatien.

Ynuth expécted to have learning disabilities far vutnumbered the national cxpect-
ed percentage. o ’

he incidence of communicativn disurders such as speech and hearing imparr-
ments was twice that of the general population. . I .

Students significantly bchind in academu skills, including thuse wnsidered hand,-
capped By federal defimtion, totalled 89 percent *

A national study recently reported that 12 percent of the jusentle corrections
pepulation were handicapped 1 the same study, the average incarcerated youth
was fyund to be academically behind age peers by two to four years, and that 80 to
U1 percent” have nut cumpleted hygh schoul requirements The Law Enforcement
Assistance Adminwstration LEAA reported that 39 percent of the juvenile correc-
tions population is functionally dlterate And, in contrast. researchers in Colorado
report that while gifted youth may not be mure Likely to commut delinquent acts,
they may. however, be represented at least in the same proportion as in the general
populati>n and thuse wheo du beconie adjudicated evidence serivus academic undera-

chievement .
Thus, as you can see, we arg facing . servus problem. Namely, of academic fasiure
1s associated with delinquent behavior, sthouls and curre sunal agencies must be -

encouraged to Jevelup methuds of remediating ur preventu.-, the prevathng serious
educational problems of troubled vouth
R .

. . ’
"Statement supported by the foliowing, orgdaniza.wns American Coalitivn of Litizens with
Disabihitiex Ino Natwnal Vsiation tor Retarded Ciizens, Cnited Cerebrgl Patsy A sociation,
Inc . .
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STATUS OF CURRENT SPECIAL E;Dl:l,;\Tl()N FRUGRAMS FUR TROUBLED YOUTH

Faced with-inis dilemma, the Counul for Exceptional Children has begun to took
at current special education servives fur trsubled youth. Our prehiminary conciu
sions are twofold:  ~

The inforiation on special educativn programs and servives for troubled youth 1s
surprisingly limited; and

The available information depicts a bleak picture of the current quahty of pro-
grams.

The reasons for these facts are many. Education has not histurically been a
priority for corrections Budget allocatiuns for prugrams pruvide clear evidence tu
this fact State education allocations for correctional prugrams are as low as 5
percent of the total budget Secondly, education and correctional agencies nave
traditionelly viewed their missions as quite dufferent and separate, thus creating
few opportunities or reasons for sharing expertise and resvuries. Right-to-treatment
litigation efforts on behalf of handivapped incarcerated youth and research projects
have consistently reported the following special educatiun prugram inadequacies.

A serious lack of trained special educatin and related sefvices personnel.

Inappropriate_or insufficient educatiunal evaluation and dentification procedures
for deterniining special education needs.

Failure to meet even the minimum federally and state mandated spevial educa-
tion requirements.

Failure to plan cooperatively with education agencies fur the transmssion of
relevant educational information both when the student leaves the public school
areéna and upon return. -

Both education and correctiuns agencies are becuming acutely aware of the defi-
cits in providing services to handicapped troubled youth. State currections and
‘human resources administrators have dentified services tu the handicapped offend-
er as areas of high priority Education offivials, Lkewst, are beginning to bridge the
gap between their agencies and currections by wmitiating Lason efforts and offering
technical assistance and training activitiés.

Thus, it has become abundantly clear that educational needs and delinquent
behavior are related and yet schools and correctional faulities have ot successfuily
developed methods for addressing the problem. The federal government took a fong-
awaited -leadership role in the provisons of The Juvenile Justice Amendments of
1980 to provide necessary upport for the develupment of special education methods
and techniques for alleviating this situatin If the national crime rate is ever to be
reduced, the Tederal, state and local govérnments must continue the efforts to gain
an understanding of the varivus contributing facturs, including educational prob-
lems, and to begin t6 eradicate them A strong, visible federal role 1s necessary to
< continte what was begun 'the last ten years. This role must mclude the continu-

ation of the earmarking of federal resources tor the support of such progressive
efforts ih the states to ngdress the problems of juventle delinquency.

The Council for Exceptional Children appreciates this opportunity to soice our
support of the continuation of The Jusenile Justice and Dehinquency Prevention
Act If we_can be of further assistance to you i this very impurtant matter, please

, let us know.

Y
on ‘o
“le It A’ Broke. Dox't Fix It.” BY SENATOR CharLes McC. Matmias, JRr., AT
THE ANNUAL SprING Law DAy Dinaer or tiE CONSTITUTIONAL RioHts FOuN-
DATION, Los ANGELES, CaLir. Arrit 26, 1981

Itisa 'greal Pleasure to be here tonsght to speak ot the annual Spring Law Day
Dinpér of the Constitutional Rights Foundation It 1s always a plessure to associate
with people who ‘are dedicated, as you are, to muving ' our youth and sur society
toward a more enlightened and pusitive future ™ There van be no greater gual than
that and, as a mcmliw‘r of the Special Citizens Advisury Commuttee to the Maryland

, Law Related Ed'cation Program, I can testsfy from personal knowledge to the
lremendous#:ob you have dune uver the past 18 years to get your message across the
entire natio .

In 1975, the Constitutional Rights Foundatwn provided cunsultants to help Mary-
land get its law related education program off the ground. First they set up Work-
shops to show Marylanders the ins and vuts uf law-related education. Then, three
years later when federal funding enabled the Foundatiun tu help five states develop
new or strengthened enisting law related education models. Maryland was one of
the states choser. to participate As a result uf your help, the Maryland program
now ranks as one of the most respected and effective n lﬁe cuuntry, Our State has
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trained approximately 5000 teachers and wnwst L3900 todents n the ways of
law-related education .

Since 197%, the number of states partispating in the Foundation s tederally-
fundedefrogiam has grown frum the orgunal 5 states to 15 Sevebal more were
expelted 1o join the ranks in the future but, as vwu huow, a not so funny thing
happened on the way to that expansiun  the Admunistration pulled the rug out
froln under the Office of Juvemide Justae aud Delinguency Prevention «OJJDPs
which s the source of funding fur the projat And. of OJJDP goes under. tederal
funding for ysur own law related eduvatin programs and other effective suvenile
Justice programs natronwide may go under too

We first_learned that OJIDP was tu be one of the many casualties of President
Reagan’s fiscal austerity preafran: last mwnth when the Adminitration asked-for
zero funding for the program Presdent Carter had requested 3135 miilion for Fiscal
Year 19%2 s6 this decisiun sent shuk #aves through the criminal Justice community
which was still reeling” from the Carter Adnunistratwn’s phaseout of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Adminsstration . .

It is hard-to reconcile ending vne of this natiun’s few remaining federal anti-crime
programs with the Admunistratwn’s annuuned woneern abuut  whether the federal
government is doing enough to méet its respinsibilities * about the urgent, shock-
in%n.’umonal preblem” of viclent crime

th recent appearances befure Congressivnal Commartees. Attornes General
Williain French Smith shed soine light on this anomaly. .

On March 11. Attorney General Smith told the House Judiciary Commutten,

“This decision does nut mean that the Adminsstration believes that the Juvenile
justice program was nut a worthwhile effort We believe that the Juvenile justice
program is primanly designed to ensure that juvenies are not forced. through a
variety Jf circumstances, .nto o criminal justice system in which they do not belong.
Such sbjectis--. zan. and. shuuld be met through bluk grant programs admunistered
by the 6e rtment of Health and Human Services and thruugh efforts at the State
and local levels.” - .

On March 21, the Attorney General asked a subcomguttee of the House Appropri-
ations Committee “If we don't cut here, .n juveniic justice: where will we cut?
Then he added, “'in hitigation and luw enforcement. we dunt have a choice but to
continue activities. In this area guvenule justive, our rofe s discretivnary. Two days
'ater Attorney General Smith told the Senate Judiwiary Commuttee that the decision
was l;)lne of those “hard chotces’™ that have to be made 1n times of grave economic
troubles. ,

There is absolutely nu question that Runald Reagan came into office with a clear
mandate to do something about the fajtering US, econumy. And that mandate quite
specifically includes cutting the fedecal budget and making hard chowces between
federal programs.

To come to grips with our grave economiu troubles. to do battle with runaway
inflation, soaring interest rates and sagging productivity, will require a determined

national effort It will require sacrifice and belt-tightening from everyone. Every .

single person in America st be prepared to give up something he or she prizes 1n
order to get something we all need—economic stability. O

To hols down federal spending, [ could understand an Adminystration proposal to
decrease funding for juvenile justae prografi. But [ can neither understand nor
justify eliminating the program Nor wan [ accept the  Admuinestration s conclusion
that the federal role in juvenile justice is “discretionary.™ -

We havé had federal programs speufically for the prevention and control of
Juvenile delinquency for 20 years now., ever since 1961 when Congress first saw the
need for an expanded federa! role .n the area. Admuttedly. the federal effort was
disappointing for a number of years The program lacked real focus and ali too often
the annual appropriatiuns fell far shurt of the authorized fundiig levels. Not until
1971 did the federal effort really get gwing That year a strong bipartisan effort in
the Congress produced the Juvenile Justice and Dehinquency Prevention At which
clearly established the preventiun of juvemle crime as a national prionity This
legislation also commutted federal technical and finanual assistance to help iocal
communities develop and sustain the ;anuvative new approaches necessary to heip
juveniles 1n trouble and to keep them from getting into more trouble

Passage of the 1971 Act established two important new federal policies.

1 That stutuS offenders- 4hose who would nut be offenders if adult—should not
be institutionahzed. and -

2 That juveniles and adults should not be commingled in jyuls .
.. To enforce these polivies. federal blwk grant funds— s hlcf'l wonstituted the hulk o
the federal montes available under the Act—were to be denied to aay state which

did not adhere to them o
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Congress has good reason to impose the “demstitutivnahization and separation
uirements on federal block grant reciprents -
irst, there was ample evidence that far too many status offenders—guiity of

truancy ncorrigibility or running away —were ending up in Juremle penal nstitu- |,
tions As the Senate Judiciary Commuttee noted in its Report accompanying the Act
“nearly 10 percent ‘about one half million per Years of the children brought to the
attention of the juvenile justice system have committed no criminal act, 1n adult
terms, and pre involved simply because they are juveniles”. Moreover., Congress was
troubled b;,fthe paradox that more juveniles guilty of status offenses wound up mn
Jjuvenile institutions than those convicted of criminal offenses and that status of-
fenders also spent more time in institutions than those guilty of serous crimes.

Second, ConFress had reviewed a history of hundreds of thousands of young
people being placéd in adult facilives and e.posed to sexual and physical abuse at
the hands of hardened criminals Against this background, not unnaturally, Con-
gress determined thut 1t was not 1 the national interest to maintain a criminal
Justice svstem that sent impressivnable youngsters to jails and prisons with adult
crimina :

In the seven years since the Juven:le Justice and Delinquency Preventior. Act
became ldw, we have come a long way We have set up a sensible, workable system
to deliver much needed financial and technical assistance to local communities, We
have succeeded in making juvenile crime- prevention a national priority. And, we.
have made r.al program toward achteving the Act’s dual goals of
“deinstitutionalization™-and *separation™ .

1 states have demonstrated substantial ur near substantial compliance with the
deinstitutionalization mandate; °

Vhereas_more than 200,000 status offenders were kept 1n secure detention n
1974, that figyre today has dropped to fewer than 50,006,

17 states are in compliance with the separation mandate and 25 more states have
made progress toward that goal. R

Obviously we've accomplished a lot 1in seven years Even the Admmmstration
cqx‘med&' the effectiveness of the &rogram. But, more needs to be done. - .

Yhat worries me 1s that if OJIDP 1s closed down there no longer will be a
financial incentive for states to comply in the areas of dermnstitutionahzation and
separatiof® With the block grants gone the prospect of babkihdmg 1s real. Also gone
will be both the well ¢stablished and effective federal assistince program which has
done so much to promote mnovative Juvenile justice projects and a federal role 1n
encouraring local juvenile justice priorities, such as diversion programs and commu-
nity-based treatment centers. '

ut, perhaps what would be missed most of all would be the feelin, that the
fede;al government is rgally committed to helping young people n trouble and to
helping curb youth crime We should never forget that although young people make
up only two-fifths of our population, they make up all of our future.

We are told that the Administratjon intends to Jnclude juvenile justice under a
block gront program administered by the Department of Health and Human Serv-
ice- under the new system. yuvenile justice would compete for fundsywith 12 sqcial
service programs.

Senator Specter, Chairman of the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Juvenile
Justice. has put his finger on the problem here At Subcommuttee hearings last
month ke said "My concern 15 that there will be enormous competition for the
funds from Health ‘and Human Services, and a program which was not even 1n
Heahth and Humam Serviges last year. but has been moved from the Justice
Department, will find it extraordinarily difficult, if not impossible, to recetve any
atlention through the block grart concept * .

I'am troubled by the puzzling inconsistency of extinguishing the only remaining
federal anticrime’ program at a ume when violent crime 1s 1n the forefront of
national consciousness Crime haunts the inhabitants of our 1nner cities and licks
hungrily at our suburbs, vur elderly withdraw intv isolation rather than nisk assault
an the srreets. shopkeepers and householders alike arm themselves agamst intrud-
ers

Statistics tell the tale Violent crime climbed 39 percent in the last 10 years Last
year alone violent crim. ancreased by 13 percent,.the biggest jump 1n more than a
decade We live in a society where a murder is committed every 24 minutes, a
burglary every 10 seconds and a woman 15 raped every seven munptes Here 1n Los
Angeles, last year there was an increase in every single vnolent crime category

Statistics continue to show that juveniles between the ages of 10 and 17 account
for a disproportionate share of police arrests annually. Young people n this age
group compnise only 13 % percent of the entire population and vet they are responsi-
ble tor 20 I percent of all violent crimes, 44 percent of all arson arrests, 41.5 percent
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of all robbery arrests, 139 percent of rape arrests, 15.5 percent of arrests for
ravated assaults, and 9.3 percent of the homicide arrests.
hese statistics contain a message we would be ill-advised to ignore.

They tell us that now 1s no time for the Admimistration to elimunate the last
vestige of the federal government’s anticrime program. : . E

They tell us that any effort to gontrol crime 15 duomed tu failure of it does not R
focus onthe juvenile crime problem. :

They tell us that Congress was right on target last year when it amended the
Juvenile Justice Act tu place a greater emphasis un federally funded programs for
serious youthful offenders. .

. And, finally, they tell us to tell the Attornéy General's newly-appointed Task
Force on"Violent Crime that is shuuld turn. its atter.tion to juveniie dehinquency » a1
* wants to get a handle on the adult crime problem, -

In the entire nine pages of duct 1entation released by the Justice Department on
March 5 when Attorney General puth annvunced the creation of a specal tasy.
force tu recommend what the federal x..ernment should dv to cumbat vivlent G ure.
there was_not a single word about juvcnile crime -not a single word, net even -n

. parenthests or with an asterisk.

That tragic omission tells you all yuu need to known about the challenge ahead

for the juvenile justice community You must fill the gap. You must cc snce the

* Administration and the Congress that there s a cuntinuing federa! role in yjurenile
justice and thet changing horses in the middle of a $tream swullen ts a raging
torrent is dangeyous.

If the federal government is tou stay in the juvenile crime fight-ag business, which
I firmly believe it should. urganizativns Lke the Cunstitutionc! Rights Fowndeuon
must make the case You are pazt masters at hanging attitunes among the young. .
The time has come tu turn yuur skills uf persuasiun on their elders 1o Congress and
in the Administration. *

In the fierfe competition fus dwindling federal funds, only prugrams that can be
proved to be costeffective are guing to susvive. Juvenle justice programs pass t.e
2ustreffectiveness test with flying colors. but you must make the case for them.

You will not be without powerful allies. Les Brown, Commussicner of Pubiic
Safety in the beleaguered city of Atlanta, thinhs maiatamming the {ederal role in

: suvenile crime present.on is so ¢rucial that he came .0 Washmgton last month tc
plead the cise "It seems clear to me.” he said, “that u-we a. a.nation are smwer. .
concerned about both the mmediate and lungrang: problem of crime in this
country; we must at this time establish prionities. The sirst priority . .. must be the
prevention of juvenile delinquency.” .

I heartilé agree and. as a first step «n establishing that prwrity. I have asked the
Attorney General to add a juvenile justice expert to the vask Force on V.olent
Crime { hope you will second that motiun. Workng tegethe, we may stll be aole to
turn this situation around.

All we really need to do is tu preach a little foll wisdom n the right places—if 1t
ain’t broke, don't fix it.

PREPARED StaTEMENT oF AutHea T L. Siystons, Dirmorer. Wask.NGToN
BUREAL. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FUR THE ADVANUEMENT GF CoLORED PEGPLE "N
THE NEED FOR TAE JUVENILE JusTicE PrROGRAM

N N

The Adminjstration’s propusal. enunviated by A torney General Ssuth m his
testimony on the Department uf Justice’s reauthorization bill to concentrate on
-rganized and white co}lar crime and narcutes iraffic would be commendable of ¢
were not proposed at the expenze of juser % justice programs. However, advanced
in_the context of arn accompunying plan td cut these [atter programs by 3136
miilion, n effect elim:nating them. [t would scem t ro.e the vid adage. an cunce
of preventicn is worth a pound of cure” While we cannot introdiice statistics to
suppott our conclusiun, we are revertheless convinced that the 16 to I ratio envi-
sioned by that sayiug is most likely valid. .

All sacial indicaters show that nincrit, youth are i a desperate state and most
hikely to oe vulnérnble to the L ros of a life of crime. Unfortunately the crime
gtatistics indicate that they .uccumb in greater proporticn than their cortemporar.
1es whu more zburdantly participate in the econunie, educational and svcial bene-
fits of ur still afflu_nt socety This relationship between crime end economic and
secial conditions should be crnsidered in light uf the corditivns faced by munority
south, especicily black youth ir our society. ,

The "93¢ Eomomic Regort of the President showed the black unemployment rate
to be 11.2 percent as cormpared tc 51 percent for the nhtiod. vath black youth
anemployment . ¢ S per ent plus We belie_e these figures represent a gross under-
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statement The median income for black -families, which had fisen tu 62 percent of
that of whites in 1875, decrgased to 57 percent in 1979 and the gap 1s w'dening. The
number of black families in poverty in 1979 was 30.9 percent—over 3.5 times the
percentage of whites. .

‘Black teenagers have rapidly fallen behind their white counterparts iri private
employment A 16-to 17 year old male in 1954 had the same probability of being
employed as a-white youthi-of the same age, however, that probability has steadily
deteriorated to only 45 percent in 1979. Expressed ancther way, white 16 to 17 year
ol males have been able to-increase their employme 1t from 40.8 percent of their
age group in 1954 to 46.1 percent in 1979 while blacks’ employment has declined
from 0.4 pagcent to 20.7 percent over the same period. . o .

Eighteen (18} to' 19 yeamold teensgers have. a similariexperience. Their employ-
ment’ prospects have dwinflled since 1954; when:8% more.black than white 18 to 19
year old youths were working, until they are only 62 percént of a white youths
chances of employment. .

Recent crime statistics show that proportionately only 50 percent as many biacks
as-whites are likely to complete college. The alarming dropout-pushout rate n
institutions .of secondary education and the declining quality of elementary and

secondary education in many areas of black population concentration increase the

likelihood that the ave.ge .bla{k will be less able to compete in an increasingly
more tecl vical society.

‘The budget proposals before the Congress indicat. a deterioration in the bleak
picture these statistics indicate The elimination of CETA jobs, the decrease un funds
available for educational, nutritional and health programs, the limitations on educ-
tional Inans, all increase the prospects that black youth will be increasingly exposed
to Higher chances of unemployment, lesser prospects for educational advancement
and greater-risks of growing up in conditions of poverty. Given these factors, and
pending their elimination, there is littie prospect that their involvement in crime
will decrease in the near fature.

Hopefully, -we could expect for those who are unfortunately involved in the
criminal justice system, an increase in opportunities to be counseled, rehabilitated
and diretted into useful pursuits in society, rather than being exposed to the
dangers of being treated as adu:t criminals. These expectations appear to be futile,
at least cn the Federal level, if the Attorney General's recommendations are adopt-
ed The elimination of the Juvenile Justice Program will not only terminate federal
funding but will be a declaration of national policy that the juvenule offender. s not
worth the eifort of attempted rehabilitation. : .

The NAACP does not consider the suggestion of block grants to states as a viable
substitute We who have been haunted by the shibboleth of states nghts throughout
our ‘entire history-of fighting for freedom, know only too well that returning these
programs to state-and iocal authorities means an abandonment of federal responsi-
bility with-ne corresponding imposition of obligatios on the recipients of federal
funds to meet any standards of decent treatment. .

The NAACP knows that the federal obligation was assumed in the first instance
because of the failure of state and local authorities to adequately meet the needs of
the affected youth We therefore urge that the existing programs be continued n
order that somewhere down the line society be relieved of the costs of caring for
hardened criminals who could have been saved as juveniles with a httle extra effort,
and mor~ important, of the societal costs of those criminals (the majonty; who are
never apprehens d despite the ever in.reasing appropriations for criminal law en-

" forcement and punishment. -

Y 4 -
PREPARED STATRMENT OF CHARLES SaLes, MAYOR, GoopYEAR, ARIZ, MEMBER,
Mantcora AssocIATION oF GOVERNMENTS, AND PRESIDENT, NAT:ONAL ASSOCI-
ATION OF REGIO_NA.I. Cou#ciLs ¢ *

Mr Chairman, I am Charles Salem, a member of the Maricopa Association of
Governments, Phoenix, Arizona. and Presdent of the N.lonal Association of Re-
gional Councils.?

*The National Association of Regional Couriuils rerrcscnts approximadely 33 of the nation s
600 regional councils of local governments Regional counals are public ofganizations encom-
passing ° regional community and_ure tied direetly to their local governments through local
and‘er state government actions The basic responsibility of a regional council 1s to be an
umbrellt ogency which coordinates regonal coordination and management acuvities, Many
regional councils also arrange for the implementation of regional policies

.\
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I appreuiate the opportumity tu pruvide the Subtummattee with vur views on
prupusals fur wx.t...mﬁedmx wostanve tu stale and iwai guvernments attempting
to administer viable juvenile justive programs.

We knuw that past hearinigs befure the panel have amply reflected both the
suiesses and the shfrteomungs of vur nation > juvenle justice system. Therefure, we
waill nut cite the obvivus array of statistius that demonstrate the magnitwide of the
prublens, Npr will we take up your tune by demsunstrating, yet agan the benefit to
swaety tu plervene wath truubied youngsters to asist i divertung them frum trouble
with the 1aw er to assist thuse whe are already n the jusenle Justice system.

What_ we dv, huwever, 3 to demunstrate the need fur cuntinuing sume federal
assistance 1n these effurts The past federal snvestments have tnggered innuvatise
appruaches in many wmmanities, thest ha.o the potenigi for successful applica-
tion 1n many other parts of the country. . .

Simply put, the federal investment modest a5 it . has greater relevancy than
ever in this time of stare resvurves. St tr and lwal guvernments, tn many cases,
are operating at the margin. Tax restritions and nflativn are restricting their
abulity tu render services. In sume cases, they are reduung activitres m order to
pruvide only the must, essential services and uftea at reduced fevels. This s not a
tune when these ‘units can readiy absurb programs and activites? concerned with
aew and inauvvative appruaches tu public problems. The wust effeciiveness of the
woperative appruach, therefure, becumes mure smportant. Iromally, huwever,
many Jf these cwuperative venigtes must be terminated ur deferred of they have tv
rely solely on lechil funds .

“aved with a chuiee betseen cuntinuing  bread and butter * senvices ur cuntinuing
to explore innuvative methuds  deal with troubled juuth. v offiv s simply

have Lttlé chune To cuntinue even a modest level of activity, federal assistance is

critical. .

Following are sume cxamples of huw speafic commumities are addressing the
sevblem_ of jusenide crime now The San Antonww metrupolitan area had a serous
problem with juvenide vandalism T. address this, the Alamo Area COG used as
seed muney b, begin to establish a Vandalism. Vivlenve Task Force. This Alamo
Area Council of Guvernments effurt has been numinated fur designatiun as an
exemplary pryect. by the Natwnal Institute of Justice and will serve as a nation-
wide mudel. Inudentally, this prugram s nuw bewng conducted with WIS 11 funds,
but it puints vut huw a small amuunt of federal funds can spur a successful effort.

Under the leadership of Esteban Susa. chairman of the VTF and board member of
the Harlandale ISC. the interguvernmentas cffort of the Task Furce has utilized an
effective .ntér agency appriach to the serwus problem of vandalism. Varius law
enforcement. schoul and judicial groups alung with the Nativnal Counul of Chnio-
tans and Jews, the Texas Cuunuil of Crime and Delinguency, San Antunio Paiks
Department. V1A Metrupuhian T ansit and Southwestern Bell ufficials have met un
a monthly basis .n ap efiurt tu devise methuds fur addressing the probiem. Many
tines a prublen discussed an a meeting will reve.ve an immediate svlutivn based un
the expertence of aivther Task Furee member From December 1975 until May
1980, this effurt was warried sut withuut speufic finding as an additivnal servive of
the Cuunuil of Guvernments undeg the regular cnmanal justice planning function.
Since the LEAA prugram hay been phased out, whih provided funding fur this
project. This has sinve heen arscuntinued. which pin puints why add.tivnal funding
13 needed by stat? and local government.

In May, the Guvernur's> Ofice of General Cuunsel and Criminal Jyp. e funded
AMCOG for a community wide plan to snfurm the public Through theVuse of rudio
and.televiswon, public service sputs as well as billbuards and pusters, the public was
renunded abuut the waste and excessive Lusts attributed tu vandalisa, Additivnally,
trastung was nluded an-the progece fur school admiinistraturs, teachers, wounselors,
parénts, students and seiunity personnel to prepare a persunalized actiun plan to
address each particular scheol's prublem as defined by the school team A gual of
the program was directed toward juveniles and invoived them in the program This
appruach s signuficant, because each problem is singular and cach action pian must
be geared individually

hes unsyue interguverimental wwupetation and wmmunity networking exhibited
by the Task Furce has drawn attentwn an other jurisditions of Texas, and the
proje-t has already been ceplicated 1 Dubuyue, Tuwa. Only 34 prujects have been
desmigndted as exemplary by LEAA i its histury, and the Vandalism Task Toree has
the .hance to be number 35 Yet it may not have begun were it not for the initial
federal investment, which pruvided the resources tu try a couperative approach to
deal with crime problems

Clearly, Mr Chairman, this type of community effurt uperating within 4 total
metrupoltan area and enlisting public and private interests «n a juint effort 15 a
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response ‘to federal leadership and support Programs of this type deserve your N
support, . ‘ .
Thank yo for giving me the opportunity of testifying before the Subcommittee.

i st

- G
PREPARED STATEMENT oF THE NaTIoRAL BoARD OF THE YOUNG WoMEN'S
CHRISTIAN AsSOCIATION OF THE U.S.A. - e '

° THE OFFICE OF SUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention. This statement 15 submitted with deep concern-for the seriousness of
the dedision to be made by the Congress of the United States relative to the nature
and extent. of- this“Nation’s efforts in behalf of delinquent and endangered youth.
The YWCA statement.is ade in behalf-of all youth—female afid male: 1ts focus—
derived in significant part from the direct experience of the National Board, YWCA
and its local affiliates across the couhtry—is on endangered and delinquent.female
youth with whom:the YWCA of the USA. has worked in many different settings,
taking many -different approaches, in the course of 1ts 100 plus years of service 1n
this country, . .
. In-thf$ statement, the Nationcl Board of the YWCA secks to make ewident jtg
strong suppors of: . -
l.-maintenance of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention as a
distinct ‘entity withinthe US Department of Justice, with provision for its continu-
ing role as a source of Federal leadership in the work that is essential_to the
Nation'seffort to protect, and where necessary, to rescue its greatest treastire—its
Youth—from tfe consequence of crime/delinquency-related forces which are imping-
ing upon the health, safety and well-being of these youth thruugh unceasing attacks
upon their life styles and their values; - ¢
* 2 rejéction of the propogition that calls for merging the work that has been
- . mmandated by Federal legislation with traditional “youth services” within the US,
Department of Health and Human Services; A -
continudtion of the provic n that 20 percent of QJJDP funds under the Spectal Z
nphasis Programs be made available to private nonprofit organizations; and
4. specific attention to the importance of the roles and functions of uational
voluntary -organizations in relation to the subject delinquency prevention and con- .
. trol national-effort, wit} consequent provision for their continued articipation 1n
o their already-established partnership with OJJDP to which the xglntxonnl Board
- YWCA and other nationa) voluntary organizations have addressed their support,

thq‘(;";éooperati&n. and thejr energies throughout the years during which the Law
Enl{ri:ement Assistance Admynistration and the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention have %ulﬁlled their roles as Federa} representatives 1n this
conjoint effort.

- L Maintenarice of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention as a
- distlnct entity within the U S Department of Justice, with provision for 1ts continu-
5 . - Ing role as a source of leadership in Federal contribution to the prevention and
control of delinquenty. t

. The National Board of the YWCA of the US A. has demonstrated its interest in
and support of the govemmental role in efforts to reduce and control delinquency 1n
many ways throughout s yeats of work on behalf of, and with women and girls.
This htis been intensified in recent years beginning in 1968 when the Juvenile
Delinquency Prevention and Control Act of 1968 and the Ommbus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 were passed It seems significant to the present YWCA
stancethat a number of 1ts most tellin% programs in this field of endeavor were

»

YWCA programs planned through this graining were successful in securing even
limited funding from this HEW source. Not until Pegional“Offices of the LEAA
responded positively to the overtures of the National Board YWCA were resources
made available for YWCA ﬁrogrnms serving femalt youth who had come into
conflict with the law, and whd were referred by justice agencies: {hese programs
were first—in the State of Texas; second—In the six New England States; and

.
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third—in New Yourk State, wheré youths 16 18' were induded.in an in-county ~
wstitutwnal and fullow up program serving female inmiates, it was initiated and
warpsed vut by five YWCAs in three counties The New England program was in
progress when OJJDP was created. this new agency wntntuwd resvurves phich
made 1ts continuity possible. .

This spformation 1s set-furth in support of the YWCA conviction that the signifi-
cant work with youth whu are en ruute tu, involved in, ur muving vut of conflict
with-the-law status has found its nust fertile yul i agenues within the Justice
Department, e, with agenues that warried dmung their prime res nsibilities
supaLtiy the respective justice systems and that have been administered by person
uet fuund o be knuwledgeable abuut the justice system and the requisite interaction
vetween such knvwledge and experience and the programs that are directed toward
youth who may be enmeshedin the system’s mechanisms. .

. There.may be a semartic verl that vbsoures the differences between work that is

«teported u,{)c tymeal of generie approaches and thuse “youth services™ that typify
ihe delinguency” prevention and wontrol effurt. The language 1s the same, the dy-
uafns differ. the investment for the latter must be greater, the effort more inten ©
ssves the vust hugher. The undertak.ng that seeks tu affect the justice sysiem and the
yuuth whu are susceptible tu its actiuns and cuntruls has proven to be most substan-
war when the voluntary vrganizatiynal spunsor wurks with the guvernmental fund-
wig resource that o fucussed on the justice system and understands the ramifica
uvns uf ail uf the effurts. the weaknesses and the strengths of the given joint effort
wud the distinctive requisites fur suctesstul performance. It ts the YWCA opinion
et this resource s supphied best by the justicerelated Federal agency. that the
work with delinquent and endangered yuuth will not cumpete successfully if it is
naved 0 the Maimnstream of general youth services, without special consideration of
1ts distinctive obligations and requirements.

< Rejection of the ;iruPo:«utwn that <alls for merging the work that has been
mandated by federal legislation wath traditivnal ‘yuuth servids™ with those within
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Sgévices :

Sume of the rativnale fur th,s positiun has been set furth under point No. 1
vt Other suppurtive reasuning miay be offered that indludes the importance of
spvial allentivn tu sefivus vrnime amung youth. This leads to cunsideration of some
ui the readily-avalable fgures un arrests, the nature of uffenses, andrelated data.
{t 15 repurted that there have been sume effective results from some of the work
Jhat has been carried on tu.dategthat may be reflected in some decline in Jhe
uumbers of youth arrests. In spitk of this, there are serious problems requiring
winentrated effurt. Resitimg the temptation tu ute an array of statistical data
within this statement, the Natiopal Board YWCA dues wish tu point to some of
ihwse that undechine the need fur cuntinuing, wneentrated, cuncerned work especial
iy wath female youth, Nute that the . FBI Uniform Crume Report, published in 1980,
reflecting data for 1979 indicated:

Of the 6834751 males arrested in 1975 1,452,686—22 percent—were under 18
years of age.

“Of the 1,274,168 females arrested during the same period 381,755—30 percent—
were ufider 18 years of age.

v pereent of violent vnimes wmmutted-by males were reported to have been
wmitted by youth under 15, 21 percent of those committed by females were
reported to have beeh cemmitted by ‘emale youth under 18, .

hese and the reams of other data that are available have led to increasing
recugintion un the part of thuse whu are investing themselves in the effort to
tvduce— indeed reverse  sume of these develupments of the impurtapee of maintain
waig. and strengthening the partnership between the justice-related agency—
U'TJDP*dnd the vuluntary sectur. It s felt that that partnership has identified
o sutne avenles tu suwessful juint effort. It seems apparent also that that success may
fise tu hugher effectiveness unly «f it 1s permitted tv build un its past endeavors and

v mivuht an even strunger juint undertaking. Tu move to new—weaker- less distin

guishable appruaches wuuld be susceptible of gencrating lugses on past investments

These iusses, it seems Jlear, would be in terms of young pegople, their potentials,

vt possibnhities, tReir vpportunities tu_avail themselves of the pruducts of past

etturts made by the juint partnership of OJJDP and its nunguvernmental partners
‘This-lends djrectly to . ) .
+ {untinuativn of the legislative provision that 20 percent of OJJDP Special

Emphasis funds be made available to private. nonprofit organizations

The reasun for this YWCA pusitiun seems tu have been established in the forego-

i The nunprofit urganizativns have the people, the places, the hnupledge, the

—p
* In New York State these vouth were classified as aduits
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credibility, the interest,\the commitment and—in niany instances—the knowledge
and experience gained through the above-cited joint work with OJJDP They need,
must have, additional rfsources to apply all of this to the work that 1s to be dene 1n
the months and years{ahead, if the desired results are to be achieved. This 1s
particularly true of this period when attention 1s directed to the need for more
forceful work in relation to serions crime amonyg youth, and when there are evi-
dences that opposing forces are reaching more auducously toward younger and
younger and hitherto protected youth when daily reports carry information about
criminal“delinquent influences moving into the corridors of school buildings and
into other points of contact with youth formerly believed to be “safe” and secure,

4 Specific attention to the impoftance of the roles and functions of national
voluntary organizations in relation to the subject delinquency prevention and con-
trol national effort. . .

The National Board, YWCA has joned other nonprofit youth-serving  organiza.
tons 1n a statement subnutted to this Subcommuttee Care, therefore, has been
taken to aveid repetition of information presented therein. At this pomnt, 1t seems
mest desirable to focus on its own experience and to summarize some of Its own
recent/current learning.

As this statement js in preparation, the National Board YWCA Juven:le Justice
Project—a three-year effort funded by GJJDP in 1978—1s moving toward 1ts last six
months of operation Dveloped to provide resources for the National Board, YWCA
to share its exrcrience through the provision of technical assistance to other select-
ed national voluntary organizations that —heretofore—have not worked with delin-
quent and endangeted females, especially those who are members »f 4isadvantaged
minorities. this project has succeeded in stimulating the involvement of six other
National Voluntary Orgamzations.? The American Red Cross, The Links, Inc.,
National Association of Milliners, Dressmakers and Tailors, National Coalition of
Hispanic Mental Health and Human Services Organizations, National Congress of
American Indians, and Organization of Pan Asian American Women.

It has succéeded also in expanding its work with a number of affiliated Communi-
ty and Student Associations.? . :

This proiject has been directed toward "increasing the capacity of voluntary orga-
nizations for the prevention and treatment of delinquenc), among girls.” It has
included adult and youth representatives of a tross-section of racial/cultural/ethnic
groups, with a focus on youthful members of disadvantaged minonties. The mmpera-
tive need for this, focus- has been demonstrated repeatedlys within the project’s
activities, many of which have underscored the fact that many female youth who
are members of such’ minorities are highly endangered, often outside the main-
stream of “traditional youth services”™ and—for a range of sociological and economic
reasons—are to be found 1n situations highly vulnerable to crime and delinquency
related penetration.

This Natiogal Board YWCA-sponsored project demonstrates the officacy- of work
with and through nstional voluntary arganizations, each of which—mn turn~has
been enabled to stimulate interest, provide guidance an« otherwise work with its
own affiliates in accordance with its own operational mode, i a variety of settings
to achieve the project’s purpose This includes working with local justice systems as
well as with other local community resogyrces, represents an unusual cost-effective
approach that could not have bee’{: achieved by individual, fundings_of each of the
participating umits reaffirms th¢™need for funding at a level which permits such
national undertaking, and which 13 not constrained to sole reliance upon State or
local resourres, even those that flow from the Federal Goverpment through block
grants; lays che foundation for reassertion of the National Board, YWCA's state-
ment to the Asaistant to the President for Domestic Affairs and Policy 1in 1978 to
the effect that: “The National Board of the YWCA is deeply concerned about
impending action directed to reduction of the funding level for the Office of Juvemle
Justice and Delinquency Prevention. It is crucial that the Admimstration
encourage and support GJJDP in 1ts new thrust toward reaching the troubled youth
of the nation For the first time since enactment ofjuvem{,c- justice legislation,
significant efforts are underway to engage communi{y resources in meamngful
participation with government to help attack one of the most persistent and serious
problems of our children and youth now and to strengthen these resources for
continuation of services 1n the future. .

The position of the nationgl Board of the YWCA has not changed. In fact, 1t has
been reenforced 1n the Interveming period. We, therefore, urge the Subcommittee on

™~ :
2Refer attached HIGHLIGHTS- a three-puge eXhibit excer pted I'r?m an assessment report to
[OJJIDP, which tells much of the accomphishment story for the first fwo years of this un ertak-
ng. . .

<
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Juvenue Justice Lo suppurt funding at ur above the level of $100 million per year fur
this vital nabiwnai vbligation, tv vote fur continuation of OJJDP as an agency withyn
the Departaent of Justive, to assure the avarlubility ol the resources thus made
avauable ful nativnal as well a5 local effurts, and to do eveiyUung within its puwer
to saleguard U anvestments that hase been made and tu.assure their continuity

and their upportutity for productivity and effectiveness in the years to cufat

.

Hicnuicyrs -

A Natwnal Buard of the YWCA program of Technical Assistance- trauning,
wihsuitativh, dunivistration- directed to ‘high nsk’ female youth, involving six
Jthet Natwhak Vewuntary Organizations, with speaal emphasig upon ravial, ethine
culturai Muwuntes, aid with speual reference to difficult problenis not cuvered by
typical youth advocacy and treatment programs.”

Represenl,, she combined effurts of seven National Voluntary Organizatives
working in 7 L lerent sitest ' in 20 States and the District of Columbia,

Iowiving approximately 2000 vouth between the ages of 11 and 17 years, a
sgiificant uwnber of whum are endungered afid. or delinquent female youth why
ate: miembers oi tavial cultural ethnie nunbrities in all aspects of the project wctivi
ties

Develupiig, and anpleme nting andividualized organszational approaches tu an
oTasing theu resprlive capauties for prevention and treatment of delinquency
amvig gitis, serng o advwates in relation io problems and issues considered
Funial tu the tedactiun of endangerment and delinguency among girls, and evolving
and expanding ways i which youth and adults may work together in all phases of
the undertaking - .

Retnieving and drawing upon the expenence of the sponsoring organizatiot. und
other purtivpatiiy structures, relative to the target work, population, and accom
phishments, westesiniys needs, reating and testing models for advocacy, service duly
ety and {_iated acivis with reference tu needs identified, developing methods wnd
aystems ful coulifiuing, assessment vf,progmess and signal achievement,and deliver
i oo develupuy, aud atifiong a \ane_g of t‘t’x‘:hmcnl assistance approaches and nieth
[P E} ~ '

Generaiiy. moving along differing paths ufhccordance with respect for individual
orgamzationa} differences toward common goals.

1
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PREPARED STATEMENT 8Y THe NATIONAL COALITION FOR JAIL REFORM

The National Coalition for Jail Referm: is made up of 32 very diverse national
organizations including the Nauonal Shenffs' Associdtion, National Association of
Counties, National League of Cities, Naional Center for State Courts! and Amer-
can Correctional Association who are concerned about the conditions 1n jails and
people who should not be there. , -

! The 32 member of the National €oalition for Jail Reform have unanimously

4 adopted policy which states that “No Juveniles Should be held 1n an adult Jail.

Kl The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinqyency Prevention (OJJDP) hag recently
} gone through a lengthy reauthorization process. In reauthorizing the Juvenile Jus-
' tice and Delinquency Prevention Act, the 96th Congress of the United States with
!~ wide“spread support from across.the country, agreed that there shouhl be a national
' effort to remove 4l juveniles from adult jails. The beliaf underlymg tins legistation
' was expressed by Congressman' Thomas Coleman, that. even with sight and sound

' separation (of juveniles from adults*in jails), Juveniles cBuld be irreparably harmed -

+ by incarceration in adult facilities. 3 . AR

K The failure to fund the Juvenile Justice an Delinquency Prevention. Act would

* be a‘-grave set back to efforts to implement this national bipdrtisan mandate.

i Federal leadership spelling out where we ought to begoing and helping states and, -

' local governiments to work towards this goal is essential for the success of this

! effort. The end of the Office of Juvenile Justice would in effcct mean the end of the

\ momentum to remove juveriles from jail. . ‘. .

" Holding juveniles in adult jails is such a widespread hnd senous problem that 1t
inecessitated a federal mandate for removal and immediate action at the federal
level Estimates are that well over 500,000 juveniles are held-in adult jails and
lockups each year. -1 N :

' A study by the Children’s Defense Fund showed the horrendous results from
- Housing juveniles'with adults. , - - ‘ .

\A. ﬁﬂeen-yem: old girl was confined with a thirty-five year old woman jailed for

m er; - . - -: L . . .

Acsixteen-year old boy was confined with a man charged with murder—who raped
the boy’three times; i

A sixieen-year old boy was confined with five men, among them. a man charged
;)v(:th murder; and escaped prisoner, a child molesie:bcharged with molesting three .

s, . " . c . . :
ill tage 12), Briar (age 13) and Dan {age 14) were suspected of stealing some coins

» from a local store SThey were placed in a cell with one older boy and two men. The

. first night, the men decided to have a little fun. As Billy and Brian lay sleeping, the

* men placed’ matches between Billy's toes and in Brian’s hands, it them and
wytched ‘them burn, laughing as the boys awoke in pain and horror. The second
night the boys, too afraid to sleep, lay awake listening t>the men talk about how
they hadn't had a woman in a longtime and how these boys wonld*do just fine. . .
The men tore off the boys’ clothing and then, one by one, each ofsthe men foraibly
raped the three brothers. . . . + . . .

Two_nighf\ later the abuse was repeated. the men poured water on Dan's mat-
tress, filled Billy’s and Brian's mouths with shaving cream, stripped the boys naked
and raped them. Finally, after five days of terror in jail, the boys were’ brought
before a judge . . . . T &,

The judge allowed Dan to go home . But Billy and Brian, awaiting transfer to
the Department of Youth Services, were sent back to thy county jail. Upon therr ,
return the boys begged not to be put in a cell with adults. But the trusty ignored
their pleas and led them back to the same cell they had been in before, where the
same men waijted for them. -

Manf' statef endeavored to comply with the sight and sound separation mandate,
but jails wer&not built with separate facilities for juveniles. To achieve separation,
juveniles areloften placed in solitary confjnement. Thus, to protect hum from being

oused with a mu~derer, rapist or thief’a youth may be “pratected’ by being left

alone in solitary confinement all day Juveniles emerge from such confinements
more rez;ngry. confused and in need of assistance and supervision than when thgy.
entered. - . -

The disproportionate rate of suicide per 100,000 juvemles in adult jails 12.3
percent) compared with the rate (1 6 percent) in juvenile detention centers 1s an
alarming statistic and demonstrates the seriousness and mappropriatencss of such
confinement. - .

As long as jails can be used to house juveniles in some situations, they wilk be
used in many. . :
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One chid was an ganl because hier tatber was suspected of raping her Since the
incest would ot proved, the tathet was nut hedd “The Chdd, huwever, was put o jail
for 'Protective Custody ~

Removing juvenides frum jail o an osme ot gubtice And the Office of Jusenile
Justee an bcl.n-,uvnu Prevention o pnimanly o justee program, not %a suwaal °
servne program By i fuding the justay progpranfiwith soaal service programs and
turning this muney back to Lﬁn_ states we eat the justive issue ol remuving yuveniles
from jml will end . . o

When the J6th Cungress mandated the removal of juvenies from jal, OJIDP was
given the responsability for amplenientang thas nmm;.m.- To hugn thes efforg, they
hase fuaded an iniative tfuugh ahoch &0 comnyunitees are assessing the prublem
and impicaenting polices, progedares and of prugrams tu pfovide sulutivns and -
alternatives tu arcerating suvetines an gad $Thes prugram s [)mldmg 4 mumentum
at the twal level, which may end o the federal comnutment s withdrawa. We are
ot the edge of learming how Wminiunities can st effectively plan for and effectu.
ate the removal O jueenudes from adalt jads What we learn from these efforts well
be benefit to other communities’ across the country -

Cungress wisely reguired that a kativnal study be doune to assess the impact of the

* remusal amendmicnt on stateland lwal fovernments The office 15 abuut tu under-

>
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take thas Cur.grcs&wn.d:;v] aafllgted evaiuativie of huw suceessful cummunities are
an thes effurt and what the pioblems they fuce as thyy du su This cvaluation will be
invaluable v other wlies and suunties su they vai learn from the expenences of

prhiers y
In Summary- v

* ’

1 Housing juvendes with aduls in jauls causes arreparable harni to the jusendes.
The need to end thig practiceis criugy

2 The 32 natidtial SBeatemons (n'the Natwtal Coalition fur Jad Reform dnant-
mously agree that juventles should not be held 1n jail
« 3 The Office of Juvenide Justiee cad Delinguenes Prevention was reauthurized
with widespread bipartisan support, unly last year At that tune, Congress, cun-
cerhed abuut the size and cunt of the problens, mandated the remuval of juveniles
from jail. ? . .

1 Since than, federal leadership and amitiatise an this area has resulted in
momentum building acruss the country to remove jusendes from jul

5 States need help i how 1o du this nest effectively, how to avuid the problems
uthers have enwuntered. now to develop appropriate alternatives, and learning
what the expeniences ofsother st:tes have been. .

6 It duesn’t make sense fur JU states to cach be Sullecting this nfurmativn, each
askang_cach other what worked [or theny, and cach lowking for answers to the same
questions 49 other states are also asking,

T An assessment of i eapenicnines of different states wall begin svon. States need
that cyaluation to bl henplan aud averd the errdrs that another state has made,
and learn of solutivns  .thar state has found ty be a difficult problem.

8 The end of the O .0 of ‘uvenide Just ¢ and Delinyuency Prevention and the
federal mandate tigre e jusemles from gl would mean a serwus setback n the
effurts of states tu effc © this renioval It is unhikely that this cuuld be accumplished
without an entity o the fedetal povernment to provide leadershipuand assistance to
the states - . .

. e

-
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PREFARED STATEMENT b THE NATIONAL LEGAL Ain AND DEFENDER AaSOUIATION

In 1071, Congress respunded Lo the faikngs of this natin’s juvemle justice system
by enacting the Juvenids Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. T‘xe mayor faul.
ings of this system \h.eh Congress dentfied}are nothing less than a national
standal Thed inddude the ascarceration of thuugdnds of Jhildren each year in adult
sauls the warchuusing of Chaddien uninstitutions, the secure wonfinement of  status
offenders, ' and the lack of «.s7)rdmdl|uh and loadership necessary to implement
effective delinquegcy prevention’and rehabihitative programs

It 1s urune that the magntude and persasiveness of these faillings, and the
resaiing trapie wonsevuenves for millivns i tuldren, were not fully unveiled uptil
the carly 1370s, almust 75 years after the w.ception of the juvenile justice system.
Indeed, the first _guwmh- wurt lepisation, cnacted in Hhnus i 1839, resulted from
citizen outrage at the jaithing of children with adult offenders.

With enactment of the Juvenile Justive and Delinguency Prevention At and
vreation of the Office Jf Juvéhile Justiee und Delinguency Prevention Congress

”

A status offense o an ot whah s weal ondy beause 1he offender s a juvenile Curfew
violation 1 i status offense

oo :

)
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recognized that ending the abuses in this natwn s juvenide systems required a
national pol:cy and commitment of federal resvurces and leudership .

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguenyy Preventwn provides this tederal
leadership The Act’s goals are being realized through a multi-pronged approach
including formula ‘block™ grants 1, the states and suppurt of nnuvative advocacy
botn locally and regionally

Great strides have been made in the pust seven years, but it 1s imperative to
recognize several important realities Funst, the atrucities visited upon children for”
decades would coatinue unabated «f nut fur the leadership of the federal govern-
ment Despite this leadership, problems sull atfet Jhildren throughout the suvenile
justive system Second. the snnovative advwacy projects which the Office of Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquenyy Preventwn has supported play an integrai role n
achieving of the Act’s goals Third, rexulving the problenss faving the Juvenile justice
system requires long-term commitment .

EXISTING PRUBLEMS AFFELTING CHILDREN THRULGHOLT rHE JUVENILE JUSTICE
SYSTEM

Local police and other law «nforcement officers generally have intle training 1n
dealing with troubled youth The ufficers usually cannot identify the psychiatric,
familial. medical, or other preblems of youths tahen intu custods. They caunot
divert juveniles with such prublems away frum the juvenie justice system and into
appropriate service agencies. -

In most communities, large numbers of hsldren are incarcerated 1n detention
centers, jails, and similar facilities for minor muswwnduct, or for conduct which
would not even be &riminal if committed by an adult. Few com.numties have
developed standards for secure detentiun of juvemies which effectivel confine only
juveniles who are dangerous to themselves or others.

Fourteen years after the U S. Supreme Court’s landmark Guult decision. accused
juveniles are denied basic constitational rights. Juvenide court judges tace over-
crowded dockets and insufficient cudfrt resuarces, They frequently advise roungsters
that representation by an attorney is unnecessary, tame-cunsumyng, and possibly an
expense which the.state will collect frum their parents. The young people often are
unable 1o withstand this subtle cocrcion ur tu appreciate the role of the taw yer an
legdl proceedings Many readily waive their const.tutivnal right to counsi. In Salt
Lake City. U"tah, in 1939, only 3 percent of the 6.000 juveniles charged with serious
crimes were represented by attorneys in juvenile court.

Throughout the United States there is widespread mcarceration of children in
jads and ~her inappropriate facilities prior t§ proceedings 1n Juvenile court. The
Community Research Center at the Cnitermaty of Hlimos estimates that in 1978
there were 179000 ch™dren confined 1n acilt jals and police lock-ups 1n this
country. .

Particularly rural communities, there are chronic shortages of alternative
placements and services for juveniles, both befure and after adjudication. Local
~‘icials dislike confining juveniles in the county jaid but lack the technical expertise
and resources to develop alternatives such o group humes, shelter care, extended
foster care. and indépendent living arrangements.

Children committed to state institutions uften must live i oppressive and degrad-
ing ronditions which vivlate basiv cunastitutional nghts and fundamental decency.
Shunted through a juvenile court syitem whns. proclaimed prrpose 1s rehabilita-
tion, children routinely are luched tor long hours 1n cells that are smail, drk, dirty,
and inappropriately heated ur ventiiated They are solated from fa.mly and friends,
with mail and visits strictly resulated and monitorea by mstitutional staff. They are
intimidated or assaulted by yuards ur by uther inmates. They are dented counseling
and other basic rehabilitative services

Disadvantaged and minurity chiddren feel the wencht of the Juvenile justice
swstem even more heavily than gthers Blach and Hispan.e children are investigated
by police, taken inta custudy. and incarcerated inn grussly disproportionate numbers,
Native American children resrularly are locked 1n Jails un reservations. Physicaily
and mentally handicapped Jl.lifen have few programs n lucal communities ore
state institytions which meet their special educational and other ne:ds%

THE ROLE OF YOUTH ADVOCACY PROCRAMS

Advocacy simply means speaking un behalf of those who cannot speak for them-
selves Advocates for children are unique in that they represent this nation s most
helpless population Unlke uther groups whu could represent themsclses, children
are inherently disenfranchised and politically powerless.

———
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Guvernmentspunsured jusemle advueavy ptegfams have made majr changes in
sigmaficant areas of the juvemle justie system. Under the spunsurship of the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventivn, lwal and multi state advocacy
programs have worhed with public ufficials and community groups tu develop and
implement lucal sulutiuns to lucal prublems. Prugrams suppurted by the Ofice have
prutided basic techmical assistance and iaformation un everythingefrum methuds of
dealing with ‘hronie uffenders to architectutal plans for multi purpose detention
fauilities, to restitution programs puyikg victums of juseiie (nimes, to anzlysis of
existing and proposed juvenile codes. .

Throughou the natwn federally supputted jusenile advorates have worked with
state public ufftuials, as well as officials 1n wities, tuwns, and vutlying cummunities.
They have deseloped new models fur service tu youth and. have helped to provide
Juvenule services of a scale and quality previously unknown in this country. They
have served as catalysts in many communitses, supporting and cnhanung the efforts
of elected officials and ttaditional agencis. And they hate served as a critical

safety valve” channeling the energies of frustrated law enforcement personnel,
public yfficaals, children’s fughts advueates, and cummunaty surkers «nto productive
plans and pro;izgams. . » ’ 4 -

Two examples of thé types uf programs funded through the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinguency Presentiun which have made a-difference are the Juvenile
Justice Legal Advocacy Pruject of the San Francscobased Youth Law Center and
the National Juvemile Law Center in St. Louws, Misssouni. The Juvenile Justice
Legai Advocacy Pruject Bas seven atturneys whu provide legal advice and assistance
tv publiv officials, attorneys, cummunmity groups, and other childrens advocates.
Pruject. attorneys wurk primanly in Arizuna, Colorado, New Mexico, North Caro-
ina, Oregon, Utah, and-Washingztun. They, alsu have pruvided technical assistance
tu «ndividuals and agencies in,New York, Rhode Island, Flonida, Mamne, Montdna,
Idaho, Ohio, and €alifornia.

Pruject Gtturneye have been wnstrumental in helping Ctah offivials persuade rural
communitzes to-stop locking up Jhildren an adult jads. They .have helped-New
Mexuwcu ufficials comply with state and federa] laws in state traning schools.* They
have assisted the legislatures of Washingiun, Oregun, and New Mexico by preparing
extensive afalyses of existing and propused provisiuns of the Juvenile, Code. They
have gone into court to protect the rights of  hildren eonfined in dismal and
dangervus institutivns m Coluradu, Nurth Carolina, Utah, and Washington. In Ari-
2uNa, they are wourhing with Native American wibes to develop and medify juvenile
wdes used on-reservativns. They have prepared law review articles, manuals, and
mounugraphs ¢n the rights of juveniles in jal, conditions of juveaile confinement,
htigatin tn the juvemle justice system, and the legal rights of chuldren in the
United States. .

The Natwnal Juvenile Law Center husted a national legislative advocacy confer-
ence_that bruught tugether appruximately 300 persuns including state teams of
Tegislators, Jfizen adwvocaiés, and judges. Sume 375 states- were represented: A-de-
tailed egislative manuai supplemented cunference presentations un all major juve-
mle justice issues and un huw state iegisiatures have addressed them. The confer
ence gave witien advweates the upportunity to meet legislators, judges, and others in
key pusit:ions. And it made juvemile justice an issue of higher concern to state
legislatures.

The New Hampshire &tturney Generals office and the New Hampshire Feder
atwn of Youth &‘n.c& requested that the National Juvemile Law Center staff
cvaluate that state s traimang swhoul. The subseyuent un site evaluation and report.,
disclosed deplurable coniditiuns and practices. As a-direct result, the state closed one-
..utt'tage. The study heightened state offivials’ awareness of the need for systemic
reform.

In lowa, a similar «..hition of local citizens, juvenile advocates, and elected
officials implemented an alternative tu detaiming children in the Scott County jail.
As the resuit of successful hitigation, the county board of supervisors was ordered to
wreate a juvepile detentivn faulity. A wtizen advisory commitiee was created to
recummend aiternatives. This.commuttee reyuebted the help of the National Juve
nile Law Center and its cunsultants. These combined efforts resuited in a juvenile
sustice needs assessment, vunstrus tivn of a five-bed juvenile facility, and detention
screening predures tu ensure that Jhldren are not detamned tou often. The Scott |
Cuunty detention prugram was presented as a mudel to judges, legislators, and
sheriffs at a recent statewide conference. .

These are examples of the work of unly two vrganizations funded through the
Office uf Juvenile Justice Delinguency Prevention. Similar anteractions are repeated
daily between local advuiates and state persunnel «nd amung state ufficials, local
advwcates, and regional advweavy prugrams. The tangib.e results of this juvenile
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advocacy are broad-based redirection of resources and the creation of family coun- .
seling programs; community-based group homes for status pffenders and neglected ’
children, .and crisis _intervention programs. Further, the effectiveness of such an
advocacy:network oftén reduces the need for time-consuming, costly litigation. Liti-
gation is necessary, however, where other -interventions fail and where unlawful
practices are pervasive and endanger the safety and welfare of children. These
Juvenile advocates are vital They are a source of expertise and a necessary catalyst
*for improvement of juvenile justice systems. N

LONG-TERM COMMITMENT TO RESCLVING THE PROBLEMS OF THE JUVENILE JUSTICE

I s - SYSTEM - ‘ : .
Resolving the problems of the juvenile justice system: requires years of work on .
the part-of public officials, community groubs, and children’s adtocates. As a first
p; state andlocal public officials and members of’ the community must have
informaticn on these’ problems. This. inforthation they can then use to change
_perceptions of and attitudes toward children who become involved with the courts. ™

ublic-financial incentives must stimulate local and private sources of. funding for

basic services and innovative programs. Effective advocacy groups raust work on the
local, state, aid -national levels to provide technical assistance and to monitor
programs. - . .
4 Congressional reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention K
Act"in 1980 signifies that the ration’s troubled youth and families continue to be of.
the -highest- naljona’ oncern. Reauthorization.’is a rerc;%nitionAthat the proliems

which pligue the ju mile justice systein cannot be cured easily-and that a contin-
ued federa® commstment is ﬁec&azg' to complete a comprehersive national strat-
¢gy Inrovation, commuhication, and-expertise are the hallmarks-of advocacy and
‘are essential comporents of this aatiunal strategy. .

&s the’198¢ amendments to thisact reflect, the juvenile system must increase its
emphasis on solving the problem of juveniles who commit serious. crimec. The
amendments also express a” Congressional pelicy of assisting state and local goven-
ments'to concenitrate resources on stfengthening ihe family unit. .

The dismal history of our juvenile justice systems prior to-1974 contrasts with the
substantial changes ‘effected since Congress declared children to be our highest
natiénial priority The full potential of the Juvenile Justice anc Delinquency Preven-
tion Act, however, is nct yet realized. It would be irresponsible to assume that
remaining problems can be-solved if the federal government abandons its commit-
ment 6 juvenile justice. :

.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF A. L. CARLISLE, CHAIRMAN oF THE -NATIONAL -STEERING
COMMIITEE OF STATE JUVENILE JUSTICE ADVISORY GRrouPs, CHAIRMAN OF THE
NORTHEAST COALITION OF STATE, JUMENILE JUSTICE ADVISORY GROUPS;! CHAIR-
MAN oF THE MAINE-JUVENILE JusTicE AbvisOrY Group 2 . .

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act represents an attempt on
the part of*Congress to provide leadership and assistance to states, local goyernment,
and private agencies fo develop and implement offective programs for the preven-
tion and treatment of juvenile delinquency. The Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention, established within the Department of Justice under the
general authority-of the Attorney General, assumes the primary responsibility for
implementing thic Federal assistance, as well as for the coordination of Federal

The concérh by Congress regarding juvenile de{i(Uquency became evident with the
enactment of the Juvenile Delinquency and Youtl Offenses Control Act in 1961, the
pu of which was to assist state and local governments in addressing the
roblem of juvenile delinquency. Further recognition that the Federal government
ad an important role to play 'in.supplying the resources needed to combat delin-
quency and the leadership reguired to ensure ‘cogrdination and cooperation at all
levels was demonstrated by enactment of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Preventicn Act on 1974. Title I of the Act includes the following statement. :

~*The Northeast Coalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups supports the prepared
wstimongiby A. L. Carlisle. X . 2 -

?The Maine Juvenile Justice, Advisory Group supggrts the prelparcd tesumony by A. L.
“arlisle, which is herein included Also included is the Mame Juvemle Justice.Advisory Group's
irapact-statement which assesses the impact of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tign Act on the Juvenile Justice System in Matne, accomplishments under the act, and the
iTsact on current efforts if the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act 1s not contin.
ued as reauthorized in 1980. ' '
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Congress finds farther that the high inudence of delinquency in the United States
teday results in enormuus annual cust and Tnimeasurable luss of human hfe, person-
al security, and wasted human gesyurces and that juvenile definguency consitutes a4
growing threat to the patinal welfare requinng immedidte «nd womprehensive
lligtll‘%l)l by the Federal Government to reduce and prevent delinquency. «Title 1, Sec.
} . )
The contprehensive action suggested by the Congress 1s detaled in the Juvenle
= Justice ard Delinguen.y Preventivn Act of 1974, as reauthurized in December, 1950, -
. The Act provides for a strong, tlearly defined, resultsuriented grograp based on a
' partngrship between the federal. state and Iwal guvernment. The snteht of-the Act
is to develop and-implement effective methuds uf preventing ant reducing juvenile
.detinquency, including those which maintain and strengthen €ie family unit so'that
. Jjuveniles may be retained in their homes, to divert juveniies from-the traditional
Juvenile justice system, to provide alternatsves tu-institutionalization, 40 cvordmate <
and”plan for juvenilc justice activities at the state level, to waprove the Juvenile
justice system, to incredse the capacity of state and Jocal.zovernment and-public
and private ageacies to eonduct effective juvenile justie. delinyuenyy prevenuon 4
and rehabilitation programs The Act mandates disnstitutivnanzation of status and
< aon offenders, separation of juveniles and ddult offenders. momituring for comph-
] ance with deinstitutionalization and separatiun and the complete removat of Juve-
™\ niles from adult jails by December 1985, The Act alsv ma.dates that 663s percent
of Juvenile Justice and Pelitwuenty Prevention funds be passed un tu_ocal uhits of
. government.aud that-not less than 75 percent be-used for advanieu ..chmgues.in
developing, maintairing aid eapanding.programs and services designed w prevent
juvenile delinquency, to divert juveniles frum the:juvenile just <e system, to prov:de
community based-alternatives tu unfirement in sewure detention and correctional |
facilities. to encourage a diversity of alternatives within the juvenile Justice system, |
to establish and adopt juvenile justive standards and tu_pruvide programs for juve- .o
« niles who have committed serious crimes. | -
T ct hat served as an incentive to states tp improve theiwr juvemle justice ‘

X3

* systemS While Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention funds have always
been but a fraction of the total system costs, they have, nonetheless, served as a
catalyst tb increase both the efforts and ressurces devoted to amproving juvenile 1
Justice systems within the states. .-

The Act, funded and administered as reauthorized, provides an example of, an .
effective national, state and lucal partnership. The: Federal guvernment assists state
and local units of government in addreswing the problemis uf juvenile delinquency-hy .

. providing leadership, by setting standards and by appropriating money to improve
: the juvenile justice system In particular, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Deiin- .
quency Prevention, damong other activities, develups guidelines, gathers data, dis- ‘e
seminates information ard-Provides and. ur makes avaslable technical assistance to .

. the states to assist them in fulfilling the intent of the Act. "

: Each state_which elects to participate in *he Act must have a State Advisory
Group, the 135 to 33 "members of which are appointed by the Governor because of

N their experience and expertise to juvenile justice. State” Advise.y Group members
represent units of local government, law enforcement and juvemile justice agencres,
.including corrections’ and probativn personnel and juvenile court Judges, public
agencies and privdte organizations coneerned with delinquency prevention or treat-
ment, such as social services, mental health and education, community-based defn- -
quency prevention or treatmentsprugrams, businesses empluying youth, youth work-
ers, locally-elected officials, those with experience 1n dealing wilh the problems of
school violence and vandalism aud of learnuig disabidities. In addition, one-fifth of
the m.embers of the Siate Advisory Groups must be under the age of 24, and.three
must have been-or shall urrently be under the jurisdiction of the juvenile justice.
system \ majority of the members .including the Chairmans shall not be full-time

employees of the Federul, state ortlocal govérnment, ¢
State Advisory Groups are an effeutive force in helping to shape opinion and
policy to implement the intent uf the Act. State Advisory Groups are involved 1n s

developing comprehensive state juvenmil€%ustice plans baseq an state ang loca)
needs They also play an important role in (wordinating Juverile justite and delin- .
quency preventiun and related programs to ensure efficient. de wgry of juvenile k
justice services within each state With state wide representation, State Advisory
Groups provide an unguing forum for the exchange of inforrpation on juvenile
justice issues and promJte and initiate woperative efforts among community-based

agencies and state ager.ies Jealing with youth. Jn addition, Statg Advisory-Groups -
advise their _Governors and Legislatures ot matters relating tq juvemile justice.
The Juvenile Jusuce and Delinyuency Prevention Act requires the participation .

of citizens through State Advisury Groups in fulfilling its mn\\da,tes. Such citizen

:
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sinvolvement ensures that decisions regarding Juwmleguahce are made with state

. * " .and local needs, priorities and-resvurces in mind. The bulk uf the muney appropri- ¢ :
b -ated- for the Juvenile Justice and, Delinquency Prevention Act 15 return d to the

. . states, which determine how that money is to be spent. °

B The Act also provides.for-a coordinated effort-on-the patt of all those agencies

which deal with juvenile at both the Federal and state level. With ever-diminishing
resources, coordination of remaining resources becomes ever more imperative. The
Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinguenvy Prevention at the Feder-
> .al level and the recent amendment which provides for a symilar mechamism at the
:# state'level are important components of the Act. 1
: The Juvenile Justice of Delinquency Preventiun Act has led to prugrams toward a
more humane and-more rational approach to:juvenide Justice. It ias provided a
focus for local, state-and Federal commitments-to juvenile justice issues. It has
provided a planning capability within state Zuvernments un Juvenile justice issues
and has encoltraged a-dialogue among-factior s which-have all toauften i;mubihized
the system through. lack of communication. It has encouraged policy changes at
both:state'and local levels regarding deinstitutivnalization of status and nen-offend-
ers and separation of juveniles from adults in secure faulities, and has encovuraged
thé dévelopment of com.aunity based prevention, diversion and treatment programs,
= well as the -participation of voluntary agencies and citizens. The Juvenile Justice
- and Delinquencg Prevention Act has exerted great influence on systems planning,
-on-devéloping a range of services for juvemles resulting in the prevention of entry
into_the-juverile justice system, on the ability of communities-tu offer alternatives
outside the juiwe%xlg justice framework, on expanding the expertise angd resources of
communities to déal with their own problems of juvenile delinquency. Use of ‘the
least_restrictive alternative™ has been encouraged'in an effort to mamtamn juveniles
within their-own families and ‘or comminities whenever possible. The problem of
the serious ‘violent juvenile offender-has been recognized, and programs which deal -
-with the needs of bot'h the offender and thé commuypity continue to b developed.
‘Elimination “of the’Juvenile Justicé and Delinqufncy Prevention Progrom will
severely: jeopardize or eve~. curtail states™ abiliti¢s to maintan and improve Juvenile
délinquency programs :nd activities -relating to preventiod,, diversion, training,
t{reatment, renabilitation, evaluation-and. research. The Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention i3 the only federal agency which focuses qn and ,pro-
vides hssistance-in combatting juvenile elinquency. i
The Jutenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Program 1s a criminal justice
program and is, therefore, .properly located within the Department of Justice, To
iniclude juvenile justice-as one of many programs within a-biock grant to be admin-
istered byithe Department of Health and Human Services would result in virtual
eliminatipn of bptg fowus on and fuading of juvenile justice activjties. The Juvenile
Justice program was originally located within and admunistered y the Department
of Health, Education and Welfare, which proved so ineffective that 1t was moved to,
the Department of Justice There is no reason to.believe that a shift back to the
Department of Health and Human Services would_prove any more effective at this
time, ‘ . . . . B i
In order to.continue the progress already made at the local, state and national
level and in order to develop more effective ways of combatting and preventing
juvenile delinquency. it is essential that the Juvemle Justice and_ Delinquency
- revention Act be continued as reauthorized. . :
State Advisory Groups stand ready to assist in any way possible in.what must be
a concerted effort on the part of a'l citizens and all leveis of goyenment tp address
the serious problem ofjuvenﬂq delinquency.

. 4
. J UVENILE JUSTICE IMPACT STATEMENT
”

. . ¢
. THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT

.The Federal governnient does-havt an important role in assisting states and iocal °*
units of government in addressing the problems of juvenile crime. This role 1s one of
leadership and staddard setting "~ ‘ster planning and prugram-develupment in the
juvenile justice aren at the state . ' "ncal level, Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention 'JJDPI funds have always been but a fraction of total system costs, but
they have, nonetheless. provided- incentive for change. Elimination of the Juvenile
Justice ‘and Delinquency Prevention program will remove the only effective means
of ensuring continuing juvenile justiLe system improvements in the State. .

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Act (JIJDPA; of 1974, as reauth-
crized in December 1980, provides for a stroﬁg,’r‘c‘;learly defined, results-oriented N
program based-on a partneiship between the-federal, state and local government.

N L
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The intent of the Act 1s to develop and implement effective methods of preventing
and reducing juvemle delinquency including those which maintain and strengthen
the famly unit so that juveniles may be:retained 1n their homes) to divert juveniles
from the-traditional juvemle system, to provide alternatives to institutionalization;
to coordinate and plan for juvenile justice activities at the state level to improve the
juvenile justice system, to increase the capacity of state and local government and
public and private 2gencies to conduct effective ngenile justice, delinquency. preven-
tion and rehabihtation programs. The Act mandates deinstitutionalization of status
and non-offenders, separaticn of juveniles and adult offenders, monitoring of compli-
ance with deinstitutronalization. and separation and the complete removal of juve-
niles from adult jails tby December 1085). The Act also mandates that 663 percent
of juvenile justice and delinquency prevention funds be passed on to local units of
government and that not less than 75 percent.be used for advanced techniques in
develormg. maintaxning, and expanding programs and services designed to prevent
juvenile delinquency, to divert juveniles from the juvenile justice system, to provide

community-based altzrnatives to confinement is secure detention_and currectional
facilities, to encourage-a diversity of alternatives within the juvenile justice system.
to. establish and adopt juvemle justice standards and to provide programs for juve-

niles who have committed serious crimes.

ASSESSMENT OF THE IMPACT OF THE JJDPA ON THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM IN
. MAINE .

Since 1975, LEAA7OJJDP has granted a total of $1,987,004 td Maine for activities
designed to demstitutionalize status and non-offenders, separate juvenile and gdult
offenders and -monitor comphance with the above mandates, as_well ag to provide
special emphasis to advanced techmques in order to prevent delinquency and to
improve the system’s response to juvenile offenders.

Maine has, to date, demonstrated substantial compliance with these mandates
and has achiéved sigmificant resuits. JJDP funds have served as a necessary catalyst
to effect major system improvements. It 15 unlikely that significant changes would
have occurred In the juvenile justice system in ‘Maine without JJDP fund$

Prior to the receipt of. federal juvenile justice funds, the Boys’ Training Center
tnow the Maine Youth Center) was the primary facility for holding juveniles, mixing
botd status and non-offenders with criminal offenders Jails had no capability for
separating adults and juveniles since, intital participation in the JJDPA, the
number of status ! and non-offenders * detained 1n juvenile detention or correctional
facilities (county jails, munmcy af] lock-ups, and Maine Youth Center) has declined
from 37 to 7. In 1950, Maine demonstrated substantial compliance, with demihimis
exceptions, and mamntains an unequivocal commitment to continuing compliance

Substantial progress has also been made in ensuring that juveniles are not de-
tamned of confined 1n any mnstitution m which there is regular sight and sound
contact with adult offenders. At the time of initial participation in the JJDPA,
there were 1,186 juvemle offenders and non-offenders held with adult criminal
offenders 1n facihties.lacking adequate sight an nd separation In 1974, there
were no completely approved, secure detention/Tacilities but currentl | county
{?lls detaining juveniles are approvéd facilities. In addition, Maine has funded group

‘homes and emergency fscihities to serve as altenative to detention in county jails

and. 1n juvemle/correctional facilities. Maine's Juvenile Justice Advisory Group
1JJAG) the only State Advisory Group i the country actively ifivolved in monitor-
ing, with a view toward developing alternatives to 'detention, is concentrating on
developing an adequate system of monitoring jails, municipal lock-ups and juvenile
détention and correctional facilities to comply with State and Federal standards

in additron to Mame's accomplishments nitiated by the specific mandates of the
JJDPA, the Act served as an incentive to the massive revision of the Juvenile Code
and to other laws pertaimng to juveniles, The Act also provided tire stimulus to
place special emphasis on demonstration programs which are designed to prevent
delinquency, provide alternatives to incarceration, and make improvements in the
Juvenile justicé™system. Juveniles are disKroportionately represented in both the
arrest populaticn and the population of those arrested for index crimes. In 1979,
juvemles accounted for 48 percent of & persons arrested for index crimes while
they represented only 3P percent of the total population and only 27 percent of all
arrests statewide. Due to the high incidence of juvenile arrests, the JJAG has
targeted efforts and financial resources in the area of primar rrevention to address
conditions 1n the commumty which contribute to juvenile delinquency Currently,

. .

R

1 Status offenders—juvengies charged with or%vho have comnutted offenses that would not be
criminal if committed by a& adult. )

z Non-offenders—dependent or neglected children.
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rimary-prevention projects are operating in Washington County, Bangor and
wisten-Auburn. There is also a statewide Delinquency -Prevention. and Pramin
and Technical Assistance Project to assist local delinquenicy prevention efforts an
to implement -a long-range, statewide prgvention strategy to combat juvenie deljn-
quency JJDP funds have also supporteimstate and out-of-state training for juve- .

njle justice system personael (law enforcement, intake, probation and parole, judici-

ary, etc) to improve the overall juvenile justive systenr and to ensure coordination

of the various comporients of the-juvenile justice ‘stystem. In addition, juvenile .
justice -funds have provided the §taffing cdpability. for the legislatively mandatedy ',
Committee to Monitor the Juvenile Code, whose function is to review and evaluate

the operation and implementation of the recently revised Code. Maine continues to

focus on developing a range of community-based residential and non-residential
alternatives for juveniles in an attempt to reduce the large number of commitments

to MYC. ’ : - :

©

. PAST  ACCOMPLISHMENTS

v . A

In the area of juvenile justice, Maine has acéomplished the following through-the
financial assistance of the JJDPA and LEAA's maintenance-of-effort funds.

1 Established JJAG as a viable policy-making, advocacy group for juvenile justice
activities in Maine (Executive Qrder, 10/5/79); B . e ompay

2 Developed the system.of juvénile-residential facihtie§ for long term, intermed.-
ate and emergency placements to Serve as altetnatives to .ncarceration at MYC
and/or detention in county jails or. municipal:police lock-ups (started 17 residential
treatment centers, group homes and emergency shelters./foster care programs),

3. Established youth aid bureaus and police/scheol liaison programs in 29 Maine
communitites; . - ‘

4. Initiated demonstration delinquercy prevention-and diversion programs, such
as youth service hureaus, recreation programs. YWCA intervention programs, Big
Brother/Big Sister programs, alternative education and school-based programs, -
derness programs, early identification of pre-delinquents programs, restitution pro-
grams, 24-hour crisis intervention hotlines.and counseling programs;

5. Provided specialized juvenile justice training, in both in-state and -out-ofstats,
for juvenile , ‘ice officers, intake workers, probation and parole workers and com-

. Munity-based _agencies (co-sponsored Juvenile Justice Institute offered in March,
1981 at’ Maine Criminal Justice Academy, sponsored Probation and Parcle and
Intake,training.in 1980); , ot e,

« -6 Initiated four primary prevention projects and a statewide déhinguency preven-
tion stra (Maine is a nationgl leader in delinquency prevention); °

7. Provided emergency support services for Juvenile Intake and Probation and
Parole wcskers; . <

2 Proyided and/or secured in-state and out-ofstate technical assistance to im-
prove the effectiveness of juvenile justice programs and system efforts;

9 Provided support for the Corrections Management Information System and the
Intake Information System;

10 Was instrumental in the revision of Maine's Juvenile Code and “the related
statutes pertaining to juveniles (Maine’s Juvenile Code is a -national example),

11 Provided support for the legislatively mandated Commission 40 Revise?the
Juvenile Statutes, Criminal Law Advisory Commission, and Commuttee to Monitor
the Juvenile Code; . - . '

12 Provided support for United Way of Greater Portland’s Substitute Care Task
Force and for the Blaine Hquse Conference on Families; .

13, Was instrumental in desigring the Children and Youth Services Planninf;.,
Project (CYSPP) which examined all youth service systems and the' status of chil-
dren and youth in Maine; and ) Y

14 Provided support for an inter-agency mechamism, the Interdepartmental Co-
ordination Committee ‘Department of Educational and Cultural Services \DECS),
Department of Mental Health and Corrections (DMHC), and Department of Human
Services (DHS)), to coordinate youth services.

. ; ;

’

CURRENT EFFORTS THREATENHD BY LOSS OF JIDP FUNDS

for an _improved juvenile justice s;stemn and for the juveniles within that system.
. The JJAG currently consists of 30 citizens, appointed by the Govérnor for ther
experience and expertise in and commitment to working with juveniles. The JJAG
has the capability .nd responsibility for planning, oversight and cgordinatidn ‘of
‘juvenile justice efforts, and it serves as a catalyst for juvenile justice sg/:tem change.*
The JJAG provides an ongoing forum for the exchange of mfor{n?‘wn on juvenile

1 'Potential loss of the JJAG, the only, state,w,ide._po]icy‘.-making.qup»a,dvocating

A
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just¥ce issues and promotes and initiates cuvperative efforts amung svuth cuinmunt-
ty based agencies and state agenuies Buth current and propuseq legislation requires
JJAG'involvement un various state committeds The developmgnt ot o comprehen-

2 sive state juvenile justice plan s based un local and state needs, through the

s

involvement of ..tizens and professivnals from arvund the state 815,70V s currently
programmed for JJAG activities), -
+ 2 Loss-of $313,000 in JJDP funds would threaten the folluw ing activities,

a Deyelopment and goordination of a rangeruf community-based alternatives to

incarceration for juveniles .$95,000 is currently prugramimed for continuation of
emergency shelters/foster care and-group care programs). -
+ b Continuation and development of primary prevention activities to combat delin-
quency tan grea in which Maine is a natignal leaders. 3I58U,000 15 currently pro-
grammed for fur delinquency preventiun pryjects and for an evaluation of their
effectivenes<in combating delinquencyl. ‘ .

‘¢ Continuation of a mechanism for intensive monuturing, on a reguiar basts, of all
detention facilities which house juveniles and urrent efforts to reduce inappropn-
ate detentions of juveniles i'l0,0éO Is currently prugrammed for monttoning efforts,).

* d Continuation of staffthg capability fur lemslatively mandated Committee to
\ Monitor the Juvenile Code (525,000 is prugrammed fur (ontinuation of staff), -

e Provision for specialized training in the juivenile justie area for juvenile poliee
officers, intake workers, probation and parul’e officers, alturneys, Juégcs. and com-
munity-based agencies 1515,623 is cyrrently prugrammed for tratmpg).

f Joidt collaborative efforts \gth other state agencies (SETC, CETA, DECS,
_OADAP, Sheriffs’ Association! in the areas of yuuth empluy ment, school-based dehin.
quency. preventigh, drug and alcohol abuse prevention, and law fucused education.

Loss of State Juvenile Justice Planning and Evaluation Capability to 1mpact
juvenile justice system needs The Juvenile Justice Plan 1s the only comprehensive
state plan in the juvenile jusuce area. The Plan inciudes a detajled study and
assessment "of the needs of the juvenile justice system, including juvenile crufte .

. analysis, problem identification and program development.

1 Staff, funded under the Act, is responsible fur ensuring Maine's compliance
with the mandatés of the Act, developing aud implementing the Plan in coordina-
tion with appropriate othems, accessing aatl providing technical assistarfee, providing
or making tr. ning available to juvenile justice system personnel, representing and
advocating for juvenile justice issues 823,625 is allocated for administrative pur-
poses, based on 71% percent of the total state award and which must be jatched by

* the state on a dollar-for-dollat basis). )

-

¢
PART 3 —CORRESPONDENCE FROM ORGANIZATIONS AND A53SOCIATIONS

Bic BROTHERS/BIG SisTERS OF, AMERICA, |
Phuladelphia, Pa.. March 24, 1981,

.

Senator ARLEN SPECTER,
Russell Senate Office Butlding, Washington, D.C.

Dear.Senator SpecTer As Chairman of the Juvenile Justive Subcommattee, you
are well aware that President Reagan's propused budget ‘has totally ehminated
funding for the OJJDP The relevant budget narrative indicates that, the Admins-
tration believes that seryices currently authurized in programs of OJJDP can be
provided under the bruader aythuzities of progranis prupused fur cunsolidation into
a social sexvice bloch grant 3 1and) pruposes that these activities be carried out
by the States in the cuntext uf the block grant ™ That pusitiun 1s clearly in line with
the Administration’s tact of returfiing the deusivn-making power to local u.e., State .
and County) authorities. . -

The gruel reality is that there are no funds “allucated” in the Senate Budget
Committee’s “allocation™ tu yvur Subcommittee, indiating to your Cummittee the
low priority your Consideratiuns are expected tu plave upun OJJDP- prugrams. Any
remote possibility for u fair and eyuitable hearing un a cunsidered shift of dollars to
the OJJDP category are minimized by their suggested guidelines to you. Further-

¢more, should you and youur culleagues recugnize angd wneur on the cost-effectiveness
of community-based programs funded-by OJJDP,.any-funding.wouid.then have.to be

deducted from line allucativn tu uther mgyur Federal services. Your Subcommittee 1s
in a most unenviable. position, a classic no-win dilemma.

Bat the situation is really rather basic. the Federal guvernment either elinunate
basic, proves. cost-effective cummunity services that prevent o child’s involvement
in the juvehile justice system, at a,yearly cost of 3130 per child as in the BB/BS «
prevention models, un by, eliminating alternatives, they allow the child to progress

Q rough the justice system and thruugh residential. detention prugrams that rou-
ERIC ~ | :
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- tinely cost taxpayers 310,0°00 per year, per-child. Reminds une ufidhe old saying,
: “You .pay mé now, or 'you pay me later.” It couldn’t be truer here. "
Senator, you know the arguments, I'm sure. I could reate you wsteffectivengss
‘studies ad iufinitum, but the present reality 5 cledr. that,munis being allocated tu
other Justice programs are allocated to thise investigating, apprehendiug, trying,
and detaining offenders who at sume puint earlier in their Lives may have benefitted
from the;community based uptions that OJJDP has funded in revent years. In uther

\ words, we are “paying’ now for not having “paid” earlier, .

; The aforementioned process from investigation through detentiun s a critical and
sorely needed component of our” justice system, particularly at a tyme when our
nation is so obsessed by the fear of crime. But the value of QJJDP programs are
equally proven, finandially and statistically. Your considered judgment of these

* programs, and the critical function they maintan yr a system where 52 percent of
all crime is commitfeed by youths under 18 is equally demanding. .

Even recognizing the demands on your time and attentiun, may I respectfully
request your response to this concern?

< Ithank you for your time. ! s
’ Sincerely, °, X .
o . - . Lee Dangy, M, Ed., .
.’ ' - Agency Fund Development Manager.

N ’
. [ N
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. ) YourH Services CERTER,
. — Murray, Utah, March 24, 1981.

Senator ARLEN SPECTER, » . ]
Chairperson, Subcommiltee on Juvenile Justice, :
Russell Sérate Offics Building, Washington, D.C.

Dgar SENATOR s vice chairman of the Utah State Advisory Group, I am writing
to express written testimony, as per your request I strongly support continuation of
OJJDP ‘and the-Javenile Justice Program, as reauthorized. Juvenile -Justice is a
. Criminal Justice Program and not a ial Services:Program, as such, and, thére-
: fore, I feel that it is-appropriately placed (n the Department of Justice. Neverthe-
less, I am aware of the momentum toward the dissolution of OJJDP and of the
block grant proposal on Juvenile Justice in the states. My.major concern is the need.
for advisory boards, such as’ ours, to be able to track how much Juvenile Justice
money, is in the block grant so that we can have impact on funneling it to the
proper programs We.are certainly not upposed tu advucating on the state level for

-

those monies to remain in the area of diversion, delinquency prevention, and°

treatment of juveniles, but we are concerned that some earmarking. vccurs to assist
«Us in that tas{( W . e

« U'tah has made great strides in providing effgtive and timely ineervention ;n the

area of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention primarily because of our

' State’s pari~ipation in the JD Act. We have seen dramatic suc,css in eliminating

status offenders from institutional treatment and preventing.escalation of delin.

quent bahavior A cutback in fupds would seveily impede this progress and result,l

’

. am afraid, in grave consequences, both to human life and the.taxpayer.
Your assistar.ce in assuring continuity in the area of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
T~ quency Prevention is most appreciated. v,
X Sincerely, e - . o .
, PR LAMAR EYRE, Director.
] « S - —_—
To: The Honorable Arlen Specter. *

~ )

. From Chauncey A. Alexander, Executive Director, Nativnal Association of Socidl
Workers, Inc, Washipgton, D.C. * . !
., T MarcH 25, 1981.
+"The Juyrmyle’ Justice: Amendments of 1950", oryginally appraved in 1974 as the
Juvenil "Igéxund Delinquency act is a landmark piece of legislation which was
overwhelm‘gi pported by both the House uf Representatives and the U.S. Senate.
Under the Adtninistration of ‘the Office f Juvenile Justice and Delinyuency Preven-
tion, this ackis the only federal mandate which specifically addressvs-the concerns
T—====0f"youths in trouble. ' . A -
As such OJJNP should be an autonomous office-and maintained at the recom-
mended level ot gppropriations approved in the, amendments of 1980. Merging this
rogram info a block grant, as President Reagan wants, s unnecessary because it i1s

argely a block grant already and operates at‘iﬁgh efficiency.,

: El{l‘c) 201 : ‘.-:
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» The Pffice of Juvenile Justice and Dalinquency Prevention, with its small staff, °

has sufcessfully implemented juvenile justice formyla grante. through block grants
to the states which participate in the Act. A majority of the states have achievéd
compliance with the two main principles of the act—the deinstitutionalization of
status and non-offenders and the separation of Juveniles from adults 1n jails..The
Administration’s proposal woulé ehminate the incentive for states to work toward
these goals. . ! ’

In the development of overall juvenile delinquency policy, OJJDP has exemphified
its functional aBility to coordinate national strategies through its unified efforts
with the_National Advisory Gommittee on"Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven.

©  tion (NAQ), State Advisory Groups (SAG's) and the Federal Coordinating Council on
. Juvenile Justice which represents ten heads of Key federal agencies/departments
. which oversee programs dlrectlé,v affecting juveniles. Recent policy development
ives additional attention tb the problem of juveniles who commit Sericus crimes
and far advanced techhiques, which supports programs that exhibit success and
cregtmty in the development, maintenance a@d prevention of yavenile delinquency,

¥ -

.
» [ .

o / * 7 AMERICAN CORRECTIONAL AssociaTioN, . -
Y . N . College Park, Md., March .‘.76',‘1.9(81.
Hon SARLEN SpecTer, * )
Chairman, Juvenile Justice Subcommittee, Commutsee on the Judwciary,
. Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. -, ?
D'éAR SENATOR 'SPecTER' [tls dur understanding that the Juvemle Justice Subcom-
muttee will hold hearings on April 1 1981 concerning the*Presidgnt’s revised budget
submitted to Congress on Match 10, 1981 The President recommends the ehmina-
tgi?dgt;)nll funding for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
( ), e . . ’ o .
* _ President Carter recommended 3134 million for OJJDP for fiscal year 1983
Eliminating funding for Juvenile justice and dismantling thte "QJJDP wx{l increase
v Juvenile crime and violence at a time wher. crime 1s %)l;eady épidemic. The Attorney
General op, the one hand 1s beginning to concentiate on violent crime, adult and
Juvenile, and the President’s budget de-emphasizes it. Such contradictions do not
R appear to make sense to the public. . .
As_the national voice of professional corrections, we urge you to overrde the
(l;f]?ls[i)dlsnt,s request and restore adquate fiscal year 1982 funds for an imdependent
% R LS L

»

Peace, . . T .
ANTHONY P. TravisoNo,
[ v Extcutive Director.

- RenalssaNCE,
Alexandria, La., March 26, 1981,

Hon. ARtEN SpECTER, - .
Russé} Benate Office Buildifg, Washington, D.C. | .

DEAR SENATOR SPECTER: As executive director®f Rénaissance, a Juvenile detention

. and rehabilitation facility 1 strong] urge your support of centined Juvenile Jus-

.

tice and Delinquency Prevention \JJDP} funding Specifically, I urge you to.surpor't
JJDP funding within the Justice Department at least at the current funding level.
The reasons.why I urge you to support continued JJDP funding within the Justice
Department are as follows. . . . .
* 1. Crime and delinqumcy are a major concern among the American people. The
crime problem is expensife both in terms of money and victims of crime., There are
0 easy solutions.*, * .
« 2 1tis lessiexpensive to prevent delinquency than to confront the' crime problem
after the fact. Prion officials can attest to this fdct, .
8. JJDP has traditionally received bipartisan support. < N
/ 4 JJDP programs have, for example, reduced school vrsédahsm which has in turn
reduced insu ance prenqums of these schqols. This type fapproach 1s_rational and.

T costeffective.  «

” v
"4 5 JJDP funding could be targeted o specific juvenile justice needs. What will
happen o the juvenile who has begun to develop a trend foward violent offenses if
preventative intervention is no longer an alternative? .
6 JJDP funds are targeted to the problem. This includes the actual direct super-
vised care and treattent of juvenile offenders. . C

Qo ., .
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7 JIDP funds are subjegt to evaluation and planning to increase dost effectiveness
and appropriate (to the problem) use. h -~
A vacuum will be created in the juvenile justice system 1f JJDP 1s not (.mtsed‘
The cost of this vacuum should be considered. oo * .

9 There is noassurance that local goverriments will applg funds to the probfem f
JJDP funds are lumiped together with other assort ,social services programs.

10 Juvenile and*family court judges have gorc on record as supporting continu-

; ation of JJDP funding.. .

* . 'want to stress that I am not, dor are most of my Jjuvenile justice colleagues,
“idealistic bleeding hearts” that believe that there are no bad kids. I see myself, and
my colleagues, as ragmatic *Leople dn the trenches dealing with a major social
problem which we didn’t cause and that isn't likely to evaporate.

The bottom line in my request for your support of JIDP’is to not take away this
valuable tool for ‘he juvenile justice system -unless there 1s a better alternative to
replace it with. Again, the vacuunt or the alterhale is very likely to be far more
expensive. ' - e . N

Sincerely,” . °. T ce 0 .
ROBERT J. TiLLIE,
. V. - * ecutive Director.
LN ¢ . Y

JUVENILE J{iszicE aND DELINQUENCY PREVENTIQN
Apvisory Grour WJIDPAG) oF Vermonr,
N g P Montnelter, Vt.; March 97, 1981,
Hoh ARLEN SpECTER,  * »

mmittee on_the Judiciary, Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,
U.S,Senate, Washingtong).C. )

R . M . e ’ H
DeAR -SENATOR SpecTER. It is our understanding the President pro that no
rogfam funds be appropriated to-the Office of Juvenile Justice an Delinquency 4
revention of ‘Fi ear, 1982, instead, that a limited amount of funds may ke
combined into & block grant along with thirty-one other categorical programs, While
it is too soon¥o tell precisely waat impact this wonld have on the State level, we
"have a very stjong sensg 'that juvenile delinquency prevention and juvenile justice
efforts woul® be Jost in the process. . . . .
The antidsg‘ted_,,jmpact of "the elirainatlon of funds to the Office of Juvenile
Justice and inquency Prevention (OJJDP} in fiscal Year 1982 will resultim the.
elimination of the following efforts in the State of Vermiont: -,
Juventle delinquency prevention.—The.juvenile justice unit of the Vermont Com-
mission on the Administration.of Justice (VCAJ) is the only entity in the State
conducting a systematic and concerted effort to grevent and reduce juvenile dehn-
quency Over the past year, the VCAJ has relied on national research to promote
effective strategies for delinquency prevention. The result of this effort has been the
funding of projects within schodls which have had a marked effect on reducing by
. approximately 80 peréent school discirlinary problems and subsequent school sus:
~ pensionsTandexpulsions School vandalism and truancy has alsa been_reduced, With
- the Joss of between $75,000 and $125,000 per year fYor this purpose, 1t 15 highly
unlikely that local school systems and communities will be ablg to institute similar
changss thet have made such a difference. It is too ear{i as yet for these efforts to
e have gained the notoriety necessary to compete with others for neéded funds. The
more that young people are prevented from getting into trouble, the less money will
have to be spent on the post-adjudicatory end of the system. Cutting these funds
would be inconsistent with the President’s elfort on reducing serious crime.
Imﬁrovm the e@;ectiveﬁess of the State’s Juvenife services*system for adjudiceted -
youth —JJIDP funds have been used to succesfully fill gaps in the Staté’s new
Jjuvenile services system through the Department of Social and Rehabilitation Serv-
ices Between-375,000 and $12 ,000)is allocated each year to juvenile services system
improvement, developing program ‘'models which for those that prove successful lead
to the-redistribution of resources to yield increased effectiveness. For example,
without JJDP funds, the State would not have been able to obtain the turn-around
funds necessary fo close Weeks School (juvenile institution and set up a,communty
based system of sdices in its place, to establish a network of . alternative detention
placements, establish the one-to-one intensive supervision program as an alternative
to secure detention "Additional funds are needed to improve the gffectiveness of the
gl:our home network, the foster care system, emergency crisis intervention, to
develop inexpensive programs to maintain juveniles in theif owft homes, and to

Y

'y assist youth in in_dt:})endent.
einsti

living. .

\ s 1lbfloo{xl!"uzring the {u!iona?izalwn of - status offenders mandate.—~The VCAJ
juve lgéjgs.tice unit monitors the state for comphance with the JJDP Act of 1974
LAY % e . .
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regarding the ina gmpriu!e Qw ol secure detention fur status offenders. With the
eliminauonbg_il 275 in federal funds for jusenile justice admipistrotion, the law

would still b*in effect but withuut a munituning cagability. Status offenders would
contingt to be locked up in secure fhulities Separatiun wor remoral. of adults and
Jjywveniles in correctional facilities will not be afficted because State law chmhxbxis
such practices, However, the Natwnal Coalition of Jail Refurm has ‘catled for the
removal of all children "inder 18 jeas old from adult jails and luckips. This 15 a
huge problem in Verm at as.th.s state has,the third langest percentage of under o
year-gfls in adult correctional fcilities per popgl.muu. JDP funds are necessary to
combat this problem. . . N .

Provision of juvenile defense seruices to,prqtect yucenile nghts under the law.—
Post adjudicdtory juventle defuase’services through the Office of the Defender Gen-
eal as required by State law will be séverely curtailed or eluninated. Approximate-
1y £30,000 per year has beensprovided by J3DP for this function.

Ceurt appointed guardian ad litem. <A cunsistent and effective statewide guards-

- an.ad litem projrram for the juveni'e vourt | as reguired by a combinatiun of State

law and cage precedent—will not be completed.

Juvenils ‘diversion programs Efeension to thé rest of the State of tRe Jver,
effective juvenile diversion program, started by the VCAJ, will pot be assured.

Needed revision of the Vermon} jhiende code.—Piecemeal appruaches to the revi-
Sion of Title'33 of the Vermoqlt:éntu!cs have been attempted in the past few years
by the Vermomt Legislature. Thé Vermont JJDP Advisury Group 15 attempting to
provide a comprehensive, systématic approach Ju juvendde code improvement, based
upon national and stateresearch, and model and ether states codes. The 4JDP
Advisory Group, which also provides neutral, objective, and rcapompblu oversight of
other juvenile justite issues in thd State will be eliminated. ‘

In conclusion, the reason the JJDP Act was unecessitated an the fiast place 1s
because states did aot give impurtant juvenjle justi®e conceras a hugh priority. In a
state with such limited financal resources‘as ours, witlwut such funds we would,
eXEECt 10 see-a rise, in juvenile delinquency rates becuuse the prublems we have

ibeen dttampting .to solve wuwld remain_untouched. Please sgniember that with the

P
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elimingtion of LEAA maintenance of effort funds, states’ uvPhale justice apd-delin-
quency prevention programs have already taken « cut of from 4U-30 percent. It 15
mportant fo ~emember .iat javeniles have no power base.nThey do not vote,
therefore, it is-easy for thuse in a position to make such deasions™o ignore them.*
' To appropriate no funding for QJJDP whuse reauthorization i 1950 sasled
thrgugh the l{\ use and Senate with stroig bipartisan support preusely because
QJJDP ws able to demonstrate the value of its programs, s contrary to the
President’s stated intentions. Everygne is concerned with Juvenile crime. OJJDP 45
the oné office in the Frderal governfent, through its work un-tne state level, that 1s
doing comething constructive aboyt this probiem. vrithout this program, thé coun-
try .will no dougt find the juvenile crime rate vill increase garkegdly, more young
~'a will fiRt jts prisons, and .nore funas wiil Be required than if OJJDP were
unde ' in the first place. < e .
Sincerely, ' .

. . Patricia Perersoxn, Chavperson.

Py . e .
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CoMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION FOR CORRECTIONS,

. 7 . Rockville Md.. March J7. 1981, ,
Hon. ArtEN SpecTER, - ° oo, ‘
Chaizman, Senate Judiciary Subcommuttee on Juventle Justice,

Russell Senc'e Office Building, Washington, D.C. i
"Dear SexaTO§ SrecTer On behalf of the Cummisisun un Accreditaton for Correc-

tions 1 would Ilse to express our appreciation fur the opportunlt; *o present a -
statement of support for coptinuing the federal effurt to natiate and sustain reform e

in the juvenile j}!.vs'.ice system As you, are aware, the Cummussiun Serves the two-fold
purpose of deteibping standards for all ompundnts of corrections and adgunistening.,
a nasional accredjtation program for currectional prugrams and faulities Our Board
of Commissioners . is cdmposed of twenty-une administraturs of juvemle ard adult
corrections, the judiciary, and’the overall crimuinal justice system. Oui expertence
and expertiseserve us well in speaking to the needs of the juvemle justice system.
Although society has struggled for more than a ventury tv develop a ju.enile
justice systeni that $arves the interests of the general publicis farr 1q the involved
Juveniles and Yheir families, And provides eachguvenile-with-the-necessary-growth:.
experiences ahd controls needed un an individua bacs, the ver, diversity of current
programs ..ationally, not to mentson the varied le.ols of ther success and ronsuc-
gess, clearly illustra!es)the lack of consistent leadership. = .

» ~ . -
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The sucietal dilemma that 15 juvenile justice is compounded by the fact that there
is a "nunsystem”™ Not only do different jurisditions have different terminology,
processes, and remedies, they al:o apply them nconsistently. Generally speahing,
the pruedures used by the vanous components of juvemle justice predude therr
collective effectiveness. ' .

Given this wrrent state of the-art, the federal thrust for reform which was articu-
lated in the "Juven le Justice and Delinguency Act of 1974, as amended, must
continue Without tue reyuirements of that particular legislation, status offenders
and dependent and neglected children will again be confined in secure séttings in
jurisdictions which abanduned the practive in order to wmply, and have little hope
of not being su inlarcerated in the future in those jursdictions which have for
generations 50 confined them. Without the presence of such federal legislation,
Jjuveniles will continue to be maintained in adult jarls and correctional winstitutions,
more 15 a result of the lack of appropniate facilities or alternatives than as a
philosophi.al statement by the junsdicton’s uitizenry. Both practices contribute to
the long accepted, and statistigally founded, premise that « lack of attention to first
Infractions wnd crominal tendesues exacerbates the probability of adult crrmasnal

. behavior.

Absent any federal mandate, and resources to follow i, the issues of juvenile -
violence and delinquency preventn will continue a5 back burner” projects for
state and local agencies which are concentrating on the immediate problems caused
by an Increase in jusemile crime Both historwally and presently, it 1s the very lack
of methods to vyrb juvenile vivlenwe and to prevent first or repeat offenses that has
hindered progresstoward reducing juvenile crime and identifying alternative meth-
ods for effectively dealing with juvenile delinquents.

The problems for juvenile admunistrators do not end when the vntical issues
alreddy discussed are resvlved After the status offenders and neglected and: abused
children are removed from juvenile corrections and placed in social service agencies
for cure and treatment, dnd suwessful delinyuency prevention programs are denti-
fled and established, The adnunssteator must still work to insure that the programs
and services which exist for the serwus juvenle offender are avalable to all
juveniles regardless of ract, sex, national oryin or religion. The admenistratar must
inSure that oll programs and services provide due provess safeguards to maintain
the basic rights of all juveniles In addition, programs must provide the necessary
array of edupational, vuational, and wunseling services required by juvepiles for
normal growth and development. .

The development, promulgaton und application of standards to ali juvenile pro-
grams community currections, probation and aftervare services, detention faeili-
ties, and training schouls - will serve as a catalyst for improvement and @ mecha-
nism for accountability To the degree that the standards are responsive to new
knowledge and experience, they can lead to more effective and efficient methods of
assisting troubled youth, N

Adult correctivnal adnuaistration has provided us with significant information
which wan and should be used i planiung for jusenile corrections. Without strong
leadership. mure than hull of all state adult orrections systems came under court
order within the past twu decades In the absence of nationally-recognized operating
standards, correctional history is replete with human tragedy, Minus an independ-
ent method for accountability. life health and safety hazards continue to plague
offenders and correctional personnel.

Today. as a result of strong leadership by the United States Department of
Justice, the American Correctional Assouiation, and the Cotnmission on Aceredita-
tiun for Corrections, there are standards for adult and_ juvemile corrections. In
additivn there is a nativnal, voluntary awcreditation program for aduit and juvenile
corrections . Nevertheless, the use of the standards and the participation in the
accreditation program have been primarily by adult correctional programs and
services The limited partivipation by juvenie correcuons programs has been a
result of a lack of consistent leadership at the federal level.

The successes in adult corrections have begun. Systemwide improvements have
been accumplished There is a new pride in the profession, and a puliing together to
maintain the momentum for upgrading corrections natwnally. However, adult cor- .
rections had to get wurse befure it got better. There 15 nu need for juvenle correc-
tions to do the same.

The initiatives to curb juvemle violenve. to no longer detan juvendes tn aduit
correctivnal faiilities, to remove non-delinguent, dependent, neglected and abused

juveniles from secure jusenile programs, tu insure equal acvess to programs and
services fur all juveniles und to provide due process safeguards to all juveniles, can
be expected to. at best, slow down significantly, ur, at worst, stop altogether. The
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majority of these initiatives were begun in local and state Jurisdictions as a_result of
federal leagdership.

Ours is not a statement of support for federal restrictions and regulations, but one
-for continuing federal responsibility in providing national leadership.

If we may provide additional information or acsistance to you, your staff, or other
subcommittee members, please do not hesitate to contact us, Again, thank you for
the opportunity to presentour views. : .

Under separate cover, we are_forwarding to you copies of the standards which the
Commission. in cooperation with ACA, has developed for juvenile corrections.

Sincerely, N
e Rosert H. Fosex,
Executive Director.

- ’ Youtit Housk or Quacmima, Inc.,
West Monroe, La., March 27, 1981
] Hon. ArLex SeecTes, -
Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.

Dear-SeNATOR SPECTER: Yes, I agree! President Reagan’s landshde victory clearly
indicates that the American people want the government to reduce spending and . =
cut wastes They are tired of excessive, useless governmental red tape. Let us not
confuse *his issue however and throw the baby out with the bzthwater! The Ameri-
can people are not suggesting anarchy. ) :

The citizens of this countrly;, foremostly, are concerned about public safety. They
are tired of being paralized by fear of crime each time they read a newspaper or

. turn on a television They are sick of sending their children to schools where there
is excessive violence They are overwhelmed with prices which have skyrocketed as
a result of shoplifting, high insurance costs, graft and vandalism.
- They need confidence in the police and belief iw the judiciary The alleviation of
. sSrime-must become the NUMBER CNE PRIORITY.

A disproportionate amount of crime 3§ associated with Jjuveniles. Delinquency 1s a
major issue of concern to all. The newly reauthorized JJDP Act, which had bi-
partisan support, primariiy deals with the juvenile violent offenders. It would
provide a means for judges, prosecutors, and law enforcement to deal wath the youth
committing offenses against persons and groperty. ’

Help save JJDP Do not lum, it with the block of social services It does not
belong there PLEASE DO NOT ABANDON THIS AREA. Remember what youth
crime is doing to the constituency back home. Think about the delinquents who
subsequently wind up in the unemployment llnes, on welfare, in mental imstitutions,
or-in jail while the American people foot their bills and bills of their dependents,
The time for changing a life style is adolescence. Let us get the problem there,
before it gets us. Fund JJDP reauthorization. .

. Yes, Americans are concerned about spending just as the Califormia citizenry was
concerned and passed Pry})osition 13. But, please take time to look at that state
tear gas permits. Check the increased number of hand

-

now Check the number 6
gunssold Check the crime rate. Is this what we want for the entire country? If this
reduction of public safety is magnified to al} 50 states, what will the people at home
be saying at the time of the next election?

No, JJDP is not the panacea; but it is a good starting point. It has personnel,
offices and techniques already in gear for operation. Please give funding of JJDP
your full consideration I will be most happy to further discuss this federal program
with you. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

BERNARDINE S. %ONTAN’A.
Executive Director.

.

e YOUTH SERVICES ALLIANCE OF PENNSYLVANIA,

T . State College, Pa., March 30, 1981,

’ Hon. ARLEN SPECTER, -

- U.S. Senate, .
Capitol Building, Washington, D.C.

Dear Senator SeecTER: I am writing in regard to the future of the Office of

’ Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and of funding for services for trou-
bled youth throughout the nation. I write as the chairperson of the 46 agency Youth
Services Alliance of PA which consists of small, basically non-profit agencies which
work with troubled youth and families in their own communities.

« - .
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OJJDP has been extremely positive and influencial force in PA. Its thrust for
deinstitutivnalization and the oeparation of youtn frum adults in corrections. which
issued forth from that qugust body, the U.S. Senate, has dramatically changed the
focus of services in PAl In 1977 there were more than 3,000 PA youth in county
Jails. Two years later there were le., than 30 youth in jals. It is because OJJDP has
a well de?'med missidn and separate identity, and because it has had adequate
funding that this effurt has been locally successful. Many uther states still need
great assistance and the leadership of ti!e Federal Government .n this effort. PA
also needs continuing support as this is a grand experiment which takes time.

I urge you to support an adequate appropriat.on for OJJDP, a separate ideritity, a
seﬂparation from the block grants, and the continuation of a leadership role in thss
effort. - ‘

Please2 contact meif I can provide more specific information or assistance.

Sincerely yours, . .
‘ * Stepnen D. Warp, s
— Commonwealth Chairman.

THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNERS,
Washington, D.C.,, March J0, 1981.
Ms. MERRIE WHITE, . : .
Russell Senate Office Building, - -
Washington, D.C. - ]

Dear Ms. WHite. On behalf of the National Association of Criminal . astice
Planners, I want to thank you for soliciting ous cumments on the funding cut back
to the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

I would like to begin by noting that the Association is composed of local criminal
justice -planners who work for cities and courfties as well as Line agency planners
from pulice departments, prosecutor offices and uther justice fun.tivnal components.
In effect our contitutency represents planner who work for agencies that have the
legal responsibility for responding to the crime problem regardless of whether the
crime_was committed by an adult or a juvenile. It is the judgment of the National
Association of Cri.ninal Justice Planners that the office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention was preoccupied with the issue of deinstitutionalization of
status offenders virtually tu the exclusion of all uther issues and consequently failed
to establish working relationships with local justice agencies in their efforts directed
at delinquency prevention and efforts at improving justice agencies capabilities to
respond to the delinquency problem. The Associatiun has yet to observe the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquendy Prevention's addrgssing the problem of vivient
youthful offenders even thuugh the mandate was written into its recently reauthor-
1zed legislation. ‘

Wiile the Association recognizes the need to do something ;R)ut the problem of
status offenders who get caught up_in the juvenile justice process, the Association
has had great diificulty in accepting the simplistic approach ‘of the Office of Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and its reluctance to work with local
governmental agencies to do something ahout the violent yuuthful offender. Because
of the myopia that has afflicted the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention, the National Association of Criminal Justice Planners i1s not prepared
to advocate that any dr part of that Office’s funding be restored.

In closing the National Association of Criminal Justice Planners would lLike to
state that is is interested in working with the Congress in dealing with the problem
of juvenile delinquency and orevention sy long as those approaches acknowledge the
importance of state and local governments and their agencies in dealing with the
problem and that the pri,ram s balanced tu reflect juvenile involvement ir. crime.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerly, .

N Mazk A. CUNNIFF,”
‘ Executive Director.

i
-

 PennsyLvania Feprration oF WomeN's CLubs,
Camp Hill, Pa., March 30, 1981.
Hon. ARCEN SPECTER,
Chairman. Subcommittee on nile Delinquéncy,
Russell Senate Office Builddtp, Washington, D.C.
DeaRr SenaTor Specter. ‘We have been informed that there 1s to be a public
hearing regarding the Juvenile Justice and Deliuguency Prevention Act. I was surry
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to learn"from Barbara Fruchter, Executive Director of the Juvenile Jusn&ifenter,

. that you were not interested in hearing testimony frum interested £roups t that
you would consider written comments. k

. The Pennsylvania Federation of Women's Clubs, with a statewide membership of

52,000 women in Pennsylvania is a member of the Jusenile Justice Center Citizens
Caalition. R . . .

‘ We appreciate the opportunity to voice our support of the ( gahtion because we
know the value and importance of the JJDP Act and have seen the development of
many good programs in delinquency prevéntion in Pennsylvania.

We understand. that there have been no funds allocated for the Act, and would
URGE that the decision be re-considered A budget for the JJDP Act 1s niuch more
cost-effective than building prisons and more mstitutions sn the future if children do
not get sernvices. -

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention should maintain its
. own identity in’ the Depariment of Justice as a major effort to stem crime and

- delinquency There will continue to be technical assistance and leadership to our

group and other statewide organizations if OJJDP 15 funded and kept separate.
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on such an mnportant issue. Let us
urge you to re-consider allocating funds for the JJDP Act.
Most sincerely,
. ' Mrs. Rosert W. FiNDLEY,
President.

. ) REap, Inc.,
. . . Washington,D.C,, March 31, 1981.

Hon. ArL.EN SPECTER,
Russell Sencate Office Building,
Washington, D.C. .

Dear SENATOR SpecTER As the Director of a national literacy and arts program
for yourig people in the juvenile justice system, | am writing to urge your support 1n
maintaining the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP).
This office, (OJIDP} has been slated for abolishment under the present budget
appropriations, We urge you to consider maintaining OJJDP with a budget com-
mensurate to ifs previous appropriation or less the twenty-five percent decrease
suggested for all federal programs. -

The maintenance of OJJDP is essential to all young peoble in trouble with the
law for OJJDP is' the primary federal agency mandated by Congress to provide
services 1o out-of-school youth' Educational,programs for these young people are
essential as most of them are functionally illiterate. Because Project READ. has
worked with secure iustitutions ftraining schools, local detention centers, etc.) as
well as alternative ,chools and community-based programs for troubled youth, com-
parative dat= ~~ youth in various types of juvenile justica programs ace avauable.
The reeuits of testing well over 10,000 youthful offenders indicate that their reading
abiliy is at least three years below their potential and six to seven years below
thar grade level These data also indicate that the most deficient readers are
.oused in institutions and that the national average reading level for institutional-
ized youth is at least one and one-half years lower than for youth in more"open”
facilities More important to recognize is that these data indicate that Project READ
participants have the ability to do better than their test scores for reading indicate.
In short, THEY CAN READ, BUT DON'T.

Through OJJDP supported programs, such as Project READ, these young people
can be motivated to learn the skills necessary for survival in a hiterate.society.
Specifically in your heme state we have provided teacher training, free paperback
books and educational resources at the sites listed below. Without your support 1n
reinstating the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, thgse pro-
grams will lose valuable services .

Chester County Alterrative Education Program, Downington, Youth Development
Center, Waynesburg: Youth Development Center, Cornwells Heights, Youth Devel-
opment Center, Philadelphia, and Youth Resources, Inc., Harrisburg,

Thanking, you for your consideration, I amn ’

Sincerely yours,

Dr Janer K CarSETT, Director.
\

- 'ERIC auy
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MassacuuserTs Higuer Epucation AssistaNce Corp.,
Boston, Mass., March 31, 1981}

‘Hon. ARLEN SpECTER, . o,
Chairman,-Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,

"U.S. Senate,. Washington D.C.’ . -

DeaR SkNATOR Specter. The Office of Junenile Justie and Delinquency Preven-
tion {OJJDP), and in. particular ..s National Institute, have been respunsible fur the
creation of many innovative and effective delinquency prevention appruaches vper-
ated.in conjunction. with and through this country’s school system.

I urge your Subcommittee on Juvenile Jugtice'to maintain a role for. 0JJDP that
continues and expands these important’ interinstitutional linkages between the
police, the courts, juvenile justice personnel-and the schools.

As a former secretary of education*for:the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and
later as State Superintendent of Education for the State of Illinuis, I have observed
the correlation between lack of success.and motivation in-school on the one-hand
and anti-sociai, delinquent and criminal behavior on the other. Research has shuwn
that, for many juvenile delinquents and criminals, their experiences in the.schqois
were -significant contributors to their alienated, destructive-and harmful behavior.

It is through the national.efforts of OJJDP that educators have come to-recognize
the role that schools can play in preventing delinquency. These include programs to
retain delinquent and potentially delinquent youth 1n elementary and secondary
schools and alternative learning situations, to reduce suspensions and expulsions, to
prevent schoo! violence and vandalism, and to provide quality law-related edusation
in social studies and elective courses.

1 am especially concerned about proposed plans to eliminate OJJDP and to
provide funding for some juvenile justice programs through-block grants to states
administered through the US Department of Health and Human Services. This
would eliminate the important national delinquency prevention research and initia-
tives which, as I found as a member of the Council of Chief State School Officers, so
Signiftcantly contributed to the states” awareness of and ability to deal with juvenile
justice aspects pertaining to education. )

Elimination of a national emphasis on juvenile justice would severely diminish
OJJDP supported- programs which mobilize and redirect state and local educational
resources toward delinquency prevention in cost-effective ways. ®JJDP funding ,s a
catalyst to generate the usc of resources many times the ..vestment in worthwhile
juvenile justice activities, * . .

Please remember that, in the fight against juvenile crime, the schools.can.be.the
first line of: prevention.

Thank yéu.

Sincerely yours, -
: Dr. Josepu M. CroN1N, President.

.

NartionaL CounciL OF JEwisH WoMEN, .
New York, N.Y, March 31, 1981

STATEMENT OF THE NATIONAL COUNCIL OF JEwisH WOMEN

The National Council of Jewish Women (NCJW) is a non-profit voluntary organi-
zation composed of 180 Sections nationwide, with 100,000 members. Individual Sec-
“tions initiate volunteer community services and function «s social advocacy groups,
both on their own and through coalitions, to ‘improve the welfare of individuals in
-théir- communities Since its inception-87.years ago, NCJW.has been concerned with
the welfare -of children and youth, and since 1970 has bsen deeply involved in
juvenile justice issues. ’

The National Council of Jewish Women vigorously objects to the Office of Man-
agement and Budget and .Senate Budget Commitiee proposals to eliminate all
funding for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention program.

The elimination of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention will
mean a complete setback to-the progress which has been made and the positive
changes which-that Office .has. been .able to accomplish-in a short peripd of time.
Since the inception of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in 1974,
more than 40 states have complied with ifs mandate to remove status offenders
from secure institutions and facilities. The Act has grea{ly encouraged the develop-
ment of the o'mmunity based services which are alternatives tounstitutionalization,
and of citizen involvement, both in direct service and advocacy efforts. This citizen
participation-has encompassed grassroots, state and national organizations.
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If the Offide of Juvenile Justice and Delin uency~Prevention 1s not-funded, all
fiscal incentives for 'the states to comply with the deinstitutionalization, and sepaia-
tion of children from adult offenders initiatives, will be eliminated. NCJW 1s very
concerned that states will then return ‘to the “warehousing” of children and therr

l?cemia!r)l}sin adult jails and‘ lock-ups, a' return to the conditions which existed

ore 1975, .

NCJW bases this evaluatiol, on the knowledge and experience we ‘have gained
through our hz{ghly active involvement in the juvenile justice field. We were part of ~
the -widespread citizen effort to secure passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act of 1974. We were also very active perticipants in the Act's
reauthorizationegl‘ocess in 1977 and 1980. In the early 197¢’s 165 of our local
Sections surveyed the juvenile justice systéms in their communities-=the results of
which were published in “Children Without Justice”. Based on their study, these
Sections have since initiated gver 120 community-service projects to benefit troubled
children, youth and their families. ’ 3

This way followed, in 1976, by an NCJW-sponsored, LEAA-funded, National Sym-
posium on’ Status Qffenders. The symposium brought together NCJW members and
other child advocatespsuvenile justice and law enforcement personnel, and research-
ers in the field Ogf Miynbess, who have-learned-about the juvemile justice system
by working within it, hate gone on to be é:(fpointed to State Advisory Groups, local
a&d state commissions, or ht ve particjpated in youth adygcacy coalitions 1n over 20
states. ' : ‘ - '

Most recently, NCJW's-traditional concern for both woern's issues and juvenile
justice has been synthesized into a new priority focus! adolescent girls i the
juvenile justice system In late 1980, the Joe and Emily Lowe Foundation awarded
}*ICJW‘a grant to carry out a nutionwide survey of the condition and-tréatment of
adolescent girls in this system Preliminary information reveals that girls are
treated differently by the Juvenile‘justice system than are boys, and n that differ-

. ence lies discrimination.

NCJW, as one of the few organizations which is aware of this -discriminatory
pattern, is_therefore deeply concerned that the elimination of the-funding for the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency -Prevention, while detrimentat to all
youth, will"impact even more harshly upon girls than 'boys,zepresentmg the deterio-
ration of an already bad sitlation More young women will be placed in-institutions
for status offenses, because no community-based services exist, few innovative pro-
grams will be established because no money for pilot projects will be available, and
girls. who in numbers represent only a minority of juvenile,offenders, wil] continue
to be forgotten by the system, and therefore wil{remain unserved.

NCJIW deplores the unwise philosophy that would choose to save a relatively
small amount of the Federal budget at an enormous future cost to society. The
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, a provider of cost-efficient
and short-term absistance, has proven a rgsponsible vehicle through which to solve a, -
specific, and ever-growing, socidl proble.n. ’ ! .
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THE NATIONAL NETWORK OF RugAWA\Y AND YouTH Services, INc,
T Washington, D.C, April 3, 1981.-
Senator ARLEN SPECTER, . : . ; - .

Russell Office Building, * : .
Washington, DC. - ) . : .
DeXr Senator Seecter 1 would appreciate correcting the Congressional Record
relative to_a testimony presented by Robert L. Woogson, Resident Fellow, the
American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research to the U.S. Senate Judici-
ary Committee, April 1, 1981 1t is very perplexing that Mr. Woodson would present
in{({)rmation to the U S. Senate that had not-been thoroughly researched. 7
e presented in his written testimon)r (Page 6) a reference to a youth orgamization

in Florida which he alluded to being ¥perhars the clearest example of inefficiency,
and mismanagement in the LEAA supported Florida Network of Youth and Fami
Services, Tampa Here documentation was so confused it was unpossible to matcz
costs with activities. Supporting documentation was kept 1n a jumbled box. The
project Had met nonef its objectives according to the S.P.A. and o portunities to
correct administrative and programmatic errors had. been ignored. In addition, an |,
audit showed $48,87R in questionable expenditures, with an extra $35,000 in penalties

ing assessed by IRS for fiscal improprieties”. : .

Being the former Executive Director of the organization I feel a responsibility to
inform you that Mr Woodson's stater.ent are not accurate, not provide you with
the full picture Briefly, the organizations involvement with LEAA was approxi-
mately one-fourth of the business conducted by the organization between 1976-1979. .

.
. '
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The organization satisfagtorily‘comxle;ed projects sponsored by pr.vate foundations,
Natjonal Institute of Alcohol and Alcohol Abuse. I‘&otional Youth Alternatives Pro:
ject, and programs designed for and by its membership. The supporting documenta-
tion he refers to were cancelled checks from previous grant yearsand were in vrder
and’in storage The project met many of its objectives, in fact, work accomplished
during 1976-79, is still relevant to the organizations current Board of Directors, and
membership: T've enclosed-for ybur review a sample of three “products™ to assist you
in ascertaining whether or not this group shoulcrbe subject to the allegations made
by Mr Woodson (Evaluation 1977, conducted by Himan Research and Development
Services, Inc, newsletter which demonstrates the areas of work staff, board, and
members were involyed -with :n 1979, and a booklet explaining “How-to Start*a
Runaway Center”). . ) .

Adgitionally, throughout 1976-1979, the Florida State Planning Agency monitored €

and evaluated the Florida Network's efforts. The Florida Crime Commussion ruled
in favor of the project .three years in a row, and-S.P.A. staff cooperated with- the
Network in ta_rgetingeobjectwes and programmatic direction. There were shortcom-
ings as there will with any new operation such as changes in staff, board
composition, and leadership. However, nothing . 5 severe as $48,878, of questionaable
expenditures and an extra, $5,000 penalties’ assessed by IRS. Had Mr. Wooddon
investigated the situation thoroughly he would have discovered that in fact between,
1976 and 1979 the organization had unallowable costs of $4,421 and that LEAA held
funds during the audit putting the organization in a position to negotiate tax
payments with the Internal Revenue Service. In fact, LEAA owed $8,857 and paid to
the Florida Network $4,435 to close out the 1979 grant. Three-years were audited,
thr;:)eI ears were cleared of,obligation and the organization cleared discrepancies
wit X . N - .

Senator, as you give important consideration to the Juvenile Justice Delinquency
-Prevention Act. [ urge you to thoroughly investigate the qualit Ir. Woodson's
examples in hia testimony and that w hen other groups are implicited that you_take
the time to deal with first parties wvolved in Mr. Woodson's allegations. 1 feel
confident' that mAny, many groups supported by the Act are trying their best to
meet the needs of American yoing people and society. Programs working with
status offenders and first offenders, are important elements to prevent violent and
serious juvenile crimes The JJDPA has been the cornerstone to fight juvenile ,
delinquency in America Please do not underestimate the extremely valuable work
that has been conducted by the Office of Juvenile Justice 'Delinquency Prevention,
S}t;attg-P‘liznning agencies,"Juvenile Delinquency -Act advisory groups and grantee of
the funds. . »

“ Turge you to support the Ju cnile Justice Act and Runaway Youth Act, and to-
recognize the valuahle role non-profit groups have played as they serve to be the
“backbone of a community’s efforts to reach young people in America. -
. Thank you for your assistance.

. In youth-and family work together, . v
) , Brian-L. Dyak,
- . . Public Policy Consultant. .
. ’ v ‘ JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENEY
' - PREVENTION COMMISSION,

. . . San Bernardino, Calif,, April 8, 1981.

*” * Hon, ARLEN SpECTER, . : .

Chairman, Senate Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,

Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. ! .
DeARr SenATOR SPECTER. We urge you to restore funds to the Office. of Juvenile

gu(siticp and Delinquency Prevention, eliminated from the President’s proposed
udget. £ .t
The JJDP Act was reauthorized just last year, after the November elect10n. It was

carefully reviewed by Congress, amended, and sent to the President with bi-partisan

support. . ,

At a 3100 million fiscal year 1981 funding level, the JJDP Act, is a modest
investment in the prevention and control of ,.venile crime and delinquency in this
country The Act currently funds programs that address serious f'uvenie crinie
problems like urban gangs and increases in violent offenses, Scuttling these pro-
grams, by withdrawal of federal funds, will exacerbaté crime problems npw being
stceessfully minimized. | .

The mandates of the JIDP have led to substantial improvements in state juvenile
justice systems. Here in California, for example, the JIDP Act has guided us to
significant changes in’ the way that we process status offenders—runaways ar_lg

ERIC . - . 211 —
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- other non-criminal minors In 1974, before the Act went into effect, we arrested
* moré than 100,000 young people for status offenses, and locked up more than 50,000 ;
of them Since the implementation of the act in California, we arrest and detain
only a fraction of these status offenders, and are able to focus our scarce Justice
system reSources on more serious juverile crime pro’..ems.
We strongly urge you to assign a high riority to this national problem, and to
restore fundipg at last year’s $100 million level to the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention, .
Very: truly yours, L :
’ Craunt M. Porrs, Coordinator.

— -

THE CORNERSTONE RUNAWAY SERVICE,

~ : Midland, Mick., April 8, 1981, .
Hon. ARLEN Sprcrer, ) . .
Chairman, Senate Ju\dzc:aBr Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice,
U.S. Senate, Weshington, D.C. ’ '

Dear MR SpectER' It has been brought to our attention that President Reagan's

_proposed budget has deleted the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act .
,gp’Fﬁopriations from the Justice Department. .

e purpose of this eommunication js to earnestly urge you to support the
inclusion of JJDPA funds jn the Justice Department budget.
As a community based agency, the loss of JJDPA funds will be devastating to the
100 to 150 youth and-familiés each year receiving services for runaway related
problems. We just now have begun to appropriately address local needs and prior-
ities To lose the progess that has been achieved would certainly ie an njustice to
those truly in need; 7 . . ‘ v
Please consider the support of the following four (4) recommendations.
1 The JJDPA $hould continue .n force as the policy framework for juvenile
Justice improvements,
2 e Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency ‘Preyention should remain
within the Department of Justice. .
" 8 The appropriation level should remain at,or near the fiscal year 1981 levels.
4 Ifa i'edpuction is required, it should come from the special emphasis program,
not from the state block grants. . .
We will be following these up-coming events with much interest. Your considera-
tjg:i of our views on sustaining improvements in juvenile justice 1s greatly appreci
ated. . '
Respectfully yours, . :
) - +~  Grec DeGeer,.Direetor.,

* I

Law FRATERNITY INTERNATIONAL,
- : JuveniLE Justice OFFICE,
" Washington, D.C, April 10; 1981,
Hon, ARLEN SpECTER, - . - :
Chairman, Subcommittee on Juvenile Justice, Committee on the Judiciary,
U.S. Senate, Weshington, D.C, N . -

Dear MR Cuarman This letter is submitted-for the record 1n connection with
the hearings conducted by your Subcommittee on April 1, 1981 concerning the
appropriate role‘of the Federal Government in corhbating juvenile crime. This letter
is filed because of our inability to.be heard as a witness and the invitation of your
staff to offer our:viewpcints. ' ‘
Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, International js a non-profit orgamzation.which
is the second largest in the legal profession. With a mem%ership exceeding 94,000
lawyers, judges, law school faculty, and law students, more than 3,000 become
members each year without restriction by reason of sex, age, race, color, creed or
national origin The Fraternity has 163 law school chapters, chartered at accredited
law schools-throughout the United States, Puerto Rico, Canada and Mexico. Alumm
chapters have been chartered in 76 metropolitan areas,

Our interest in-juvenile justice stems from the fact that the Fraternity has been
the recipient. of a two-year grant from the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention to participate in a nationwide law-related education program funded
pursuant to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974.

In the past six years we have witnessed the growth and progress of the juvemle
justice system of our_ states under the impetss of their.own policy. and legislation,
spurred by the rglative!'y small annual apprupriations 1o implerent the Juvemle

»
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Justice and -Delinquency Prevention Act. The OJJDP ha, provided leadership, in
funding research, standards development, model programs, training and new ap
proaches to address problems recugnized by the public as significant to the youth of
this nation. - .

. There is general agreement that vur educational system should wwme tu bear un

youth at the earliest possible Jge. The need for this is evidenced by the many

statistics presented at your hearmg to indicate the heavy inudence of juvenile crime

and delinquency. - . ,

. In enacting-the JJDP Act, Congress-endorsed the cuncepts that when children g

wrong, they need counseling and help. As Jelincuents, they should nut he incarcer

ated with adult criminals—this only exacerbates the problem. Moreover, they
should not be placed in detention uf correctional facilities when no crime has in fact
been commytted. Special emphasis should.be placed on the preventiun of.delinquen-

cy Els'la't will- direct such juveniles toward useful itizenship. We support these con-

cepts. i . ~

As 'you stated before the House Education and Labor Committee on March 31,
“The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention program s the only Federal,
program currently providing assistance to States and localities to.address s&riqus
Juvenile crime and school violence. The Juvenile Justice program has provedfits
effectiveness in addressing these and other State and local problems again and
again since 1974. In the seven years the Act has been in existence, juvenile justice
practices in the States have changed dramatically.”

Phi Alpha Delta is pleased to have had an active participation $n this juvenile
justice program, by.joining yith other national qrganizations in a program of law
related education. This innovative program helps ensure that juveniles are not
forced .int2 a criminal justice system in which they do not belong. Instead, they
receive regular classroom instruction beginning at the kindergarten level through
twelfth gmd?“ that enables them to learn how our lega] system functions and how it
relates to the students in everyday life. This knowledge helps to steer them away
from a pattern of juvenile delinquency. _ - ‘

The Fraterq&gz’s role is to energize our broad network of members ir: the, lesal
profession_to ome active—on a voluntary basis—to enhance local law-related
educatiofi projects in vur public, private and parochial schools. The Fraternity has
developed a highly effective lawyer-educator partnership technique which stimu-
lates strong community involvement in these training programs. This continuing
arrangement enables local practitioners to work with teachers as resource persons.
It also has enabled our student members nut only to teach law related courses to
high school students but, in addition, to organized field trips so that such students
.may visit and observe the various components of vur juvemle justice systefn n
operation. . @

Based upon our experience, we urge the Subcommittee to support the continu-
ation of this juvenile justice program, to be retained within the Department of
Justice which has the primary federal role of fighting the scourge of crime and
violenice. In our op:nipn, the transfer of this activity into a block grant package to
be administered by .the Department of Human Health and Human Services will
lead to.its quick demise—picture the fact that the 34 health, education.and social

. service programs proposed by the new Admunistration for consolidation into six
block grants will reportedly encumpass 616 -pages of laws, 1,400 pages of rules &ad
more than 10,000 separate grants at about 88,000 different sites, Juvenile justice
cannot realistically survive v.hen surrounded by this complex of other programs.

Although OJJDP is a relatively small Federal Office, it has provided excellent
leadershxé in juvenile justice_ It should continue to provide a vital focal pomnt in the
Federal Government for the hundreds of states, Jocal communities and private
organizations which haye already -Lontributed extensively to,var national juvenile,
justice program. .

Accordingly, Phi Alpha Delata respectfully recommends that this highly success-
ful program be cuntinued under the direciion of OJJDP, with adequate funding to
maintain at least the present level of program and service. -]

We respectfully request further that this letter be added to the transcript of the
hearing of your Subcommittee,

incerely yours,

Steve CLARK, .
N International Justice.
) . C . Rosert E. REpDING,
: Juvenile Justice Program Director.

-
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF PennsyLvania Councii oF Chier JUVENILE PROBATION

The Pennsylvania Cour .

efforts on the Federal leve.

£ Chief Juveaile Probation Officers firmly supports
rejuvenate an efficient and cost effective national

OFFICERS

agency responsible for continuul improveme- of the juvenile justice system As a
mandate in the Juvenile Justice Act of 1974, we. assert’that the onginal intent of

that legislation be carried out, s
better by -assisting state and loc

quency,

pecifically to make the Jjuvenile justice system work
-1 governments to reduce orprevent juvenile delin-

By establishing federal trends, a consciousness pervades throughout the local

Courts which consequently benefits the public and cdnstitue-;,ts This consclousness

of efforts was best exemplified after passage of the Juvenile Justice Act of 1974 and _
its mandate for removal of youthful offenders from County jails and removal of
Status offenders from the Juvenile Couct. With support and assistance from the
-Federal government, thesé identified priorities were met and statistics reflective of
those practices are now negligible or non exis‘ent Without federal support, we
predict a diminishing consciousness which would . aceivably turn back the clack on
these significant accomplishments and improvemeats made in recent years.

We see a “Catch-22” developing nationwide as the public is crying out for answers

to fight crime and violence,
these public requests are bei

that for streamlined

particularly smong the youthtul offenders. However
ng countered vith acquiescence to another demand,
overnment and masaive cuts. A, federal level agency designed

to meet these and other priorities-in juvenile justice must be maintained despite

snowballing cuts elsewhere. The question must

be posed so that the ublic, when

given the options of corLtinueq; youth crime or continued budget trends, can safely

. choose the former.
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